ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 11 May 2011

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 19 May 2011

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis Councillor Mills Councillor Stocks

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207064
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this
agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and officers
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on
the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only arises because they
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the
conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. Where a Member
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during
consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence
the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal
Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay (Pages 1 -
To consider Report 97/2011 on an application for Review in respect of 138)
Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay.

Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay (Pages 139 -
To consider Report 98/2011 on an application for a Review of a 218)
Premises Licence in respect of Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe

Church Road, Torquay.

(ii)



Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay. (Pages 219 -
To consider Report 99/2011 on an application for a variation to a 250)
Premises Licence in respect of Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street,

Torquay.

Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay (Pages 251 -
To consider Report 100/2011 on an application for a variation to a 280)
Premises Licence in respect of Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street,

Torquay.

Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay (Pages 281 -

To consider Report 101/2011 on an application for a variation to a 328)
Premises Licence in respect of Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay

(iif)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No:  97/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- On: 19 May 2011
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124
“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine the above application for Review of a Premises Licence.

1.2 The matter may affect the Corporate Priorities of Community Prosperity and
Economic Prosperity.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder”, “Public Safety” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.5 The Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
Representations, take such of the steps as detailed below, if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@)  to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor,

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Page 1



1.6

21

2.2

2.3
24

2.5

2.6

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the
matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the Review is as follows.

The Police have sought a Review of the Premises Licence on grounds relating to
the Licensing Objectives, The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and
The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Police have supplied supporting information relating to the Review, as shown in
Appendices 2 to 5.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is shown in Appendix 6.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the application has been
properly made, that the Applicant is a Responsible Authority, and that the
administrative requirements of Section 51(3)(a) and (b) have been met and that the
Representation has not been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious, frivolous
or repetitious.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or any
Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 52(2).

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@)  the Applicant for the Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until the
Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the Appeal,

Page 2



(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety
Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application for Review.
Appendices 2 to 5 Details of supporting information from the Police.

Appendix 6 A copy of the Premises Licence.
Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



A elss
A enda ltem 5

Application for the review of a pramlseﬁp ncn ar ctug'
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this ferm by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Superintendent James NYE

finsert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
Tor Abbey Inn

| 80 Belgrave Road

Post town Torquay | Post code {if known) TQ2 5HZ

| Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate [if

known)
Punch Taverns Plc

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
Premises Licence No 420

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises L]
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises L]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises L]

d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
pramises

2} & rasponsible aultority (please complate (C) baiow)

Page 5




3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (&) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Me O M [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
{for example, Rev)
_ Su rname First names
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal |
address if
different from
premises
address |

Post town T - _ Post Code |7

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Mame and addrass

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 6




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Marme and address

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1

PAIGNTON

Devon

TQ3 2YF

Telephone number (if any)
01803 841327

E-mail addrass (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety (<l
3) the prevention of public nuisance %
4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the gmﬂﬁd{s} for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for the review are:

Since 2001 the current DPS, Rodger HARPER, and his partner nave run these
premises.

Numerous incidents of crime and disorder and drunkenness of customers linked to
the premises, together with police concerns re the suitability of the DPS to manage
premises in a responsible manner and co-operate fully with police during the course
of their enguiries.

Luf_::aJ residents regularly complaining regarding the conduct of the premises and
noise,

Page 7




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2}

24/05/09 - Large scale fight at the premises, resulting in serious head injuries to a
male and involved numerous drunken persons, who were clearly seen on CCTV
footage outside the premises drinking from bottles and glasses during the fracas.
The cffender was convicted at Exeter Crown Court in February 2010 and was
sentenced to 5 years imprisonment.

Following this incident, the Police Superintendent instructed close monitoring of
these premises by way of a Problem Solving Plan (FT/08/4170). Local residents
were spoken to by the Neighbourhood Beat Officer, but no one was willing to assist
due to fear of reprisals.

03/09/09 - Police called to a very drunk male lying in Belgrave Road near to the
premises. The male had to be taken to Torbay Hospital and it was confirmed that he
had been drinking within The Tor Abkbey.

Following this incident, the premises were made subject of further close monitoring
by way of an Op Grennall Log (149 04/09/09).

15/10/08 - Officers attended the premises following a hoax '999' call. Whilst at the
premises they noticed two males sitting at the bar, who appeared drunk. These
males were seen approximately an hour later leaving the premises, they were

| spoken to by the same cfficers. They denied having been in the Tor Abbey, but were
clearly heavily under the influence of alcohol.

2B8/11/08 - Following a serious assault on a male who had been drinking at the
premises, intel was received indicating the use of cocaine on the premises by
- customers and the DPS.

16/01/10 - Local residents reperted a fight in Belgrave Road, Torguay, near to the
premises at 0040 hours. Police enquiries did not reveal any evidence of any
licensing breaches and it could not be established if the fight was related to The Tor
Abbey.

03/06/10 - Complaints from local residents about the conduct of the premises, in
particular noise and persons drinking on the street. DPS advised and matter passad
to Torbay Council Environmental Health Department.

01/01/11 - Serious outbreak of disorder within the premises, involving the DPS and
staff, during which the DPS is seriously assaulted by three males. Police called and
numerous concerns raised, including drunkenness, unauthorised licensable activities
taking place and smcking within the premises. Enguiries into this matter are still on-
going and the offenders have not been located.

20/02/11 - Report of a disturbance in Belgrave Road near to the Tor Abbey Inn.
Officers attended and two groups of very intoxicated females were involved in a
confrontation. The landlord of the premises was spoken to by police officers and
stated that the persons involved had not come from his premises. Local residents
were spoken to by the Police Licensing Officers and they stated that those involved
had come from within the premises, which was later confirmed by the DPS.

07/03/11 - Police caliad to the premises at 2342 hours following a report of a
disturbance On arrival a male was located covered n blood from an injury sustained
within, Injured perscn refused to pursue the matter and some minor damage to an
internal window was deait with by way of civil redress at ihe request of the DPS

4
-

Page 8




For information, local residents have, for some time, been complaining about the
conduct of the Tor Abbey Inn, but in all cases these residents have been reluctant to
assist the police or council in a positive manner. The local Neighbourhood Beat
Officer has engaged with them and obtained at least one community impact heresay
witness statement outlining their concerns.

Page 9




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before [ ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month
Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 10




Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible e
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises cerificate. as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements =
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4), Ifsigning on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. j

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
MNeil Stanlake

Police Licensing Officar

Licensing Department

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

PO Box 1
Post town ' Post Code
_Paignton_ | TQ3 2YR

"Telephone number (if any) 01803 841327

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

MNotes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available,

3. The application form must be signed.

4, An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form an their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

apphcation

an

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



S,

Agenda ltem
Appendix 2

DEVON & CORNWALL

CONS7TABUL AF Y]

REVIEW OF PREMISES

LICENCE

Tor Abbey
80 Belgrave Road
TORQUAY
Devon

Page 13

- s - i
\r/j e““j E ‘{’_-"'\,‘..,L 3{\{? \L)

5



INDEX TO REVIEW BUNDLE —

TOR ABBEY, 80 BELGRAVE ROAD, TORQUAY

Page
Review Application dated 09/03/11 1-8
Incident Report and Log re incident on 24/05/09 9-11
Herald Express Articles dated 26/05/09 and 12 -14
19/12/09 re incident on 24/05/09
Problem Solving Report (FT/09/4170) dated 15 -19
02/06/09
Various Intel Submissions re the premises 20-23
Statement of Patrick Tyler, dated 12/06/09 re 24 - 25
incident on 24/05/09
Statement from PC 3287 Bradley, dated 26 — 28
17/07/09, re incident on 24/05/09 |
Incident Report and Log re incident on 03/09/09 29 ~32
Op Grenall Log dated 04/09/09 3337
E-mail from PC 3062 Holland dated 03/09/09 and 38
reply from Neil Stanlake dated 04/09/09
Incident Report and Log re incident on 15/10/09 39 - 43
Incident Report and Log re incident on 28/11/09 44 — 51
Intelligence Tasking Report dated 10/12/08 52 — 54
Incident Log dated 16/01/10 55 - 57
Incident Log dated 27/05/10 58 - 62
E-mail from Mandy Guy of TBC, to local resident, 63

dated 03/06/10

Page 14



Incident Report, Memo from Sgt 4364 Costin and
Log re incident on 01/01/11

Statement of Roger Harper, dated 01/01/11, re
incident on 01/01/11

Statement of Jill Cave, dated 01/01/11, re
incident on 01/01/11

Statement of Casandra James, dated 01/01/11,
re incident on 01/01/11

Statement of Donna Fothergill, dated 01/01/11,
re incident on 01/01/11

Statement of Evidence from NBM PC McINTYRE (5)
dated 15/02/11, with Community Impact Hearsay
Statement from local resident

Incident Report and Log re incident on 20/02/11

Incident Report and Log re incident on 07/03/11

Page 15

64 -76

77-78

79 —-83

84 — 388

89

90 - 94

85-99

100 - 105



S

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or ¢lub premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Tor Abbey Inn

80 Belgrave Road

Post town Torquay Post code (if known) TQ2 5HZ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate {if
known)

Punch Taverns Plc

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
Premises Licence No 420

Part 2 - Applicant details
I am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

I S

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

X

Page 16



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please compiete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] Other titie
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over L]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 17



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1

PAIGNTON

Devon

TQ3 2YF

Telephone number (if any)
01803 841327 .

E-mail address {optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1} the prevention of crime and disorder <
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance <
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for the review are:

Since 2001 the current DPS, Rodger HARPER, and his partner have run these

premises.

Numerous incidents of crime and disorder and drunkenness of customers linked to

the premises, together with police concerns re the suitability of the DPS to manage

premises in a responsible manner and co-operate fully with police during the course
of their enquiries.

Local residents regularly complaining regarding the conduct of the premises and

noise.

Page318



O

@

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

24/05/09 - Large scale fight at the premises, resulting in serious head injuries to a
male and involved numerous drunken persons, who were clearly seen on CCTV
footage outside the premises drinking from bottles and glasses during the fracas.
The offender was convicted at Exeter Crown Court in February 2010 and was
sentenced to 5 years imprisonment.

Following this incident, the Police Superintendent instructed close monitoring of
these premises by way of a Problem Solving Plan (FT/09/4170). Local residents
were spoken to by the Neighbourhood Beat Officer, but no one was willing to assist
due fo fear of reprisals.

03/09/09 - Police called to a very drunk male lying in Belgrave Road near to the
premises. The male had to be taken to Torbay Hospital and it was confirmed that he
had been drinking within The Tor Abbey.

Following this incident, the premises were made subject of further close monitoring
by way of an Op Grennall Log (149 04/09/09).

15/10/09 - Officers attended the premises following a hoax '999' call. Whilst at the
premises they noticed two males sitting at the bar, who appeared drunk. These
males were seen approximately an hour later leaving the premises, they were
spoken to by the same officers. They denied having been in the Tor Abbey, but were
clearly heavily under the influence of alcchol.

28/11/09 - Following a serious assault on a male who had been drinking at the
premises, intel was received indicating the use of cocaine on the premises by
customers and the DPS.

16/01/10 - Local residents reported a fight in Belgrave Road, Torquay, hear to the
premises at 0040 hours. Police enquiries did not reveal any evidence of any
licensing breaches and it could not be established if the fight was related to The Tor
Abbey.

03/06/10 - Complaints from local residents about the conduct of the premises, in
particular noise and persons drinking on the street. DPS advised and matter passed
to Torbay Council Environmental Health Department.

01/01/11 - Serious outhreak of disorder within the premises, involving the DPS and
staff, during which the DPS is seriously assaulted by three males. Police called and
numerous concerns raised, including drunkenness, unauthorised licensable activities
taking place and smoking within the premises. Enquiries into this matter are still on-
going and the offenders have not been located.

20/02/11 - Report of a disturbance in Belgrave Road near to the Tor Abbey Inn.
Officers attended and two groups of very intoxicated females were involved in a
confrontation. The landlord of the premises was spoken to by police officers and
stated that the persons involved had not come from his premises. Local residents
were spoken to by the Police Licensing Officers and they stated that those involved
had come from within the premises, which was later confirmed by the DPS.

07/03/11 - Police called to the premises at 2342 hours following a report of a
disturbance. On arrival a male was located covered in blood from an injury sustained
within. injured person refused to pursue the matter and some minor damage to an
internal window was dealt with by way of civil redress at the request of the DPS.

Paﬁe 19



9

For information, local residents have, for some time, been complaining about the
conduct of the Tor Abbey Inn, but in all cases these residents have been reluctant to
assist the police or council in a positive manner. The local Neighbourhood Beat
Officer has engaged with them and obtained at least one community impact heresay
witness statement outlining their concerns.

Page520



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day

Month
Year

O

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 21



Page 22



9

Please fick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or ¢club hoiding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 —- Signatures (please read guidance note 3}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). lfrsigning on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity. i

Capacity  Superintendent

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Neil Stanlake

Police Licensing Officer

licensing Department

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

PO Box 1
Post town Post Code
Paignion TQ3 2YR

Telephone number {if any) 01803 841327

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are inciuded in the grounds for review if availabie.

3. The application form must be signed.

4, An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Paae 23



IDEVON & CORNWALL

'CONSTABULARY. File No.: ’,f\__rlc:)zz/‘ Computer URN: N

Lice sing Incident / Intelligence Report 27 MAY 2mn |
L,\.J(_.{Lcof

.. Beat code: . r’-l‘ TZ'T

O ‘f""'i.‘- m No.: L10 - Rey, 01007 Aot

_ﬂ—

AGAIESS: ...ov.vereeeeeeeee s sussoessssses e s sss oo s 3 AR AR Town: ..../\ O ... . k.l) .....................
Report Type:  Routine visit 3 Incident @ intelligence O
Detalls

9{ 6c/2ué ong. I’\/’Qu((z %H{/J/Q@UM /{#f L(/{CI/\
. ... OIS Ref: K’U 1237 . crime No 70 ‘Htf

Date:z.quX &9 ...... Time: ZD 25 M J . Exact location (e.g g)premlses outside etc.): Z&ZOTQ///LJ/»Y%OUU/ b=
(‘}Dlsorder Drunkenness @ Criminal damage O Assault & Drugs 3 Underage D Other (specifyl ....oorvinenmnicecsreionen
Brief Summary of Incident / Intelligence:
@7/@ S W .. QRN it L,
e d bl Mad GO 1
erlo hcmf .. QXE.. LK .. 1
ri:. Ww LErome | : :
Y :-.’.@(’C/ i /Qz,w ;fag/ o
- ﬁ....M. AL 2 L AN 10 («C /P
e & ........................................................................................
Officer complet g-(name): ... : No.; é? e
Y104 [=1o SO O A (977t ORI (SOOI S0 o ereutipmoe e SO SRR Date: 25 /Olb/hcﬂ ............
(QI}CTV ‘ Doorstaff -
CCTV on the premises? Yes ?No O | Were doorstaff on duty? YesO  No]
Was it working at time of visit? Yes NOCT | i yes, NUMDET 0N dULY?..o..oocovercevrcrssnsssessssssssinsssererisscor
Was the image quality? Good T Poor | ywere all staff SIA badged? YesO  No I!IJ//

ANY COMMENTS: couvvecveeererrnssreesrersnssssssesssssssssrersesssssssemsenmrennneeees | 1 110, FECOFd details overleaf,

Number of customers present (from doorstaft);

Door staff employed by (i.e. name of company):

Was the premises licence displayed? . Yes O No Not known O] 4
Was the designated premises supervisor (DPS} on the premises? ‘ Yes FU/ No O3 Not known O
Name of premises supervisor on duty (or duty manager if no DPS); ......... ﬂOGC)ZHV??CM ...............................................
Any remarks about the conduct of the DPSlmanager at time of 1nc1dentiv151t ....................................................................................
...................................................................................... Q?K....g.{cl/tu{’iﬂfy K.

/VL]\//K (. ff AT
L J;M‘-ut:(_,{ J u/ &/{O‘ AL / C/L/L/Jw{“_é‘c,( (Continue overleaf)




Police Officers Injured: YesO  No®  Not known

[F YES, OTFICEIS" AELANS! ...uuivvsiceieeitec it ssas et s e bbbt s e s A E b RR s s s b R bt

........

Persons Involved (if known): - I
1. Name: . m e e ASOONPURR SPOROOORROPOUTIR Dol oo e PP TPo VT T SO

Address:
2. NAIMB. oot s b b bs e sr et e asenia b snsssnbesanstessnsensennesnerssnss DOBY otnisisensesessssnsmse e sssssesse s
ANUTESS: covvvvvtiveeveees s seseessssssssasssesess s s s asse et et eS8 s 28188188 202451 482041 RE RS SRR b1k ER SRR
30 NBIME! oot sree e sersemns s reas s saseassensersssensssnsensenensersereenstiatariniesinse DOBL covenmrestiinstnse st
AUOIESS: .o seteeteeee et i st ree eets et et ees et eesebesassesseeseeebe s e s s e EesEneb s sk et 18 r Ao e £ e e R LRSS R0
A, NAMED ..ot ens e ssssssssssss s st issresessesssmassssnsssssssssssssnssasssarssssresss DOBE rarsenimsissstsssassasssssssinssnssssansassasis
AAAIESS 1ervrvrereesivesesessemseaesnesssassassssonssmassesesrsossastssbssssasssaessesses e saees et s ae s e sueERne e buse e LR A4 e e eSS R

Actlon Taken QIC:

.C/ 14shec). oo Eemfo—fu(/«lowdmfz%

9 I\Actlon Taken by Licensing Unit:
L ’! pa, l Leool . viasd.. Gogd

E q N ;_.... bd o
le.l: loq TR m
)977['{)”) {;'70"11‘-1"00‘ AR “ CJ'J\O r\}f»{l}A &MWF

e h]qleq ey

1609

LicenSiNG OTfICRE: «.vuvmeiererremesieressisesersemssassserseeecensesersassercees HGNEL rreennnn G ‘373” Date: .40

pd
Date input on computer: .7 loslo9q Page 25 4 L10 acknowledged?  Yes & NoO




Y —‘| ~mm
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERAL _& 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1259 Stn MOCE Vdu MOESS5/3=RBST11 Tme 23:23 Dte 24/05/09 Op 55747
Reported by 9 999 ]

Brief Incident Details
FIGHT

Location of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode TQ2 5HZ
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34
Caller THIRD PARTY ’
Name Title
House 288185, 63742
Street
(i) Area 3023, 2023, 80, 90.0, 0O8SGBR3¢
~/ Tel. No Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2323 24/05/09
Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL, THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.5 C.C.S5 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt

6920 SB20N CARPENTER PC 23:25 23:28 00:45

4210 SB20N PAGE PS 23:25 23:28 00:45

6141 SB30N CONWAY PC 23:29 23:32 01:13

6669 SB30N COPPING PC 23:29 23:32 01:13

518 510 LLOYD INS 23:30 23:43 01:13

%’“ T80ON CARNE PC 23:30 23:42 (00:24

42 D74 WILSON PC 23:33 23:37 00:47

6726 SB23 MATHEWS PC 23:34 01:13

1470 SB23 TOMS PC 23:34 01:13

ND1s& N10 DAWSON PS 23:42 23:43

4404 STS59N WILLS PC 00:07 00:41 01:13

653 653 GUNTRIP PC 00:56 01:13

4404 ST59N WILLS PC 01:13 05:54

6320 SB20N CARPENTER PC 01:14 09:18
4210 SB20N PAGE PS 01:14 09:18
518 510 LLOYD INS 01:14 07:18
1138 1139 DOYLE DC 01:16 02:19 04:45

620 SB33E STEVENS PC 06:55 15:28

Page 26



" Mount Stuart Hospltal,
Torquay.

' GET READY FOR

. SUMMER OPEN EVENT

: Saturday 18th Hay 12 - 4om

. Free event &

" complimentzry consultation

‘ Flease cali
FEA0E 3ZI608

|
|

o Agenda Iltem 5

15}

pjames@heraldaxpress.co.ui

A MAN suffered a suspected frac-
tured skull after a pub brawl in
Torguay spilied out onto the street.
The victim, in his 20s and from Torre, was
rushed tc Plymouth's Derriford Hospital
after violence flared at the Tor Abbey Inn late

M Yuza fo Page 2

T VR A T T R M

=T

39 %yft?@mf

By YiiA CHOWSON

tcrowson@heraldexpress.co.uk

THE contribution which retail
giant Marks & Spencer is
prepared to make towards
helping Torquay's adling town
centre was belng revealed
today.

The company has been asked
to alarfiy the amount it is willlng
to pay and a package of

roposed improvements,

neluding to roads and public
transport at The Willows, as part
of the application for ar exten-
sipn for its #agshlp store,

I a letter to the councll, the
company's planning and design
censuftants says M & 8 |5
prapared to confribute £150,000
towards improvement in
Torguay town centre, pavable
before the extension apens,

Butareport{o councillors sajd
tha company had criginaily baen
asked to contribute E618,000
over flue yaars,

Mezzanine

The extension to cgreate a
mezzanina floor would make R
thili hi?gss‘: M & S store south of

riztal.

F'zingrs ed deferred the
app'icetiss In April after warne
inge the sianslon could drafn
mors ther Timillion In trade
from the town centre.

Those figriras are aiso te he
clarifisd -3 tcday's meeting by
strategic sienaars.

Deveiozment contraol
comimlitae shalmean Glir David
Thomas sald: "There was some
diserepancy over the figures and
1 ashed that the officers ga back
1o Marks & Spencer to get a
definitiva figure to put before the
committaz,

“Marks & Sponwer have never
made® a specific payment for
town centres before. Bt it is
something Torbay Council is
keen to achieve. | have slso
asked how the figure of

Turn to Pape §

ates §

s e

Aggut

B IGrlen ity

o Accreniing by the

- BRI
+ BN

14530 Tiewshing ot Enguk




2 HERALD EXPRESS, TUESDAY, MAY 28, 2008 )

o

wrwrvg,. thisi

Ccouk

athuck

IS,

tus] Police a

= From Page 1

oh Sunday night,

He was undergoing surgery
at the hospital yesterdey efter
being placed in the infensive
care 1mit,

Police said his condifion

esterday afternoon was
serious but stable’.

A group of men were mvolved
In the skirmish Inside the pub

S

which continued puiside where
tha casualty received his injury
at about 11pm.

Detectives immediately
iaunched a manhunt for the
offender who is said fo be i1 his
205 and was wearing a striped

A group of witnesses have
abroady heen quizzed about the
punch-up but police are anxious
to hear from mores,

bpeéi for

Det Sgt Garry Mudge said: “1t
would appasar that an alterca-
tion did sfart in the Tor Abbey
Inn which spilled out on to the
pavemenht where the man
;ane:lived 4 serlous injury o his

ead.

"We are still making
inquiries to establish how he
received this injury,

“If anyone has any informna.

i RS AR

withesses t

tom wo wend be pleased to
from thel. N P ear

Ithas N0t yeL Beg,, o iablished
what provoked the fight.

DS Mudge confirmeq twe
groups of Ien Wera involyed in
the violent exchange.

Ha said the heaq injury

suffered by the vietiy wag
serions, bui not life-threat

“We are still in the process of
trying to find out exactly what

pub fight

happened. We have identified
seme wiinesses Wwho we have
spoken to in an effort to identify
the suspeet,” he said.

Anyone with information of
use to Torguay CID should
contact DS Mudge on 08452
'21'5?7444. quoting fog 422 of May

Witnesses can also nse the
confidential Crimestoppers
number of 0866 555111.

Inquiry into
bypass set
for summer

A DATE has been st for a public
inguiry into the confroversia}
£130miliion Kingskerswell
bypass scheme.

The inguiry into compulsory
purchase orders and road closures
along the route will start on
Taesday, July 7 at the Passage
Heuse Hotel,” Kingsteignion, and
could last up to four weeks, )

During the inquir¥ an inspector will
%Iisten to argumentis for and apainst the

Ypass,

He will then submit a report ang
reconmmendation to the Government.

Ken Pogden, chalrman of the Kingler-
swell Alllancs, which campaigns against
the bypass, said he hopes fo persuade fha
Governiiment to look at cheaper and less
destructivemethods of improving fraffic
congestion along the main Torquay to
Newton Abbot road.

He said “We are very pleased the
public inguiry has heen set. We have
cantinlied to Eush for & rangs of alterna-
tives whick have been produced hy &
leading fransport consultant,

“Wabelleve that fthe alternatives can
be explored through the pubiic inguiry it
will show there is no need for the
compuleory purchase orders,” he said.

The Alliance says the bypass would

By LAURA DALE
Idale@haratdexpress.co.uk

Penn Inn roundabout rather than
building a fiyover, having an integrated
public transport systam, better lanes
and redesigning the traffic Hight systems
cowd cut the cost of the bypass by
£80million.

Devon County Coungil, Torbay
Couneil and ’I.‘efi%lbrjdge Counel) have
pushed the agenda for a new highway for
years to improve traffic congestion and
vehiele access to the Bay,

Sugporters say fregnent fraffic jams
are blighting the Beﬂs economy and
gaufmg misery for Kingskerswell resi.

ents.

Report

Bypass supporter and Kingskerswell
councilior Mike Hainas said: “Plannin
Dperniission has already been given an
hopefully it will stil} be on target for
work to start in 2010.”

A pre-dnguiry meeting to discuss the
format of the mesting will be heid at
Newton Abbot Raceconrse on
Wednesday, June 3.

The inspector's report, which will
follow the public inguiry, is not expected
to be completed for sevéral montig,

e BUIENRES

weeennetennees 1116 B inlerviaw

SRRV - {1 N 11 - 4
...................Bus1nass'Etr{iy
i TV NG TRl

‘totally devastate Kingskerswell' and
that the mayor's vision of @ prosperous
Bay could be et without the scheme,

Mr Pegden believes tunnelting undar finding:

It will then be up to the relevant secre-
tary of state to qocept or throw out the
8,

E EYPASS INQUIRY: Traffic moving slowly through Kingskersweit

‘Missing’ househsider in

hospital during fire at l.ome

FIREFIGHTERS who
tackled a bungalow hlaze in
Torquay feared the elderly
Normandy veteran
oceupant inside may have
Perished in the smoke-
illed property.

Instead the 84-year-old man
was in %oor] hands at Tor!
Hospital having fallen ang
injured his leg at his Shiphay
Avenue home just befora the
brigade answersd the 998
emergency cail on Sunday
evaning.

Crews sent in a snateh team
wearing breathing gear to
hunt for the cecupant after
neighbours told them he was
definitaly at home. They found
no one,

But theg later hsard
paramedice had taken him to
nearby Torbay Hospital after
he had siipped on his garden
{errace.

Watch commander Alan
Gilson szid: “Neighbours were
cenvineed the gentleman was
'ﬁz&d&, but we could not find

“It was z very unpleasant job
becauge we realég thought we
weke dealing with 4 fatality,

“We all believed he was
somewhere inside because
that's whal we were told ang
his car was on the drive,

“It was only later that we

M FLASHBACK: Fire crews at the blaze in Shiphay Lane, Torquay

learned he had falien in the
gardan and been taken io

ospital It was huge relief to
kuow he was O.”

A neighbour revealed the
casualiy was recovering in
hospital. He was due to be
discharged late yesterday,

A Torbay Hogpiial
spokesman confirmed
yesterday murni?ﬁ: “Ha is
doing fire and will soon be
allowed back home."

But his home Is not thought
to Be immediately habitable
after snffering extensive
smoke damage, but very littie
fire damage.

Mr Gilson explalned; "At
this stage it is thought the
cause of the fire may have bgen
an glectrical fault in the hotler
cupboard.

"Fortunately the door was
shut and it did a brilliapt job in
holding back the fire.”

One neighbour said: "It wag
such a fluke that he was out of
his home and in hospital at the
time. He's so very luchy,

“We think he cut his Jeg in
the fall, He was a bit shaken.”
. Four pumps attended the
ingident”after the alarm was
vaised just before 7.50pm by &
passer-by who heard the high-

Page 28

pitched sound of an activateq
smolee detector.

Mr Gilsor: said: “We knay
we had 2 J0b on bur hangs
before We arrived becangy we
could see the smoke Coming
half-way BOWNn “hiphay
Avenue.”

Altogether eight seig gf

Breathing gear wera worp by
the crews who used twa
hoserael jets and & positive

presswre vaniilation” fapn to
spuff out the flames and clear

the thick smeka.

Two hurt in
tiomestic
incident

POLICE armed with Tazer
guns were called to a Newton
Abbot strest after reports of a
violent domestic incident
Invelving three people,

Two police units and tactical aid
Broup officers pttended the scene
at Churrch Road at about 1.30am on
Srmday.

According to one resident, who
did not want to be named, pofice
blacked off the voad while they
dealt wit- the disturbance.

Police vrested a local 28-year-
old mar at about 2.05am on
suspiciol. of actual bodily harm
against  21-year.old woman and of
2rievous bodily harm against a 41-
vear-old man.

The use of Tazer guns was
authorised but officers did not
deploy them.

4 police spolieswoman said; “We
were cglled to a violent dowestic
incident. Fwo Iocal units and a
tactical atd group who were in the
ared attended the scene.

“There were twc assaulis
against one woman and one man.

“It appears a man received a
sericus injury, which iz not life
changing.

"The investigation is s1ill op-
going."

‘The 21-yearold man wag boing
quastioned by police.

L
?
\




2 HERALD EXPRESS, SATURDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2009

ST e,

e T BFa

www.thisissuuthdevon.co.uk

R L R e

Man due in court after death o lvy, 92

B From Page 1

16223 fax 5770
Bivil BAPESS, G, 1k
SPGRYS DESK;

01803 676219 -

into ﬂu; home whieh 1[1)assbteer]1.t T for  sxpeeteq tohopenfearly nex_tdweek u} ‘cﬁ;agn w;s mhad}a at 10.24pm on
out in the hope Of establishing exacly e las ﬁevexé.yeara Y Staphen and gi%?t?t?%s?rikgl?m%?éﬁeem apatio 52y She cled soo A0aE -
officer,

(=
Yvonne oyl by apofice sion.
hotw Mrs Hawiep, dieq, bre Hawken's family arn roporteq
ov8ed yesterday My Hawkon 4, ‘devastated” by the Eragady,

Retiremen; home cwnep Mr Moulq

M
t em ini t I s i
had spent ith her t It 15 anticipated thy South Deyoy has said; “we 2r'8 fevastalgy There ig

’ w Det Supt Steve Carey sajd: "$tafr at Loroner fan Arrow Will be askeq ifthe 2 police invegt ation gaing on and we
SponGhaidasress oy plgg'mgcardsgt the 728-3-week hope the home Fave been” spoken g by bedy eap pe retained foy g farther g cuopsrat)‘ngg with i%at.
) Whtleh specia)ie S In dementia cape, gfl.lli ¢ officers ang are €0-Operating period by the ppjjpe While their “This is a fam; ¥Un Care home ang
LETTER THEENTOh: Dat Supt Steve Carey, heading the y.” mnitivies inyy e death continyg. nothing like fhis has ever heppened
01803 676207 676278 Murdey ‘Dvestigation, sajg Mrs Woodruft was initially baifeq by Histology tagt results on tiggyg before. We are jygr trying to take stpcl;
leﬂers@heraldexmass;muk awken was knowr, hy have beey VLY palice after the Incident by Was taken  samplns are expected within the Next  of the situatiop,
PICTURE DEsK: hﬂpfl?y atthe home whepe 8he had Hyeg back into custody yesterday wherehe  fow Weaks, “Tt is Very-upsetiing ang WE are all
URE: H or five years, ) was charged Jate Iast night, Mrs Hawlan was teken by ambu- Lrying to eome. 10 termg with what hag
gl?l?‘? ma?azldaxpwssm " She had Jiveq locally bafore moving  pp inquest intg the death is  1apge to Torbay Hoapital after the 599 happanad »
eshe i .
FHOTY SALEs; . " s
s iy Five jobs 1 O as discount stg to clos
e ive 0 isco re &
DE Brgrires _— e -
WBEAPER ancks; - '

ONE of Paignton's Sutlery ang ging at 75p pep
discounts storag 1510 close  item,

With the loss of fiyg Jobs. Althoa,
by Sh 0 Logge for Safe

Pound Worlg Ueft) in Victgria 5%an has been ourtside tha shop
Sireet i Facklng up for gogd for a mondh, the Store, which
?f:;efh; m?ﬁtsgfu;‘?go: grened in Aprl, hos puar on
selling Sverything at jugt 751 the merket for the rast thres,
had faller tg Secure s futyrg, Damian Cook, dirgatgr at

Theshnp’s.laase Isdue o ryn Stration Greboy Sommarclgl
Qut on Bcember 3 and  astaig agent in Exeter, whish s
alrendy the ownars of the handiing thataags, sald severa|
building have boen in contact blg nationa fames ware in the
With natigpg) firms to taxe VB e 0 take gyar the store,
the premisas in the Now Year. hopsfuly In the spring,

Managey Carly Brooks sald
1ot gven the 75D offer on every He sald he annual £29 500
ltem hag telpad savgy the  rent wag Negoiiable with deals
store from closura, an the cargg for gogg hrands

She said: “hen tha whola wanting fakeal'nng-larm lease
stackin gone at's i, The store on the Properly.
Is almost empy, a .

“At Dresent wo're lustfrying  He sajg No decision has
1o gat through Christmag, ” baen taken, ¥he Property is g

Shesaldall mempers ar stapr  tho Mertiat. it s 2 prima fngg.
had apafiey for jobs in the tlon with 2 regular shapay

01805 67859 ’

BROT:
70 676033

l@han eXptessico Tk

Sha addag: "There ara ng Bl on tenannyandreni‘. We'rg

Palgnton, frg b
Difloult. When a job comeg up, tailored to the requiraments of

the client wiether it is 5 three
;‘C,"r",—.{_'wa S0 many pacple apply Of Fva-year Jepge,»

“it's herd, We're alf iy tha He addeq. “No major altar-
same boat, To oy YOS o T nesded to the storg,
20ing 1o bo on ihe dofa by Which takes the ground flgpy
ChHistmas is nof grog, and half of the firsE oy

“1titfnk what Palgnton needs
Isa gundmusfnshor. HMVhas Mr Cook sajq tirare was littls
oxtendad jgg fease i Torguay, chance the shop woulg he

done well thers, We neegt taken oyer before Maroh
$omething fike that. begaugy of th

Ms Brook gafy the new 29p mMonths after Ohyig

tore on the High Strest had
not baen tpg damaging Ha aﬂded:"Hupefu!ly, Reopls
because Paund Worfg 5 Will 560 the Rotential for 4hie
Currenify selling everything Stora, Sapecially when the
from Christmas rations fn 4, ©3sen kicks in,n |

Mmer attack outside pyb

PSYCHIATRISTS Will asgegs The man fleg 4 5 taxl rank afgp The conyt £ told where Dagyj
the leve] of danger Dosed by g By STAFF REPORTER swingi.ng the hammey gy the back of 1, fou.n; fheu ha:fﬁigt? °1where Darling
pubgOeri;JVho &atcﬁurei anotier p— ShBhealdogoregs oo, m fi;lf}segd s head. My Harper thep He added tngt pig client hag a tyy,.
man's gkuil ws a hammer, : ]

0] bled chilghgog
; ; Mt Crabh saiq DLolice identifieq thig “ i
Exeter Croum Court heard, [Ltrlxltent Iin a(g( Bm;?igrgnitﬂ thf st}{gst, mnan ag e defendant, o Viewlng ﬂesljeslggnn mle;xg@als, 10 0pportyn;
Sentenei f Be; Darling, 25, of Ling kara Shtat the pub on May CCTVfoutageofﬂ.suspectcomlngoutnr I Wi
eencing of Bey s 26, 24 this yegy ) ; The
Ueen Street, Tor_quay, was the pubh é;r ed with semething adjo

fie Judge sajg he wag considering
2 7
adjowrnad for 3 peychiafs DOt fighe stercy et Crably seig o concenled behind his bag.

Uriing theh tcasa Untll later iy 4he
m

etween Dany er day, as ha Impoge 4 sentence gf
Yesterday until 4 dage g be set. and the defendant‘ﬁnwo friensésﬂi:ls?de e “‘-‘tm“ zﬁgleg tretatmgenf for 5 Imprisonment for e Protection,
Darling hag attacked Danpy, Harper,  the back hap., . 5}“31 frt%g e, h'i‘s e a" Maerdon Fisis wonlg Inean thqdet‘sndant_ could
oo of: the landlopd of fi,s Tor Abbey Darh'ng 778 0Ot involved byt ong op  Of & me ring on ing but ay be 11{&1119'1 ndefinitely if he remairied g
pizh, MBeIgraveRoad, Torquay, during  hik frign 8 Was injureg, leeding, ang uﬂ‘e "é’ﬂs now rgc%v‘er g eSb risk, . )
abraw] on the Pavement ottaidy, l];eegli?dw be cleanaq 4p by the' puh tshs :ﬁaﬂvﬁﬁnyess I his arm cayg y ’f’m Whéte} then Saldht.h'f (‘mﬁu must be
R Jo illiams 0ing to o - N adjourned fop 5 bEyehiatrist fo aggpes
senfenr?:gxin ggt laeﬂclalun"}“e1 J%lgetiin lg.nta Mr Herper and pig friends went  The couri by ard dy has  paT

ard Darling alrea Brling, 25 he ditsgrond about his
debate with h, defence foam ahon;  out ide the pub ty avaiq any furthey ﬁf“gﬁgé previons convictipng for  olianpe Dotential fo &,
ki . 2

3 T Violene
o iher the defendart wag 5 oo erous  irouble, ol . Recarder Willjams agroed to thig
oﬂ'entt}i]enq]viinh could affact fhy %eng?h ‘He wes outaide op the pavement  Dafenco nsel Barry White said the sugkestion end remangen Darling in
18 prison tepm, when there wag 5 furthey fight whioh defondant had written's Jettar ty fg Sustody 1o be senteneey on g date fo ha
ejudge told Dayling: «f Shspectyoy  ended with hip, being hit ¢ the head  judge whicp showed his Temorse, set,
Gy 0% SEItENCad on tie bagis s aea  wiha fhoapon,” said Mr Crapt, i . ele'lg ?Sﬁ',ﬁf,,?ﬂ? mlllf}ﬂ ot nits Wy The defend;;ué in 2 stripy ]I:Iue
Fing to the o, TST® wag i ot g ; ) Yiclenc Sweater, remained gijey roughout
gﬁ%ﬁr}?ﬁﬂﬁmd"r and thatmay not be l6od and compless chags.” Joined in out of Jgyarey £y his friends, i rog

Procesdings excepe 0 Say Hhanic you’
Dariing had Pleaded guilty o iAdnmghbour, loc’km%iﬁuth?f thair ;&}lie ﬂ]l:tadi.zrlx;t g?m; to the pug_lgc g}ouse }at?ter ihz ?l;ldgcéh & 2 dl y é‘ﬁ;ﬂ}]ﬂs
LY : ; Window, saw a map, JRENing his anps, 4 & intent g Ccansing frowble oy 1, Bt and € CAase Noede er
m_q;gb,ng glgvous bodily harzy Wwith while shouting ‘some on then’, 8ane there armed » said Mr White, COhsideration,

provide even be'ter EGiums
or

la, adult
fn;r‘;'m:znrg gﬁgghé community
m

D uaiity and divarsity and a
eqsgﬂr?fr 33:5&:1 for people

5t 1o right are Rachast Jacohs. {with
Lal

i N d Louise Pope
ileiren. is In @ K OF DI TN GO, o o
mrkiﬂg g, e A m anjoy playing ternt ; Ciomark oertiaate), Dava
Jo- [opment oificer, friandly a P saits Harding,
county deve Paglcchaimman - HOEC Y
resented Gary

b
%avs Harding and etub coac!

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



S Agenda Item,
A[%emﬂxm m‘é‘"
DEVON & CORNWALL
CRIME REPORT

DATA PROTECTION ACT 12398
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS PERSONAL DATA
DO NOT USE OR DISCLOSE UNLAWFULLY

Offence: NON CRIME - PROBLEM SOLVING PLANS Status: UNDETECTED

Location: TOR ABBEY INN 80
BELGRAVE ROAD

TORQUAY GridRef:29080406428
SIG: 1/1/645/34

Committed: On/Between 0001 24/05/09 Sunday
and/prior to 1230 02/06/09 Tuesday
R-ported At: 1230 02/06/09 Tuesday To: CIV/JK/SMART

Means: OTHER ENQUIRIES

Reporting Officer: (Uil

Xref/Index  Reason Degcription
1 OFFENCE ESTARBLISHED FULL NON CRIME - PROBLEM SOLVING PLANS
2 CRIME FREE TEXT Investigators COMMENTS PRESENT Updated 05/0
3 RELATED R
4 RELATED C REGINA
ALLOCATION

Investigating Officer PS/41293/TORBAY UNDT NO PAPRS Sub-div/Dept PTRF
® Allocated By (NN 11 Time/

Date Report Due

Page 31



o

PAGE 2

CIV - X/SMART CIVF 1230 02/06/09 REP OFF
PC/41380/TORBAY PATROL CRMF 1438 02/06/09 INV OFF
PC/41380/TORBAY PATROL CRMF 143% 02/06/09 QIC
PC/41380/TORRAY PATROL CRMF 1439 02/06/09 DIS OFF
PC/59803/BELL: II PTRJ 1435 02/06/09 ALLOCATOR
PS/5482/PENHALIGON PTRF 1533 02/06/09 INV OFF
PS/5482/PENHALIGON PTRF 1533 02/06/09 QIC
PS/5482/PENHALIGON PTRF 1533 02/06/09 DIS OFF
PS/3827/MCLELLAN PTRF 1533 02/06/09 ALLOCATOR
PS/3827/MCLELLAN PTRF 0914 02/07/09 ALLOCATCR
PS/3827/MCLELLAN PTRF 0848 04/08/09 ALLOCATOR
PS/6606/COOKE PTRF 0214 17/08/09 INV OFF
P8/6606/COOKE PTRF 0214 17/08/09 0I1C
PS8/6606/CO0KE PTRF 0214 17/08/09 DIS OFF
PS/5482/PENHALIGON PTRF 0214 17/08/09 ALLOCATOR
PC/3287/BRADLEY PTRF 0855 15/09/09 INV OFF
PC/3287/BRADLEY PTRF 0855 15/09/0¢% oIC
PC/3287/BRADLEY PTRF 0855 15/09/09 DIS OFF
PS/6606/COOKE PTRF 0855 15/03/09 ALLOCATOR
P8/6606/COOKE PTRF 1640 12/10/09 ALLOCATCOR
T /4364/COSTIN PTRF 1824 08/11/09 ALLOCATOR
s/ 6606/ COOKE PTRF 1002 28/11/09 ALLOCATOR
PS/6606/COOKE PTRF 1126 23/12/09 ALLOCATOR
DPS/41293/TORBAY UNDT NO PAPRS PTRF 0813 05/01/10 INV OFF
PS/41293/TORBAY UNDT NO PAPRS PTRF 0813 05/01/10 oIC
PS/41293/TORBAY UNDT NO PAPRS PTRF 0813 05/01/10 DIS OFF
P8/6606/COOKE PTRF 0813 05/01/10 ALLOCATOR

Scene Visited
Racial Motive
Liason With LIO
Liaigon Oth Force
Fingerprints Found
Artists Impression
CPO Requested
ITNHood Watch Infor
traded Response B Graded Response S
Cocoon Watch Police Watch
Number of Qffender Identifications made
Officer Authorising Ident

Scene Searched

Victim Support N
Liaison With FCIO
Dealers Visited

Other Evidence
‘Photo's Shown

Comp Agrees TIC

C I D Investigate

House To House N
Soca Requested N
Liaison With RCIO
Local Informants
Photo's Taken

Scene Re-visited
Enquiries Compl
Screened Out

Graded Response G
Financial Int'View
Last Updated

Officer's Reports:-

NO 0IS LOG

NPV

SUBMITTED FOR SCREENTNG

------------ 12:41:52 02 Jun 2009 INVESTIGATION ------
---------- 14:09:44 02 Jun 2009 INVESTIGATION -----

THESE PREMISES ARE OF CONCERN FOLLOWING MUCH INTEL AND A SERIQUS
INCIDENTS THERE ON 24 MAY 2009 (LOG 1259 OF 240509 REFERS). THE
LANDLORD/DPS IS8 ROGER HARPER, WHO IS BELIEVED TO BE INVOLVED IN THE

Page 32



- )

PAGE 3
SUP® ¢ OF STOLEN GQOODS ON HIS PREMISES.
FURTHERMORE, LOCAL RESIDENTS ARE REGULARLY COMPLAINING REGARDING THE
CONDUCT OF THESE PREMISES RELUCTANT TO COME FORWARD AND ASSIST THE
POLICE IN A POSITIVE WAY FOR FEAR OF REPRISALS. OVER THE PAST
COUPLE OF WEEKENDS IT HAS BREEN REPORTED THAT THE PREMISES HAVE STILL
BEEN TRADING UP UNTIL 3 AM IN THE MORNING WITH KAROAKE BEING CLEARLY
HEARD AND THE WINDOWS AND DOORS OF THE PREMISES WIDE OPEN.
THE LICENCE FOR THESE PREMISES PERMITS LIVE MUSIC ON FRIDAYS AND
SATURDAYS UNTIL 11.30¢ PM AND THE SALE OF AT.COHOL UNTIL MIDNIGHT.

AND INSP LEISK INSTRUCTS THAT AT LEAST TWO OFFICERS CARRY OUT HIGH
PROFILE UNIFORM VISITS TO THE PREMISES UP UNTIL MIDNIGHT THIS COMING
FRIDAY AND SATURDAY (05/06/09 AND 06/06/09 AND THAT PASSING
ATTENTION IS PAID THEREAFTER IN AN EFFORT TO DEDUCT ANY LICENSING
QFFENCES WHICH SHOULD BE MADE SUBJECT OF THE USUAL FORM L10.

—————————— 14:15:46 02 Jun 2002 ERNEENNER) NVESTIGATION -----

ALLOCATED FOR ACTIONS ABCVE

---------- 14:38:52 02 Jun 2009 PC/59803/BELL II INVESTIGATION ~---
CRIME NOTED BY NET. WE WILL MAKE REGULAR VISITS TO THE PREMISES
{jCLUDING QUT OF HOURS TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO BREACHES AND PROMOTE
FUBLIC CONFIDENCE.

~~~~~~~~~ 10:16:18 03 Jun 2009 PS/5482/PENHALIGON INVESTIGATION ---
FROM NET -

ATTENDED THE LOCATION AT 2325HRS 04/06 AND SPOKE TO THE DPS, ROGER
HARPER. ALL IN ORDER. CCTV WORKING AND IN GOOD ORDER. NO ISSUES.
~~~~~~~~~~~ 03:31:10 05 Jun 2009 PC/6955/LAING INVESTIGATION ------
FROM PS PAGE - AT 2300HRS WAS PASSING AND SAW MALE BEING TENDERED TO
0/S BY STAFF/CUSTOMERS. THIS MALE HAD A HEAD INJURIES AND AMBULANCE
REQUESTED. MALE GAVE DETAILS AS

WAS T HE WAS EXITING THE PUB AND SLIPPED AND FELL
DOWN THE STEF DUE TO HIS INTOXICATED STATE., THERE WERE MANY
'WITNESSES' KEEN TO CONFIRM THIS ACCOUNT INCLUDING DPS ROGER HARPER.
ON BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES NO CRIME TO RECORD OR INVESTIGATE.
WOA GIVEN TO DP RE MUSIC FINISHING AT 2330 AND NO DRINKS AFTER
MIDNIGHT. HE ASSURED ME THIS WOULD BE ADHERED TO.

------------ 03:34:55 07 Jun 2009 PS/4210/PAGE INVESTIGATION -~----
FROM NET

(j 2100HRS 06/06/09 THE PREMISES WERE CHECKED. THERE WERE
ZPPROXTIMATELY 30 PERSONS INSIDE THE PUB FOR A BIRTHDAY PARTY AND
LIVE MUSIC WAS BEING PLAYED.

DPS SPOKEN TO AND PREMISES CHECKED - ALL IN ORDER.

LOCATION ALSO CHECKED AT 1840HRS 07/07/07.

AGATN ALL IN ORDER ONLY 7 PEOPLE INSIDE THE PREMISES.

——————————— 22:18:58 07 Jun 2009 PC/6955/LAING INVESTIGATION ------
FM 20N -

ATTENDED AT 2300HRS, PUB REASONABLY FULL (20 OR S0} ALL IN GOOD
SPIRITS. TWO PEOPLE BEHIND BAR INCLUDING OWNER WITH NO CONCERNS.
DROVE PAST A SHORT TIME LATER AND AGAIN IN ORDER.

NOTE WENT INSIDE AND SPOKE TG DPS ON FIRST VISIT.

~~~~~~~~~~ 00:33:30 13 Jun 2009 PC/6726/MATHEWS INVESTIGATION =-----
FM NET - ATTENDED THE LOCATION AT 0045HRS 130609. PRMIESES ALL
LOCKED UP AND QUIET.

————————— 20:29:56 13 Jun 2009 PS/5482/PENHALIGON INVESTIGATION ---

Page 33



-{g
PAGE 4

SB3 - attended at ~22:45hrs - establishment not full and those
insive in a good mood. Will pay passing attention.
---------- 23:15:32 13 Jun 2009 PC/6726/MATHEWS INVESTIGATION -----
FM NET - ATTENDED AT 0130HRS 14/06/09 - ALL IN DARKNESS AND QUIET NO
STGN OF ANY AFTER HOURS ACTIVITY
—————————— 17:03:11 14 Jun 2009 PC/1463/HAWORTH INVESTIGATION -----
ALL NOTED TO DATE BY FP LICENSING DEPT, WHO APPRECIATE THE VISITS
CARRTIED QUT UP UNTIL TODAY. INSP LEISK REQUESTS THAT THESE CONTINUE
UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE AND ANY CONCERNS COMMITTED TO THE USUAL FORM
L10 AND SENT TO LICENSING ASAP. :
—————————— 14:02:45 17 Jun 2009 CIV/NJ/STANLAKE INVESTIGATION -----
ON 21 AND 22-06-09 AT 0100 HOURS THE PREMISE APPEARED TO BE CLOSED
AND SECURE
------------ 05:03:14 22 Jun 2009 PC/6487/INCE INVESTIGATION ------
FOLLOWING LICENCING MEETING REQUEST MADE THAT LICENCING VISITS
CONTINUE BY NET AND SECTOR/NHT OFFICERS AND THIS PSP IS UPDATED.
——————————— 12:02:20 02 Jul 2009 PS/6606/COOKE INVESTIGATION ---w«--~
CHECK AT O0045HES 07/07/09 - ALL QUITE AND IN DAREKNESS
~~~~~~~~~~ 06:11:17 07 Jul 2009 PC/6593/ZULHAYIR INVESTIGATION ----
NOT HAD CHANCE TO GET TO THIS ONE WILL ATTEND TOMMORROW

———————— 00:46:39 13 Jul 2009 PC/5868/CGILLETTE INVESTIGATION ----
rATROLLED BY RED/GREEN SECTOR THIS EVENING - AIO.
——————————— 00:06:16 14 Jul 2009 PC/6950/EMPSON INVESTIGATION -----
SECTOR REVIEW - OVERDUE - E MATL TO OLC TO REVIEW - EXTENDED
~~~~~~~~~~ 08:47:54 (04 Aug 2009 PS/3827/MCLELLAN INVESTIGATION ----
COMPLAINT FROM ANy /10
WITNESSED DRINKING OUTSIDE THE PREMISES AT 0130 HRS ON SUNDAY
MONING WITH LOUD MUSIC COMING FROM INSIDE. LIAISON WITH PC BRADLEY -
FATROLS TO BE REQUESTED OF NHT AND NET.
mmmmmmmmmmm 15:49:12 03 Sep 2009 PS/6606/COOKE INVESTIGATION ------
CHECKED AT 1915 030909 BY NET - DPS SPOKEN TO 16 CUSTOMERS IN PREMS
ATL, CALM AND FRIENDLY -~ L10 SUBMITTED -
~~~~~~~~~~ 20:51:26 (03 Sep 2009 PC/1463 /HAWORTH INVESTIGATION -----
EMAII, RECIEVED FROM PC HOLLAWD - WHO HAS VISITED AND SPOKEN WITH
ROGER HARPER WITH X6 OTHER LOCALS IN THE BaAR. HE HAS EXPLAINED 6TEE
I?S?ES OF NOISE NUISANCE AND LOCAL CONCERNS. VISIT OCCURRED 2000 HRS
3/9/9.
——————————— 07:57:03 04 Sep 2009 PS/6606/COOKE INVESTIGATION --~---
FROM NET - PREMIS ATTENED AT 20:30HRS. ALL IN ORDER, APROX 12

QQRSONS PRESENT AND LICENCE CONDITIONS WERE BEING MET.

—————————— 05:21:31 06 Sep 2009 P(C/864/MOORHQUSE INVESTIGATION ----
VISIT MADE AT 2130. ALL IN ORDER. 6 PECPLE IN BAR AND SPOKE TO NEW
BAR MAID MICHAELA WHO STATED OWNERS UPSTAIRS AND NO ISSUES.
----------- 06:28:51 08 Sep 2009 PC/6011/AITON INVESTIGATION ------
NOTED AT FP LICENSING DEPT WHO HAVE RECENTLY SPOKEN TO THE DPS AT
THE TOR ABBEY, ROGER HARPER, WITH REGARDS TO THE CONDUCT OF HIS
PREMISES. HE WAS NOT HAPPY AT HAVING REGULAR VISITS BUT WAS TOLD
WHY THEY WERE BEING DONE AND THAT HE SHOULD COMPLY FULLY WITH HIS
LICENCE.

———————————— 09:58:27 15 Sep 2009 CIV/JK/SMART INVESTIGATION ------
FROM GREEN PARTY RESPONSE ATTENDED PUB AT 2220 ALL IN ORDER ONLY 2
CUSTOMERS PC 6726 MATTHEWS

———————————— 22:24:27 01 Oct 2009 CIV/S/BUXTON INVESTIGATION ------
CALL RECEIVED FROM PS REES ALL IN ORDER AT THIS TIME ONLY 3

Page 34



PAGE 5
CUS * MERS

------------ 21:18:17 03 Oct 2009 CIV/A/CONNOR INVESTIGATION ------
ATTENDED TORRE ABBEY INN 1755 HRS 29/09/09. ALL IN ORDER BAR WAS
REALLY QUIET ONLY 3 CUSTOMERS.

——————————— 14:32:45 07 Oct 2009 PCSO/AB/MOORE INVESTIGATION ------
ATTENDED BY NET 15/10/09 2140HRS IN RESPONSE TO SILENT 299 CALL
HANDFULIL: OF CUSTOMERS PRESENT - NO OFFENCES - L10 REFERS

—————————— 03:53:11 16 Oct 2009 PC/1463/HAWORTH INVESTIGATION -----
ABOUT 1530 HRS 31/10/09 ROUTINE LICENCE CHECK. MET WITH RODGER
HARPER BAR WAS REALLY QUIET AND ONLY FIVE CUSTOMERS.

----------- 10:04:04 04 Nov 2009 PCSO/AB/MOORE INVESTIGATION ------
ON 191109 AT 1030 ATTENDED ST EFRIDES CHURCH HIGH VIZ. ASNT.
——————————— 11:03:21 20 Nov 2009 PCS0/S/DOUGLAS INVESTIGATION -----
XXX O0PS WRONG PSP XXX

----------- 11:05:57 20 Nov 2009 PCS0O/S/DOUGLAS INVESTIGATION -----
ATTENDED AT 21:30 HRS ATO BAR QUIET WITH MINIMAL CUSTOMERS BLUE
RESPONSE

———————————— 04:35:35 23 Nov 2009 PC/1971/WADE INVESTIGATION ------
ATTENDED BAR AT 1500 HRS 03/12/09 ATO 4 X CUSTOMERS PRESENT RODGER
HARPER AND JILL CAVE WERE AWAY SPOKE TO HER DAUGHTER WHO WAS LOOKING
(”gTER THE BAR IN HER ABRSENCE SHE WAS NOT AWARE OF THE INCIDENT AT
AR WEEKEND.

——————————— 11:59:47 03 Dec 2009 PCSO/AB/MOORE INVESTIGATION ------
I,ICENSE CHECK ON TOR ABBEY INN 1400 HRS 31/12/09 ALL IN ORDER.
——————————— 13:14:15 02 Jan 2010 PCSO/AB/MOORE INVESTIGATION ------
PATROLLED OVER THE COURSE OF LATE TURN 020110-03011¢. ALL IN ORDER
—————————— 21:25:28 03 Jan 2010 PC/2382/MCINTYRE INVESTIGATION ----
PLEASE CLOSE PSP AS NO LONGER REQUIRED

——————————— 08:13:06 0% Jan 2010 PS/6606/COCKE INVESTIGATION ------
FILED WO PAPERS
a

FILED.

PLEASE NOTE

Any pertinent updates to this crime which YOU comsider

affects the present FILED status of this report must

be notified to the Crime Bureau office by way of telephone
—————————— 20:55:48 05 Jan 2010 CIV/T/FRENCH II INVESTIGATION -----

Status: Reporting Person RP.No: 01

Co./Surname: (NNEGG_—_

Forenames : (Sl Dob/Age: 018
Occupation:

Address: PAIGNTON POLICE STATION
PATGNTON

DEVON Postcode:
Phone: UNKNOWN

Injuries:

Page 35

-‘q-’a



(110609) (1) (13378147506041) (E2) (A) ¥Z20093505

address :TOR ABBEY INN 80 BELGRAVE ROAD ';!C"'

----------------------------------------------------------------------

13378147506041

1L,29118 THE TOR ABBEY INN RELGRAVE ROAD TORQUAY HAS REGULAR LATE
NIGHT DRINKING SESSIONS THE MAJORITY OF THESE OCCUR ON A SATURDAY
NIGHT EARLY HOURS OF SUNDAY MORNING THEY OFTEN GO ON UNTIL 03:00HRS
THERE IS A LOT OF NOISE FROM MUSIC AND SHOUTING FROM DRUNKEN PEOPLE
THIS IS MADE WORSE BY THE FACT THAT THE WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE WIDE
OPEN

29118 F72009905 Page 1 of Doc 126 of 129
SBace (BYackward (F)orward (V) iew e(X)it

Page 36



(110609) (1) (4338197704063) (E2) (A) FZ2009906
address :TOR ABBEY INN 80 BELGRAVE ROAD

-----------------------------------------------------------

4338197704063

1,29118 THE TOR ABBEY INN BELGRAVE ROAD TORQUAY HAS REGULAR LATE
NIGHT DRINKING SESSIONS DURING THE WEEK THEY USUALLY FINISH AROUND
0100HRS WEDNESDAY EVENING IS THE MOST FAVOURITE

F110609 AZW L29118

——————————— 15:13:54 11 Jun 2009 CIV/AN/WHITE II INTELLIGENCE ------

ik

%

..........

L.29118 FZ20099206 Page 1 of Doc 127 of 129

gpace (B)ackward (F)orward (V)iew e(X)it

Page 37



;

(110609) (1) (5388117300068) (E2) (A) FZ2009907 —_—
Address :TOR ARBEY INN 80 BELGRAVE RORD ——

-----------------------------------------------------------------

5388117300068

IN THE MIDDLE OF APRIL 2002 L29118 IN THE TOR ABBEY INN BELGRAVE
ROAD TORQUAY THERE WERE TWO MALES IN THE SAME TOILET CUBICLE SOUNDS
OF SNORTING CAME FROM INSIDE THE CUBICLE WHEN THE MALES LEFT THEY
HAD WHITE POWDER AROUND THIER NOSES THEY HAD BEEN SNORTING COCAINE

F110609 AZW L2913g&BGURD. . .
----------- 15+ Ldegts it

2009 CIV/AN/WHITE IT INTELLIGENCE --=---"=""7

1,29118 72009907 Page 1 of Doc 128 of iz29
apace (B)ackward (F)orward (V)}iew e{X)it

Page 38



{(110609) (1) (27308107903087) (E2) (A) FEZ2009908
address :TOR ABBEY INN 80 BELGRAVE ROAD ....)3...

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

27308107903087

THE PEOPLE WHO STAND AT THE ENTRANCE SMOKING TO L29118 THE TOR ABBEY
INN BELGRAVE ROAD TORQUAY ARE VERY INTIMIDATING AND WILL STARE OR
SHOUT ARUSE AT PASSERS BY

F110602 AZW L29118

——————————— 15:15:22 11 Jun 2009 CIV/AN/WHITE IT INTELLIGENCE -----------

L29118 F22009908 Page 1 of Doc 129 of 129
;pace (B) ackward (Florward (V}iew e(X)it

i
S

Page 39




-4

—
Form MG11
Hev. 02/2003

|DEVON & CORNWALL]
CONSTABULARY RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT .

{CJ Act 1967, s9: MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of -- ..........................................................................................

Age if under 18 OB‘UIS' lif over 18 insert ‘over 18'). Occupation: FU*LW‘IW ...............................

This statement {consisting of ... pagels) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and
pbelief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated anythingln oz hith.§ know to be false, or do not belisve 1o be true.

Signature: 3 i = .............................................. e D ate’lz Juns Q.@:)q

.........................................................

S S ICrxo\mj ...... oo AT R T LW P r}\.%fq ..... IR S N

&jﬁWW%MMw«\%ﬁh\h

Jﬁemawwwuw'fﬂo\ﬂu“&&wb{:{ﬁ

..........................................

..............

BT VOSSN ONS Y G S = S Mw\m\»ffé!'bum%mk




RESTRICTED (when complete)

Form MG11 (CONT)
Rev. 02/2003

O\N\o-l.a i H!MN\J\SQA. ..... S

‘ "J]’“ S Mo ”jﬁt\/

B ¥ v, S A:H_ Mm MA@ J YV LLﬂ\j asar awt-
1’1% TN OO {J«JJQ A_G./J!-n?.}-&relu
............... -m sk k..

et 1Y VT de ij Mt\ma\ﬂm& J N fvvb
—~ ., mm
a,M{ VSRRSO P <3V GV




O

RESTRICTED (when completed)

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 @ Ruies 1981, r.70)

Statement of Michael Gerrard Bradley................... URN:

Age if under 18  Qver 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 189 Qccupation:  Police Constable 3287

This statement (consisting of 3..... pages each signed by me) Is frue to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated anything in it which | know to be false, or do not believe to be frue.

SIGRAIIIE.  ceoerervvereermeemesmisrnamss s snscanss s Date: 17" July 2009 .....oooreenrone

Tick if witness evidence is visually record (supply witness details on rear)

| am Police Constable 3287 of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently stationed at
Torquay Police Station as the Neighbourhood Beat Manager for the Torre area. | currently
have twenty-three year's service.

| commenced duties in Torre on the 11" of May 2009. As part of my duties | liaise with a large
range of people. These include residents, visitors, and businesses.

Following a serious assault at the Tor Abbey Public House on Sunday the 24" of May 2008 |
was requested to speak to the local community for two reasons. Firstly to gain any evidence
to assist my colleagues in the C.1.D. department and secondly to judge the impact an incident
like this has on the local community. My findings were as follows.

| visited all business and private premises around the area of the Tor Abbey inn. The most
notable comment made from all the people | spoke to was that they would not use this public
house. When asked why the reply from all people asked was this was a ‘rough’ pub and was
not frequented by local people. When asked if they would make a complaint with reference to
any such incident the reply was no. The main reason for this was for fear of reprisals from the
users of the public house. A number of the business owners did state they had not been

Signature: e Signature witnessed by:

Page 42

MG 1 Fr)q'b'-




RESTRICTED (when ecompleted
( pReted) Page 2 of 2 m_.
wuittinuation of Statement of Michae%ééi_‘\i"a;d__Braﬂl‘:

affected directly from the pub or its customers as they did not live in the area and during the
day there were no problems.

Three people | spoke to, who are residents, made significant comments but as | have already
mentioned they would not make a written statement. Their statements were as follows.

“1 used to walk down that side of Belgrave Road and past the Tor Abbey inn. When | did walk
past the door there were always people stood cutside the entrance smoking. | would get lewd
comments from men like “Nice Arse”. The language was also foul and this was at lunch times
as well as the evenings. | now walk on the other side of the road”.

‘I went in the Tor Abbey Inn once when | first moved into the area. | was made to feel very
uncomfortable. The pub was obviously inhabited by regulars and | was just stared at and the
atmosphere was very intimidating. | have been in pubs all over the UK and have never feit fike
this. | would never go in again”.

‘I live close by the Tor Abbey Inn and on a regular basis | am kept awake by the loud noise
coming not just from the music but also from the shouting. | accept that during opening hours
a pub has to run a business but as | work during the day | have been kept awake at varying
time from midnight to 03:00hrs in the moming. The music has been blaring out and a lot of
drunken people have been both inside and outside shouting and screaming. The pub has no
(| respect for locals who are trying to sleep, the pub will often have its doors and windows wide
open especially in the hot waather. | do not know what time they are supposed to finish but
the drinking carries on until the early hours. The worst nights are at the weekend (Friday and
Saturday) but it also happens on a Wednesday evening. | was told when | moved in that the
Tor Abbey Inn had a bad reputation with local residents. On one occasion | had locked myself
out and needed to use the foilet. 1t was about 13:00hrs on a week day. When | went into the i
toilet there were two men in the same cubicle. They both came out and 1 could clearly see JI
white powder on their noses and there were sniffing and wiping around their noses faughing. | |
am sure they were taking Cocaine. | have never been back in since". :

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 43



Page 3 of 3‘

RESTRICTED (swhen completed)

atinuation of Statement of  Michael Gerrard Bradlgy.............owumsse

As the beat manager | have visited the Tor Abbey in on a number of occasions, each time in
uniform. | have spoken to the Landlord who has always been cordial with me. | have never
had an issue with clients when | have been inside the premises.

IR S

‘ .=-".}:j§:ig-'i-latui-é: ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Signature witnessed by: ... ?} --------------------------------------

200473

Page 44



Form No.: L10 - Rey, 0172007 ol

ICONSTABULARY File No.: A'Tf 622 Computer UW% Minute No.:

Licei..ing Incident / intelligence Report & |ociG ¥
04 SEP 2009

To be completed for every incident which occurs at or emanates from licensed premises regardiess of any further
proceedings. This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible

>

" PAIGNTON

, =
Name of Premises: eansna

ES O L R - T ‘{[ SO,
E P Vi ——
Address: ﬁéb(frtﬂ\[LW/\‘)’\f)‘_]GM\Alt'? Town: Tﬁn&"\ﬁ‘-”l

Report Type: Routine visit O Incident O Intelligence &

Details:
AJONS oS | AantE wwuwmmwﬂvm IRT OTaN A
Kon- Ter, CARGEZ N _oisRef: QS crimeNos SR

Date; QS’/ % / mq Time: 10238 Exact Iocatlon(eg on premises, outside etc); ., -
- )lsorderD Drunkenness 2  Criminal damageD Assault O Prugs O UnderageD Other(speﬂfy)

LY
=

Brief Summary of Incident / Intelligence:

Aok DFcloftn Ty offuutnn Tami HE pdoe OHN obilaoi  pol )
i & uy ’rt-\x" 10(1 Am‘j?\z b}tt \MEM 1.}»\9AWU7 v ot uéﬁ- 11\f;-r,u((-afw.
TRl wl7 xkt \MM el TL:WJ m T Bn:(—n...wo oitheactity

Officer co e(ng(name *1"“"“’7 .. Rank; .. P‘“ e Not G2l

Signed” .~/ ).. O =t %Lt (Q 8005

('}"CTV: L Doorstaff; P
| N - _-"’/
CCTV on the premises? YesO  NoO | Were doorstaff on duty? " YesO  NoO

Was it working at time Qf/"iﬁt? Yest  NoO | ifyves, number on duty?a
Was the image quality? Good O Poor 3 | were all staff SIA badged?
Any comments: If no, record deta_{[sfoifférleaf
' Number of customers present from doorStaff:..........o.....oomew.

Door staff employed by {i.e. name of company):

-

Was the premises licence displayed? Yes O No3D  NotknownDO

Was the designated premises supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yesd  NoOJ  Not known O
Name of premises supervisor on duty (or duty manager if no DPS); ... 5' L. U'W\' rereeeer e reeseaas
Any remarks about the conduct of the DPS/manager at time of incidentivisit: .. W “m'ﬁ" ’q f" ': (1 N ‘3
Moftl M D0IEN AT tm’ A K ONEPEn. i Ta S A valn
ALY GU ks ey f“ o () LTt den s Goswed D

. UQAS‘”.”-"...""

ety {Continue overleaf)




Police Officers Injured: ' YesO  NoDO  NotknownO
If Y5, OTFICETS BOLAMS, ©rvvussussorsrrsnneencscassiasassns st s o s s e e s s g

Persons Involved (if known):

1. Name: ...
Address:...

20 NEME! worvctieramrmrmrneserenssensressees sstsensssosessss sasmsresessseeenttpabestssssosssesmesnassassosasnasonanensrssnssassaressssassssass DOBe terisians
AUHTESS: wevrerrvetevsee e seessssss e astose 400 84484 S 4 AR e A SRR R

3t NBIME s s e s e s s et s st s iansssossss DOBY re
AUrESS: ... s sesssarssraseesennes

A, NAIME! ceririis it ceeese s assssssescaresessrssenssssssinsssnnssassissesssssscesssssnsssssearessansssssssssesasscessenseerses OB ressaressistesssessesusramsessaitosnts
AUUTEES covvercrvvisrone s sasss s srsess e eesensssstestesssseea st s e E SR m s 4 RS R4 e e R R R LA RO R e BEOR R RS

Action Taken OIC:

. 3 Aot e TJTO*U\;WUAM'*M’* .

Moz AN G
.. Date: 0‘-&(\‘;9/\2‘%

[_“‘Action Taken by Licensing Unit;
sxvalen = Boger Harpern Sioiks 1006 s d (8. Beling. e ..
W CATE 2R A VD N . LD A, AN o, St e, . . ci-hf\-f-&
oA A s ensiaig.. oot T oot adsssa fo. gelb wobs “”Ma

o SR G AL

Licensing officer: B"{rmft Slgned D_fwk: ................... Date: . 1"\'1“‘%1053 e

Date input on computer: Yyloale g

L10 acknowledged? Yesﬁ:/ No f:al -

Page46



3
i
5\

~—— '-é;‘-’

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT 1 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1054 Stn MOE Vdu MOE35/MOER31 Tme 22:38 Dte 03/09/09 Op 53969
Reported by R RADIO

Brief Tncident Details
UNCONSCIQUS MALE

Location of Incident

Feature
Street BELGRAVE ROAD
Area TORQUAY , DEVONW Postceode
Beat FT2J OSGR 291118063777 Location Ref 1/1/645
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name SR75 Title
House
Street
[i) Area
- Tel. No Confirmed W
Time and Date of Incident 2238 03/09/09
Clasgification PUBLIC SAFETY CONCERN FOR SAFETY
Graded Response PROMPT Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADI0O CONVERSATICON

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.5 C.C.8 Name Disp. Axr Left Canc, Infd. ¢ Infd Dealt Wt
864 5B75 MOORHOUSE P(C 22:39 22:;39 23:33
1463 SB75 HAWORTH PC 22:39 22:39 23:33
1481 SB75 BARNARD PC 22:39 22:39 23:33
486 SB75 HENRY PC 22:39 22:39 23:33

s

Page 47




~32 -
THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARTILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFIDENTIAL.
TEXT *

URN 1054 &Stn MOE vdu MOE35/MOER31 Tme 22:38 Date 03/09/09 Op 53969 Page 1
Op Time Text
53969 2239 03/09/09 SB75 Redeployed from Incident 1043 03/09/09
53963 2239 03/09/09 SB75 Dispatched
53969 2239 03/09/09 SB75 Arrived at Incident
53969 2239 03/09/09 Incident Transferred by terminal MOE35 to MOER31
53869 2239 03/08/09 FOR YOU
539869 2239 03/09/09 Incident Transfer
53969 2240 03/09/09 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 11956 - AMBULANCE CONTROL
53969 2240 03/09/09 AMB :-ADVISED AND E/R
53969 2240 03/09/09 JUNCTION OF LUCIUS STREET
533869 2240 03/09/09 COLLAPSED MALE AND CONSCIOUS AND BREATHING
53969 2257 03/09/09 (NN REFERS
55877 2257 03/09/09 PNC - #NE (AR
53969 2257 03/09/09 Update Existing Associated Person
B3%969 2257 03/09/09
E™377 2258 03/09/09 *** PNC screen captured - 1 to Log
52877 2308 03/09/09 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
55877 2333 03/09/09 SB75 Left Incident
55877 2334 03/09/09 SB75 -~ AIO - PURELY MEDICAL JOB -
55877 2334 03/09/09 AMB CQODE 6
55877 2334 03/09/09 Incident Flagged For Closuxre MOER31
143289 233% 03/09/09 Flag for closure accepted by MOESGT
14329 2340 03/09/09 Result Details Changed From :-
14329 2340 03/09/09 Officer :- 55877
14329 2340 03/09/09 Incident Closged By Terminal MOESGT
14329 2340 03/09/09 Incident End (Result / Close)
14329 2340 03/09/09 View Incident 1054,03/09/09
)

Page 48



i

- 33 -
CONFIT7NTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT I8 COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT . . NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADTO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 148  Stn FP Vdu FP=ENQ3/3=BST5 Tme 08:34 Dte 04/09/09 Cp 53634

Reported by P IN PERSON
Brief Incident Detailsgs
OP GRENNALL

Location of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD
Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode TQ2 S5HZ
Beat BT2J OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34

Caller THIRD PARTY
Name

House
Street
C:) Area PATGNTON
Tel. No
Time and Date of Tncident 0834 04/08/09

Classification ADMINISTRATION POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE ACT
Graded Response DEFERRED Sec Lev 1

Title

Confirmed Y

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT TS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATTIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with thisg Incident

£.C.5 C.C.8 UName Disp. Arrx Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt

750 SB61N NEEDHAM PC

19:48 06:38
6011 6011 ATTON PC

19:48 21:24

O

Page 49




CONFI™"NTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT IS
TEXT .. NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 148 Stn FP

Op Time

53634 0836 04/09/0%
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311  0B55 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855%04/09/09
55311 0855404/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
5 )11 0855 04/09/09
55311 085% 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/03/09
55311 0855 04/09/029
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/098/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/0%
55311 0855 04/09/09
55311 0855 04/09/09
14247 1043 04/09/09
14247 1043 04/09/09
x:)47 1043 04/09/09
14247 1043 04/09/09
14247 1043 04/09/09
14247 1043 04/09/0%
14247 1043 04/09/09
52263 1450 04/09/09
Syscon 1600 04/09/09
Syscon 1731 04/09/09
Syscon 1757 04/09/09
Syscon 1815 04/09/09
Syscon 1829 04/09/09
Syscon 2225 04/09/09
CONFIDENTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT

vdu FP=ENQ3/3=BST Tme 08:34 Date 04/09/09 Op 53634 Page 1

-34-

COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

Text

Defer to FT=SGT1 Date 04/09/09 Time 1600

DIRECTED POLTICE VISITS FOR THE WEEKEND OF 4TH/5TH & 6TH
anPTEMBER ARE REQUESTED FOR THESE PREMISES, WHICH HAVE
BEEEN THE SUBJECT OF ONGOING COMPLAINTS FROM LOCAL
RESIDENTS IN THE AREA POR MANY WEEKS.

TT TS ALLEGED THAT THE PREMISES ARE OPENING BEYOND THEIR
PERMITTED HOURS AND CRAUSING DISTURBANCE IN THE AREA.
FURHTHERMORE, INTEL HAS BEEN RECEIVED TO SUGGEST THAT
STOLEN PROPERTY IS BEING SOLD ON THE PREMISES AND THAT
THE DPS ROGER HARPER 15 INVOLVED.

DETATILS OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IS AS FOLLOWS -

PREMISES - TOR ABBEY INN 80 BELGRAVE ROAD

1.ICENSED FOR REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AND THE SALE AND
SUPPLY OF ALCCHOL.

OPENING HOURS - 1100 TO 0030 (MON TQ SAT)

1200 TO 0000 (SUN)

DPS - ROGER HARPER (RESIDES ON THE PREMISES WITH HIS
PARTNER GILI; CAVE.

THE NBM FOR THE AREA IS PC MIKE BRADLEY AND HE AND PC
NTCK HOLLAND FROM THE FT NBM SECTION HAVE ALSO BEEN
TASKED TO MAKE REGULAR VISITS TO THE PREMISES TO ENSURE
THE LICENSING LAWS ARE BEING ADHERED TO AND NO CRIMINAL

ACTIVITIES ARE TAKING PLACE.

OFFICERS ARE REQUESTED TO CARRY OUT THESE VISITS TOWARDS
THE END OF THE EVENING AND INTO THE EARLY HOURS AND
REPORT ANY CONCERNS TO LICENSING VIA THE USUAL FORM L10.
LAST WEREKEND, LOCAL RESIDENTS ALLEGE THAT CUSTOMERS AT
THESE PREMISES WERE STILL DRINKING WITHIN UP UNTIL 2 AM
AND THAT MUSIC WAS STILL PLAYING UNTIL THIS TIME WITH TH
FRONT DOOR AND WINDOWS OPEN.

FROM INSPECTOR LEISK, PLEASE ENSURE THAT THESE VISITS AR
COMPLETED AND THAT ALL RELEVANT INTELLIGENCE AND 110
FORMS ARE SUBMITTEDR. OP GRENNAL LOGS ARE CREATED IN

RESPONSE TO A SPECIFIC CONCERN REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT
OF THE PREMISES. PLEASE SUPPORT THE LICENSING TEAM BY
PRIORITISING THESE COMMITMENTS WHEN POLICING THE NIGHT
PIME ECONOMY. THANK YOU.

Job 1: - FORM L1Q *#%¥% LICENSING REPORT

Defer Time Reached

Ooverdiue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

TS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHCNE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 50



CONFI™"NTIAL,

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

23S -

TEXT - . NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADTO CONVERSATION

URN 148 Stn FP
op Time

Syscon 2226 04/09/09
Syscon 2313 04/09/05
Syscon 0038 05/09/09
Syscon 0040 05/09/09
14537 0144 05/09/09
14537 0144 05/09/09
14537 0500 05/09/09
14537 0501 05/09/09
14537 0501 65/09/09
14537 0501 05/09/09
14537 0501 05/09/09
50576 0949 05/09/09
50576 0949 05/09/09
Syscon 1900 05/09/09
yf}37 1921 05/09/09
14537 1921 05/09/09
Syscon 2051 05/09/09
Syscon 2103 05/09/09
14537 2217 05/09/09
Syscon 2347 05/09/09
14537 0211 06/09/09
14537 0211 06/09/089
14537 0211 06/09/09
14537 0211 06/09/09
Syscon 0341 06/09/09
14537 0635 06/09/09
Syscon 1900 06/09/09
13115 1942 06/09/09
13115 1942 06/09/09
13115 1942 06/09/09
13115 1248 06/09/09
13115 1948 06/09/09
7 315 1948 06/09/09
Syscon 0501 07/09/0%9
Syscon 0631 07/09/09
13118 0638 07/09/09
13115 0638 07/09/09
13115 0638 07/09/09
13115 0638 07/09/09
13115 0638 07/09/09
Syscon 0702 07/09/0%
16726 0749 07/05/09
16726 0750 07/09/09
16726 0750 07/09/09
CONFIDENTIAL,

Vdu FP=ENQ3/3=BST Tme 08:34 Date 04/09/09 Op 53634 Page 2

Text
Qverdue
Overdue
Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

VISTED AT 2330 HOURS DOORS OPEN ALL QUITE APPROX 10
CUSTCMERS

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT1

CHECKED AT 0120 ALL QUITE

CHECKED AGAIN AT 0210 ALL QUITE THERE WERE SOUNDS COMING
FROM A FLAT NEXT DOOR QF A PARTY

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 05/05/09 Time 1900

Time
Time

Reached
Reached

Iv
577
Defer Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=8SGT2
NOTED
Overdue
Overdue
NOTED
Cverdue
CHECKED
CHECKED

Time Reached
Time Reached

Time Reached
AT 2230HRS APPROX 15 IN BAR ALL QUITE
AT 2320HRS 5 PERSONS AT BAR

CHECKED AT 0100HRS BAR WAS EMPTY AND CURTAINS DRAWN
ALLOWING VIEW OF BAR

Overdue Time Reached :

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 06/09/09 Time 1900
Defer Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=8GT2
NOTED FOR BRIEFING

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 07/09/09 Time 1801
Deferral Removed

SB61N Allocated to Incident

Defer to FT=SCGT2 Date 07/09/09 Time 0501

Defer Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT2
)

16487 Not Attached To This Incident

SB61N Allocation Cancelled

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 07/09/0S Time 0701

Defer Time Reached

Deferral Removed

Defer to 3BST Date 07/09/09 Time 0759

CAN WE GIVE‘A RING WHEN HE'S IN AND SEE IF HE'S

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT 1S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 51




- 836 -
CONFIM™NTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT . NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 148 Stn FP vdu FP=ENQ3/3=BST Tme 08:34 Date 04/09/09 Op 53634 Page 3

Op Time Text

16726 0750 07/09/09 HAPPY TO CLOSE OR STTLL WISHES US TO CONTINUE CHECKS.
16726 0750 07/09/09 TA.

Syscon 0759 07/09/09 Defer Time Reached

14401 0804 07/09/08 Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal 3=BST5

14401 0807 07/09/09 LOG HAS BEEN OPENED FOR VISITS 4TH 5TH 6TH

14401 0807 07/09/09 Incident Close/Result failed - Outstanding Jobs
14401 0807 07/0%/092 Job No. 1 Updated

14401 0807 07/09/09 Incident Closed By Terminal 3=BST5

14401 0807 07/09/09 Incident End (Result / Close)

e ol

Page 52



--3‘,‘7—".
CONFIT"NTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT . NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 148 Stn FP Vdu FP=ENQ3/3=BST Tme 08:34 Date 04/09/09 Op 53634

Locn TOR ABBEY INN, 80, BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY ,, DEVON
Beat FT2J OBSGR 290804064288 CH Response DEFERRED
Type ADMINTISTRATION POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE ACT
Detail OP CGRENNALL
Caller NEIL STANLAKE, LICENSING DEPT PATGNTON Tel 41327
Result ENQUIRIES CONTINUING / REPORT T Arrests 0
Final Inc ADMINISTRATION POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE
Type POLICE GENERATED ACTIVITY CLOSED BY 3 BST
Close CategoryNONE APPLICABLE { 1)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 4401 Name NEWTON PC
() Call Back Required Victim Support

éONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 53




-38— -

_S_Z AMLAKE Neil 55311

From: STANLAKE Neit 55311

Sent: 04 September 2008 0718

To: HOLLAND Nicholas 13062; BRADLEY Mike 13287

Cc: LEISK Adrian 14247; SMART Julie 50403; PERRY Jonathan 13111; MAYHEW Glen
14314

Subject: RE: Tor Abbey pub RESTRICTED

NickMike,

Thanks for this. Can you record ALL your visits to these premises over the next month on your manthly LP visit sheet
and send them in to us at the end of the month,

The reason for this, is that“ keep complaining, are saying that the police are doing
nothing to assist them and one lady in particular, has threatened to write to the Chief Constable & her MP. If | have
records of uniform visits at the end of the month, | can get back to them and evidence the attention that has been
given. -

A

Many thanks

O Neit

---(}riginal Messagg---~-

From: HOLLAND Nicholas 13062
Sent: 03 September 2002 22:37
To: COOKE Nicolas 16606

Cex STANLAKE Nelt 55311
Subjects Tor Abhey pub RESTRICTED
Nick / Neil

For info paid a visit to the Torre Abbey 2000hrs Thurs 3rd and spoke to Roger HARPER and the gathered 6 locals
at the bar. Explained that complaints had been received about rowdiness and ASB and that it was up to him to sort
the behaviour and keep an orderly house otherwise licensing would be looking at them closely.

For info Nick Holland

PC 13062 Nick Holland
NBM Torquay Town Cenire

Page 54



Form No.: £10 - Rev. §172007 weliow;

\ Minute No.: | —. 3q -

[
&
A

LY

ICONSTABULARY) FleNo: (p—p] oy | | Computer URN:

Liceasing Incident / Intelligence Report Y lachin
180CT 2009

To be completed for every incident which occurs at or emanates from licensed premises regargless of any further

proceedings. This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. PAIGNTON

Name of Premises: gy s
A0z Ahbas lﬂ\'\/., Beat code: TS50
Address: Ee,'v\‘mx\!%f‘?m\sl,lﬁ*’%mw Town: ’Q’i}M\j"

Report Typa:  Routine visit (3 Incident 0 Intelligence &

Details:

..... SJ{A:\'H»N?L:MMwx,L}\L‘fe»omhn
eeressmesrenmmssnsnnrs OIS ReF.: Cj’]cb/lg Crime Noi\J/&

Date: lb.nflﬁ/‘aq( 1111 Exact location (e.g. on premises, OUSIAR BEL): .....e.eeeceome e eeeseens s es s eseesssssssssesesesssons.

jisorderﬂ Drunkennessl,‘v/ Criminal damage O Assauit 0 DrugsT  Underage D Other (SPecifyl -ovvvovvvmvevrrovooseerenese

-~

Brief Summary of Incident / Intelligence: ‘/l'ok)i .
l)\if’-)“'ﬁ(?vls“‘ﬁﬂ\\ffwﬂ.f’\“)‘QM&JQJWL\U”U/L(LLAAnsﬂ{;‘?wi%.&"&\@/
Deproximdal ga\mwlm#rwu{\/xmj\,w&\m']—M‘-«u,lu)kww}
v v}t’,»l&'aﬁm‘wllqumji-‘lv‘\\s’\”wM':zwvw}re(wlvﬁsel'«“"
Ofﬁcércoﬁ; ﬁhg-(name): l‘i’:"\’;;f RANK: o G No: ("q(/‘

Signed: }\b; R W AL 4% SO

N

jCTV: Doorstaff:

CCTV on the premises? Yes lf}: No O | Were doorstaff on duty? Yes(  No JZ'J'r
Was it working at time of visit? YesB  NoO | if yes, number on L O
Was the image quality? Good (3 Poor O | \Were alf staff SIA hadged? YesO  NoB
ANY COMMENS. c.oovecreecermesreserssesesssessses e esesessesessemmaesesssssstesen If no, record details overleaf.

Number of customers present {from dnorstaf'f):..‘....6..,................,.

. | Door staff employed by (i.e. name of company):

SuaataadrvTenee s nanasnsnd
Pl

Was the premises licence displayed? Yes @ NoO  NotknownO

Was the designated premises supervisor {DPS} on the premises? C&) \ Yes'él No®  NotknownD
Name of premises supervisor on duty (or duty manager if no DPS); “)Q/\sW[‘W

Any rema{ks_ aitut the conduct of the DPS!mgnag\er at time of incidentAvisit: l

ey ) TP ary

. n...n..-u..........".-Dn-gpuq-qnu-.u-.".......... e

{Continue ov




Police Officers Injured;
If yes, officers’ detalls: .....ovrsiscnsmissssissanesann

Yes O™ No& Notkr. .m-

Y

Persons !n\ml\fer}1 (if known):
N a;;]@e

3. Name:.
Address:. %
4. Name: ... ‘.‘}?

il

Address:... §

L T AR

0 1 - S ON
reermere DOBY o

rvrens DOBY et vrenssesessee et

.......................................................... DOB: v

){J

Action Taken OIC:

K '\-\.L

utl"\\"av"

Name: .

Slgned

(

Taaneled. Vulid. .

e "‘f’\(ﬁnfﬂvw 9990l

-n--u---u.:-u-- u-nu..!‘.-.------.---oz-nv---.----b|'||-o| Bravbtavvistanhrutabay

t L{‘a {. L
AN

No
.. Dater..

)Actlon Taken by Licensing Unit:

I8
S BPL Fm s }\..wkm.( e
ISR« AN P TY ' S. N.-
o M Wum Bt b

it .. M eRB1N- K

Licensing Officer: .......ccnrrrenns

Sl Al Lo Mogva Cave.,. A

£ mw T TR & PR T
NS

'&olml@ﬂ}

. Date; .

Date input on computer: 203} | Of (4

L10 acknowledged? YesEl/ No O3




B

- &l-
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT “

TEXT 3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 290 Stn MOW Vdu MOWY6/MOER3IL Tme 21:32 Dte 15/10/09 Op 53890
Reported by 9 999 ]
Brief Incident Details
989

NO REQUEST BT CONFIRMED SOUNDS OF DISORDER IN THE BACKGROUND

Location of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY, DEVON Postcode TQ2 LEZ
Beal FT20 OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name BT NOTTINGHAM Title
House
Street
(j Area
Tel. No Q) Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2132 15/10/09
Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE ' Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.& C.C.8 HName Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
C1206 8B601 GAYFER 8C 21:37 21:41

C4188 SB601 WATKINS SC 21:37 21:41

5482 SB75 PENHALIGON PS 21:37 21:40 21:46

486 SB75 HENRY PC 21:37 21:40 21:46

6955 SB75 LAING PC 21:37 21:40 21:46

{;}6 SB75 SAVAGE PC 21:37 21:40 21:46

366 SB75 FATRBRASS PC 21:37 21:40 21:46

1463 S5B75 HAWORTH PC 21:37 21:40 21:46

344 SB61N C(CHILD PC 21:37 21:41

Page 57




e ch"r

THTS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFINENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 990 Stn MOW
Op Time

53890 2134 15/10/09
56385 2134 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 23135 15/106/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
53890 2135 15/10/09
S6385 2136 15/10/09
56385 2136 15/10/09
56385 2137 15/10/0¢9
56385 2137 15/10/09
3985 2137 15/10/09
54385 2137 15/10/09
56385 2137 15/10/09
1463 2140 15/10/09
56385 2140 15/10/09
56385 2141 15/10/09
56385 2141 15/10/09
56385 2146 15/10/09
56385 2146 15/10/09
56385 2146 15/10/09
56385 2146 15/10/09
56385 2147 15/10/09
56385 2147 15/10/09
)

aa

vdu MOW96/MOER31

Tme 21:32 Date 15/10/09 Op 53890 Page 1

Text :

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
BT CONFIRMED MALE CALLER NO DIRECT RECQUEST MADE
*

COULD HEAR THE MALE SHOUTING AND SWEARING AT SOMEONE IN
THE BACKGROUND

*®

View Incident Links

NO OTHER CALLS

*

SBS00 NO CAMERAS

Automatic Resocurce Enguiry

SB601 Dispatched

Resource Search - Call Sign "SB75'

&B75 Digpatched

SB61N Redeployed from Incident 949 i5/10/09
SB61N Dispatched

8875 Arrived at Incident

SB75 Already At Incident

SB601 Cancelled

SB61N Cancelled

FM SB75 -~ TT WAS A HOAX CAL HAVE SPOKEN WITH BAR STAFF

ATOQ

WILL SUBMIT AN L10

SB75 Left Incident ,
Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 58



PRI

L ]
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT "'"""3

TEXT' 3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLQSE

URN 990 Stn MOW Vdu MOW96/MOER31 Tme 21:32 Date 15/10/09 Op 53890

Locn TOR ABBEY INN,80, BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY, DEVON
Beat FT2J3 OSGR 290804064288 CH Response IMMEDIATE
Type CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Detail 999
NO REQUEST BT CONFIRMED SOUNDS OF DISORDER IN THE BACKGROUND
Caller BT NOTTINGHAM ]
Result ENQUIRIES CONTINUING / REPORT T Arrests O
Final Inc ANTT SOCIAL BEH HOAX/FALSE CALLS TO EMERG
Type HOAX / FALSE CALL CLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategoryPUBLIC PLACE ALCOHOL RELATED { 2)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 56385 Name LYNCH CIV
/ig Call Back Required Victim Support
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCQUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

»

Page 59




Form No.: L10 - Rev, 0112007 (Ye}lnw)

ICONSTA. File No.:

Atloa2i

Computer URN:

FRuvALEL Cotinute No.: L
/’\‘F”‘*\ e

Licensing Incident / Intelligence Report

To be completed for every incident which occurs at or emanates from licens

e 5
§ oC g A
g2 0EC 20

premises regargless of any further

proceedings. This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible.

oad ...

Address: S’&,gé’(ﬁfﬂwf

PAIGNTON
Name of Premlses. Nsigng 3
t— H g 6 Y l ﬂ/ 4/ ... Beat code: . 1/2 5-

Town: Tcsz’l“;?y

Report Type:  Routine visit O Incident &

Inteliigence O

Details:

Date: l{/ﬂ/pf Time:. 00 36

‘.,]j|sorderl:l Drunkenness ) Criminal damage O Assault®

ﬁfe acd...Cok 1o tmes. 1214

.. Exact location (e.g. on premises, cutside etc);..

""'\

. ols kef: SBL 28/ /0 crime no.& 0‘3/"79[‘

Drugs UnderageD Other (specify)

Brigf Summary of Incident / Intelligence:

«é L. Shaw S...1elE...

e o EHFA
zgned. %“

154§ 7& . /ﬁrc:é

Rk N //gf?f
.. Date:. // / Z'/ﬂq

................

Codl

Name of premises supervisor on duty (or duty manager if no DPS): ..

(JCTV: Doorstaff:

CCTV on the premises? Yes#  NoO | Were doorstaff on duty? YesO  NolX
Was it working at time of visit? YesS NO O | 1f yes, NUMBET OR QULYT cevrrorercreererrrrsmmsnssmsesmssssmersernse

Was the image quajity? ' Good O Poor '} yyere all staff SIA badged? YesO  NoO

Any comments: .. [0 [ ?é f'S '["'4" 71, M( If no, record details overleaf,

ﬁ# 6?{" 7.1, /L{ d? “-f '(7”7 (' Number of customers present ffrom doorstaff).........ccuvrssrsrmnessssinn

- e | Door staff employed by (i.e. name of company}:

Was the premises ficence displayed? Yes O NoC)  Not knownd(
Was the designated premises supervisor {(DPS) on the premises? Yes NoO  NotknownO

Any remarks about the conduct of the DPS/manager at time of incidentAvisit: ..

mﬂmmj acte ..

MK

//{’47 ,)'e?f wee af

{Continug overleaf)



Police Officers Injured: YesO  NoB”  Notkprwn(l |
I yes, officers’ details: R a4t 1814 a8 A At £ AR RS 7 A RE 108411254 4t 54 SRR 00 e e ‘(.S

Persons Involved (if
1. Name: .,
Addrass: ...
2. Name: ... bRl NG,
AGUIESS! ..cooovvee e eessemeesressesssessessens s,
3. Name: T OO O OO ONIS s - L
AdArEss:...ovcevvervcauunmss oo et
4. Name: O SOOI )+ - AP

...........................................

------

Fats s [13 3 S

Action Taken QIC:

Moag
O

At 00:36 on 28/11/09 the pub landlord had turnecd down the lights to encourage customers to leave

when the AP could be seen to stagger backwards foflowing some sort of altercation. GCTV shows this
..... but the offender is not in view. AP then leaves the pub and returns home which is some twenty

seconds away. There is no footage of anything untoward outside the pub but the AP has woken uwp
with a swollen left cheek and faur lacerations to his legs with corresponding cuts to his trousers. He :
states that he was so drunk he does not remember anything about how he received his injuries. The
landlord says he was aware that a male had been slapped hut of nothing else. The AP and his house
'''' mate both state that cocaine is shorted in the pub. They state the stairs off the back room are used to
____ gain access to the first floor and that the landiard is involved. They say there are numerous customers

leave the bar and return a short while later wiping away secretions from their noses. There is no direct

----- evidence to link this assault with customers from the pub but it is extremely likely given the proximity
of the AP’s HA to the pub,

.....

......

vremssrness s s DA 0 :/( 07

N

i)ction Taken by Licensing Unit:
T 0200k, Mt a5

LICENSING OTFICOI, wurvrvuiecessiertsesseeeesreseree e seeesesseseeeeeenne Signed: ,/7}/6??]{ Date: ng//ﬂ‘?
i
k'

L10 acknowledged?  Yes @ NoOd

Date input on computer:  ¢=~ |12 |4 o
1




—
CONFIPENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT » NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 50403, SMART CIV

URN 56 Stn MOW vdu MOW91l/FT=8GT2 Tme 00:46 Dte 28/11/09 Op 56318
Reported by 9 - 999 C ]
Brief Incident Details
FIGHT

Location of Incident
Feature
Street BELGRAVE ROAD
Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode
Beat ¥T2J DSGR 291118063777 Location Ref 1/1/645
Caller VICTIM
Name
House
Street
(M Area
Tel. No
Time and Date of Incident 0046 28/11/09
Classification  ANTI SOCIAIL BEH ROWDY/NUISANCE BEHAVIOUR
Graded Respounse IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

Title MR

Confirmed N

CONFIDENTTAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 (C.C.S8 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
5971 8B64N TROTT PC 00:50 00:59 01:10

4088 SB64N  BOWER PC 00:50 00:59 01:10

620 SB63IN STEVENS PC 00:5%1 00:59 01:11

2234 SB63N DAVIS PC ' 00:51 00:59 01:11

Dj;\ D73 KING PC 00:51 00:54 01:11

61 7 SB63N STEVENS PC 0l:11 05:48

2234 S8B63N DAVIS PC 0L:11 05:50

1879 SB303 BICKFORD PC 08:04 10:32

2951 SR303 FINNIS PC 08:04 10:32

Page 62




CONFITENTIAL,
TEXT ~

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

- @~

NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Vdu MOW91/FT=SGT2 Tme 00:46 Date 28/11/09 Op 56318 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details: , OAC , q
*MOB* 02 ,99,20051128004612,0, 291496, 64527,
100, 0, OSGBR36

CALLER JUST KEPT REPEATING THERE'S A FIGHT GET HERE QUIC
IT I8 CUTSIDE B8IG

THEN CLEARED

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

SB64N Dispatched

Caller Details Amended Ffrom ANON 291496, 64527 2919,
2913, 100, 0, 0SGB3¢ NN (EXDIRECTORY= N) THIRD

PARTY

Location Amended from TOR ABBEY INN, 80 BRELGRAVE ROAD
TORQUAY, DEVON

SB63N Dispatched

D73 Dispatched

D73 Arrived at Incident

SB63N Arrived at Incident

SB64N Arrived at Incident

**%* PNC screen captured - 1 to Log
*%%* (CIS N414081 REFERS ##%xx

WC * NEGATIVE

Update Existi ociated Person
W (2193390) ~ INTEREST
IU :
*ddd T8 N442195 REFERS *%%=*
WC * NEGATIVE

MATCHED WITH 67 (28/11/09 )
REFERS

Incident Match

2919, 2919

- REASON &S BELOW :-

LINKiD LOG IS FROM FRIEND OF (i saasng

SAYS WAS ASSAULTED BY A MALE, F602, QUITE LARGE, BALDING

PO5S5 WEARING SOMETHING GREY..

28/11/09 **% PNC screen captured - 2 to Log
28/11/09 QMEEPHAS GOT CUTS TO HIS HEAD,NECK AND LEG - SAYS WAS

URN 56 Stn MOW
op Time

56318 0049 28/11/09
56318 0049 28/11/09
56318 0049 28/11/09
56318 0049 28/11/09
S6318 0049 28/11/09
56318 0049 28/11/09
56318 0049 28/11/09
52263 0050 28/11/09
52263 0050 28/11/09
52263 0051 28/11/09
52263 0051 28/11/09
52263 0051 28/11/09
52263 0051 28/11/0¢9
52263 0051 28/11/09
527733 0051 28/11/09
52%63 0051 28/11/09
52263 0054 28/11/09
52263 0059 28/11/09
52263 0059 28/11/09
52263 0059 28/11/09
52263 0100 28/11/09
52263 0100 28/11/09
52263 0101 28/11/09
52263 01Cl1 28/11/09
52263 0102 28/11/09
52263 0102 28/11/09
52263 0102 28/11/09
52848 0103 28/11/09
52848 0103 28/11/09
52848 0103 28/11/09
52848 0105 28/11/09
52848 0105 28/11/09

T,

S%HJB 0105 28/11/09
52848 0105 28/11/09
52848 0105 28/11/09
52263 0105

52848 0105

52848 0105 28/11/09
52848 0105 28/11/09
52263 0105 28/11/09
52263 0106 28/11/09
52263 0106 28/11/09
52263 0106 28/11/09
52848 0106 28/11/09
CONFIDENTTAL.

PUNCHED IN THE FACE..

AMB DECLIYINED

*¥xx PNC screen captured - 3 to Log
*&x% (IS N229374 REFERS *#+%%

WC * NEGATIVE

**%* PNC screen captured - 4 to Log
* %

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 63




- 48

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFIPENTIAL.
TEXT
URN 56 Stn MOW

Op Time

52848 0106 28/11/09
52848 0106 28/11/09
52263 0109 28/11/09
52263 0109 28/11/09
5971 0110 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52848 0111 28/11/09
52263 0111 28/11/0%
52263 0111 28/11/0¢%
52748 0112 28/11/0¢
5548 0112 28/11/09
52848 0112 28/11/0%
52848 0112 28/11/09
52848 0112 28/11/09
52848 0113 28/11/09
52848 0113 28/11/09
Syscon 0243 28/11/09
52263 0243 28/11/09
Syscon 0414 28/11/09
52263 0415 28/11/09
10620 0538 28/11/09
10620 0538 28/11/09
10620 0538 28/11/09
10620 0538 28/11/09
52263 0550 28/11/09
52263 05%0 28/11/09
52263 0550 28/11/0%
5%%33 0550 28/11/09
52263 0550 28/11/09
13313 0556 28/11/09
13313 0556 28/11/09
13313 0556 28/11/09
52263 0618 28/11/09
52263 0618 28/11/09
52263 0618 28/11/09
52263 0618 28/11/09
55907 0618 28/11/09
16054 0621 28/11/09
16054 0621 28/11/09
CONFIDENTIAL.

Vdu MOW91l/FT=SGT2 Tme 00:46 Date 28/11/09 Op 56318 Page 2

Text

Update Exigting Associated Person
- INTEREST

8B64N Left Incident
*%

AGGR IS CALLED

REFERS TO THE FRIEND
Update Existing Associated Person

{2904481) - CALLER

All Rescurces Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
SB63N Allocated to Incident
HAVE ADVISED HAT SOMEONE WILL RING HIM BACK AND
LET HIM KNOW IF WE ARE ATTENDING TO SPEAK WITH ¢l OR
WHAT THE OUTCOME IS ETC..

SAYS TO CALL FIRST AS BELL TO LOCN DOESNT WORK..

Invalid pluscode entry

Caller Details Amended from ANON NGNS
{EXDIRECTORY= N) WITNESS

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue 'T'ime Reached

4 MALES WERE LOCATED ON BELGRAVE ROAD AND STOP CHECKED B
SB63N. DETAILS ARE ATTACHED TO THIS LOG. THE MALES
MENTIONED SEEING A DISTURBANCE BUT WERE NOT FORTHCOMING
WITH ANY OTHER DETAILS.

SB63N Allocation Cancelled

Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA

TO FT=5GT2

PLEASE

Incident Transfer

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOESGT

Defer Lo FT=SGT2 Date 28/11/09 Time 0700

FOR UPDATES

Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

PLEASE CALL FOR A WELFARE CHECK AND ANY
CLARIFICATION HE MAY BE ABLE TO PROVIDE

Incident Switch

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE35

FROM SB20N: SORRY TO LABOUR THIS POINT BUT FROM WHAT T
CAN SEE FROM THIS LOG WE HAVE CONDUCTED AN AREA SERACH

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 64



CONFINENTIAL.

TEXT -

- 9

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

URN 56 Stn MOW
op Time

16054 0621 28/11/09
16054 0621 28/11/09
16054 0621 28/11/¢9
16054 0621 28/11/09
16054 0621 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
5{_07 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0635 28/11/09
55907 0636 28/11/09
55907 0636 28/11/09
55907 0637 28/11/09
55907 0637 28/11/09
55907 0637 28/11/09
55907 0637 28/11/09
55907 0641 28/11/09
55907 0641 28/11/09
Syscon 0642 28/11/09
10620 0644 28/11/09
10620 0644 28/11/09
1( )20 0644 28/11/09
10620 0644 28/11/0¢
10620 0644 28/11/09
10620 0644 28/11/09
10620 0644 28/11/09
10620 0645 28/11/09
108620 0645 28/11/09
16726 0803 28/11/09
16726 0804 28/11/09
16726 0804 28/11/09
16726 0804 28/11/09
11879 0807 28/11/09
CONFIDENTTAL.

Vdu MOW91/FT=SGT2 Tme 00:46 Date 28/11/09 Op 56318 Page 3

Text
BUT NC ONE HAS SPOKEN TO THE A/P!! WE NEED TO DO TEIS AN
SINCE IT WA SUS THAT FAILED TO DO IT LAST NIGHT WE NEED
TOC DO THIS BEFORE DUTY CONCLUDES PLEASE. IF COMMS MAKES
CONTACT AND THE A/P IS IN A SUITABLE STATE TO BE SEEN WE
WILL SEE HIM.
MOE35 - CALLED THE TEL NUMBER LISTED FOR THE RP - AND GC
HIS FRIEND WHO HAD ALSO CALLED US, HE SAYS THAT
DIP NOT GO TO HOSP AND JUST WANTED TO GO TO BED
EARLIER, SAID THAT HE WAS NOT MAKING MUCH SENSE
TO HIM EARLIER WHETHER THIS WAS DUE TO AT COHOL OR THE
FACT THAT HE HAD BEEN HIT TO THE HEAD HE I3 UNSURE

AT THIS TIME () IS ASLEEP IN HIS ROOM

DID SAY THAT (il HAS CUTS ACROSS HIS LEFT SHIN
WHICH ARE FINE CUTS AND THINKS THAT THESE COULD HAVE BEE
CAUSED BY A BLADE OF A KNIFE, HE ALSO SAYS HE NOTICED A

QI THAT (UENg YAY HAVE LOST A TOOTH AND THUERE WAS BLOOD

RXX AROUND HIS MOUTH
I HAVE ASKED TO CHECK ON @) WHEN HE IS ABLE TO
DO SO AND TO TRY AND PERSUADE HIM TO GO TO HOSP FOR
MEDTACXX MEDICAL ATTENTION

PASSED
I HAVE TRIED CALLING THE ABOVE MOBILE - LRNR

Amend Caller Details - No Change
Deferral Removed
Caller Details Amended Ffrom
{EXDIRECTORY= N)
WITNESS
Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 28/11/09 Time 0642
FOR CONTACT WITH AGGREIVED (CALLER)
Defer Time Reached
FROM SB63N - WE ATTENDED AS REQUESTED AND WERE DIRECTED
TO A GROUP OF 4 MALES WHO WERE WALKING FROM THE TAXT
OFFICE QPPOSITE. WE WERE ASKED TO STOP CHECK THE MALES

WHICH WE DID. NONE OF THESE MALES MATCHED THE DESCRIPTIO
OF THE OFFENDER AND WERE ALLOWED TO LEAVE.

T WAS INFORMED THAT THIS WAS A THIRD HAND REPORT OF A
FIGHT AND THAT THERE WERE NO COMPLAINTS YET.

AN AREA SEARCH WAS CONDUCTED FOR A MALE MATCHING THE
DESCRIPTION OF THE POTENTIAL OFFENDER TO NO AVATL.
Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=8GT2

Incident Deferral Enquiry

SB303 Allocated to Incident

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 28/11/09 Time 1200

SPOKE TO AP 0800 NOT WILLING TO MAKE A COMPLAINT I HAVE

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADICO CONVERSATION

Page 65




- S%o

CONFINRENTIAL. 'THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT - NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
URN 56 Stn MOW  Vdu MOW91/FT=SGT2 Tme 00:46 Date 28/11/02 Op 56318 Page 4

op Time Text

11879 0807 28/11/09 TOXXXXX ARRANGED TO SEE HIM AT 0900 TO SIGN PNB TO THIS
11879 0807 28/11/08 AFXXXX EFFECT

16726 0836 28/11/09 Incident Deferral Enquiry

55887 1031 28/11/09 F/SB303 - NO COMPLAINT MADE BY AP

55897 1031 28/11/09 Crime FT/09/9016 generated from Incident

55897 1031 28/11/09 Create Crime

55897 1031 28/11/09 REQUESTED BY 1873

55897 1032 28/11/09 Incident Close/Result Failed

55897 1032 28/11/09 Deferral Removed

55897 1032 28/11/09 Incident Close/Result Failed

55837 1032 28/11/09 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc

55887 1032 28/11/09 Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31

55897 1032 28/11/09 Incident End (Result / Close)

11879 1701 01/12/09 Following was entered after the Incident was Closed

l{“ 9 1701 01/12/09 Crime FT/09/9016 has been Displayed from the Incident
@,

Page 66



CONFIT®NTIAL. THTIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT " E;‘

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 56 Stn MOW Vdu MOW91/FT=SGT2 Tme 00:46 Date 28/11/09 Op 56318

Locn BELGRAVE ROAD'- TORQUAY,DEVON
Beat FT2J OSGR 291118063777 CH Responge TMMEDIATE -
Type ANTI SOCIAL BEH ROWDY/NUISANCE BEHAVIOUR

Detail FIGHT

ol e

Result TASK COMPLETED Arrests 0
Final Inc CRIME RELATED INC -NOT RE OTHER CRIME
Type CAR PARK/STREET CLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategoryPUBLIC PLACE (1)
Free Text -
for
Briefing

Officer 55897 Name KERSWELL CIV
Call Back Required Victim Support
COMFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARTLY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

o

Page 67




CONFIDENTIAL

INTELLIGENCE TASKING

CONSTABULARY!

TASKING Reference Number  TRF081417

SUBJECT Nominal No(s).

ALLOCATED TO DATE

TORBAY LICENSING 101209

This package contains ‘sensitive material’ as defined in the Attorney General’s Guidelines for the

disclosure of *Unused Material to the Defence and is therefore subject to the concept of Public
Interest Immunity.

No part of this package shouid be disclosed to the Defence without prior consultation with:
The Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

Please note that under Data Protection legislation the information contained within this package

must only be used for the specified purpose. It must be kept secure and protected against loss or
unauthorised access.

Page 68




CONFIDENTIAL

ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TASKING

The attached item of actionable intelligence has been sent to you for your
information and tasking. Please allocate to one of your staff for further

enquiries OR development, as you deem appropriate. (The IMU do not
need to be notified of the result).

(091209) (1) (37187348275018) (B4) (A) (FZ0910315)

37187348275018

CUSTOMERS FROM THE TORRE ABBEY INN BELGRAVE ROAD TORQUAY GO
TO THE BACK OF THE PUB AND UP THE STAIRS WHICH LEAD TO THE
LANDLORDS PRIVATE PREMISES AT VARIOUS TIMES DURING THE EVENING
THEY THEN REURN WIPING RESIDUE FROM THEIR NOSES

F091209 JZW SGURD MERROR B3461 129118

--------- 15:37:28 09 Dec 2009 CIV/AC/IZW INTEL II INTRLLIGENCE «--ec-—-
LICENSING

Page 69




O

Q)

THERE MAY BE ‘F° GRADE INTELLIGENCE CONTAINED ON THIS SUBJECT
TO WHICH YOU MAY NOT HAVE ACCESS TO - FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
CONTACT THE HMU. ’

The attached Intelligence Intervention Package has been tasked to you
for action.
This material must be handled correctly with regard to the Data
Protection Act, C.P.LA and the Codes of Practice of recording and
dissemination of intellizence material.

Resulting intelligence obtained must be submitted by way of Charter
submission

If you have any concerns with regard to this tasking then please do not hesitate
to contact PC Bruce HOOKER ext 41237 or DC Clive Allard ext 41347

CONFIDENTIAL

Page 70

S¢




- b
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT Eg:s
TEXT ° ° NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

OPERA.UR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 49 S5tn MOwW vdu MOW92/MOER31 Tme 00:40 Dte 16/01/10 Op 55924
Reported by 9 999 W

Brief Incident Details
FIGHT

Location of Incident

Feature

Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode

Beat FT2J7 OSGR 2591118063777 Location Ref 1/1/645
Caller THIRD PARTY

Name *MOB* ORANGE ,99,20100116004038,0 Title

House 280662, 63332

Street
{) Area 2015, 2015, 80, 90.0, OSGB36

Tel. No (QENEENNNY Confirmed N

Time and Date of Incident 0040 16/01/10

Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE

Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIQ CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.5 C.C.8 Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
548 SB30N JOLLEY PC 00:42 00:47 01:03

14865 SB30N HENLEY PC 00:42 00:47 01:03

D71 D71 JOHNSON PC 00:43 00:46 00:49

6487 SB20N INCE PC : 00:44 00:44 01:03

1§79 1879 BICKFORD PC 00:44 01:023

.-

(Bldio. Tak. ok Meivid e m(mj

cite MTN‘%% PM).MM ks hwb@mu 202 s (.u.wwxjdr\t

TN by ad At tha BOC iﬁkﬁU’H%ﬂMU tarol Fry paitras T G prane

o g b ki g doe . @B o ollegid M pud v

ML ppre W forvimy o Mo Ciie  dophs - NG L\M\J\j o MNHYW/ AN
R ., b e '..,td%n rRMj &4.‘QWQCL PN NV ] M4h§
SRR . o conay  de pptadin bes Fede el i

SOt | T it s prbe ollnded He pik.

J rtonced b ek palig etiuedad  the dren w.ajumhmm{

podta . (R . ol F¢1y%; &mdu«duuqhw_d ondarsad his b
£1ML&41 b o~ TR Somaes G}hcif ot s tasaes.

J  Aedbr o HMaaeded da Tovw Rbﬁibékgw?lémﬁq f*ﬂuqﬂ/ﬂ Chv{ Ol iﬁdfﬁ Ly

k4

e Lad g :{ o4t AJmN\CiPwukuwf A d% hL@LV Lim @M1hﬂ-ﬁdpﬂ- ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ




2 s

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

- S~

TEXT ™ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URIT 49

op

55924
55524
55524
55924
55824
55924
559824
55376
55924
55824
553786

55376
55376
55824
5(\76
5‘924
55376
55376
55924
56392
56392
55376

55376
58376
55376
6075

55376
55376
6075

55376
55378
55376

57Y76

Stn MOW

Time
0041
0041
0041
0041
0041
0041
0041
0042
0042
o042
0042

0042
0042
0042
0042
0042
0043
0043
0043
0043
0043
0044

0044
0044
0045
0046
0047
0048
0049
0049
0103
0108
0108

16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10

16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10

16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10
16/01/10

vdu MOW92/MOER31 Tme 00:40 Date 16/01/10 Op 55924 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details: , oac , CHERENEED
*MOB* ORANGE ,99,20100116004038,0, 290662, 63332,
201%, 80, 920.0, 03GB3e

0/5 TOR ABEBEY INN

BY TRAFF LIGHTS

ABOUT 10 MALES AND COUPLE OF FEMALES

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
HEADED TOWARDS SEA FRONT

COUPLE MAY HAVE GONE TOWARDS TAXI RANK
Automatic Resource Enqguiry

2015,

SB30N Redeployed from Incident 34 16/01/10

SB30N Dispatched

FEW MALES WEARING WHITE TOPS AND FEMALE WITH BLACK DRESS
Automatic Resource Enquiry

TWENTIES TO EARLY FORTIES

D71 Redeployed from Incident 34 16/01/10

D71 Dispatched

CAN HEAR THEM IN BACKGROUND

FURTHER CALL FROM MOP - STATES APPROX & MALES - NO DESC
NO WPNS SEEN - DOT>>> LUCIA STREET

SB20N Dispatched

1879 Dispatched

SB20N Arrived at Incident

OUTSIDE THE RAINBOW WITH 2 MALES

D71 Arrived at Incident

SB3I0N Arrived at Incident

8B30N AIQ

D71 Left Incident

SR20N ALL PARTIES MAKING AWAY FROM THE AREA NO COMPLAINT
All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31

Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 72



+

- 57
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT CUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT 77 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 43 Stn MCOW Vdu MOW92/MOER31 Tme 00:40 Date 16/01/10 Op 55924

Locn BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY,DEVON
Beat FT2J QSGR 291118063777 CH Response IMMEDIATE
Type CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE

Detail FIGHT

Caller *MOB* ORANGE ,99,20100116004038,0, 290662, 6 Tel GENERND

Result TASK COMPLETED Arrests O Briefing
Final Inc¢ CRIME RELATED INC -NOT RE VIOLENCE
Type CAR PARK/STREET CLLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategoryPUBLIC PLACE (1)
Free Text
for
Briefing

Officer 55376 Name SHEPHERD CIV
") Call Back Required Victim Support
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT 1S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 73




1 . '

. L4
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT i E;€?
TEXT T~ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERA. R 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 1151 Stn MOE vau MOESQ/MOWS6 Tme 22:25 Dte 27/05/10 Op 55422
Reported by 9 999 L

Brief Incident Details
THREAT TO KILL
RP HAS HAD MALE (iR V2KE THREAT TO XILL HIM AND HIS FAMILY
HAPPENED APPROX 5§ MINS AGO AT SIG

Location of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY, DEVON Postcode TQ2 SHZ
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name GENRRE Title
House
{")Area
~7Tel. No (NS Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 2225 27/05/10
Classification CRIME RELATED OTHER CRIME
Graded Response ROUTINE S5ec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

p.C.8 C.C.8 Name Digp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
4363 SB20N REES PS 22:33 00:45
5815 5815 MARKS PC 12:32 20:17
6151 6151 SOMMERFELD PC 17:56 19:51

@)

No L10 e euvad .
353

¢7bo.

Page 74



CONFIDENTIAL.

THLS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

f-sq »

TEXT 7™ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIQ CONVERSATION

URN 1151 Stn MOE

op Time
55422 2228
55422 2228
55422 2228
55422 2228
55422 2228
55422 2229
55422 2230
55422 2230
55422 2230
55422 2230
55422 2231
55422 2231
55422 2231
55422 2231
55732 2231
55422 2231
52263 2232
52263 2233
52263 2233
55422 2233
55422 2233
522a3 2233
52263 2233
52263 2233
52263 2249
52263 2249
52263 2249
52875 2249
52875 2251
52875 2251
52875 2251
52263 2252
SY ron 0021
52263 0022
52263 0445
52263 0045
52263 0045
51465 0045
52263 0045
51465 0045
14363 0532
14363 0532
14363 0532
Syscon 0701
CONFIDENTTIAL.

27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10

27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10

27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/10
27/05/1¢
27/05/10
28/05/10

28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
2B/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10
28/05/10

Vdu MOE90/MOW96

Tme 22:25 Date 27/05/10 Op 55422 Page 1

Text
AGO
CLI Subscriber Details: , 0AC .

BRITISH TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLC PCO, (MR

DESC OF -

RP STATES HE HAD ONE PINT AT SIG WHEN MALE MADE THESE
THREATS TO KILL HIM AND HIS FAMILY AND HE LEFT SIG -
BELTEVE MALE IS STILL THERE DRINKING

HAPPENED APPROX 5 MINS AGO AT SIC

Incident Brief Details Amended from :

[THREAT TO KILL RP HAS HAD MALE CALLEDQENEGMENENE Ty Tuk
PUB - HAPPENED APPROX 5 MINS AGO]

RP IS AT HIS H/A WAITING TO SPEAK TO QOFFICERS

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

Job 1: - FORM 41 **%*% CRIME COMPLAINT REPORT

Job 2: - "YOU MATTER - WE CARE" BOOKLET

Job 3: - FORM L10 *#*** I, ICENSING REPORT

%% NRA k&

SB20N Allocated to Incident

Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

PLEASE ARRANGE AN APPOINTMENT

Incident Switch

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOEAS
Incident Switch to Terminal MOER31

LONG RING NO REPLY ATT

Incident Switch

Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOER3L
Overdue Time Reached

Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA
TO FT FOR FURTHER CONTACT IN THE MORNTNG PLEASE
Incident Transfer

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOERS3
SB20N Allocation Canceliled

Defer to FT=8GT Date 28/05/10 Time 0700
Deferral Removed

Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 28/05/10 Time 0700

FOR APPOINTMENT PLEASE

Defer Time Reached

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT _
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 75




Page 76




4

CONFIDENTIAL.. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA #Q&%%

nda Iltem
engiX.5r

3 -

TEXT ™ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 1151 Stn MOE

Cp Time

Syscon 0831 28/05/10
50521 0833 28/05/10
15915 1216 28/05/10
15915 1216 28/05/10
15215 1220 28/05/10
15915 1232 28/05/10
15915 1233 28/05/10
Syscon 1403 28/05/10
Syscon 1423 28/05/10
Syscon 1502 28/05/10
15815 1610 28/05/10
Syscon 1741 28/05/10
Syscon 2008 28/05/10
15915 2008 28/05/10
1£735 2017 28/05/10
15915 2017 28/05/10
15915 2017 28/05/10
Syscon 0800 29/05/10
14694 0804 29/05/10
14694 0907 29/05/10
14694 0908 29/05/10
Syscon 1200 29/05/10
16151 1242 29/05/10
165920 1354 29/05/10
16920 1354 29/05/10
16920 1354 29/05/10
Syscon 1400 29/05/10
16920 1424 29/05/10
16920 1424 29/05/10
Syscon 1430 23/05/10
16151 1536 29/05/10
16151 1559 29/05/10
S(:yon 1729 29/05/10
Syscon 1756 29/05/10
16151 1756 29/05/10
16151 1756 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
16151 1951 29/05/10
CONFIDENTIAIL.

vdu MOE90/MOW26

Tme 22:25 Date 27/05/10 Op 55422 Page 2

Text
Overdue Time Reached

MOBILE NUMBER ON LOG FOR R/P IS INCORRECT AND ITS LRNR
FOR R/P ON LANDLINE AT THIS TIME.

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT2

5915 Allocated to Incident

WILL, TRY AND MAKE APPOINTMENT

Overdue Time Reached

Cverdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

STILL LRENR FOR LANDLINE AT THIS TIME

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

STTLL. LRNR FOR A/P

Defer to FI=SGT2 Date 29/05/10 Time 0800
FOR FURTHER ATTEMPTS AT CONTACT PLEASE
5915 Allocation Cancelled

Defer Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT2
LRNR FOR AP

Defexr to FT=8GT2 Date 29/05/10 Time 1200
Defer Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT2
Defer to FT=SGT1l Date 29/05/10 Time 1400

for further attempts to make contact,- i1f no answer,
letter to be sent and log closed

Defer Time Reached

Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT1l
Defer to FT=SGT2 Date 29/05/10 Time 1430

Defer Time Reached

Incident Defexral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT2
STILL LRHNR.

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

6151 Allocated to Incident

Defer to FT=8GT2 Date 29/05/10 Time 2100

CONTACT TRIED AGAIN WITH LRNR. AS PER SB20E WISHES,
LETTER SENT TO R/P, STATING THE LOG NUMBER AND REQUESTIN
THAT HE CALL IN, SO THIS CAN BE PROGRESSED.

LOG CAN BE CLOSED.

6151 Allocation Cancelled

Deferral Removed

Incident for closure enguiry

Incident for Closure failed - Outstanding Jobs

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 77



CONFIDENTIAL.

——

- - -’
THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT <;"
TEXT 7~ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 1151 Stn MOE

Op Time
16151 1956
16151 1956
Syscon 2002
14146 2023
14146 2025
14146 2025

O

I
N

29/05/10
29/05/10
29/05/10
29/05/10
29/05/10
29/05/10

Text

Jobh Nos.
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident
Incident

vdu MOE90/MOW96 Tme 22:25 Date 27/05/10 Op 55422 Page 3

1,2,3 Updated

for closure enquiry

For Closure Time Reached

for Closure Accepted by terminal MOWS6
Closed By Terminal MOW96

End (Result / Close)

Page 78



bl "
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT "~ NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 1151 Stn MQOE vdu MOES0/MOW96 Tme 22:25 Date 27/05/10 Op 55422

Locn TOR ABBEY INN, 80, BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY,DEVON
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 CH Response ROUTINE
Type CRIME RELATED OTHER CRIME

Detail THREAT TO KILL
RP HAS HAD MALE INTO _MAKE THREAT TO KILL HIM AND HIS FAMILY

Caller QNN Tel
Result ENQUIRIES CONTINUING / REPORT T Arrests O Briefing
Final Tnc ANTI SOCIAL BEH ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAV
Type ROW/NUI - ROWDY/INCONSIDE CLOSED BY DTR
Close CategoryINFORMATION ONLY ( 1)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 4146 Name AUSTIN PC

()Call Back Required N  Victim Support N
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 79



_-b¥

STANLAKE Neil 65311

From: Mandy Guy@torbay.gov.uk
Sent: 08 June 2010 09:27

To:

Cc: karen.ellicott@torbay.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Belgrave Road pubs

Please read the Council's email disclaimer notification which is located at the end of the email message.
Hi .

| have forwarded your email to my Karen Ellicott, Licensing Enforcement Officer who covers the Torquay with regards

to licensing complaints and enforcement. She will respond to you directly regarding your concerns about the Tor
Abbey and the Bull and Bush.

Regards

’C)ﬂandy

Mandy Guy

Licensing Officer

Licensing and Public Protection Team
Community Safety

Tel 01803 208124

Fax: 01803 208854

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. ltis intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the

intended recipient, please notify the sender and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message may be personal and
therefore not necessarily those of Torbay Council.

---—Qriginal Message-----

From: (TR [ i

Sent: 03 June 2010 22:25
To: Guy, Mandy
Subject: Belgrave Road pubs

Hi
I have concerns about two pubs operating in close proximity in Belgrave Road. The Tor Abbey
’D Inn has karaoke every Saturday night. Last weekend, when I let the dog out at 11-15pm, I

could hear the noise from my house, (RIS There are people
living upstairs above all the shops and there are also houses immediately opposite. Some of
these have young children in them. The level of sound is unacceptable.

This afternoon I went down Tor Church Road and there were half a dozen men, customers of
the Bull and Bush Pub, all with there drinks on the opposite side of the road standing in the
sunshine. This is an alcofree area. I spoke to the shop owner whose windowsill they were
propped up on, and he said it is the same every time the sun is shining. This goes on all
afternoon from about 2pm when the hotel staff working split shifts come off duty.

Hope you can do something about these issues.

Regards

Get a free e-mail account with Hotmail. Sign-up now.

Aohy  Vukh promast, - DL wherde buk dangite, admadd o
CMT:/(.M_J\{: - %ff?'l '

Please note...

The views in this message are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council. ‘
Torbay Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email. The Council canr

Page 80



' ! . . R N . Pty
s e i | icensed Premises Report e e
’ﬁe No. |AT]o2zi Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form.ta be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be sykittéd \f#Bource and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS). .

Lo |«

- i JAN 28

\)‘i‘//

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and

The protection of children from harm.

PAIGNTON

SN

Name of premises: Torre Abbey Inn
Address:; Belgrave Road, Torquay

Report type: [ Visit Incident [J Other Date: 01/01/11 Time: 0500
OIS Ref.: 593 010111 Cime No..  F+7n |3

J
“Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}):
See attached sheet

®

Submitted by: Name: PS Costin Force No.: 4364
Signed: | costin Date: 010111 Time: 0600

Au.citiﬁni?kenpby Licensing Unit: 7 _

. I \!"-QNQ(L = wpdodis Do de e Are daes -b\uwfwj Lrre ke,
u.,‘:“-—enaw& o HRn Gtk tumdh A& rviauy w\g.:)w-n,b\,)\y{}/w'w e 0e - dJC
Mokl Lade AP CID b puatlom e del b e o Ao atigy vt Aan
Cre ~u\av‘d‘-’1—tw\j_ SV VT - SV ] maaadls A e DAC, A
pater d DG Mh%pfh%@%@ﬂw%w&m I Ao

v iy ey Wtlner U A et

WIBIM, AT MY Atttd — 2B Mg ™ Crvias spdedrd -
Licensing officer: Kl AV

Forwarded to Daily Tagking:

4/

7
T oyloln

Page 81

-,

()= ol el




I3

, l_'icehsed Premises Visit Checklist

Any ~ formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

- 65’

Officers present at inspection:
PS 4364 Costin, PC 3287 Bradley, PC Stevenson, PC Bamard

hN

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Roger Harper and Jill Cave
X Helpful [ Unhelpfut 1 Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [(1Yes [ONo
{It should be dispiayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

)Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? K Yes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? CYes [No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes [INo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? X Yes [No Working at time of visit? X.Yes (INo
Incident captured? K Yes [INo Staff able to download? [Yes & No
Image quality? Good [ Poor (3 Other:

2. Door staff on duty? (7 Yes No If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? OYes [No Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded?  [J Yes No

‘)4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? 1 Yes No
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [XNo
7. Any smoking inside premises? [dYes [ONo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [0Yes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? (dYes [ONo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? CdYes ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes [ No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes O No

Page 82



DEVON AND CORNWALL CONSTABULARY

- bb—»

Form . .

From:  PS Louise Costin To: Neil Stanlake
Torquay Neighbourhood Team Licensing Dept
Torquay Paignton
Tel No: 41473
Ref. Your Ref.: Date: 01/01/11

Subject: ISSUES AT THE TORRE ABBEY INN, BELGRAVE ROAD,
TORQUAY, LOG 593 010111

I attended the above PH at approx 0500 01/01/11 following a report of the landlord of
pub having been assaulted and a number of people fighting.

I entered to find PC 1481 Barnard and PC 2673 Stevenson in attendance. PC 1481
Barnard was tending to the landlord who was injured and on the floor in the pub.
Chairs had been upturned with glasses on the floor. It appeared as if there had been a
fight in the pub. There were approximately 10 people in the pub drinking at the bar.

[ tried to ascertain what had happened from those present by identifying witnesses. I
was immediately spoken to by a woman customer who said it was a private party
{curtains were drawn on entry). Then another male stated that it wasn’t as alcohol was
allowed to be served New Year. There clearly was alcohol being served and I
approached the lady behind the bar who gave her details as ”born

. s _ I asked Wy she was the DPS but as she
didn’t understand I asked her if she was the landlady. She said she wasn’t and that the
landlord was on the floor and the landlady was with him (pointing out Jill Cave). Jill
then went upstairs with PC Stevenson to view CCTV. [ asked Wl if she was
working and she said no and I asked her why she was pouring drinks from behind the
bar. She said that she was only pouring drinks as the landlord wasn’t able to as he was
on the floor. I told her she shouldn’t be serving and to stop which she did. [ then

- asked her to describe what had happened and she seemed reluctant to do so. As other

customers were constantly trying to chip in with their versions I asked her to come
with me to the back room to discuss matters in private which she did, albeit
reluctantly and nervously. I took down her version in my PNB and then returned to
the bar to find another male going to help himself to a drink behind the bar. Again 1
stopped this happening by advising he was not able to do so.

[ spoke to another customer and took her account and she asked if it was ok to smoke
a cigarette. The pub reeked of cigarette smoke and clearly customers had been
smoking within the pub before we got there.

Other customers were reluctant to give their details and some point blank refused
without giving explanation. The landlord was seem by paramedics but apparently
refused to go to hospital. He also refused to give an account to PC Barnard and was

saying he was going to sort things out himself. He was clearly very in drink as was
the other DPS Jill Cave.

Page 83



-2,

1 spoke to Jill Cave in private and tried to appeal to her to get Roger to make a
statement in the morning after they had had time to calm down. In fact she was also
assaulted as were two other customers who tried to help the landlord.

There is very good CCTV evidence which they have been asked to preserve until later
today as it needs burning off.

In summary, there appeared to be a number of breaches of licence, both DPS’s were
on premises well in drink, no substitute was paid to serve, and there was clear
evidence of smoking. There was a definite reluctance to assist the Police with the
investigation of what could have been a very serious assault.

Submitted for your attention

PS Louise Costin 4364
NTL

Torquay

Page 84

- &1



-
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT " e*a

TEXT ' NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVHERSALLON
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 593  Stn MOW  Vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Dte 01/01/11 Op 53988
Reported by 9 999 L

Brief Incident Details
VIOLENCE

Location of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode TQZ2 HHZ
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34
Caller THIRD PARTY -
Name UNKNOWN Title
House
Street
;i) Area
 Tel. No NN Confirmed N
Time and Date of Incident 0455 gi/01/11
Classification CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.8 C.C.S Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
1166 SB50N ROBERTS PC 04:58 05:02
2671 SB50N COLLINGS PC 04:58 05:02
1481 SB40N BARNARD PC 04:58 05:01 06:27

2673 SB40N STEVENSON PC 04:58 05:01 06:27

4364 SB71 COSTIN PS 04:59 05:02 06:03

{h}64 SB71 BRADLEY PC 04:592 05:02 06:03

SBI50 SB71 THOMAS PC 04:59 05:02 06:03

SB1l66 SB71 MCINTYRE PC 04:59 05:02 06:03

1974 S5B42N EGGAR PC 05:00 05:06 06:27

6956 SB42N TUNGATE PC 05:00 05:06 06:27

1887 SB32N DRURY PC 05:07 05:56
1431 SB32N BAKER PC 05:07 05:56
2659 SB33N MURRAY PC 05:10 05:13 05:17

1302 SB33N FATRCLOUGH PC 05:10 05:13 05:17

653 SB31N GUNTRIP PC 05:11 06:27
4294 SB31N QUICK PC 05:11 06:27
668 SB31E FOTHERGILL PC 09:27 11:08 11:08

668 SB31E FOTHERGILL PC 11:08 13:56

Page 85



L -

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
URN 5393 Stn MOW vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 1
Op Time Text

53988 0456 01/01/11 Routed To Radio Operator (s)

53988 0456 01/01/11 View Incident 572,01/01/11

53988 0456 01/01/11 Duplicate Incidents Viewed

56183 0456 01/01/11 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31

56183 0456 01/01/11 Automatic Resource Enquiry

53988 0457 01/01/11 IT IS KICKING QFF -

533588 0457 01/01/11 SOUNDS LIKE MANY PERSONS

53588 0457 01/01/11 LANDL.ORD BEING KICKED

56183 0457 01/01/11 Automatic Resource Enquiry

56183 0457 01/01/11 Automatic Resource Enquiry

53688 0457 01/01/11

533288 0457 01/01/11 BELIEVE AMBULANCE ALSO REQUIRED AS LAND LORD ON THE FLOO
53588 0457 01/01/11 .

53988 0458 01/01/11 I WILL RING AMBULANCE

57 )88 0458 01/01/11 .

53988 0458 01/01/11 Job 1: - LICENSING

56183 0458 01/01/11 Automatic Resource Engquiry

56183 0458 01/01/11 SBSON Dispatched

56183 0458 01/01/11 SB40N Redeployed from Incident 553 01/01/11

56183 0458 01/01/11 SB40N Dispatched

56183 0459 01/01/11 SB71 Dispatched

56183 0500 01/01/11 SB42N Dispatched

53988 0500 01/01/11 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 11956 - AMBULANCE CONTROL
53988 0500 01/01/11 AMB :-ADVISED 5180650

53988 0501 01/01/11 Incident Alarm Close Details .

53988 0501 01/0%i/11 Caller Details Amended - NO PREVIQUS DETAILS

1481 0501 01/01/11 SB40N Arrived at Incident

56183 0502 01/01/11 SB50N Cancelled

11481 0502 01/01/11 URGENT CALL

56183 0502 01/01/11 SB40ON AMB PLEASE MALE C&B HEAD INJURY]

561832 0502 01/01/11 sSB71 Arrived at Incident

56183 0505 01/01/11 SB71 - DESC OF P0OSS QFFENDERS - 3 MALES W/M SKINHEAD
5‘}83 0505 01/01/11 WEARING WHITE TSHIRT; W/M MALE F508 WEARING LONG SLEEVED
56183 0505 01/01/11 BLUE STRIPEY SHIRT, VERY SHORT HAIR

56183 0505 01/01/11 SB900 MONITORED DESC

56183 0506 01/01/11 Automatic Resource Enquiry

56183 0506 01/01/11 SB71 AMB EB SCENE

56183 0506 01/01/11 Resource Dispatch Processing abandoned

6956 0506 01/01/11 SB42N Arrived at Incident

56183 0506 01/01/11 SB42N Already At Incident

561823 0506 01/01/11 SB42N CONDUCTING AREA SEARCH

56183 0507 01/01/11 SB22N Redeployed from Incident 450 01/0%1/11

56183 0507 01/01/11 SB32N Dispatched

56183 0510 01/01/11 SB33N Dispatched

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 86



——

- 10 -

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT CUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY & VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIQO CONVERSATION
URN 593 Stn MOW vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 2
Op Time Text

56183 0511 01/01/11 3287 - MALES POSS ON BAMPFYLDE ROAD

56183 0511 01/01/11 SB31N Dispatched

1302 0513 01/01/11 SB33N Arrived at Incident

56183 0513 0l1/01/11 3287 IN MILL LANE TAKING DETAILS OF MALES MATCHING THE
56183 0513 01L/01/11 DESC

56183 0515 01/01/11 PNC - g

56183 0515 01/01/11 *** PNC screen captured - 1 to Log

56183 0516 01/01/11 cmd

56183 0516 01/01/11 PNC —M

56183 0517 01/01/11 *** P een captured - 2 to Log

1302 0517 01/01/11 SB33N Left Incident

56183 0518 01/01/11 CIS VR

51465 0519 01/01/11 Job 2: - CRIME REF

56183 0520 01/01/11 3287 POSS ABOVE MALES NOT INVOLVED

B{TﬁB 0521 01/01/11 Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

56T83 0521 01/01/11 PLSE PASS DESC OF QOFFENDERS PGE 4 TO TAXIWATCH

56183 0521 01/01/11 Incident Switch

55053 0521 01/01/11 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE47

56183 0521 01/01/11 AND PGE 3...

55053 0525 01/01/11 AMENITY HISTORY ADDED TO URN 3437 - CENTRAL TAXIS :-BOTH
55053 0525 01/01/11 ADVISED

55376 0528 01/01/11 DESC OF OFFENDER -

55376 0528 01/01/11 1/WM APPROX 25YRS 5'10 TALL SHORT DK HAIR WEARING

55376 0528 01/01/11 BLUE/WHITE CHECKED SHIRT BLUE JEANS

55376 0528 01/01/11 2/WM APPROX 30-35YRS 6'2 TALL BIG BUILD SHORT DK HAIR
55376 0528 01/01/11 WEARING L/SLEEVED WHITE V NECKED JUMPER BLUE JEANS WHITE
55376 0528 01/01/11 SHOES

55376 0528 01/01/11 3/SKINHEAD WEARING L/SLEEVE SHIRT BLUE JEANS AND DK SHOE
55376 0528 01/01/11 **2 MAIN OFFENDERS ARE 1 AND 2%%

55376 0530 01/01/11 Incident Switch to Terminal MOEM

55376 0530 01/01/11 PS UPDATE TAXI WATCH WITH THE ABOVE DESC

55376 0530 01/01/11 Incident Switch

5(“ 3 0530 01/01/11 Incident Switch Accepted by Terminal MOE47

55053 0533 01/01/11 BOTH COMPANIES UPDATED

16243 0548 01/01/11 Job 3: - L10 BEFORE CLOSING PLEASE

56183 0556 01/01/11 SB32N Redeployed to Incident 634 01/01/11

13287 0602 01/01/11 WHEN MY SELF AND PS COSTIN ATTENDED THE SCENE

2382 0603 01/01/11 SB71 Left Incident

56183 0627 01/01/11 All Resources Leave Scene/Digpatch Cancelled etc

56183 0628 01/01/11 Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA

56183 0628 01/01/11 TO FT FOR UPDATES

56183 0628 01/01/11 Incident Transfer

51465 0628 01/01/11 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOERS3

51465 0628 01/01/11 Defer to FT=SGT1l Date 01/01/11l Time 0634

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 87



THIS PRINT OUT IS CCVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

- "l-

NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Vvdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 3

Text

PC 2673 STEVENSON AND 1481 BARNARD WERE IN ATTENDANCE.
THE LANDLORD ROGER HARPER WAS ON THE FLOOR AND HAD BLOOD
AROUND HIS FACE AND FROM THE TOP OF HIS HEAD HE WAS SEMI
CONCIOUS A SECOND MALE NN » EARMAN ALSO
COMPLAINED OF A HEAD INJURY. THE PH WAS IN TURMOIL WITH
CHATRS OVERTURNED AND BROKEN AND GLASSES ON THE FLOOR AN
THE COAL FIRE HAD BEEN DISTURBED ANDTHE COALS WERE ON TH
CARPET. PARAMEDICS ATTEDNED AND SAIP THAT THE LANDLORD
ONLY HAD SUPERFICIAL INJURIES AND DID NOT NEED TO GO TO
HOSPITAL THIS WAS WAS QUESTIONED BY PC BARNARD BUT THE
DESCISION HAD BEEN MADE.

PC STEVENSON WAS SHOWN HOW TO OPERATE THE CCTV AND THIS
WAS VIEWED IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A DESCRIPTION OF THE
SUSPECTS. IT WAS VIEWED BY PC BRADLEY AND PC STEVENSON I
BRIEF IT SHOWS HARPER IN FANCY DRESS ON A KARTOKE MACHIN
WITH A MICROPHONE IN HIS HAND MALE ONE WITH THE BLUE AND
BLACK CHECKED SHIRT TRIES TCO GRAB THE MICROPHONE BUT IS
FENDED OF FOR A SHORT TIME BY HARPER. MALE ONE THEN
STARTS TO SWING PUNCHES AND HARPER IS KNOCKED TO THE
FLLOOR A MELE THE QCCURS AND MALE TWO BECOMES HEAVILY
INVOLVED AND IS PUNCHING OUT AT A NUMBER OF PEOPLE. THER
IS THEN A BRIEF RESPITE AND HARPER IS HELPED TO HIS FEET

ANOTHER ARGUMENT ENSUES BETWEEN HARPER AND MALE ONE AND
IT LOOKS LIKE HARPER LUNGES AT MALE ONE THERE IS THEN A
PROLONGED AND VIOLENT ASSAULT WITH MALE ONE SWINGING
HAYMAKER PUNCHES AT A DEFENCELESS HARPER WHILST HE IS ON
THE FLOOR AND MALE TWC STAMPING ON HARPER TOWARDS THE
HEAD AREA THE THIRD MALE THEN BECOMES INVOLVED AND A
SERIQUS VIOLENT DISORDER TAKES PLACE WITH OTHER MEMBERS
OF STAFF BEING ASSAULTED INCLUDING . JILL CAV
THE LAND LADY TRIES TO INTERVENE AND EVENTUALLY THE THRE
MALES ARE HERDED OUT OF THE PUB.

UPON OQUR ARRIVAL HARPER WHO HAD BEEN ASSAULTED ALSO

APPEARED TO BE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL AS WAS JIL
CAVE AND NONE COULD GIVE A DIRECTION OF
TRAVEL

01/01/11 <SR C:N BE CONTACTED ONGEEESESENNE 7ND ANOTHER

CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 593 Stn MOW

Op Time

13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01L/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
17787 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 0L/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
1(}87 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628

13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
CONFIDENTIAL.

WITNESS Eaiiiies T Qe T 5 ADDRESS
OF A FEMALE FRIEND.

HARPER IS BEING CARED FOR BY HIS SISTER WHO LIVES ACROSS
THE ROAD WHQ WAS NOT IN THE PUB AT THE TIME OF THE
INCIDENT. CAVE COULD NOT OPERATE THE CCTV FOR COPYING AN
HARPER WAS IN NO FIT STATE TO TRY.

THE TWO MALES WHO WERE STOPPED IN MILL LANE EARLIER

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 88



- &

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 593 Stn MOW

Op Time

13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
13287 0628 01/01/11
Syscon 0634 01/01/11
11481 0636 01/01/11
11481 0636 01/01/11
11481 0636 01/01/11
11481 0636 01/01/11
11481 0636 01/01/11
11481 0638 01/01/11
11481 0638 01/01/11
11481 0638 01/01/11
17481 0638 01/01/11
1481 0638 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 0L1/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
{“}73 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01i/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
CONFIDENTTAL.

- NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 4

Text

el ' SRE NOT THE OFFENDERS.

ALL WITNESSES NEED TO BE SEEN LATE MORNING/EARLY
AFTERNOON WHEN THEY WOULD BE FIT TO PROVIDE EVIDENCE.

AN EXTENSIVE AREA SEARCH WAS CONDUCTED BUT THE MALES WER
NOT LOCATED.

Defer Time Reached

DEATAILS;

1-ROGER HARPER, TOR ABBEY INN,
2-GILL HARPER, AS ABOVE

3- (W) . U SRR

01803 294925

ROGER REFUSED TC PROVIDE ANY ACCOUNT AS TO WHAT HAD
HAPPENED OR WHY. ALL PERSONS INSIDE WERE HEAVILY
INTOXICATED AND IT WAS DIFFICULT TO GET ANY INFORMATION
FROM THEM.

FOR CONTACT AM

FROM 2673 I VIEWED THE CCTV FROM THE PUBLIC HOUSE. I SAW
THE LANDLORD SINGING KARAOKE IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PUB
FLOOR. HE WAS STAGGERING AROUND AND FELL IN TO A CUSTOME
THE MALE WITH THE CHECKED SHIRT CN. THE CHECKED SHIRT
MALE WHO WAS ALSO DRUNK WAS STAGGERING AROUND AND PLAYIN
AROUND. HE KEPT TOUCHING AND PUSHING IN TO THE LANDLORD.

HE ALSO TRIED TO DANCE WITH THE LANDLORD AND THE LANDLOR
DIDN'T REACT WELL TO THIS. THE LANDLORD GETS FED UP WITH
THIS AND PUSHED THE CHECKED SHIRT MAN AWAY. THE CHECKED
SHIRT MALE REACTS BADLY TO THIS AND THEN HITS THE
LANDLORD, THEN A SECOND MALE IN THE WHITE JUMPER JUMPS I
AND HITS THE LANDLORD. THERE IS A SCUFFLE FOR ABOUT A
MINUTE AND THEN IT CALMS DOWN. THE LANDLORD IS SITTING
DOWN AND THERE SEEMS TC BE A DISCUSSION BETWEEN THE 2
OFFENDERS AND LANDLORD AND THEN THE LANDLORD LUNGES
TOWARDS THE WHITE JUMPERED MALE AND HITS HIM. A FIGHT
BREAKS OUT AND THE CHECKED SHIRT MALE AND WHITE JUMPERED

MALE GOES MENTAL AND REPEATEDLY PUNCHES THE LANDLORD AND
ANYONE THAT GETS IN THEIR WAY INCLUDING A MALE IN A PINK
SHIRT WHO WORKS AT THE PUB. THE LANDLADY TRIES TO SPLIT
THE FIGHT UP AND SHE THEN GETS THUMPED. THERE IS ALSO A
MALE IN A BLUE SHIRT WHO I BELIEVE IS CALLED YWHO IS
A FRIEND OF THE LANDLADY'S AND HE IS PUNCHED ABOUT 3
TIMES. THE FIGHT CONTINUES AND THE LANDLORD IS KICKED AN
STAMPED ON THE HEAD APPROX 4 TIMES. THE FIGHT THEN BREAK
UP AND THEN THE OFFENDERS LEAVE. THERE IS A 3 OFFENDER
WHO HAS GOT INVOLVED AND HIT OUT. HE IS THE MALE IN THE
BL** DARK SHIRT.

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 89



THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
" NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

CONFINENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 593 Stn MOW
Cp Time

12673 0646 01/01/11
12673 0646 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
{j}64 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14264 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
(:p64 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 0L/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
14364 0702 01/01/11
CONFIDENTIAL.

SPOKE TO cusToMER (INNNNNEEEER -C

-3=-"

vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 5

Text

OFFICERS NEED TO ATTEND THE PUBLIC HOUSE ON THE E/T AND
GET THE FOOTAGE DOWNLOADED.

PS COSTIN - ENTERED PUB AND SPOKE TO A LADY CALLED

BORN F

‘ SHE WAS STOCD BEHIND THE BAR WHEN I ARRIVE
AND I ASSUMED SHE WAS THE BARMATID. IN FACT SHE WAS A
REGULAR SERVING DRINKS TO OTHERS ! HER ACCOUNT WAS THAT
THEY WERE ALI, HAVING A GOOD EVENING WHEN 2 MALES CAME IN
AND SAT AT & TABLE. THERE WAS SOME EXCHANGE OF WORDS WIT
THE ILANDLORD BUT SHE DIDNT KNOW WHAT. THEY THEN STOOD UP
AND 'BEAT THE SHIT QOUT OF THE LANDLORD.'!' SHE SAYS SHE SA

THEM KICK HIM WHEN HE WAS ON THE GROUND. DESCRIBED MALE

WAS VERY WELL BUILT WITH DARK HATR. THIS MALE HAD

INJURIES TO HIS FACE - A GASH ON HIS RIGHT EYE - WITH

HJEANS, A BLUE AND WHITE CHEQUERED SHIRT, AGED ABOUT

24 /25 AND ABOUT 5'8 TALL. MALE 2 WAS VERY WELL BUILT WIT

DARK HAIR WEARING JEANS AND A SIMILAR STYLE SHIRT. AGED

28-29 YEARS AND TALLER THAN MALE 1.

F o
SHE HAS DYSLEXTA AND WILL NEED AN

AR

SHE STATES THAT 2 MALES CAME IN THE PUB WHICH SHE DID NO

RECOGNISE AS LOCALS. ONE WAS AT THE BAR AND THE OTHER AT
A TABLE. THE LANDLORD SAID TOC ONE MALE HE HAD HAD ENOUGH
AND THAT THEY HAD TO LEAVE. A FIGHT STARTED AND CONE OF

THE MALES STAMPED ON HIS HEAD. DESCRIPTIONS WERE 2 MALES
BOTH SKINHEADS WITH POSSIBLY DARK HAIR UNDERNEATH, ROUND
FACES BOTH TALLER THAN HER (SHE IS 5!'4). SHE THOUGHT SHE
HEARD THEM TALKING ABQOUT 'UP NORTH'. HER TEL NUMBER IS

IN SUMMARY THERE APPEAR TO BE POSSIBLY 4 PEOPLE ASSAULTE
1/ ROGER HARPER - LANDLORD

2/ JILL CAVE - LANDLADY - PUNCH TO MOUTH

3/ W< DETATLS GIVEN

4/ POSSIBLY , AS DETAILED BEFORE ALTHOUGH
SHE DID NOT STATE TO ME SHE HAD BEEN ASSAULTED BUT CCTV
SHOWS HER TRYING TO HELP LANDLORD AND GETTING PUSHED BAC
BY ONE OF THE OFFENDERS.

DETAILED REPORT AND L10 COMPLETED FOR LICENSING.

INFO FROM b WAS THAT MALE 2 IS LOCAL AND
ASSOCIATES WITH A MALE CALLED WHO DRINKS IN THE
BULL AND BUSH PH.

Incident Deferral Enquiry

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 90



-J1‘Fw

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARTILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
URN 583 Stn MOW vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 6
Op Time Text

14152 0708 01/01/11 Incident Deferral Accepted by terminal FT=SGT1

14152 0711 01/01/11 Defer to FT=S8GT1l Date 01/01/11 Time 0800

14152 0711 01/01/11 FOR ALLOCATION OF FURTHER ENQUIRIES.

Syscon 0801 01/01/11 Defer Time Reached

55994 0927 01/01/11 Deferral Removed

55994 0927 01/01/11 SB31E Dispatched

55594 0927 01/01/11 24 SHERWELL HILL TO TAKE A SOE

Syscon 1058 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

55994 1108 01/01/11 SB31E Arrived at Incident

55994 1108 01/01/11 SB31E Left Incident

55994 1108 01/01/11 SB31lE Arrived at Incident

55994 1108 01/01/11 AT SIG COLLECTING CCTV

Syscon 1238 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

Syscon 1247 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

f;pcon 1253 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

Syscon 1307 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

Syscon 1321 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

Syscon 1325 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

10668 1326 01/01/11 FROM SE31E- SOE COMPLETED FROM A/P ROGER HARPER-

10668 1326 01/01/11 LANDLORD.

10668 1326 01/01/11 A/P AND WITNESS JILL CAVE- LANDLADY, AND WITNESS (NS
10668 1326 01/01/11 G

10668 1326 01/01/11 MESSAGE HAS BEEN LEFT WITH ~ IN CRDER TO TAKE
10668 1326 01/01/11 SOE.

10668 1326 01/01/11 eniRe IS DUE AT WORK ( TOR ABBEY INN ) AND WILL
10668 1326 01/01/11 POSS BE AVALIABLE FOR A SOE AFT 0 HOURS.

10668 1326 01/01/11 MESSAGE LEFT FOR & TO MAKE
10668 1326 01/01/11 CONTACT REF SOE.

10668 1329 01/01/12 PICTURES OF A/P ROGER HARPER HAVE BEEN TAKEN IXN THE FIRS
10668 1329 01/01/11 INSTANCE AND ADVICE GIVEN TO HIM FOR FURTHER SOCO

10668 1329 01/01/11 PICTURES TO BE TAKEN.

10668 1329 01/01/11 WOA HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO MR HARPER REGARDING MEDICAL
(:ﬁGB 1329 01/01/11 ASSISTANCE AND HE HAS BEEN TAKEN BY PC 2660 DODD TO A &
10668 1329 01/01/11 TORQBAY HOSPITAL.

10668 1332 01/01/11 MYSELF AND PC DODD HAVE TRIED TO BURN THE INCIDENT WHICH
10668 1332 01/01/11 IS CLEARLY CAPTURED ON CCTV- BUT AT THIS TIME ARE UNAEBLE
10668 1332 01/01/11 LANDLADY JILL CAVE IS CONTACTING THE PROVIDER TO GAIN
10668 1332 01/01/11 ASSISTANCE - FOR COLLECTICN WITHIN THE NEXT COUPLE OF
10668 1332 01/01/11 DAYS.

53754 1356 01/01/11 SB31E Redeployed to Incident 896 01/01/11

Syscon 1502 01/01/11 Overdue Time Reached

14363 1519 01/01/11 Defer to FT=SGT1l Date 02/01/11 Time 0700

14363 1519 01/01/11 for follow up e/t

14363 1543 01/01/11 FROM SB20E-THIS WAS A BAD ATTACK ON THE RP OF WHICH IS
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 91



SO -5

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

CONFIDENTIAL.

TEXT

URN 593 Stn MOW
Op Time

14363 1543 01/01/11
14363 1548 01/01/11
14363 1548 01/01/11
14363 1548 01/01/11
14363 1548 01/01/11
14363 1548 01/01/11
16363 2012 01/01/11
14152 0052 02/01/11
14152 0053 02/01/11
14152 0053 02/01/11
Syscon 0801 02/01/11
14363 0816 02/01/11
14363 0816 02/01/11
14363 0817 02/01/11
177363 0817 02/01/11
14363 0817 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
15544 1219 02/01/11
14363 1256 02/01/11
14363 1256 02/01/11
14363 1256 02/01/11
56614 1433 02/01/11
16589 1534 02/01/11
14541 1628 02/01/11
14541 1628 02/01/11
14541 1628 02/01/11
14541 1628 02/01/11
£ pcon 2000 02/01/11
Syscon 2130 02/01/11
Syscon 2150 02/01/11
Syscon 2229 02/01/11
14152 2245 02/01/11
14152 2245 02/01/11
14152 2245 02/01/11
Syscon 0800 03/01/11
16589 0819 03/01/11
16589 0819 03/01/11
16589 0819 03/01/11
16589 0819 03/01/11
CONFIDENTIAL.

"NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988 Page 7

Text

CLEAR ON CCTV

THE AP WAS UNCONCIQUS FOR A PERIOD AND HAS SUSTAINED
INJURIES

UNSURE QF FULL EXTENT THEREFORE NOT CRIMED AT THIS STAGE
PAPERS REVIEWED AND SENT TO CID FOR AM

Incident Deferral Enquiry

Incident Defexrral Enquiry

Deferral Remcved .

Defer to FT=SGT1l Date 02/01/11 Time 0800

TO AWAIT REVIEW BY CID AND FURTHER ENQS

Defer Time Reached

Resources Dealing with this Incident Enquiry

Deferral Removed

ALL, PAPERS IN CID SKIPPET

FOR COLLECTION

Defer to FT=CID1 Date 02/01/11 Time 1400

FROM A/DS 5544 WYATT, I HAVE DISCUSSED THIS WITH SB20E
AND SHE ADVISES ME THAT THE INJURIES TO THE LANDLORD
AMOUNT TO ABH, HOWEVER THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THT
MAY WELL AMQUNT TO A VIOLENT DISORDER. I HAVE REQUESTED
DC STIDDARD AND DC LOCKE ATTAND AND VIEW THE CCTV TO
ESTABLISH EXACTLY WHAT THE CIRCUMSTANCES ARE PRIOR TO

CRIMING.

Deferral Removed

Defer to FT=CID1l Date 02/01/11 Time 2000

FOR UPDATES FROM CID

Crime FT/11/47 has been linked to the Incident
Crime FT/11/47 has been Updated from the Incident
FROM CRIME STANDARDS JN,

ENSURE VICTIMS WHO HAVE BEEN ASSAULTED DURING THIS
INCIDENT HAVE THE CCORRECT ASSAULT CRIMES RECORDED WITH
THEM AS VICTIMS TO COMPLY WITH NCRS (WITHIN 72HRS)
Defer Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

Deferral Remocved

Defer to FT=CID1l Date 03/01/11 Time 0800
FOR UPDATES

Defer Time Reached

Job No. 1 Updated

Job Nos. 2,3 Updated

JOBS UPDATED - FROM D/I YARWOOD - THIS CAN NOW BE CLOSED
Deferral Removed

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

Page 92



— o
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 593 Stn MOW vdu MOW70/MOESGT Tme 04:55 Date 01/01/11 Op 53988

Locn TOR ABBEY INN, 80, BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY,DEVON
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 CH Response IMMEDIATE
Type CRIME RELATED VIOLENCE

Detail VIOLENCE

Caller UNKNOWN Tel il
Result TASK COMPLETED Arrests O Briefing
Final Inc CRIME RELATED INC - RECOR VIOLENCE (R)

Type LICENSED PREMISES CLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategoryPUBLIC PLACE { 1)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 5754 Name HINE PS
/™y Call Back Required Victim Support

CoWFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
BURGLAR ALARM CLOSE SCREEN

URN Stn Vdu Tme Dte Op

Audible Alarm Sounding on Arrival (Y/N}

Could Keyholder Reset Alarm ? (Y/N)

Genuine Call (Y/N) Number of Prisoners Detained
False Call

None Operation of Alarm
Was False Call Highlighted to Keyholder (Y/N} -
Was Kevholder Highlighted to Difficulty in Contacting Them

@,

Page 93



S8 STATEMENT

980, ss.3A{R A and 38 MUT Ryles (981, v 7

qﬁl

]

f"‘j mi
2&:

~ m

Statement of Roger Stephen HARPER. . ... LIRN
Apc il under 13 Cverid. ... dif over 18 insert “over 187 ccupation: Landlord ...
This statement {consisting of: 2. pages each signed by me) is Ing io the best of my knowledge and beltef and 1

male it knowing thay, it is icndu cd in cvidence. 1 shail be Hable 1o prosccution if' 1 have witfully stated anyihing in it
which ! know to be false. or do not believe 10 be fruc.

Sigrature: (Lg"[’}f/‘/{\/" TR Date: 01/01/2011

)

ick if witness cvidence is visaally recorded cxupply witness details on rears

-
e
<

e this statement in relation to an assault on me in the Tor Abbey Inn by two unknown males. T am

not able to recall the {ull assault on me as | became unconscious during the assauit.

am the abave named person and | am the Landlord of The Tor Abbey Inn pubhic House located alon

s

orquay. Tor Abbey Innisa licensed premise which sells alcoholic drinks o customers.
[ wouid describe my pub as a tocal pub, Tor Abbey tnn has a main entrance which leads into the main
bar arca. | would estimate the size of the main bar as being § meters by 7 meters. There are several table
and chairs 2 large 50 inch television on the wall. a juke box. Thergis also a smaii har to the rear of the
pub which has a pool tabie and a daris board. 1 have been the landlord at the pub for 10 vears.

During this statement 1 will be referrmg toa male who agsaulted me 1 would desceribe the Male

[
A= ?I. il

<t

White male. 5ft 10in 1ali 1o 60t and of stocky build. T would sav his age is from late 20°s 10 early 30°s.

This male was wearing a blue checked shiri. | did not take a lot of notice of this male and | would notbe

able to recagnise his face. 1 have not seen this male betore.

-
EHl

S I S| .
Ga Friday 31 De

1 December 2010 L was working bebind the bar along with Jill CAVE Jill and L are

il <

partners. I was dressed as a French Maid and hll was dressed a man in g suil, We dressup €

a bit of fun for the evening.

The pub was very busy as il was New Years Eve and as midnight approached 1 would describe the pub

R R T T i T L el /n;-.n i u M i

Page 94




e

I=l

s that th

ould say

Tw

angd

]

TR

Hunt
dlohl

bl o

H
i

8 such as

ol
-
]
-
o
2

1y

1

w

ihe

1

sant comments abou

e

!

un

frat

d esiinaie

C1wou

7

say 1 was a

aid

Eoiw

13 10T ilf:.‘-!ll,‘l [EERRAEYS

I

[

1o

i

P

Ta scaie 0

i ©

ih

would sav i

Ne ot had

i

aaadisee oo lzavspenel

[EETTETRT.

;

[N

Page 95

Le

PR T CP

LN




O

| WITNESS STATEMENT URN

=g

EA RESTRICTED (when complete) e 12804

{CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A[3) {al and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of C‘T”H(QC}‘/V)@fCH’U‘E

—

This statement {consisting of . pagels) each signed by mel is true to the best of my knowledge and befief and | make it knowing
that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be fiable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false, or do rot

believe to he true, ~
Signature: g\V\Q»Wp/ Date@//O//ZO//

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded Q (supply witness details on rear)

L.have..bean.. e Jandiady. of...rhé..abooe

Rogefl\ﬂ\QPC’Q
Lowoud deScriee

clbaifmcmroad

\oCad. . oOSnNGSSOS

| N
Signature %\’\Q

rorveeenee SigNature witnessed by Tk

TS Srarement e 0 an 0 A0alt O

4 OF . L DAV 0.
£OC Y0€  pask. 10, 4EALS..00W... sl 0. POLINGL

a.Sonall fraendly. locad..poo. wioncdo. iS00

0ASIF.the. pob 1S uadious nowses. and....

LoaSnall.. e feferfung. 1o W0 ohel peep\ .

nre




O

Ar.Sre. e, of e nGdenk... ne...as.. AUESSEL ..
AS..0.feaddn. neucl it G DL ACK i mMANS. . a:g.a0...

Adam . BARLOW.. N0 nOKS. 00 E. S G Emer

1006 COSTOMELS... LGNGO LS. O e
Af..CR0UE. 420000 . 00 8. CoOE.. AU, 1L.wWas ..
DEOL. 1D T0€. . 0L W0 W SOMENLNG. GO...
M..Aear.. 0. 1. daw Pt Rogel and  4..cn0Le.
L INAC NBCL O s

Lresemioer.. ROGeEL..hadk...been. .Suagung.. . .odgot.
0 08 KCLOKR. NGCAAL. G WAS 0. e

DTSV TN V< 0 R AT 00 (20
L Lannob. Nemémber ihat. e Scud. o me. oot 1.

DOSEanted. im0tk 0 L e peb. Al oe... Looied
LEe..he..wanked....t0..Sm .. I aUble

TN DAL L (S0 OO QS 0. 2 I
maesS. that o hedieve  neee S fuends., .and

0ad.....codk..Deen.... 0SCe e pdn fol oot .

0 AL
Signature; ... N L L) LA A BIT agfature witnessed by: .|
aye-J




D N U s

This..mate... had...cdefady.. pasned . me. Dackeasas
whon. .. Ined . fo....Skop...oun. fre.... AsSaulng. Regel

and. ol Dl awals. e land lady. and. el
RN 27280 I ATTN s W OV (2% O
Ts..male. en...puncndd. m04.. 0. 000 .. [0, e
I1TE WL TONS NI VN (2T S o1 T VY 4 N N V1S —
Ldnen..Saw nm..geab. hold...of.. Boger..puach im

D NBXI bSO QS DA KA CEENG. 0SNG
AT 0T AN AV Y2 A TATZ W T ——
Adam. en.. . i8R SIRQ.INE. AgIE. GO
G LB COSTOMES. e 10 Calm... the. Siruadica.
0 (0178 TP
ROGEL 1o LS AN IO NEAQURSS. .. 0. L€
B0CK ... L. ALV N, ACLA... L WSELE ...
L.CG.. LCEmIEL... A0, TG . LhC. LOCH2lo ...

N

Stosted. il G..mall.. e .. ok COCGH. ... '

TR 0L s SIVGH . LEACL. L0 UL 2. R
).k KOO whad. SlasiCd. L . QUL.QF ...

IO GO LGS D AL OO 0. S8
LGS IS QOGO
oo, ol 3. 0ES....a0d. . LA L. .....
QS DOLOG.. L VA, PELEN D051

QCMJ‘Q ...... paae.ggignature witnessed by: ./ Vo

Signature: .....{_/. ¥

RESTRI D (when complete) o g ~S\-




Continuation of Statement of ... Jl” ...... HPC?”’IGF ..... Cﬂ’UG .....................................................................

/QOC@’ /7’?/;5 /)(f‘f,m:f Moo [

........ L N T I A

S
S
N
NS
3
L,
2
S
&\

[0... Gl 0. Gl O QL. 118 @y . aodl. 1St

................................................................................................

”

ViT0Ye B /010 a2 MV 21 2100 Yo AV e d =N
BOGEL..NAS. LD o 0. LUR....LTH,, 0. NI
.. L.l 1adl.. and. 2036 ArC@ .
fmz)/ﬂfc;v@é,o/wmwf/vfwcuW@zdé@d
andl... Q.. .Caldl.. [0 QAN . LU LXLOLE,
P 0LLLO. . CLLTUIO .o
Lo VUL s JECR.. NS . NTLBS... DELONE,, LU il
PobabLy.. k00K MAQ.. L. 1.1 Sl 0. AGRAD.c....
INE...n0Le. (A E. LASEA .. ALLLTU oo
DGUAES, . QA L LRSS, L1 L0 andilnad... 275
AL A UDC.. QL. INC... LA .. POA... L.
2 I ALCT S RLVG o K S s

................................................................................................................................................

SR8 208, bzg...b.d/.’lf:ﬂ ....... O LECL. LTUL,..0 1 [0 ST

s

AU, . s LECL DG b ILLE. SSICASINLL, RO

........................................................................................................................ .//..............-.-u.-...---n

..........................................................................................................................................................................

\ o

L i OBLL0g.. .. AL .. Check. S, wdilh.

7

10 AR 506/3@557bL)//c/ Steel. Seodhés......

The...had . mali......old. A0F SE°... hun.. LSSt
Mg L. E I ndas e L UG e
DCCUAA.. DM L. 0 AL SSIALF
S G LS OF .. DCAG. L. 0 0. FECA ...

4 -

DA 0. CYC. o iDL IINLIE 1S QS ...

Signature: %RQCX,U‘QPaqeggnature witnessed by: N TSN ;




O

D

("\
N

Q0. ... PGS M. L0 AU NE. AU

pwﬁwﬁogf/m ULINALS... L-....

Signature: ... ‘gj\ ‘*Q,CLLFQpag_eleéignamre witnessed by: T




RESTRICTED (when complete) Tl
WITNESS STATEMENT URN

(CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3} (8} and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Age if under 18 W/éﬁf over 18 insert ‘over 18'). Occupation: ,(KCZ‘OG//?J&S&S/ZZ/?]L

This statement (consisting of ’@%O pagels) each signed by mel is lrue to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing
that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have witfully stated anything in it, which | know to be false, or do not
believe to be true,

Signature: ﬁ- — Date: O//O"/ZO//-

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded M| (supply witness details on rear)

TOS SFQFENCa. [CEERS. SOl LOACAL A Gl
TOR ABREC,. TN AR, . BEGRAE... KO0 TOEBaPy......

D). SATURDAY. (0] TANUARL, ROU.QL QDO [:3Q0....
O L€ © 7

L.am.. hC._ aboC. ant.. QCiSm. .. didl. Rl ...........
AN QAAESS. DUCLULTR ..o
e 10Calia). .. or. SE... e CUEAe. L. TOE. Ay IO,
BB U AESC8 . ATUS... 5. o S2G M MOCaA. [ ...
7 A O 1 B ——
15,0l . LT SV 72 Q... L. K. LY.
0.0, ... L. AL, s (N f1C L (GGhL..

70 hE. [gor. ¢ £ INC..ac. £5..a <5 nu//ﬁ¢am§ ..............

Y. SEH AL A [ Ty L. AS_LONORS ...
| V’g‘;ﬁ——‘——“’ FLO.
Signature ...

T T e, Signature witnessed by ...

- “'9'..—




Rev. 02/

Page No.: ...... Z’ ... of é

RESTRICTED (when complete) ey < €5~

DE... LA ad.. e Lustaad.. o5

............................................

L NOUAL.... ACS 1 00C ST L4 t0drt G VR 5.
LCALS.... L. WD, M. S LEC o 0 LD AR, LELL, ...
Wi, Dlandle. Shodlde:. LeQeih. AU s
AL LT .. LU ..o ST LACH M. o JHE.. 2. 00, L0t

ALESS, . LAl G GILL Al L ACE AT
ROGEC..ud0G.... 00001 LLON,HE. BN L0 .. AL

..............................................................................................................

RN S N .
AN e F.SC... 0L LOGEL. . IG... UGS
Ol HCLL ... OB BT A DV QL. 16 G
L NN LS. UL R UL 0L

SOMJELS . MICL 102 E.... CLEEL: . LA 100t ........
CH AT = A T )Qb@fd ..... ﬁQ Qd ...............................................
0. RGBT DECE B 2040 AL L3P ko
CAHCLEA...INE... TOR... ARG T odh...SQ..L.. Londle.....
Dl AL bl ... LCCAGS. .. L NBS.... L2EHA..

[ TR 2 0 <

L NGl DA LEGUAL.at. LTS .. f UL Olxn

1. S ECAS. 000 SO KA. 0O .. LT CHTRIAAS
a0d.. Staft..

..............................................................................................................................................................

L LCEMBEr.. 1. WA 4. GROA.. AIOSINLLE.... W UBLA....

/?Epdbmdzpmmﬂwm/ ..... 10..Gek........
10 74 SO

At..abot  1:30am = 02.000m. 4. SATUR D0, L2 TaNARY

201 1. NGI...aloundl. 1ThE ... /%/éu“fa‘w&/g,/’&

el S
Signature &L //) .................. Page,.lgggnature witnessed by:




RES|CTED {when complete) | Form . 0312 L

Page No.: 5 of \S-
Continuation of Statement of ........... C?&m(%ﬁfQQQJ 7777 C_\i s

.....................................................................

Thn....L.sSais).... RQGE...tsJ00.. 2 0GR COLIEC LG
GLASIES.... Q0. LONCL . LT T i

............................................

D 1 U D DD AL e

LAV S DC... O L. LDUES.... 250, RQGEL ...
o T N 2 Y

TN (DS OV AT fNQLGT e

NG ACKL . ZTULIG o LTSS S . RRGEL.... LXAAG
SN .. 0. LD DB, .. 2. LG LXNGE i

TN ... S20E . 00GLL... i8ATe. LD LTAL.. QLD b6 ...

LIS L ittt s

Ao Shal. 1R 0. Tl Ml . wdh Q. L. PGl A Lue
SO VCLENC . oo LIHGL Lol

I EAAS... Of . LVUS... NG 8. LTU.... GO ML
A0k SO ROGEL.... 200G, LR .02 L. L.
RL.... COCH.. AL .Sl LU e

TIS... ... 26540 2e..... L H 0. L T0E .. AL, GQ LA
L0 dNIC . BLU U s

ROGer.. . INCA..L2... LN U SCL .. DL L MR
B aGaeanst 4..:30. 6. .UM Saadl..Q.. . 000Lk....
BN ... CLAD... LJOL... LOMUS o . SO
INe...dolC... V0. NG0SRI 40 GEL.... e el cacaed

LD0CA. A0 SPULLHE. . AGAL. 4GS ...ttt GELTG
00T .OF.. aaad. .and.. L Gl loied...abodt

Signature: £~




RESTRICTED (when complete) Form Nl':fil 5

Page No.: 4’ of S .....
Continuation of Statement of ... ( (}WCX/C{ ....... (Q(/J@m@ ....................................

...................................................................................................................................

LIGhIG... LLGAIE. . QUG L. IR SSLERONQG e
LA Sl L ... O LT f ... A NGE.......

RO 07 ST 1 A 4 R
L tCSSEd INC.. LA LY. .. 5L L ekl
and. hgad :

...........................................

LLULC... IRS.... D . L. AU . .. CRUUGHHL.... G
/WU&/’)ﬁfﬁmh/mﬁaafflé\ﬁ?é’/?fdﬁﬁfgc}/aaé’&/v
THC... 0GLES.. st 10... S ST, .. LOGEL it IO ...

QUL CILOC . B LDUGIAS i
D408 7 WNIIE 00000, 25 23S SRS LA, T OCK .

bulldl,. ey Shant. = SEe0.l@adl. Sip@... 0. LLEEL.

The _orher. Aacachs... 400 168 . 0G0 4 IR .
ABICr s 8. 5. L NC . S UPIE... RAL o COAMUAD
(L QA ot Al LTI .. MAMCLE .. AATRLCLIG 1
Dmféf?gﬂ’?é’/uﬁnf//ﬂaé/d/m,&%Q(J?"(f

The...cs 0l Q... Lol b JELL. 00C... LI LS ..

A0.20€. DS LEMSS LA M0... ASA L UM ...

BLULIYIL oo |

.......................... '.................paqe..104Signature witnessed bys—i

Signature:




RESRlCTED {when complete)

Page No.: ...... HS#OfS‘ .....

Continuation of Statement of ........ ((KSQWWQ ......... (Q & J—mfiﬁ ..................................
IO Starenent.. ba.. D0, L0 [0, .08 Ly L. L08
LOTHCRGIA....A...Load 11 L L0, AR N,
B e — B

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

..........................................................................................................................................................................

'/__—___—_—-——h\\-,
Signature: Ge=7.... .. “/‘é’/ﬁ? ........ P ace- $0/ture witnessed by: ¥ ST e,




RESTRICTED (when completed) " C;-ll

—
WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a} and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70}

Statement of Donna FOTHERGILL ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over 18............. {if over I8 insert ‘over 18"y Occupation: Police Officer 668...................
This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages cach signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and [

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosccution if 1 have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signalture: M@ .................................... Date: 01/01/2011

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

[ am PC 668 FOTHERGILL of the Devon and Cornwall Police, currently stationed at Torquay.
On Saturday 1** January 2011 I was on duty in full uniform working under the call sign of SB31E.

At 14::00 hrs that afternoon using a CANON DIGITAL IXUS 105 camera 1 proceeded to take a total of
5 photographs, 5 pictures were taken of injuries to Roger HARPER’S face and chest.

At 14:00 hrs on Saturday 1* January 2011 following force guidelines, I then removed the SD memory
card from the camera and using the EZDigiMagic burner [ then recorded these 5 images onto 2 force

approved compact discs.

I now exhibit this Compact disc as DF/01. The master copy that [ have sealed in a plastic CD cover,

DF/02 —the working copy that [ have placed inside the plastic CD cover.

I then inserted the SD memory card into the CANON SELPHY photograph printer and printed 3
images onto photographic paper. These photographs are retained with the file.

The working copy and the master copy were sent to the force photographic services in Heavitree Road

Exeter.

Signature: m\ Signature witnessed by: Sa"ﬁ |

2004 05(1): MG 14(T} Page 106

%0



" RESTRICTED (when completed) P

= QO+

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of Duncan Joﬁn MCINTYRE....................... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........... (if over 18 imsert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Costable 2382.............
This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: @/\/\7—1‘\1 Date: VSV ALY

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

1 am the above named Police Constable, currently serving at Torquay Police Station.

At 1300hrs on Tuesdayl5th February 2011, I was on duty in uniform when I attended an address in
Torquay.

At this address, I spoke with a person who I will now refer to as Witness A. The person does not wish to
be identified as the person is fearful of reprisals for themselves and family. The reprisals could range

from verbal abuse, harassment or potentially physical violence.
Witness A stated that they hve lived at their address for a number of years.

Witness A lives near to the Tor Abbey Public House, Belgrave Road, Torquay and from their address,

have a good view of the pub and surrounding area.

Witness A informed me that there have been problems with anti social behaviour in the pub, particularly

since the current landlord and lady took over in 2000-2001.

Witness A has seen on occasions, people urinating in the street. These people have come out of the pub
and urinated around some steps which lead from Belgrave Road into Lime Avenue. The urinating
according to Witness A can happen at any time. In particular, people who have gone out to make a

phone call or to smoke are more likely to urinate.

Signature: @“\’L%U‘l ................... Signature witnessed by: Q\A e te et see e s nan e e aseaen -

2004 O5(1 1 MG 11(T) Page 107



—
rWitness A then informed me about people drinking on the street outside the pub. This normally happens
during a busy weekend and more 0 in the summer. The longer they are out in the street, the rowdier
they become. This also brings the problem of broken glass. Witness A lastly mentioned that people

often cross the street to avoid the drinkers which is believed due to intimidation.

Witness A lastly mentioned about drug dealing involving the clientele in the pub. On numerous

occasions, the last being in January 2011, Witness A has seen the passing of money and bags of white

powder outside the pub whereby the person selling the bag has gone back into the pub.

Witness A did state that in fairness to the jandlord and lady, they have not been observed by witness A

TN

_/} at anytime taking part in drug related activity.

Although Witness A could not offer specific dates and times for incidents, the courses of conduct

outlined to me appear to be an ongoing matter.

LB,
]

Witness A lastly stated that the prob_v}%tms with the Tor Abbey Public house cause them annoyance as it

does to other residents in the area.
‘.

“,
[ have interrogated the Devon and Cornwall Police Force Computer Information System. [ can confirm
that there are currently 83 police incidents recorded against the Pub since 24 April 1999. The incidents
range from fights, alleged drug dealing, thefts in the pub and high level assaults. Since 15" October
O 2009, there have been three police incidents recorded.

=3

Colon 2267

L

Signature: @/\-A'L}‘S’L ................. Signature witnessed by: M\J’L\

20045 Page 108



o

&t

e ql'

L__ o .
COT -r—— MALLEE RESTRICTED (when complete) sEam e

WITNESS STATEMENT URN

{CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70}

Statement cf--
Age if under18-(if over 18 insert ‘over 18}, Occupation: —

This statement (consisting of .............. pagels] each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing
that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be lishle to prosecutlon it 1 have wilfully stated anything in it, which | know fo be false, or do not

believe io be true.
Signature: ’# Date:....* .......................................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (L (supply witness details on rear)
,\ e \/\\.&( w\oc:q-e_Wmmc)\Mam .......................................
\Q o {Abb Fey Q v»\;»\ N Ul AN {»ﬂ \zj YN
Q,o z»-gk \bf VL\J\.&“j
Ao Nve

\l\cu -0 Q-«V»U\ 0(: 'ﬂrﬁ\s\&ung ...............................................................

...........................................................................................................

\\'\—Q(VV\_;/L\Y\.‘%\‘L'\:BO \J\'\L e \ok@ WS

..... | i&\\/\wmdg\ V\FL
........ C/\ \m \"\ML{LW W\M\M”‘A
\é\zvz.( LD, X\t /4 o b\ e dna k. \f\&u&. Qz'éém\m.\..ﬁ:}\-

\.*(‘\. N\‘JS \(_\'U\[\_L \\ f’\- e ’1. . (-—'Qi-;\‘f:% LAY v’\zx\r Ao j

2 \{\.~L Lx—{.ﬂ_é C’w\— 0-\#&—% wu . W\—*‘B Sc».\r—e
\\'\J5\'\av\LL\s§\«Aw\~bA_

Signature witnessed by .\ I e
e




_ a3
RESTRICTED (when complete) P . 022003

DN Nete st o\ on S Mé?kﬁn‘)\\\f‘\n\’{«!uvx:{

..... ’(\,\\swee’w\m\j’
.d) ........ N ’E«Q«\'\-&/V\..CJ\




RESTRICTED (when complete) Form e T

v M\ae d\’b\” \r\m'r\c;v}\»f-?-'L ......... \(\- vvx ....... L \Q C/\r&-}; .........

..........................................................

Nt VA, W U S, WP . W VA, VR W | V9

7= o

N



qs

CONSTABULARY {quq \ vorame
- - - . Min /File No.

Licensing Incident/Intelligence Report s 4"7 0o |

To be completed for every incident which occurs at or emanates from licensed premises regardiess of
any further proceedings. This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible

Name of Premises: .. 12&... & p%i;&f ...... s SO Beat code: e T
Address: . %@.\qﬁ‘ﬁua Qom - ’-®" Ci ANEZ T . . Town:..7.1&. @.C‘ZP\.»M
Report Type: Incidentd Intelhgence a
Details: ... R@‘Pgmg’...... ;— Dwokue bewto... Mens. )rcu Lulolic.. Aeau’se.

OIS Ref:: ... B rereiires CHME REE v encncrnrsnene
Date: 20{.(::1\ Lo TIMEL v Exact location (e.g. on premises, outside efc.): OLA’Q v F O

qﬁmmsré@@ 4 TG R, AN s
Does the premises have CCTV installed? Yes d No [ At the time of the visit/incident was it working? Yes D No D

jwewed, what was the quality of the IMAGES KT ..o i s e
Public Disorder & Drunkenness U Criminal Damage U Assault

Drugs U O [ (SPLCIY): evrveserreresereeesmesesesmsssnenesessess s ssssossssse s s 35 R0

Licensing Breaches: 1 (Specify e.g. after hours, under age, exclusion order etc.)

Briéf;ummary of Incident/Intelligence (a request may be made for a full statement}):
....... @@rlt‘ o Tleblle.. b&v\o\\.ﬁ, Lreuos... olice.. ok Cﬂ— Lo

Dshoclonac . A kside.. cﬂ— e tof....ﬂk\oae,n{ Lpao... erca....
1t Q{D ecare& '“/Lene,......L..,;Q_"e oo ....(‘@ups Qq— Fereles.. aave\Wed..
oo C@vx&r@aﬁ«}ca:\- st NOL 628050 90 S A2 S S Al L}.}’(L-QUC{\#
Ak ck,?(l)eo_(‘e_oz ..... Mack... b@%’ﬁ/\ @\vaugﬁ Aavede.. . Mew L.ft w\\’m&xcﬁ 20....
Lkt R LT T e oppestke.. 9 1 oS e
Jdaeu ..... DLBOAIRE. ... w\%pefae .......... Bl O\un.‘c,k,\
Aordcde.. Stemd.. A Fhe. . C}G;S'NGL}-'\ ‘L\I\»e, L.c?ur".b&sbb@s«( ........
\Sm\:\‘pQ& Juwmgel k. os Mue. \f?w&é\aré b LOEX. bsft Mate....
...... &‘\Q.....L\mMQé MM%&"%@»&S qu@ﬁueé W@f\o’v@m%

Officer completing: Name: \F\c_‘ru‘z.c‘.,\ _Rank: YALC o No: . W QAL

Signed: . L%ﬁ‘ ...................... Date: 2.53.. /2- T

,—\

r

Licensee of Premises: Yes(} No O Not knownU

ALY TEITIATKS! 1.ooveeeevtseeeisisosretcaeteseesosereesss e baee s bat 1051114004781 RE A1 R81054 4B 000

aae 1192
T A [ .y
{Yellowy g B! ') €. ! & BN te (Continue overleaf)
~



”
- - %
Police Officers Injured: Yesd No & Not known [ )

TE Y5, OFFICETS QCLALIS: vvvvvvrvrsesesesesesessesesssesessseeneoesssssssse b 28881 R 1R

Persons Involved (if known}:

L. NAME: coercerneneeereirsen s, e DOB: i
AAATO8S, oo e eoe s+ s s e seseesssessasorcese s ans SRR R R 4R RS R RE0

B INALIE, oorvooeeeoeoeseeeseesessessansassmassasassasens e ease st 4o e 8RR SRR 1S RS DOB: et
AATEES, oo s seeessseeeseeseeseree s ss e 2R84 RR 21 AR R R AR

B INATIIE: ooooveoesvesesesessesoeeesesssessesssessesesbae b aneE o an o e AR RSP R4 R RS DOB: s
AAGATEES, oo oo oe oot svaeessaeeeaesossmnes e R RR oA EA R8T 8RR RS

B INAIIIE: ooovooooesessssseerssssessessessssteasessssassasasarssaasstsdns R4 TRr 4SS 0 A RSSO e DOB: s
TS, oo eeoseseesssseseessesesseae e o4 sbs 458848 R R AR RS 00

Actjon Taken OIC:

..\..\......Q.czrrl—.}‘e.\.s.......d.;%.(ae,meé ...... o @o\»mmma,\\&wé\oré

-~

=3 W R SR ST V= P = VU= SR AL N s S

....................................................................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Name: &-\ad\re.,;_.z\ ................................ No. ..t ALS. Signed: 4% ............... Date: ‘Z.L'xla,!“

(Action Taken Licensing Unit:

SOUPROPRPRIIOR > [ - o1l b %1‘;‘ Date: QQ\\’DS\H

Date input on computer: ... Pag %1% l’&nowledged: Yes E/No Q

Licensing officer: ....... JertWAa i e




..q-\-
CONFTI SNTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT ..3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 50403, SMART CIV

URN 35 Stn MOE vdu MOE94 /MOERS4 Tme 00:33 Dte 20/02/11 Op 55393
Reported by 9 9399 07786105288

Brief Incident Details

DISTURBANCE - GROUP QOF PERSONS PUSHING AND SHOVING
HAVE BEEN KICKED OUT OF THE PUB

Location of Incident

Feature
Street BELGRAVE ROAD
Area TORQUAY , DEVON Postcode
Beat FT2J QOSGR 291118063777 Location Ref 1/1/645
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name C Title MRS
House
Street
Area DEVON
Tel. No Confirmed Y

Time and Date of Incident 0033 20/02/11
Classification ANTI SCOCIAL BEH ROWDY/NUISANCE BEHAVIQOUR
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

P.C.S C(C.C.S Name Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Deazlt Wt
4915 T8ON HARVEY PC 00:35 00:55
5778 T8ON HOARE PC 00:35 00:55
38115 D75 LAMBLE PC 00:36 00:37 00:55
5724 SB30N SALSBURY PC 00:36 00:55 00:55
1258 SB30N LITHGOW PC 00:36 00:55 00:55

Page 114



CONFT" “NTIAL.

URN 35

Op
55393
55383
55393
55393
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182

55182
55182
55182
5582
55716
14525
5724

5724

55182
55182
55182

55182
50634
50634
14525
14525
14525
14525
14525
14525
14525
173525

55182
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182
55182

- Q48

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION Ac.
TEXT _s NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Stn MOE

Time
0035
0035
0035
0035
0035
0035
Q035
0036
003¢
0036
003¢é

0036
0036
0037
0037
0037
0055
0055
0055
0055
0056
0056

0056
0059
0100
0100
0100
0100
0101
0101
0101
0102
0102

0103
0104
0104
0104
0104
0104
0105
0105

20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11

20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11

20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11

20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/1L
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11
20/02/11

Vdu MOE94 /MOERS4

Tme 00:33 Date 20/02/11 Op 55393 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber betails: , QAC ,

*MOB* VODAFONE ,99,20110128062647,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE,
291256, 64327, 1160, 604, 80, 60.00, OSGB36

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
Resource Search - personal call sign 4915
T8ON Arrived at Incident

Update/enable Gps Refresh Rate

Automatic Resource Enguiry

D75 Dispatched

TORRE ABBEY PUB

SB30N Dispatched

Automatic Resource Enquiry

Update/enable Gps Refresh Rate

D75 Arrived at Incident

Job 1: - L10

Help Screen displayed for - ANTI SOCIAL BEH
SB30N Arrived at Incident

SB30N Left Incident

All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA
TO BASE PLEASE, AWAITING L10

Incident Transfer

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOERS4

Defer to FT Date 20/02/11 Time 0104

I HAVE SPOKEN TO , SHE IS NOT AN AGGRIEVED BUT
NOTICED A DISTUREBANCE BUT DID NOT KNOW THE DETAILS OF TH
PEOPLE INVOLVED.

L10 TO BE SUBMITTED BY WITHER THE TRAFFIC/DOG UNIT AS
FIRST OFFICERS RESPONDING.

Deferral Removed

Incident Deferral Enquiry

Incident Deferral Enquiry

Defer to OTN Date 20/02/11 Time 0105
Job No. 1 Updated

NO OFFENCES

STARBURST ON MY ARRIVAL

TEON

Deferral Removed

Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 115



CONF™ T“NTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT .3 NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 35 Stn MOE Vdu MOE94/MOERS4 Tme 00:33 Date 20/02/11 Op 55393
Locn BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY, DEVON

Beat FT2J OS8SGR 291118063777 CH Response IMMEDIATE
Type ANTI SOCIAL BEH ROWDY/NUISANCE BEHAVIOUR

Detail DISTURBANCE - GROUP OF PERSONS PUSHING AND SHOVING

Callex

HAVE BEEN KICKED GUT OF THE PUB

Tel (U
Result ENQUIRIES CONTINUING / REPORT T Arrests O Briefing
Final In¢ ANTI SOCIAL BEH ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAV

Type ROW/NUI - ROWDY/INCONSIDE CLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategqgoryPUBLIC PLACE ALCOHOL RELATED ( 2)
Free Text
for
Briefing
Officer 55182 Name FORD CIV
™y Call Back Required Victim Support

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT

TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

O

Page 116

- qa’



[DEVON & CORNWAILL
IC” 'STABULARY

Form No. L10
ey, 0212010

Licensed Premises Report

FileNo.: |A 7T [c>‘2 2| Computer URN: Minute No.: = ‘60—

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be subr/r_;it-teﬂfiﬂié?SQ_ rce and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS). P EN

Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and ;

The protection of chiidren from harm. \ s
£

Name of premises: TOR ABBEY INN
Address: 80 BELGRAVE RD, TORQUAY

Report type: [ Visit X Incident [J Other Date: 07/03/11 Time: 2340
OIS Ref.: 918 Crime No.:

jI'Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

MALE D) N PUB. ASKED TO LEAVE SIG BY LANDLORD (ROGER HARPER). MALE HAS LEFT BUT
RETURNED AFTER A SHORT TIME, INFORMING LANDLORD THAT HE NEEDED TO QUICKLY SPEAK WITH A
MALE IN BEER GARDEN. AFTER A FEW MINUTES, GEENEEBEBRAN THROUGH THE PUB COVERED IN BLOOD
FROM A FACIAL INJURY AND ACCIDENTALLY RAN INTO A GLASS FRONTED DOOR, CAUSING DAMAGE TO
GLASS.

QI \/AITED FOR POLICE (PASSIVE) - AND APOLOGIZED FOR RUNNING INTO DOOR - HE STATED
THAT THERE HAD BEEN AN INCIDENT WITH AN UNKNOWN MALE IN THE REAR OF THE PUB, AND THAT HE
HAD RUN OUT AFTER GAINING THE INJURY - HE REFUSED TO ACCOUNT FURTHER, OFFICERS SUSPECT A
POSSIBLE DISAGREEMENT WITH UNKNOWN PARTY (NOT CAPTURED ON CCTV)

OFFICERS ATTEMPTED TO ASCERTAIN DETAILS - CCTV OPERATING, BUT NO COVEREAGE OF ORIGINAL
INCIDENT. NO COMPLAINT RE DAMAGE AND NO WITNESSES TO ANY OTHER DISORDER. LICENSING ACT
CONSIDERED HOWEVER LANDLORD WISHED TO PURSUE CIVIL REMUNERATION AND SIGNED OFFICERS

'

)PNB TO THIS EFFECT.
Submitted by: Name: PC MOORE 6073 Force No.: 16073
Signed: Date: 07/03/11 Time: 0340

Action taken by Licensing Unit:
QL&L}WM‘ No [Amminj WMFW»}-M{!T)NH_MNM
«—Lom—{:.

y 2

Licensing officer: Y30
Forwarded to Daily Taskipg: —

T ) ollely
Page 117
J A -3 (amu)



.

Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
An, .formation from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
PC MOORE 6073, PC HEATON 1462

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
Helpful O Unhelpful ] Obstructive O Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? K Yes [JNo
(It shouid be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? O Yes No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

P VU .
{__Crime and Disorder.

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [0 Yes No
34. Method of checking the customer numbers:
5. Radio system in use? 1Yes XNo
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [No
7. Any smoking inside premises? O Yes X No

1. Anuj'c‘)f#g e inside / outside premises? B Yes [INo

2. Any public order Inside / outside premises? OYes K No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? O Yes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? dYes XNo

F;,L'Lbj_ic Safety:

1. 'CCTV on premises? X Yes [No Working at time of visit? xlYes [1No
Incident captured? OYes RXNo Staff able to download? Yes [ONo
Image quality? O Good [ Poor [ Other: UK

2. Door staff on duty? {1Yes ®No IfYes, number:

SIA licensed? [JYes X No Licence displayed? OYes XNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [1Yes XNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? 1 Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? O Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? 0 VYes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How s this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? X Yes (I No

Page 118



-
CONF~ ENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT - l¢>’L‘

TEXT .S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
OPERATOR 55311, STANLAKE CIV

URN 918 Stn MOE vdu MOE95/MOESGT Tme 23:42 Dte 06/03/11 Op 56456

Reported by 9 999 01803294925
Brief Incident Details

MALE HAS SMASHED A WINDOW - HE IS OQUTSIDE AND WON'T LEAVE

Locatlon of Incident
Feature TOR ABBEY INN, 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD

Area TORQUAY , DEVON Pogtcode T2 HHZ
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 Location Ref 1/1/645/34
Caller THIRD PARTY
Name LANDLADY Title
House 80
Street BELGRAVE ROAD
C) Area TQZ2 L5HZ
Tel, No 01803294925 Confirmed Y
Time and Date of Incident 2342 06/03/11
Clagsification CRIME RELATED CRIMINAL DAMAGE
Graded Response IMMEDIATE Sec Lev 1

CONFIDENTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Resources Dealing with this Incident

-

P.C.8 (C.C.8 WName Disp. Arr Left Canc, Infd. C Infd Dealt Wt
1462 SB41N HEATON PC 23:46 00:02 00:35
6073 SB41N MOORE PC 23:46 00:02 00:35
1870 SB40N HALLIWELL PC 23:46 23:49 00:52
625 SB40N LEE PC 23:46 23:49 00:52

o

Page 119



CONE"

INTIAL.

THIS PRINT QUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACI

=103 -

TEXT 1S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 918 Stn MOE

Op Time

56456 2343 06/03/11
56456 2343 06/03/11
56456 2344 06/03/11
56456 2344 06/03/11
56456 2344 06/03/11
56456 2345 06/03/11
55910 2345 06/03/11
56456 2345 06/03/11
56456 2345 06/03/11
55910 2345 06/03/11
55910 2346 06/03/11
55910 2346 06/03/11
55910 2346 06/03/11
55910 2349 06/03/11
57™\L0 2350 06/03/11
S5h=/10 2351 06/03/11
52653 2351 06/03/11
55910 2352 06/03/11
52653 2353 06/03/11
52653 2353 06/03/11
52653 2356 06/03/11
55910 0000 07/03/1L
55910 0002 07/03/11
16054 0006 07/03/11
16054 0006 07/03/11
16054 0021 07/03/11
16054 0021 07/03/11
16054 0021 07/03/11
16054 0021 07/03/11
55910 0028 07/03/11
55910 0028 07/03/11
55910 0028 07/03/11
5?353 0035 07/03/11
52653 0052 07/03/11
52653 0053 07/03/11
52653 0053 07/03/11
55910 0057 07/03/11
55910 0057 07/03/11
55910 0057 07/03/11
16509 0058 07/03/11
16509 0058 07/03/11
Syscon 0104 07/03/11
Syscon 0235 07/03/11
16509 0240 07/03/11
CONFIDENTIAL.

Vvdu MOE95/MOESGT Tme 23:42 Date 06/03/11 Op 56456 Page 1

Text

CLI Subscriber Details: , OAC , 01803294925
TOR ABBEY INN, 80, BELGRAVE ROAD, TQ2 5HZ

W/M F506 - STQCKY - BLUE JACKET AND BLOCD ON HIS FACE
CCTV AVAILABLE

Incident Routed to Radio Operators

Job 1: - L0

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOER31
Job 2: - CC

NO NAME FOR MALE - U/K TO R/P

Automatic Resource Enquiry

SB41N Dispatched

SB40N Dispatched

FROM FT CUSTODY

SB40N Arrived at Incident

MALE DETAINED

PNC - #)NE Qe
N461922

*%*% PNC screen captured - 1 to Log
Update Existing Associated Person
SR (34°9782) - OFFENDER
Personnel Searcher (View Only)
SB20N - UNIT TO POP IN AND LIAISE WLITH ME

SB41N Arrived at Incident

FROM SB20N: NOTED INTEL MARKER. I HAVE MADE CONTACT WITH
FIO3 TO PROGRESS THIS.

FROM SB20N: HAVE DISCUSSED THIS MATTER WITH FIO3.
ASSUMING THE MLAE ARRESTED IS ONLY BEING ARRESTED
CRIMINAIL DMAGE THEN THERE SHOULD BE NO ISSUES. INTEL TO
BE SUBMITTED AS IMMEDIATE IF NOTE ARRESTED.

SB40N - MALE BEEN IN THE PUB - BEEN EVICTED VERBAL
ARCUMENT - DOOR SMASHED BY ACCIDENT - CIVIL MATTER -
INJ TO NOSE AND WILL BE DROPPED AT TDH

SB41N Redeployed to Incident 898 06/03/11

MAT,

SB40N Redeployed to Incident 27 07/03/11
Incident Close/Result failed - Outstanding Jobs
Job No. 2 Updated

Incident Transferred by terminal MOER31 to MOEA
TO BASE AWAITS L10O

Incident Transfexr

Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal MOESGT
Defer to FT=SGT1 Date 07/03/11 Time 0104

Defer Time Reached

Overdue Time Reached

OVERDUE TIME NOTED

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIC CONVERSATION

Page 120



CONE

INTIAL.

THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC1

- lcn‘.,,

TEXT .S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

URN 918

Op

11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870

11870
11870
11870
13270
13470
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870
11870

11870
11870
11870
55910
55910
55810
55910
55910
55910
55910

55?%0

Stn MOE

Time
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353

0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353
0353

0353
0355
0355
0356
0356
0356
0356
0356
0356
0357
0357

07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11

07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11

07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11
07/03/11

vdu MOE95/MOESGT Tme 23:42 Date 06/03/11 Op 56456 Page 2

Text

MALE IDENTIFIED AS WAS STOPPED AND
ARRESTED IN BELGRAVE ROAD SUS CRIM DAM TO TOR ABBEY INN
PUB. AT THE TIME HAD INJURIES TO HIS FACE AND
STATED HE HAD BEEN ASSAULTED AT THE REAR OF THE PUB.
el 2S HEAVILY IN DRINK. WHILST DETAINED SB41N
ASCERTAINED WHAT HAD HAPPENED WITH EMPLOYEE OF PUB. IT
WAS STATED THAT @M 2D BEEN DRINKING IN THE PUB AN
WAS EVICTED DUE TO HIS BEHAVIOUR. THEN RETURNED
VIA THE REAR AND WAS INVOLVED IN A ARGUEMENT WITH UNKNOW
MALE. AN ALTERCATION THEN HAPPENED BETWEEN AND
THIS UNKNOWN MALE RESULTING IN GENP RUNNING AWAY FRO

THE MALE AND INTO A GLASS DOOR CAUSING DAMAGE TO THE
PANEL . THEN LEFT THE PUB AND WAS SEEN BY MYSELF.
THERE IS NO COMPLAINT COMING FROM THE LANDLORD AND A PNB
ENTRY HAS BEEN OBTAINED BY PC 6037 MOORE TO THIS EFFECT.
DETATLS HAYEBEENgEXCHANGEp 42§D THE LANDLORD IS HAPPY TO
SORT ANY OUTSTANDING COSTS WITH CONNOLY WITHOUT POLICE
INVOLVEMENT . WITH REGARDS TO INJURIES - HE DOE
NOT WANT TO MAKE ANY FORMAL COMPLAINT AS HE WAS UNSURE
BXCRARTLY.«WE@T HAD HAPPENED AND HAS SIGNED PC 1870
HALLIWELL'S PNB TO THIS EFFECT. WAS THEN
DE-ARRESTED BY PC 625 LEE AND WAS TAKEN TO TDH TO GET

CHECKED OVER.

TNTEL HAS BEEN SUBMITTED ABOUT Sl
LOG CAN BE CLOSED. .
Deferral Removed

IX

Invalid pluscode entry

Incident Close/Result failed - Outstanding Jobs
Job No. 1 Updated

View Incident Jobs

Incident Closed By Terminal MOER31
Incident End (Result / Close)

Page 121



CONF" =NTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION AC. Js

TEXT .S NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION
INCIDENT CLOSE

URN 918 Stn MOE vdu MOE95/MOESGT Tme 23:42 Date 06/03/11 Op 56456

Locn TOR ABBEY INN, 80, BELGRAVE ROAD' TORQUAY, DEVON
Beat FT2J OSGR 290804064288 oy Hn_,wb LR Regpogse IMMEDIATE
Type CRIME RELATED CRIMINAL DAMAGE
Detail MALE HAS SMASHED A WINDOW - HE IS OUTSIDE AND WON'T LEAVE
Caller LANDLADY, 80 BELGRAVE ROAD TQ2 5HZ Tel 01803294925
Result TASK COMPLETED o Arrests O Briefing
Final Inc ANTI SOCIAL BEH b ROWDY/INCONSIDERATE BEHAV
Type ROW/NUT - ROWDY/ INCONSIDE CLOSED BY CMCD EAST RADIO
Close CategoryOLYMPICS ( 1)
Free Text ’
for
Briefing
Officer 55910 Name DAVEY CIV
~~ Call Back Required Victim Support

A__IFIDENTTIAL. THIS PRINT OUT IS COVERED BY THE DATA PROTECTION ACT
TEXT IS NOT NECESSARILY A VERBATIM ACCOUNT OF THE TELEPHONE/RADIO CONVERSATION

Page 122




P
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\_ Y,
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
> Abbey Road
COUNCIL ~aresurer TORQUAY
DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANGE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESGRIPTION
Tor Abbey Inn
80 Belgrave Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5HZ. Telephone 01803 294925

WHERE THE LICENCE [S TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music

- the sale by retail of alcohol

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 11:00am 11:00pm
Friday 11:00am 11:30pm
Saturday 11:00am 11:30pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 11:00am 11:30pm
Friday 11:00am Midnight
Saturday 11:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm

K. Provision of facilities for enterfainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (Indoors)

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August

Bank Holiday weekend.

IINEN R

Monday to Thursday 11:00am 11:00pm

Friday 11:00am 11:30pm

Saturday 11:00am 11:30pm

Sunday Naon 10:30pm
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight

Sunday Noon 11:30pm

PL0O420/10987 Page 10of 17




— A

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING GUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
A furhter additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve,
A furhter additional hour every Boxing day.
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve until hte start of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
Sunday Noon Midnight

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Haliday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A furhter additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A furhter additional hour every Boxing day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve until hte start of
permitted hours on New Years Day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES'
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2
NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Punch Taverns Pl¢ Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF.
Telephone 01283 501600

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE})

Punch Taverns Pic 03752645

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Rodger Stephen HARPER Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5HZ.
Telephone 294925

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PAQ733 Issued by Torbay

T 111111




Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence 420

. t‘{-&?ﬁa

Frances Hughes

Assistant Director of Envircnmental Health and Consumer Protection
13 February 2007

rosyisrsnoesmwrasar ||| AN




4 ™

Licensing Act 2003 4 2
kPremises Licence

/
ANNEXES
ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a fime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal
licence is suspended.
2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
MANDATORY CONDITION: DOCR SUPERVISION
1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Autharity.
2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (b)(if)
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 fo the Private Security Industry Act 2001 {c. 12)
{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.
{b) tn respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (¢} of that Schedule (premises being used

exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence}, or

(i) any accasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule {occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
{a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
General

None

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. CCTV must be provided and maintained in good working order.
2. Burglar alarm must be provided and maintained in good working order.
3. Drug prevention measures must be employed and appropriate signage displayed.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 I[l""mﬂ"m mm“mm"m I]I PL0420/10987 Page 4 of 17




' ~
Licensing Act 2003
P ' Li
! remises Licence )
ANNEXES continued ...
Public Safety
1. Emergency lighting shall be provided where appropriate.
2 Fire fighting equipment must be provided and serviced annually.
3. llluminated signage shall be provided where appropriate.
4 Current gas and eleciric certificates must be in place.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. The fabric of the building shall retain sound.
2. All windows must be closed and lockable.
The Protection of Children from Harm
1. Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult.
2. Striptease and nudity are prohibited.
PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE STANDARD CONDITIONS - 2000 REVISION
1. GENERAL
{a) In these conditions the term "Council' shall mean the Torbay Borough Council or any officer authorised to use
appropriate Delegated Powers on its behalf,
{b) In these conditions, the term "Licence' shall be the Public Entertainment Licence issued or renewed from time to time
by the Council.
{c) In these conditions, the term "Premises’ shall be the building, land or any part thereof more particularly referred to in
the Licence.
{d) In these conditions, the term "Licensee' shall be that person or those several persons whose name or names are so
indicated on the Licence.
{e) In these conditions, the terms "Door Steward", "Security Staff", "Door Staff" and "Steward", whether in the singular or

the plural, shall be any person employed as a steward who has the authority of the proprietor or licensee exclusively or
mainly to decide upon the suitability of customers to be allowed eniry to the premises, to maintain order on the
premises and/or to assist patrons escape in the event of fire. Such staff shall have no other duties and shall be in
addition to staff employed on cloakroom, bar, food preparation, food service, pay desk and disc jockey duties.

2. DISPLAY

(a) The Licence, and any Schedule of Special Conditions applicable thereto, shall be permanently exhibited in a
conspicuous position within the entrance or foyer of the Premises.

(b) A copy of these conditions shall be displayed in a part of the Premises where it can be easily seen by all members of
staff.
(c) There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place on the door or entrance of the Premises an inscription in

one inch capital letters in the following words:-
“LICENSED IN PURSUANCE OF ACT OF PARLIAMENT FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS"

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 |||"I|||II|"]“HWH"WMM"“I I|l PL0420/10987 Page 5 of 17




e ~

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

3. SANITARY EQUIPMENT AND CLEANLINESS

(a) All parts of the Premises, including fittings, shall be kept clean to the satisfaction of the Council.

(b) Suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation shall be provided. All lavatories, wash hand basins, water closets and
urinals shall at all times be properly maintained in good order and repair, effectively cleansed, ventilated and supplied
with water and all necessary requisites. All doors leading thereto shall be suitably marked.

4. STEWARDS, CAPACITY AND CONTROL

(a) The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the safety of public, the performers and employees and, except with the
approval of the Council In writing, shall retain control over all licensed portions of the Premises, Any instructions given
by the Council regarding the safety of the audience or any other person present at the entertainment shall be put into
effect as soon as required.

() The Licensee shall be responsible for compliance with these conditions and will be in attendance at the Premises
throughout the provision of any entertainment. Arrangements may be made for a responsible person, being not less
than 21 years of age, to be appointed in writing for the purpose of deputising for the Licensee in his absence. He shall
be assisted by a staff of attendants or stewards as required by these Standard Conditions and any Special Conditions
of the Licence.

(c) The Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring that public entertainment is offered only within the terms, on the days
and within the hours more particularly set cut in the Licence or other written notification to the Licensee. This shall
include the instigation of a scheme or procedure for ensuring that the maximum allowable capacity is not exceeded.
Such arrangements shall include provisions whereby any authorised officer of the Council or any member of the Devon
Fire and Rescue Service in uniform or a Police Constable can determine, without a physical count, the number of
persons on the Premises. Counting by means of a numbered ticket system including complimentary, guest or other free
tickets which at any one time for a single performance will indicate the maximum number of persons admitted into the
Premises may be substituted in place of counting machines. Such arrangements shall also include provisicns for
ascertaining the number of persons present on different levels within the Premises if more than one is in use.

{d) Throughout the time that the public are on the Premises, the following minimum number of stewards shall be provided
unless the Licence specifies some other number in which case such other number will apply:-

{i) NON LIQUCR LICENSED PREMISES
In respect of the whole premises

For every level in use under 100 capacity
For every level in use gver 100 capacity

{ii} LIQUOR LICENSED PREMISES
One steward shall be provided for each 75 people based on the maximum permitted capacity for the Premises.

(Figures shown indicate the ratio of stewards to persons attending the entertainment assuming the maximum level of
permitted capacity)

{e} This condition shall be operative only where it is stipulated in the licence document that it shall do so. The
Licence document may also specify arrangements different from those detailed below in which case such
alternative requirements will take precedence. If the premises have the benefit of a Special Hours Certificate
issued by the Licensing Justices, all reference to ‘premises’ within this Condition shall be limited to those
areas covered by such Certificate and only during such times as specified therein. In all other cases, the
arrangements shall apply to all areas shown in the Licence document.

Any person employed as a steward shall have been appropriately trained and registered with Torbay Council by having
successfully completed a course of instruction under the Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme and
confirmed to be a fit and proper person fo carry ouf such duties. In addition, any person in the employ of the proprietor
or licensee who has applied for entry to the Scheme may be employed on such duties provided that such person has

sy apseonsrwaoraso || AT




4 N

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

not been advised that participation within the Scheme will be subject to Committee approval and is ONLY prevented
from undertaking appropriate fraining by the unavailability of a course. In these circumstances, any such unregistered
person shall not be counted as part of the required number of stewards under the Special Conditions of the Licence or
Paragraph 4d. above unless a specific request shall have been made to the Council for a femporary registration to be
granted in respect of that person, consent to use such applicant as part of the required number being indicated by the
issue of a Temporary Registration Badge. Under no circumstances will the number of temporarily registered staff
exceed 50% of the required minimum number of stewards. A list shall be kept of all staff employed in respect of
stewarding duties, such record fo include the dates on which appropriate training has been provided or the date a
Temporary Registration shall have been granted. In addition, a register shall be kept at the premises of all stewards on
duty on each day the premises are opened to the public, such register to be entered with the name of the employee,
the time that the duty commenced and ended and each entry shall be signed by both the employee and the Licensee.
Both the list and register shall be retained for at least twelve calendar months and produced on demand at any
reasonable time to an officer appointed for the purpose by the Council, a member of the Devon Fire and Rescue
Service or a Police Constable. All such stewards shall, whilst the public are on the premises, wear the appropriate
photographic identity badge in a position where it can be seen and read. In the event that the full number of required
stewards is not available at any time, the premises will be allowed fo open to the public on the basis that the capacity in
such circumstances shall be reduced and shall not exceed 75 people to each available steward with a minimum of one
to each fire exit. Whenever such arrangements shall have become necessary, the register referred to above shall be
annotated accordingly giving appropriate reasons for the change.

() Any person acting as a steward in any circumstances other than those outlined in Paragraph 4e. above shall have
been given appropriate instruction in Fire Safety and First Aid.

{q) All persons acting as stewards shall wear appropriate distinctive clothing or armbands so that they may be readily
identifiable as stewards.

5. ENTRANCES, EXITS, GANGWAYS, FASTENINGS AND NOTICES

{(a) The exits in the Premises shall be clearly indicated and maintained to afford the public ready and ample means of safe
escape.
(b) In all such premises where it is deemed necessary by the Council and the Fire Service, a diagramatic plan showing

clearly the escape routes and the seating pattern shall be deposited with the Council and a copy displayed within the
main entrance to the Premises.

(©) All exit doors shall be kept unlocked and available for exit during the whole time that the public are on the Premises,
provided that any person leaving during a performance or exhibition may be directed to certain exits at the discretion of
the management.

{dy - Exit doors shall open in the direction of exit travel. Any doors which have been permitted by the Council to cpen
inwards shall be locked in the open position when the Licence is in force and the public are on the premises. The key
shall be removed to a safe place not accessible to members of the public.

{e) All exit doors must, if fastened during the time the public are on the Premises, be secured during such time by
autornatic bolts only, of a pattern to be approved by the Council and the Fire Service, Doors secured by such bolts shall
be clearly marked “"PUSH BAR TO OPEN" in block letters not less that 20 mm. and preferably 50 mm. in height
immediately above or below the push bar.

1} All doors and fastenings shall at all times be kept in proper working order.

(@) All exits shall be indicated by the word "EXIT" in plain block lettering not less than 125 mm. high placed above any
door or opening leading to any exit. This nolice should be placed between 2 m. and 2.5 m. from the floor.

(h) The word "PRIVATE" or the description of the room to which the door leads shall be painted in letters not less than 25
mm. in height on any door which is in view of the persons present and which does not lead to an exit.

(i Exit routes shall be maintained free from obstruction at all times, and in particular, no provision for hanging clothing or
storing any article shall be made in corridors, passageways, gangways or exitways.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 "I"“” II|"'H1HMII“MM" ||| Ill PLO420/10987 Page 7 of 17




'

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

)

(k)
{0

(m)

All floors, stairs and steps shall be maintained with non-slippery and even surfaces and any floor covering shall be so
secured and maintained that it will not ruck or be in any way a source of danger. Mats shall be sunk so as to be flush
with the surface of the floor. The nosings and treads of stairs used by the public shall be kept in good repair and shall
be conspicuous.

Persons must not be allowed to stand, sit or otherwise remain in any gangway or exitway.

Curtains shall not be hung across gangways, exitways or over staircases. Where hung over doorways or across
corridors, they shall draw easily from the centre and slide freely and shall be clear of the floor,

Before the public is admitted to the Premises, the Licensee shall inspect or cause to be inspected all doors, exits and
exitways to ensure that the same shall comply with these requirements and that all fastenings and bolts are in proper
working order.

6. SEATING AND STANDING

(@

(b}

(c)

(d)

In any part of the Premises which is regularly or exclusively used for a closely seated audience, all seats shall be
securely fixed to the floor.

In any part of the Premises not so regularly used chairs, if provided, shall be securely fastened together in lengths of
not less than four nor more than twelve whenever more than 250 persons are fo be accommodated. There shall be
space of not less than 300mm between the back of one seat and the front of the one behind measured between
perpendiculars. Provision shall be made for the end seats in each row which flank the gangways to be securely
fastened to the floor.

Except with the consent of the Council, no seat shall be more than 4 metres from a gangway.

Where any entertainment involving a closely seated audience is provided, seats must be allocated by row and seat
number, The seating arrangements must be notified by the provision of a suitable plan to the Council and the Fire
Service. Such seating arrangements shall not be installed or used unless they have been first approved by the
Council.

7. ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, HEATING AND VENTILATION ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

()

{f)

The whole of the electrical installation of the Premises shall be installed in a safe and satisfactory manner and shall be
maintained in good working order. No work shall be carried out on the system except by a suitably qualified and
competent electrician.

It shall be the duty of the Licensee to arrange an inspection of the whole of the electrical instaliation in the premises at
least once in each three year period (or such shorter period as shall have been stipulated in writing by the Council).
Such inspection shall be carried out by a competent electrician who shall be required to issue a Certificate of Fitness
which must be produced to the Council as required.

The Licensee shall obtain a Ceriificate of Fitness for all temporary electrical installations, including all electrical
appliances in the auditorium. A copy of each certificate shall be available on the Premises, while the installation is
extant, and it shall be produced to the Council as required. Such installation shall only be carried out by a competent
person and be intrinsically safe.

All temporary electrical installations shall be disconnected from the permanent installation immediately after each
occasion on which they are used and shall be entirely removed immediately the need therefore has ceased.

All wires, cables and conduits from such temporary installations shall be installed in such a way that they shall not be
liable to snagging, looping or damage and so become a danger to persons present.

A record shall be kept of Certificates of Fitness obtained

reseyapseonorzoaso||[HEAIINID




4 ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\. _J
ANNEXES continued ...
(@) The current regulations of the Institution of Electrical Engineers for the electrical equipment shall be taken as a
standard for the electrical installation generally.
{h) A sensitive Earth Leakage Protection System {(Residual Current Device) having a rated residual operating current of not

exceeding 30 milliamps shall be installed and maintained as part of the fixed power circuit installation. The device shall
be regularly tested (at least once a month) and a record of such tests kept in a log book and produced to the Council as
required.

{i) A nominated person conversant with the position of and procedures for dealing with the electrical installation is to be
available at ali times when the public are on the Premises.

)] Where entertainers require a three phase supply, all such equipment shall be installed only by a competent electrical
contractor.
(k) All parts of the premises shall be adequately illuminated and, except where otherwise permitted by the Council, those

portions to which the public has access and all routes of escape for performers and staff shall be provided with
adequate means of illumination from two independent sources.

()] The emergency lighting shall at all times when the public are upon the Premises be maintained in working order and so
kept in use (except in such parts as are for the time being adequately lit by daylight) that it is adequate to enable the
public to see their way out of the Premises and clear of the building.

{m) The emergency lighting shall not be controllable from the stage nor from any place accessible to the public.

{n} The emergency lighting shall be maintained to British Standard 52686, be tested regularly, at least once a month, and a
record kept of such tests, such record to provided to the Council as required.

{0) In the event of failure of the general lighting, the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

{r) In the event of the failure of the emergency lighting, the auditorium shall be immediately fully illuminated by the general

lighting and the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

{q) Any batteries supplying emergency lighting shall be fully charged before the public are admitied to the Premises. They
shall be of such capacity and so maintained as to be capable of supplying at normal voltage the full load of the
emergency lighting during the time required for "safe escape” of the public in an emergency.

" When the public has been required to leave the Premises owing to a failure covered by these provisions, they shall not
be readmitted until the general lighting or emergency lighting, as the case may be, failure of which was the reason for
their being required to leave, shall have been fully restored.

(s} All lighting to exit notices shall be maintained in good repair and shall not in any circumstances be extinguished or
dimmed while the public are on the Premises.

(t) in all cases where it is desired to install temporary lighting, notice must be given to the Council, in writing, at least 48
hours before the desired commencement of any work.,

{u) All temporary work must be immediately removed when no longer required for the purpose for which it was installed.

(V) All parts of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently ventilated to the satisfaction of the Council and, in those
places where it is required for the purposes of the evacuation of smoke, the system shall be installed and maintained to
the satisfaction of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service,

8. FIRE PRECAUTIONS

(a) All curtains and drapes within the Premises shall be flame resistant to the satisfaction of the Council. The Licensee
shall provide documentary evidence of the nature and date of any fire-proofing treatment. Details of such treatments
shall be recorded in a log book and produced to the Council as required.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 """""I""WHHH’IW“" I“ ||| PL0420/10987 Page 9 of 17




s ™

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

{(b) The surfaces of walls and ceilings of the Premises to be of not less than Class 1 flame spread as defined by British
Standard 476 :Part 7. and escape routes to be not less than Class 0 as defined by paragraph A.8 of Approved
Docurnent B2/3/4 of the Building Regulations. No redecoration of these surfaces may be carried out without the prior
consent of the Council.

{c) A competent person frained in the handling and use of the fire equipment provided must be in charge of such
equipment during the whole time that the public are on the Premises. The person so in charge shall not be assigned or
allowed to perform any duties which will prevent him or her from being immediately available at all times.

{d) A staff fire drill, including an evacuation procedure, shall be held at least once a month under the direction of the
Licensee. A record shall be kept of such drills, and made avaitable to the Council as required.

() The Licensee shall take all possible steps to eliminate the danger of fire occurring and shall ensure that all members of
staff, stewards and attendants are fully instructed in their duties in the event of fire.

n A written copy of fire drill instructions, including action to be taken when a fire or other emergency is discovered, shall
be displayed on the premises with these conditions.

{9} No portable heating appliances of any description shall be used in the Premises while the public are present, without
the consent of the Council.

(h) No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the Premises and no liquefied petroleum gas cylinder
shall be used or stored in any part of the Premises whilst the public are present.

()] No cotton wool or other similar highly inflammable material shall be used for scenery, decoration or costume.

{}] Fire fighting equipment and a suitable approved alarm system shall be installed within the Premises and in such a way
as shall be required by the Council and the Fire Officer. All such equipment shall be maintained in good and efficient
working order and kept ready for use and regularly tested. Portable fire exfinguishers should be discharged at regular
invervals in accordance with Clause 10:2 of British Standard Code of Practice 5306 : Part 3 : 1980. Any backstage
automatic sprinkler installations must be designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the latest requirements
of the Fire Officers’ Committee by a company entered on that Committee's Approved List of Installers Parts 1,11 or IlL.
All tests are to be recorded in a log book to be produced as required by the Council.

(k) Fire appliances containing carbon tetrachloride (CTC) or methyl bromide shall not be kept or used on the Premises.

{ Smoking will be prohibited within any stage area and dressing rooms and notices will be prominently displayed to this
effect.

{m) Immediately a fire is discovered or suspected, the Fire Brigade shall be called immediately by dialling 999. Any

outbreak of fire, however small, shall be recorded in a log book.

{n} A conspicuous notice shall be displayed at the enfrance or in the foyer of the Premises describing the position of the
nearest telephone.

(o) The Licensee shall give at least 21 days written notice to the Council of any proposed dangerous performance or
exhibition, including exhibitions involving the use of naked flames and no such exhibition shall be permitied unless prior
consent has been given by the Council.

()] Pyrotechnics shall not be used other than on a stage which is capable of being separated from the public by a fire-
resisting curtain and the Council hag given its express consent. In this connection, pyrotechnics means apparatus or
other devices used to produce smoke, vapour or firework type effects.

(@) The Licensee shall provide to the Council at least 28 days notice of his intention to instali strobe or laser equipment and
such equipment shall not be used without the express consent of the Council

{r Combustible materials may only be stored in such positions as may be approved by the Council.

Printed by LalPac an 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 I||""H:|mmmlmmmmm“ I" I" PL0420/10987 Page 10 of 17




Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence | 420

ANNEXES continued ...

(s) Heating of the Premises shall be provided and maintained in a manner satisfactory to the Council. If required by the
Council, a certificate in a prescribed form to the effect that the space heating apparatus and hot water boilers have
been examined and tested and are in a safe working condition, shall be give annually by a recognised insurance
company and shall be submitted to the Council with any initial or renewal Licence application.

{t) Every heating applicance used on the Premises shall be so protected or situated sufficiently far from any woodwork,
hangings or other materials that it shall not be likely to catch fire.

(u) All gas burners must be of a type and position approved by the Council. Gas taps within reach of the public shall be of
a secret or safety pattern.

9. STRUCTURE AND SUITABILITY

{a) No alteration, either permanent or temporary, whether in constructicn or rearrangement of any detail, or otherwise,
shall be made in the Premises without the consent of the Council. Plans and particulars, in duplicate, of such
alterations must be sent to the Council for approval and no work may commence until such approval is given. Such
consent will not be required for any work which is necessary for the efficient maintenance of the approved
arrangements and which will be carried out in accordance with these conditions and the Council's technical
requirements.

{B) Notice shall also be given to the Council of any infention to carry out work necessitating the use of internal or external
scaffolding, cradles or plant. If the Council shall so require, the Premises shall be closed to the public until the work has
been completed and the scaffolding, cradles and plant have been removed.

{c) In the event of any Premises being closed for the purpose of effecting alierations, additions, repairs, or decorating they
shall not be reopened to the public unless and until the consent of the Council shall have been obtained. At least
fourteen days notice in writing to the Council shall be given by the Licensee of his intention to reopen the premises and,
in order that necessary inspections and tests may be made at the Premises by the Council, a clear interval of 48 hours
(not including Sundays and Bank Holidays) shall elapse between the completion of the building and its equipment in
accordance with the requirements of the Council and the date of proposed re-opening of the Premises.

(d) Except with the prior consent of the Council, no work in connection with any alterations, repairs or redecoration in areas
occupied by the public or performers shall be carried out whilst the public are on the Premises.

(e) Any consent under this Condition does not relieve the Licensee of any necessity to seek a variation in the terms of the
Licence where it is clear that such variation would be necessary as the direct result of the works carried out. eg.
Removal of walls between separate rooms so affecting the capacity of each.

) If required by the Council, the Licensee shall at his own expense provide a certificate to the effect that the Premises
have been examined by a competent Technical Adviser (deemed to be suitable by the Council) and found to be
structurally sound for the purpose for which they are intended to be used. Such certificate shall include an inspection of
all ceilings and ormamental plasterwork. The certificate shall be renewed every five years or at any other time when
required by the Council.

(@ Where the Licence permits the provision of dancing, a suitable and clearly identifiable single area must be avaitable for
this purpose. The minimum area to be set aside shall be four square metres where the Licence permits a maximum
capacity of between 1 and 99 people, six square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity between 100
and 199 people and nine square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity of over 200 people

10. CONDUCT OF PREMISES AND NOISE NUISANCE

{a) The Licensee shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the Premises during the hours of public
entertainment. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature.

(1)) " The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the Premises and using adjacent car parks and
highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents or persons
passing by.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 “I"“"II""WHWH“M" I" ||| PL0420/10987 Page 11 of 17




4 “\

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(c) The Licensee shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from the Premises such as to cause persons in the
neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. To this end, adequate sound insulation should be provided and regard
must be had to the ventilation requirements for the Premises. All scund insulation must be installed to the satisfaction
of the Council.

{d) The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the Licensee or Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises
not accessible to the public.

(e} During any period of time where amplified sound is played in any part of the Premises either:-

(i) the noise level shall not exceed 102 dB(A){slow) at any time or 95 dB(A) Leq over a 10 minute period OR

{ii} the contents of "The Draft Code of Praclice on Sound Levels in Discotheques" (HMSO Ref. ISBN 01175
1862X)} be adopted in ifs entirety on the Premises OR

(iii} suitable noise compressorsilimiters (Entertainment Noise Controllers) be installed and operated to the
satisfaction of the Council.

11. HYPNOTISM AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENTS PROVIDING SPECIAL RISKS

(a} Uniess the express written consent of the Council shall first have been obtained, no entertainment shall be provided in
any part of the premises consisting of or involving:-

. Hypnotism (as defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952};

. Striptease, lap dancing or any similar performance;

. The use of special effects, or matters in respect of which special risks will arise, including the introduction to
any area occupied by the public of any material, vapour, liquid, foam or foodstuff; or

. The use of any femporary structure or staged area

Applications for such consent must be made in writing in a form to be prescribed by the Council and submitied not less
than 28 days (or such other period as the Council may specify in particular circumstances) before the performance is
intended to be provided. Additional information considered appropriate to the application may be required to be
provided and, after due consideration, additional conditions may be imposed in relation to the entertainment, for which
an additional fee may be payable. A copy of the application shall at the same time be forwarded to the Chief Officer of
Police and Fire Authority.

{b) With regard to a performance involving hypnotism, the application shall, in all cases, contain the following particulars.
(1) the name and address of the person by whom the exhibition, demonstration or performance is to be given,
{hereinafter called "the hypnotist"); (2) a description of the proposed exhibition, demonstration or performance; and (3)
a statement as to whether, and if so, giving full details thereof, the hypnotist has been previously refused, or had
withdrawn, a consent by any Licensing Authority or been convicted of any offence under the Hypnotism Act 1952 or of
an offence involving the breach of a condition regulafing or prohibiting the giving of an exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism on any person at a place licensed for public entertainment.

{c} In relation to any consent given for a hypnotism display, the following conditions shall apply:-

1 No exhibition, demonstration or performance shall be held whereby:

harm is caused or is likely to be caused to any person attending it, any person is caused, while under the
influence of hypnotism, to say or do anything offensive to the public; if the Council notifies the Licensee in
writing that it objects to anything said or done in the course of the exhibition such thing shall not thereafter be
included in the exhibition, there Is the giving of hypnotherapy or any other form of treatment, there is any
experiment in which there is either the age regression of the subject or the subject is suspended between two
supports (so called "catalepsy") or there is the giving of suggestions to the subject that he should perform any
act or behave in any manner which is likely to be interpreted as indecent, offensive or harmful, nor that the
subject should consume any substance which is either noxious or harmful.

2 All hypnotic or post-hypnotic suggestions shall be completely removed from the minds of the subjecis
(including those of the audience) before they leave the room or place in which the performance takes place.
Likewise, any post-hypnotic suggestions given shall take place only in the presence of the hypnotist and shall

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 |||"|IH“HM Immm"“llll“ I" I" PL0420/10987 Page 12 of 17




s N

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

_/
ANNEXES continued ...

not continue after the performance or away from the room or place in which the performance takes place.

3 The exhibition shall conform to the description submitted to the Council unless the Council has required or
expressly authorised a modification.

4 Any modifications in the exhibition subsequently required by the Council shall be made immediately upon
notice thereof being given by the Council to the Licensee.

5 No inducements shall be offered to any person to subject themselves to the influence of the hypnotist.

6 No poster, advertisement or programme relating to the exhibition shall be displayed, sold or supplied by or on

behalf of the Licensee either at the premises or elsewhere, which is likely to be injurious to morality or
otherwise offensive o public feeling; if the Council notifies the Licensee in writing that it objects to such an
item so displayed, sold or supplied, that item shall not thereafter be displayed, sold or supplied. All such items
promoting the exhibition shall draw attention, in a ¢lear and legible manner to the prohibition on the
hypnotising of persons under the age of 18 imposed by Section 3 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

12. MISCELLANEOQUS

(a) If the premises have the benefit of a Special Hours Cerlificate, issued by the Licensing Justices under Section 77 of the
Licensing Act 1964, all drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be of strengthened giass. No drink shall be
served in a glass bottle from which it is intended or likely that a customer will drink.

(b) A log book shall be kept upon the Premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections required to be made
under, and compliance with, Conditions 5m, 7§, 7h, 7n, 8a, 8d, 8, 8m, 11h and 11i of these Conditions. The log book
shall be kept available and produced for inspection when required by the persons authorised under these Conditions.

{c) Any officer appointed for the purpose by the Council or any member of the Devon Fire and Rescue Setvice in uniform,
or a Police Constable, may at all reasonable timas enter the Premises with a view to seeing whether the provisions of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and conditions made thereunder have been complied with.

{d) The Licence may be revoked by the Council if at any time the Licensee is convicted of any offence of using any place
for an entertainment other than in accordance with the terms, conditions or restrictions of the Licence.

(e) The Councii reserves the power after the grant, renewal or transfer of the Licence at any time to dispense with or
modify or relax any of these terms, conditions or restrictions, and to make such additional terms, restrictions and
conditions as they may deem requisite to meet the circumstances of any particular case.

{f) Any applicaticn by a Licensee to alter any of the terms, restrictions and conditions applicable to the Licence shall be in
the form prescribed by the Council and contain all information reasonably required by the Council to allow the
modifications to be considered.

{9) Facilities and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the fype of event undertaken by virtue of the Licence,
shall be provided to enable first-aid treatment to be given promptly in the event of injury to patrons or staff,

{(h) A responsible member of staff shall be designated to take charge of a situation, call an ambulance and administer first
aid in the event of any patron or member of staff becoming badly injured or taken seriously ili whilst on the Premises.

{i} In the event of any accident causing injury to any person or property within the Premises, the Licensee shall within 48
hours report the same to the Council and shali supply any particulars in respect thereof as the Council may require. In
addition, the Licensee shall record any particulars in respect thereof as shall be required by the Council. (This
requirement is without prejudice to the Statutory Requirements).

1)} The date on which any staff have obtained first aid qualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept with the log book.

Flease note: condition 4e regarding Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme has now been superseded by the
mandatory condition on door supervision.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 "I""” II""HHHH“MH“ m I" PL0420/10987 Page 13 of 17




e ™

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

Y,
ANNEXES continued ...
Additional Conditions Transferred from Public Entertainment Licence
1. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed at all times when public entertainment is provided within the
premises.
2. This licence shall apply only to those parts of the premises named below and the maximum number of persons
to be permitted within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-
Main Bar Area - 60.
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:
(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;
(b) during the first twenty minutes after the abave hours, the taking of the alcoho! from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;
{c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;
(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;
(&) the ordering of alcohol fo be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;
M the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.
() the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is

carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces;

)] the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

0] the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

{i the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Credit Sales

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

{a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal;
(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;
(c) to a canteen or mess.
ANNEXE 3

Prined by LalPec on 12 e 20072t 9.1 1AM PLOSZOOR8T  Pego 4.1 17




' ™

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Incidental music to be permitied throughout the period the premises is open o the public.

2. Noise and vibration will not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood {o be
unreascnably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises should not be audible within any noise sensitive

premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 23:00hr. This will be assessed from
the boundary to the nearset residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that will be applied

are;

(a) Before 23:00hr- Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable above other
noise.

{b) After 23:00hr- Noise emanating from the premises will not be disfinguishable above background
levels of noise.

(c) The local authority will reserve the right in cases of fonal noise and where premises are attached to
others (i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential
property.

3. To reduce noise break out, doors and windows facing onto any noise sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) will be kept

shut during entertainment. A management scheme will be in place to ensure this situation remains.

4, The placing of refuse, such as bofiles, in receptacles outside the premises takes place at times that will prevent
disturbance to nearby properties.

5. The handling of beer kegs, bottles and other similar items will not take place in the late evening, at night and during the
early morning, when the noise generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Age identification will be sought from any person appearing to be under the age of 18 years.

2. Staff will receive age identification training related to the sale of alcohal.

3. All cigarette vending machines must be sited {o ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times.

4. All Amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all fimes.
5. A managernent system is introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the legal requirermnents relafing to underage sales

and in particular the prevention of sales from cigarette vending machines to children under sixteen and the prevention
from use of AWP machines by those under eighteen.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 13 Feb 2007 at 9:01 ||||"|||Ilmmwﬂlmmmm I" PLO420/10987 Page 15 of 17




ZI0
lE0O0OE

1006_ 051 ”
_ €¥an _
ON LI TLITE ,ﬁ
Q:O._Q SHOWYSO13M NI I TN
T eat] SIHDH MIN P ANV
mZ(E Om NNUDILHDYY  BYOARANE
am e tuva v SHATNS SOl
v _ Ei LEGOOE BAGIEINS &
Adw SO OO, OFATIH Kmyeal
SO0E-E0roL

wiowakKD §

a1vg suBl 10014 BuisIx:
e I SO0/ DUBSIXS

HIYOR TULIL SHIMYED

ZHS z ©1 ‘uoneq ‘Aenbioy]
‘peoy aeibieg 08 ‘Uuf Aoqqy Jo1)

2L LOTFDUL

SNYIAV.L HONNA

40 vHIE MO!

0054 3TVOS
NV1d NOILVOO'1

5
3

v

NELVIS

NV 1d HOO0T7d ANNOYD DNILSIXS

HN'OO"SNYWOX MMM
HNOS ENYHOJDRNYHDE TIVN-E

OCED BET BOTO (INSHILTRL
M EML XIBTI00IM |HYHNINIMY, 'aVaM HIYIH Fi

DU LDER QOEEQ SANOHLIITL
FNXL £ ADIE ARy ) NVELLATHANEE ANH3AY AHL 9B

&899 FED @1 —<n SINOHERTTL
avs
19D “AUTHENSDIE "HENIANNIM ANy Liddil ONIN ¥

SI0A9AING

mzﬂzom

s1viag J1vg Ad

“FUALLLCT JUeKT Cf posEy | SO'EOFD] WV

;

|

ANIHOYI LN E

THIHOVIN ONIGNIA SLLTHWDID [ BIT)
MOHHY TYNOLLDTHI HAM HEIS LD, SELYNWATI (&)
UIHSNONLXAZOD &)
YIHSINONLLXE HAAMOJ AHd (3

ATA

ONIMEVd

e

Qllvd NO
ONILYHS

Ollvd
HAONM Y1130

1]
T

Page 138




Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No:  98/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Review of a Premises
Licence for the Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road,
Torquay

Wards Affected: Ellacombe

To: Licensing Sub- Committee  On: 19 May 2011
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine the above application for Review of a Premises Licence.

1.2  The matter may affect the Corporate Priorities of Community Prosperity and
Economic Prosperity.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.5 The Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant
Representations.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
Representations, take such of the steps as detailed below, if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@)  to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor,

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Page 139



1.6

21

2.2

2.3
2.4

2.5

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the
matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 51 of the Act for a Review of the
Premises Licence, at the Premise detailed above. Details of the application are
shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the Review is as follows:

Public Protection have sought a Review of the Premises Licence on the ground
relating to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

Supporting information relating to the Review has been provided by Public
Protection, as shown in Appendices 2 and 3.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is shown in Appendices 4 and 5.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority, is satisfied that the application has been
properly made, that the Applicant is a Responsible Authority, and that the
administrative requirements of Section 51(3)(a) and (b) have been met and that the
Representation has not been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious, frivolous
or repetitious.

The Police have made a Representation relating to the Licensing Objective “The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder”. This is shown as Appendix 6.

We have received 13 letters in support of the Old Brewery. There has also been a
petition submitted by the Designated Premises Supervisor with 96 Signatures.
Some of the people who have signed the petition have also submitted a letter of
support. Also some of the addresses given on the petition are not
residents/business within the vicinity of the Premises. These are shown as
Appendices 7 and 8.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or any
Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 52(2).

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@)  the Applicant for the Review,
(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or
(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the

Page 140



application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until the
Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

2.6  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the Appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application for Review
Appendices 2 and 3 Details of supporting information from Public Protection

Appendices 4 and 5 A copy of the Premises Licence
Appendix 6 Representation from the Police
Appendices 7 and 8 Letters and petition in support of the Old Brewery

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at Connections
Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, Churston and Brixham
Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic Services Office, Town Hall,
Torquay.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 1

ORBAY
COUNCL ity

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation.

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay
Council’s Information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council’s Internet site at, www.torbay.qov.uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Principal Safety & Licensing Officer

Torbay Council

Environmental Health and Community Safety
Roebuck House

Abbey Road
Torquay
TQ2 5EJ
Contact Details:
Tel: 01803 20 8126 Web: www.lorbay.gov.uk
Fax: 01803 20 8854 Email: licensing@torbay.qgov.uk
QRBAY
et I

Page 143



ORBAY Application for the review of a Premises Licence or FORM J
M Club Premises Certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

L Qareth Fudge

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Lane, Ellacombe Torquay

Post town Torquay Post code (if known) TQ1 1JH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
UKPP Qld Brewery Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PL0209

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1} an interested party {please complete (A) or (B} below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

Page 144




¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

R I R

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A}
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr O wMrs O Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Page 145




Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional}

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Licensing and Public Protection, Torbay Council, Roebuck House, Abbey Road, Torquay

Telephone number (if any)
01803 207614

E-mail address (optional)
licensing @torbay.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

LI

Page 146




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Despite efforts on the part to the responsible authority to assist the licence holder control noise
arising from their premises, the premises continues to be operated in a manner that is causing
public nuisance. The premises does not have a ficence for regulated entertainment, yet they
continue to play music at a level well in excess of background music. In fact the music has been
clearly audible outside the premises at a level suificient to cause statutory nuisance.

The licence holder was advised that this was a breach of the premises licence and has been
advised on many previous occaisions. Particularly advice has been given on what constitutes
regulaied entertainment. However problems have continued.

The licence holder makes little attempt to control noise from patrons resulting in public nuisance
arising as a result of shouting, arguments and singing in the beer garden and immeadiate vicinity
of the premises.

Page 147




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Evidence of of the premises causing public nuisance has been obtained on the following dates
and problems are ongoing. This list is not exclusive and may be added to as the investigation
continues:-

The gth of October 2010 - public nuisance caused by playing amplified music and shouting etc
outside the premises. (Music under the TEN process)

The 11" of February 2011- No TEN in place music audible outside the premises and in
complainants home.

The 19" and 20™ of February 2011 Music audible and shouting patrons outside.
The 25th 26" and 27" of February 2011 Music audible and disturbance from patrons outside

Disturbances witnessed by an officer of this department on the 5" of March 2011 music and
patrons clearly audible in complainanis home.

Further details together with audio evidence of these incidents will foliow.

Page 148




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

LI LTTI]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were and when you made them

| opposed the grant of the addition of music to a new licence to the above premises, following
on from the number of complaints that have been received and the premises unsuitabibility to
play amplified music. A copy of my original submission and the committees decision will be
submitted.

Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises cettificate, as appropriate
» | understand thatif | do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

Page 149



ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

...............................................................................................................

.............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional)

Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which
are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so. '

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

ORBAY
COUNCIL e oty

Page 150




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
Memorandum
To: Licensing From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c My Ref : 1ZV SRU No: 158591/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref
Date : 4" April 2011

Subject: Licensing Act 2003- Review of Premises Licence
Premises Name & Address: The Brewery, The Old Brewery Works,
Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

The Old Brewery Public House is a licensed premises in Lower Ellacombe Church Road
Ellacombe Torquay. It is situated in a predominantly residential area and has residential
accommodation in close proximity on three sides. The nearest residential accommodation
is no more that 1m away from the premises. At the front of the premises is the Brewery
Park, a relatively small park area, with a multi use games area and some children’s play
equipment. The other side of the park is overlooked by residential accommodation.

The premises has a licence only for the serving of alcohol from noon to 23:00, there is no
provision for live or amplified music. The area is not a main thoroughfare and there is very
little pedestrian or vehicle traffic, leading to the area being quiet. The park is used by local
children, however, the complainants have identified that this does not disturb them.

Page 151



o il

The satellite image (above) shows the OId Brewery in its predominantly residential context.

Print Sen Link
Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torguay, Torbay, United Kingdom

Eddpess iz appmsimate

Th above photogph shé?vm; the prc;xirﬁitywof the=pfémises to residential accommodation. 1
For some time, | have had grave concerns

over the way in which this premises is being
managed. The Designated Premises Sup

ervisor, Mr Sean Martin has been approached on

Page 152



a number of occasions regarding complaints about noise arising from the premises. Details
of these interventions are listed below. When | have communicated my concerns to Mr

On the 29" of July 2008, a noise complaint was received regarding noise from the
premises. The complaint related to the playing of amplified music (karaoke), shouting and
generally rowdy behaviour outside the premises. Following the provision of evidence from
the complainant. Mr Sean Martin was informed of the complaint and was written to in
respect of the noise complaint on the 71" of August 2008 (copy attached labelled exhibit 1).
He was advised that Karaoke was a licensable activity and he would need to vary his
licence.

On the 19" of April 2010 Mr Sean Martin was visited as part of a joint inspection between
the Licensing Team and the Police. Mr Sean Martin was given advice on activities that
were permissible by his licence. A copy of Amanda Guy’s statement covering the event is
attached exhibited as exhibit 3.

On the 19" of May 2010 the OId Brewery was visited again, advice was given and a Mr
Mark Reynolds was sent a copy of standard conditions typically required by the
Responsible Authority for Public Nuisance for controlling noise arising as a result of playing

On the 21% of July 2010, following a noise complaint, a revisit inspection of the premises
was carried out by Mandy Guy Licensing Officer.

On the 13" of August 2010, a complaint was received regarding an event held under a
Temporary Event Notice at the premises where the music continued until 04:30 in the
morning. As a result of this Mr Sean Martin was written to advising him again of the
complaint.(A copy of the letter is attached labelled Exhibit 2)

On the 14" of September 2010, Mr Sean Martin applied to transfer the licence held by his
company The Old Brewery (Torquay) limited to UK Pub Projects Limited. The Old Brewery
(Torquay) limited had been dissolved by Companies House on the 4™ of May 2010. This
resulted in the licence ceasing to have effect immediately.

On the 22" of September, | visited the premises and met Mr Sean Martin .at his request, to

advise that | was concerned the premises was not suitable for the playing of amplified

adequately ventilate the premises when music was playing as the premises did not have
any air conditioning. | advised this would lead to doors being opened to cool the premises
which in turn would allow the music to break out of the building. | advised that | thought this
may lead to public nuisance.,

During this visit we discussed the installation of a noise limiter. | was concerned that the
weaknesses in the structure would mean any music played above background levels would
break out of the building, leading to nuisance. To prevent nuisance, the limiter would need
to keep the volume of the music so low that it could not practically be enjoyed as
entertainment.

Page 153



During the visit, | noted that the premises was fitted with facilities for the playing of recorded
music.

| offered Mr Sean Martin some advice on how to sound insulate his business and

On the 9" of October 2010, following the submission of a Temporary Event Notice, a music
event was held at the Old Brewery, Mr Karl Martin of my department visited the vicinity and
recorded substantial disturbance caused by patrons outside the premises and by music
being played in the premises. It was clear from the evidence, that no attempt was being
made to control noise from the premises either externally or internally. (A copy of the
evidence collected is attached labelled DVD1)

On the 26" of October 2010 Mr Sean Martin applied for a new licence with recorded music,
live music and indoor sports until midnight. However, my advice on controlling noise was
not being followed; the work | had suggested had not been carried out; and the evidence
gained on the 9" of October 2011 indicated that his staff were making no attempt to control
noise from the premises. As such | was |eft with no alternative but to object to the grant of
the new premises licence. (A copy of my representation is exhibited labelled exhibit 5)

That application for a licence was refused by the Licensing Committee at a hearing on 18™"
of November 2010. It is worth noting that no complaints have been received regarding
noise in the area whilst the premises did not have a licence but that complaints were
received when the premises operated under a Temporary Event Notice.

Following on from this Mr Sean Martin obtained legal advice and had the previous lapsed
premises licence reinstated that allowed the sale of alcohol only. It is important to note that
the reinstated licence did not permit the playing of live or recorded music.

On the 24" of January 2011, | received 3 complaint from members of the public in the

Ing noise from The Old Brewery, the complaints related to

s rowdy behaviour outside the premises and to my surprise,
amplified music coming from the premises that the complainants alleged could be heard in
their home.

On the 28" of January 2011, | wrote to Mr Sean Martin advising him that we had received
further complaints. A copy of the letter is attached (labelled exhibit 4), in which | pointed
out that he was not allowed to play music as entertainment and that if the music was above
background level then he would be in breach of his licence. | also advised him of the steps
he could take to control noise from his patrons and suggested that he seek a minor
variation to his licence to add conditions, as this would help demonstrate his commitment to
managing noise arising from his premises.

On the 4" of February 2011, in response to my letter, Mr Sean Martin called me to say that
he was doing everything | asked, he wasn't playing music and that he was being blamed for
regular house parties that were occurring in the district. | advised him that the complaint
was very specific and that it did relate to noise from his premises. He then went on to state
that he only had a television and that he could play what he liked through the television
because that wasn't music. | again advised him that amplified music would be amplified
music even if it was played through the television unless it was at background levels. |
pointed out that background levels should not be audible from the street. He told me that

he had spoken to his neighbours and they weren't disturbed. He even went on to suggest

Page 154



that he would get his neighbours to write in and say they weren’t disturbed. No letters were
ever forthcoming.

| received another complaint on the 7" of February and in response, the complainant was
given access to our Out of Hours service.

On Friday the 11™ of February, | happened to be on call and was called by the complainant;
they were quite distressed and explained that they were being disturbed by noise from the
premises. | agreed to visit.

As | reached the area, at 22:00 it was apparent that music was being playing in the Old
Brewery, | could clearly hear music from my position on the street. | then entered the
complainant’s home. | was shown into the front bedroom of the premises where music was
clearly audible, particularly when the windows were ajar for ventilation. The complainant
advised me that the music had been turned down since their initial phone call.

After about 10 minutes a group of smokers emerged from the premises to smoke, they
proceeded to talk loudly and remained outside getting louder and louder as the night
progressed. The group increased in size and the noise they created was clearly audible
inside the complainant's bedroom with the windows shut. In my opinion, the noise was
sufficiently loud to prevent the quiet enjoyment of the property, it would have for instance
been impossible to read a book or sleep undisturbed. The conversations were clearly
audible as was the music when they stopped “talking”. | remained in the complainant’s
home until 11:00 pm and In my opinion the noise constituted a public nuisance.

A colleague and Mr Neil Stanlake Police Licensing Officer were carrying out joint routine
visits to licensed premises and visited the premises on the 11" of February 2011, whereby
they witnessed after hours drinking going on in the premises. Mr Stanlake also visited on
the 12" of February 2011 at 23:35 pm but the premises was shut.

The complainant telephoned me on the following Tuesday telling me that the music had
been loud on the 12" of February, the Saturday night. | also received a copy of an email
from Mr Sean Martin alleging that there had been a house party on the Saturday the 12" of
February and he felt he was being blamed for the noise. (a copy of the email is attached
labelled Exhibit 6) As | was aware of Mr Stanlake’s visit, | discussed this with Mr Stanlake
who reported to me that he had not seen or heard any evidence of a house party when he
visited the premises on the 12" of February 2011.

On the 15" of February | left a recording device with the complainant who was able to
record both music and shouting and rowdy behaviour coming from the Old Brewery. | have
reviewed the evidence provided by the complainant. Approximately 14 hours of sound
recordings were provided from the Old Brewery, in many cases the lyrics of the songs etc
are clearly audible and the songs being played are clearly identifiable. These include
artists such as Pink Floyd, URoy, UB40, Boney M, Billy Joel as well as some dance music.
Evidence has also been provided of rowdy behaviour outside the premises, including
domestic arguments, general shouting and swearing, singing football songs and drunken
loud conversations going on outside the premises. Due to time constraints, | have had to

Page 155



It has been clear throughout my dealing with Mr Sean Martin that there has been little effort

to control the noise arising from the OId Brewery despite my continued advice and

Mr Sean Martin, has argued to me that this premises is a Community Pub and as such
provides a valuable public service. It is my opinion that the public nuisance suffered by the
complainants far outweighs any benefit received by the community by the operation of the
Old Brewery Public House. In considering this issue, | would draw the attention of the
Committee to the case law R v Dennis [2003] EWHC 793 (QB) that deals with the effect of
public nuisance on premises arising from the use of an RAF airfield for training pilots. In
this case the judge decided that whilst the benefit to society provided by trained RAF pilots

was highly laudable, it was unacceptable that residents should suffer the burden.

The complainants have expressed a genuine concern that they will suffer serious
repercussions if they come forward to make a complaint, but have stated to me that the
noise from the premises s preventing their teenage child from studying, is preventing them
from enjoying their property and leaves them constantly in fear of being disturbed. The
complainant feels that they canriot invite their grandchildren to their house or to use the
park because of the shouting and swearing that occurs on the premises’ external terrace.

Attachments

Page 156



A

Please reply to: Caz Babbage, Enforcement
Officer (Licensing), Safety and Licensing Team,
1* Floor, Roebuck House, Abbey Road, Torquay,

TQ2 5EJ
My Ref: CB080036/115167
Your Ref:
gLSBMaﬁ'" Telephone: 01803 208121
rewery )
Lower Ellacombe Church Road Fax: 0_1 803 208854
Torquay E-mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
TQ1T 1JH Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 7" August 2008
Dear Sean

Licensing Act 2603 - Complaint about noise
Re: Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay

Further to my visit at the OId Brewery by myself and my colleague | write to advise you of your
responsibilities as Designated Premises Supervisor under the Licensing Act 2003.

As we discussed on Wednesday 6" August, this department has received a complaint about noise
nuisance at the Old Brewery. Underthe requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 the Council has a cuty
to investigate and monitor such complaints. It would appear that the noise nuisance was due fo a
karaoke night and as | explained to you the Qld Brewery does not have permission on its current
premises licence for music.

You should familiarise yourself with the premises licence and ensure that you are aware of the activities
for which you are licensed and the conditions that apply.

If you would like advice, then please do not hesitate to contact me on the above number.

Yours sincerely

Enforcement Officer (Licensing)
Safety and Licensing Section

Schools and services for children and young people ® social care and housing s recycling,
waste disposal and clean streets » community safefy # roads and fransportation e town
planning e tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and
licensing e leisure, museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 157




[oreay
T

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J.A. Statement

SW/Ws1

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27,1 {1); Criviinal Justice Act 1967, 5, 9; Magistrates’ Cosrts Aet 1980, 5, 5B)
STATEMENT OF Amanda Jayne Guy

Age of Witness Over 18

(Truc age to be shown whem witness is ajuvenil: or person involved in sedons edme enquiry, othecwise “over 18 will suffice)
Occupation of Witmess: Licensing Offices

This statement, consisting of 2 pages each signed by me, Is true to the best of my knowledge and belief,
and I make it knowing that If it is tendered in evidenca, | shall be liable to prosecution If | have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false or do nat belleve fo be true,

Dated the 4™ day of April 201,

Signed.....L.\. 1. e PP P
I am employed by Torbay Council as a Licensing Officer in the Licensing and Public
Protection section. At 1430hrs on the 19 April 2010 I visited the Old Brewety with oy
colleague Karen Ellicott, Enforcement Officer (Licensing) and Sesgeant Pebworth from
Devon and Cotnwall Constabulary. The putpose of the joint inspection was to carty out 2
full licensing inspection and to advise Sean Martin, the Premises Licence Holder, on the
pracess of varying his Premises Licence. At the time of the visit we discussed how
background music could be played very quietly without being considered a licensable activity.
The issue of licensable activities was discussed in depth to ensure Mt Mattin was awate of
the difference between background music and recorded music which then becomes
Jicensable. I felt this was necessary as, although I have inspected many of Mt Mastin’s
previous licensed premises, this was the first premises, which was not licensed for regulated
entertainment. A full inspection was then carried out and 2 letter sent to Mr Martin
regarding his statutory requirements. This is shown as Exhibit 1. At 1410hts on the 19%
May 2010 I returned with Karen Ellicott to the Old Brewery to check on the issues
highlighted on the previous visit. Mr Martin requested a copy of the conditions commonly

Signed. . 41, N ———

Rev 1 / Section 5.0 — Statemeont of witness — unlined 7 SWANSI { June 2005

Page 158



] ORBAY
MW(
SW/wWs1

requested by Environmental Protection when music is added to a Premises Licence. These
wete sent out by Karen Ellicott. At 1430hrs on 21" July 2010 I returned to the Old Brewery
with Karen Ellicott, PC Laing and PC Haworth. T checked the issues outstanding from the
previous visit and gave advice tegarding the refutbishment of the kitchen. Duting the visit
the Police checked the premises for traces of drugs. A letter was sent to Mr Martin listing
works required and also re-iterating the advice given oo previous visits regarding the offence
* of cartying out licensable activities without the appropriate licence. Mr Mattin was advised
that once he had paid his outstanding licence fees, we would be happy to assist him in
completing his vatiation application to add Music, Dancing, Films and Indoot Sporting
Events. This is shown as Exhibit 2.

Signed...v.

SONBBDISHOU DO IO SN A AGS

Rev 1/ Section 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined £ SW/WE1 / June 2005

Page 159



Memorandum

i

To: Licensing From ¢ Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c MyRef : 1ZV SRU No: 154404/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref
Date ... 50ctober2010

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: The Brewery, The Old Brewery Works,
Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

a) I have no comments to make on the above application a]
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder o
ii) Protection of children from harm o
i) Public safety o

iv) Prevention

of public nuisance X

The premises are situated immediately adjacent to a terrace of houses, the bedroom

windows of the closest ho

use are within 10 feet of the beer garden at the front, as can be

seen by the included photographs. There is housing on both sides of the premises. To the
rear of the premises is a lane, there is no scope for a smoking area to the rear. On one

side the premises adjoins

a light industrial unit, but adjacent to this is more residential

accommodation. Mr Sean Martin, who | met on site has indicated to me that the frontage of
his premises exiends to the end of the building it Is situated in.(photograph 1 + 2). Asfar
as | am aware, this is a relatively quiet area of Torquay, it is not a main road so there is no

masking effect caused by

passing vehicles or a high ambient noise level,

It is my experience that where public houses are located in such close proximity to
residential accommodation some disturbance to residents is inevitable. The Health Act
2006 introduced the requirement for Public Houses to be smoke free. This has resulted in

patrons of such premises
has resulted in significant
the area. There is a gene
guidance documents that

spending large portions of their time outside whilst smoking. This
disturbance to local residents from a number of Public Houses in
ral expectation in society at large that is expressed in various
people are awake between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00 hours

and that people should have a reasonable expectation of being able to sleep between the
hours of 23:00 and 07:00 am. Planning Policy Guidance Note PPG 24 — Planning and

Page 160



Noise requires that particular consideration be given to noise during these hours when
people are normally sleeping. The World Health Organisation publish Guidelines on
Community Noise, this document deals with the effect of noise on sleep, it indicates that
where sleepers are exposed to noises in excess of 40dB(A)Lmax they will be woken.
Regular sleep disturbance can have a detrimental effect on a person’s health. It would
certainly be considered to be a public nuisance should more than one person be affected.

People under the influence of drink tend to talk loudly; the more people that are present the
louder people get as they attempt to be heard. Typically noise levels can easily exceed a
sound level of 72dB(A)Lmax. Ten feet away at the residential accommodation this will drop
to 62dB(A). As a rule of thumb it is usual to assume that the fagade of a building with an
open window provided 10dB attenuation of noise so noise levels in bedrooms will be
52dB(A)Lmax. Therefore, if patrons are outside the premises talking loudly as normal they
will be clearly audible within the bedrooms. It would almost be as loud as someone having
a conversation in the room where you are trying to sleep. The 52dB(A)Lmax clearly
breaches the maximum level recommended by the WHO document. Anybody sleeping will
be woken. This would particularly be the case should patrons be leaving when the
premises intends to close. However, annoyance and nuisance is likely even during the
evening.

Prior to the premises losing its licence, this premises operated as a public house closing at
23:00. 1t did not have a licence for either amplified or live music. However, it did have a
number of occasions where it took advantage of the Temporary Event process to hold
events. Looking back at our records, complaints have been received when the premises
has had a temporary event. The complaints relate to the playing of amplified music
causing nuisance and from patrons outside causing disturbance. Should the premises
have a licence for amplified music and live music to midnight, it is reasonable to assume
that the incidence of public nuisance will only be increased. The proposed increase in
hours of trading will only serve to intensify the nuisance as patrons will cause disturbance
until much later as they leave the premises.

Our records show that following complaints about noise, members of the Licensing and
Public Protection team have visited and offered Mr Martin advice on controlling noise from
the premises.

Despite this, my colleague Mr Karl Martin visited on the 9" of October 2010 and witnessed
nuisance from the premises. The management were making no attempt to control noise,
doors were open, patrons were outside singing, a staff member was observed to pass
outside and take no action to control the noise. The noise from both patrons outside and
amplified music was clearly audible from Mr Martins position.

| met with Mr Sean Martin on site to discuss his application, he indicated that he intended to
block the single door into the bar and add an acoustically treated lobby to the double doors
to control noise breakout into the street in support of his application.

The application as it stands does not offer enough protection from noise breakout, it offers
no measures to deal with patron noise other than suggesting that patrons will be quickly
dispersed. As it stands no attempt will be made to deal with the issue of patrons being
outside to smoke. With regard to the works to the building proposed, the door in the bar
area is glass panelled door and is insufficient to contain noise from the playing of amplified
music. To contain amplified music sufficiently it would be necessary to seal this door
adding significant mass to the structure, the vent axia vent adjacent to the door would also
need fo be blocked. As there are un-lobbied double doors to the rear of the premises,
these also would require treatment to prevent noise breakout to the rear of the premises.

Even if such works were implemented, | am concerned that there would be insufficient
ventilation for the premises leading to a build-up of heat inside.

Page 161



Patrons would then either open the doors and windows or go outside. This would negate
the effect of any sound insulation and increase the potential for disturbance by patron
noise. Effectively preventing noise breakout would require acoustically treated mechanical
ventilation. Whilst the fitting of equipment of this nature is not impossible, | doubt it is
economically viable in a small premises.

The proposed use of a noise limiter whilst feasible in well insulated premises some
distance from noise sensitive accommodation is not feasible in this case as the structure
has so many "weak points” that preventing nuisance would require noise levels to be
extremely quiet in the premises.

i e oL

Lowsr Ella
Addtnss ks apprex] e

Photograph 1

| draw the attention of the committee to section 3.3 of the Licensing Policy and would point
out that the applicant has provided no information as to how they will control noise breakout
from the premises or deal with noise from patrons. As such the policy dictates that such an
application in the vicinity of residential accommodation would normaliy only be allowed to
23:00 pm.

| also draw the attention of the licensing committee to appendix 3 sections 4.4 and 4.5 of
the new draft licensing policy which deals with licensable activities in licensed premises.

| draw the committee’s attention to the judgement in Thwaites vs Wirral, where it was held
that the Committee and later the Magistrates had acted unlawfully in refusing to extend the
hours of a premises licence as they had insufficient evidence that the premises would be a
problem. In this case, there is evidence from the previous use of the premises that noise is
an issue, the noise has been witnessed. The applicant has a demonstrable poor track
record of management of the premises and complaints have been received regarding the
proposed activity. | have also provided evidence of the likely effect on residents in the
vicinity of operating the premises until 00:30.

Page 162



I therefore, wish to object to the grant of this licence for the provision of live music and
amplified music at the premises. | also wish to object to the licence for this premises being
extended beyond 23:00.

However, should the committee be minded to grant the licence, | recommend to the
committee that the following conditions be applied to the licence.

“A noise management plan shall be submitted in writing and be approved by the Licensing
and Public Protection Team prior to the first performance of live music or playing of
amplified music. The plan shall include details of the following:-

“Single doors, windows and any ventilation ducts into the premises shall be acoustically
treated to the satisfaction of the Licensing and Public Protection team prior to the playing of
live or amplified music for the first time.

Doors and Windows must be kept shut at all times during the playing of both live and
amplified music.

An acoustically treated lobby (the construction details of which shall be submitted and
approved by the Licensing and Public Protection Team) is to be created for access and
egress to the premises is to be constructed prior to the playing of amplified music or live
music for the first time.”

“Patrons will not be allowed outside the premises to smoke or drink after 10:30 pm fo
minimise the disturbance to immediate neighbours. To that end tables and chairs will be
removed from the external drinking area at 10:00 pm.”

“A member of staff shall ensure that patrons are not allowed to congregate outside after
10:30 pm so that disturbance o residents in the locality.”

“The volume of music shall be under the control of the management at all times. A
responsible member of staff shall check every hour to ensure that noise breakout from the
premises is inaudible at the boundary with the nearest residential accommodation. *

“The playing of amplified music and live music shall cease by 23:00 hours.”

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 164



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendix 3
IOrBAY _
————
SW/WS1A

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J.A. Statement

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27, 1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5. 5 B)

STATEMENT OF SARA DESBOIS-KELLY

Age of Witness Over 18

(True age to be shown where witness is a juvenile or person involved in serious crime enquiry, otherwise “over 187 will su ffice)
Occupation of Witness: Senior Environmental Health Officer

This statement, consisting of 2 pages each signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief, and
| make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated the 7" day of March 2011

My name is Sara Desbois-Kelly and | am a Senior Environmental Health Officer
(EHO) employed by Torbay Council. | am a fully qualified EHO in accordance
with the Chartered Institute of Environmental Health's Environmental Health
Officer Registration Board and | am authorised for the purposes of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 and Licensing Act 2003. On the 5" March
2011 | was the duty officer on call with regards to the department's out of hours
service. On Saturday 5" March 2011 at approximately 21:15 | received a call

from Torbay Council Control to advise that L s e
I - caled regarding loud music being

played from The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay. |
contacted MM directly and arranged to visit, she was in tears over the
phone and stated that ‘I can't take much more of this’. On approach to [l
B property | could see the heads of 6 people sat at the front of The Old
Brewery and a plume of smoke above them. The people were loudly laughing,
talking and shouting to each other. | arrived at the home of | at 21:40

Rev 1 / Section 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/Ws1 / June 2005

Page 165



SW/WS1A

and was shown by IS to the upstairs rear bedroom. The window was
open and the song ‘Shine’ by Aswad was being played from The Old Brewery,
the words of the song were clearly audible. | could also hear people talking,
laughing, shouting and screaming although | was not able to make out what was
being said. | closed the window of the rear bedroom, | could still hear the words
of the song being played and the noise of people talking loudly and shouting. |
then went to the front bedroom where the window was open. The noise levels of
the people talking, laughing, and shouting at the front of The Old Brewery were
much louder than in the rear bedroom. | closed the front bedroom window and
the noise levels were almost identical in volume. | could hear, word for word all
conversations taking place at the front of The Old Brewery including an argument
between a male and female. He shouted ‘| don't care what you fucking think, |
don't give a shit’ at her and the female shouted at the male ‘Well you should’ over
and over again. This argument went on for 1 minute and 10 seconds. Another
male could be heard describing a ‘Level 2 college course in Newton Abbot' that
he is currently doing. In the background of the conversation | could hear the base
of the music being played in the premises. | returned to the back bedroom at
21:55, the window was closed and | was able to clearly identify two further songs
and hear word for word the song lyrics; 'Whoops Now' by Janet Jackson and
‘Stop’ by the Spice girls. | then went downstairs to the living room, the window
was closed and | could still clearly hear the Spice Girls song playing plus people
loudly shouting and swearing at one another. During my visit G
became quite tearful and she again repeated ‘I can't take much more of this’. |
left the property at 22:05. The music was still playing and people were still at the
front of the property on my departure. Notes were made in my notebook
throughout the visit. In my opinion the music that could be heard in the rear
bedroom and living room constituted a noise nuisance. Furthermore, in my
opinion the noise from the people at the front of The Old Brewery that could be
heard in the front bedroom constituted a public nuisance.

Rev 1 / Scction 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/WS1 / June 2005

Page 166



SW/WS1A

Address Community Safety, Torbay Council, Roebuck House, Abbey Road,
Torquay, TQ2 5EJ

Tel: 01803 208010
Should it be required, | am prepared to attend at Court to give my evidence.
R b
AVAILABILITY OF WITNESS

Note any dates when witness is not available:

22/04/11 — 03/05/11

Rev 1/ Section 5.0 — Statement of witness — unlined / SW/WS1 / June 2005

Page 167




o

ey, —

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J.A. Statement

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts
Acf 1980, s. 5B)

STATEMENT OF: KARL MARTIN

Age of Withess: OVER 18

(True age to be shown where witness is a Juvenile or person involved in serious crime
enquiry, otherwise “over 18 will suffice)

Occupation of Withess:  HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER

This statement, consisting of 2 pages each signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowfedge and belief, and | make It knowing that if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be
liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do
not believe to be true.

Dated the ......J ’TAPC![ ................. day of....... ﬂﬂff ...................... vernenn 204,

----------------------------------

1 am employed by Torbay Council as a Health and Safety Officer of the Licensing
and Public Protection section. On Friday the 11" October 2011 | was undertaking
planned noise and licensing visits at various premises throughout Torbay with
Neil Stanlake, Police Licensing Officer. Mr Gareth Fudge, Senior Environmental
Health Officer had instructed me if | was in the vicinity of The Oid Brewery,
Ellacombe, to take a Jook as the department was receiving on-going complaints
regarding noise. Shorily before 20:00 hrs as | was preparing to leave home |
received a call from FUDGE stating he had been called out to a complaint
regarding noise coming from The Old Brewery. | said | would take a look before |
was due to meet with STANLAKE. | arrived at Lower Ellacombe Church road at
approximately 21:15 hrs and parked my car about 20 meters from The Old
Brewery, close to the Egerton Road Junction. 1 noted as soon | got out of my
vehicle | could hear people talking loudly some frequent shouting and general
pub noise emanating from the direction of the Old Brewery. | decided to walk
past the Old Brewery using the pavement directly outside 1 ub and walk

Signed........& o

Rev 1 / Section 5.0 — Stateroent of witness - ualined / SW/WS1 / Junc 2005

Page 168




% SW/Ws1
towards the bottom of Lower Ellacombe Church Road. As | walked past | noted
approximately 8 people outside drinking in the Beer Garden, at least 4 were
inside the lobby smoking. | noted the inner lobby door was closed. The noise
was excessive and intimidating. A number of patrons where shouting and talking
loudly often using bad language. Standing outside 1 could hear music clearly
emanating from inside The Old Brewery. The words to the song could clearly be
heard, | was of the opinion the volume was greater than what would be expacted
from background music. | walked a further 20 metres past the old brewery and
stood for & minutes listening to the noise being generated from Patrons. 1 could
not hear the music anymore but could clearly hear patrons being unreasonable
noisy. | had no doubt if a lived in the vicinity | would be able to hear the noise
from patrons inside my home. 1 decided to walk across the park to the junction of
Egerton Road and Denys Road. | could not hear the music but noted | could still
hear patrons outside of the pub, as before it consisted of occasional shouting and
general loud chatter. | retuned to my vehicle at about 21:40 hrs as | had to leave
to meet STANLAKE. As | approached my vehicle | become aware the volume of
the music coming from the Old Brewery had greatly increased and | could clearly
hear the music 20 meters away where my car was parked. [ cannot confirm how
long this lasted as | had to leave the area. After coniinuing my inspections with
STANLAKE we bath returned to the Old Brewery at about 23:15 and parked
outside the premises. We noted at least three individuals standing inside the
entrance lobby. At least 1 individual was drinking from a pint glass. Stanlake
called for assistance from the Police. They arrived at 11:35 when STANLAKE,
three Police Constables and myself entered the premises. | noted 7 customers
still in the premises drinking including at least 3 individuals with full pints.
STANLAKE asked them to leave and fo see Mr Shaun MARTIN. We were
infformed by Mark REYNOLDS, Bar Manager, that MARTIN had just left.
REYNOLDS fried to contact MARTIN by phone but could not reach him. After all
the customers had left STANLAKE had a conversation with REYNOLDS about
drinking aRter hours. We left the premises at about 11:45 and retuned to our
vehicles. We left the area to continue with other Licensing and noise visits.

Signed.....

Rev 1 / Section 5.0~ Statement of witnest — unlined / SW/WSL / June 2005

Page 169



Please reply to: Licensing and Public

Protection
Environmental Health & Consume, Abbey Road

Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ

My ref: Notice No: 001317
The Company Secretary Your ref:
UKPP The Old Brewery Limited Telephone: 01803 208010
TR - Fax: 01803 208854
Lower Ellacombe Church Road s . — "
Elecambe E-mail: licensing @torbay.gov.ul
Torquay Website: www.torbay.gov.uk/housing
Devon TQ1 1JH

Date: 27 April 2011

Dear Sirs,

Re: Section 80 Environmental Protection Act 1990
Statutory Noise Nuisance arising from the playing of amplified music and noise from voices
at The Qld Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

You are no doubt aware that complaints about noise arising from the playing of amplified music and
shouting have been received from your premises and that this matter has been brought to the
atiention of the licensing committee.

Further complaints have been received and evidence has been obtained that you are continuing to
cause nuisance and that this nuisance amounis to a statutory noise nuisance.

The enclosed abatement notice requires you to control the noise from the playing of ampilified
music and voices from the front of your premises so that it does not materially interfere with the use
and enjoyment of neighboring residential accommodation.

Failure to comply with an abatement notice is an offence under the terms of the above legislation,
and such you may be liable to a fine of up to £20 000 from an industrial trade or business premises.
Itis therefore in your interest to ensure that there is no further cause for complaint.

Yourg, faithfully

Mr Gareit#Fudge /

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Schools and services for children and young people » social care and nousing = recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Bage Ty




ORBAY COMMUNITY SAFETY

COUNCIL g~~~ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, SECTION 80
g Abatement Notice in respect of Statutory Noise Nuisance

Notice No: 001317/GDF/2NB
To: UKPP The Old Brewery Limited

Of. The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH
TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 Torbay Council

being satisfied of the existence of noise amounting to a statutory nuisance under section 79( 1) (g )
of that Act at:

The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

within the district of the Council arising from NOISE FROM AMPLIFIED MUSIC AND VOICES AT
AN EXCESSIVE VOLUME EMITTED FROM THE PREMISES (“the nuisance”).

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the person responsible for the said nuisance FORTHWITH from the
service of this notice to abate the nuisance and prohibit its recurrence.

If without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice
you will be committing an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990
and on summary conviction will liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale,
together with a further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the
offence continues after conviction.

A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on
summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance.

If you fail to comply with this Notice the Council may also abate the nuisance and do whatever may
be necessary in execution of the Notice.

el

Senlor Environmental Health Officer

Name, address and telephone number for all communications: Executive Head, Community Safety, Torbay Council,
Roebuck House, Abbey Road, Torquay TQ2 SEJ Telephone: 01803 208091

N.B. A person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates' court within twenty-one days beginning with the date of service
of the notice. See the notes on the reverse of this fom,

2NB Ehpol/EPAct19920 — S.80 - Noise
J Page 171



The Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as follows:-
Appeals under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act

(1) The provisians of this regulation apply in relation to an appeal brought by any parsen under sectlon 80(3) of the 1890 Act (appeals to maglstrales)
against an abatement notice served upen him by a local authority.

(2) The grounds on which a person served with such a nolice may appeal under section 80({3) are any one or more of the following grounds that are
appropriate in the circumstances of the particular case;-

{a) that the abatement notlce is not Justified by sectlcn 80 of the 1980 Act (summary proceedings for statutory nuisances);

{b) that there has been some informality, defect or emor in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or In connection with, any copy of the
abatement notice served under section 80A(3) (certaln nollges in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);

(c)that the autharity hava refused unreascrably to accept compliance with altemalive requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice
are otherwise unreasenable in character or extent, or are unnacessary;

(d) that the time, or where more than one fime Is specilled, any of the fimes, within which the requlrements of the abatement notice are to be complied
with s not reasonably sufficient for the purpose;

{e} whera the nulsanca to which the notice relates:-

{i) isanuisance falling within section 78¢1)(a).(d),(e).(f) or () of tha 1990 Act and arises on industrial, trade or business pramises, or

{I) 1s a nuisanace falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke Is emitted from a chimney, or

(i) s a nulsance falllng within section 79(1){ga) (a} of the 1990 Act and Js noise emitied from or caused by a vehicle, machinery or

equipment baing used for industrial, trade or business purposes,
that the best practicable means were used to prevent, ar fo counteract the effects of, the nuisance.
(f) that, in the case of a nulsance under saction 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from premises), the requirements imposed by the
abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, In relation to the noise to
which the nolice relates, of:

{i) any nolice served under seation 80 or B6 of the 1974 Act (control of noise on construction sites and from certaln premises), or

{l) any consent given under seciion 61 or 65 of the 1974 Act (consent for work on construction sites and consent for noise to exceed registered
level in a noise abatement zone), or

(iil) any determinafion mace under seclion 67 of tha 1874 Act {noise canirol of new buildings);

{g) inat, in the case of a nuisance under section 78(1){ga) of the 1990 Act (nofse emitted from or caused by vehicles, machinery or equipment), the
requirements imposed by the abatement notice by virue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous that the requirements for the time being in
force, In relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of any cendition of a consent given under paragraph 1 of Schedule 2 to the 1993 Act
(loudspeakers In straels or roads);

() that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant, being:-

{) the person respansible for the nuisance, or

{ii) the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipmant, or

(i) Inthe case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural charaster, the owner of the premises, or

{iv) in the case where the person responsible for the nulsance cannot be found ar the nuisance has nol yet ocourred, the owner or occupier of
the premises;

(i} that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the appellant being;-

() Inthe case whete the appellant is the owner of the premises, the accupier of the premises, or

{il} inthe case where the appellant is the oceupler of the premises, the owner of the premises,
and that it would have been equitable for It to have baen so ssived:

{i) that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addilion 1o the appeliant, being:-

(1) aperson also responsible for the nuisance, or

(i) 2 person who [s also owner of the premises, or

{iil) a person who Is also an oceupier of the premises, or

{iv) a person wha is also 1he person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served.

(3) If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some Informality, defect or error in, or in cannection with, the abatement notice, or in, ar in
connection with, any copy of the notice served under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal If it s satlsfied that the Informallty, defect or
error was not a material one.

(4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph (2)(i) or (j) above, the appeliant shall serve a copy of
his notice of appeal an any other person referred to, and in the case of any appeal 1o which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his notice
of appeal on any other person having an estale or interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery or equlpment in question.

{5) On the hearing of the appeal the court may:~

(a} quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice In favour of the appellant in such manner as it thinks flt, or

(c) dismiss the appeal;
and an abatement notice that Is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be fina! and shall ctherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so
made by the local aulhority.

{8) Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of an appeal the court may make such order as it thinks fit:-

(a) with respect lo the person by whom any work [s ta be executed and the contribution to be made by any person towatds the cost of the work,
or {b) as to the proportions In which any expenses which may become recoverable by the authority under Part I of the 1990 Aot are 1o be borne
by the appeflant and by any other person.

(7} In exercising iis powers under paragraph (6) above the court;-

(a) shall have regard , as between an owner and an occupler, to the terms and conditions, where contractual or statutory, of any relevant
tenancy and of the natura of the works required, and

(b) shall be satisfied before it Imposes any requirement thereunder on any person other than the appellant, that that person has recelved 2 copy
of the notice of appeal in pursuance of paragraph (4) above.

Suspension of notlce :

(1) Where:- )
(a) anappeal is brought against an abatement notioe served under section B0 or section 80A or the 1980 Act, and:-
b) either-

- {i} compliance with the abatement notice would invoive any person In expenditure on the carrying out of works before the hearing of the
appeal, or < .

- {I)) in the case of a nulsance under section 78(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act, the naise to which the abatement notice relates Is nolse
c) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3} have not been met,
the abatemanit notice shall be suspended unil the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the court.
{2) This paragraph appiles where:-
{g) tha nuisance to which the abatement notice relates:-
{i) Is injurious to health, or
(i) Is likely to be of & limited duration such that suspension of the nollce would render it of no praciicat eff_ect. ar .

{b) the expendilure which would be incurred by any person in the carmrying out of works in compliance with the abatement notice before any
appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit o be expected in that period from such compliance.
(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice:~ . : :

{a) shall include a stalement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal io a
magisirates’ court which has not been declded by the count, and ;

(b} shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in paragraph (2) apply.

2NB Ehpol/EPAct1980 — S.80 - Noise
v Page 172



Cet™ e~ 2] T T e

Please reply to: Karen Ellicott, Licensing

Enforcement Officer, Community Safety

1* Floor Roebuck House

Abbsy Road, Torquay, TQ2 5EJ

My Ref: SR No: 2T152993/KAEY — Noise
complainis LA03

Mr S Martin Your Ref:
The Old Brewery Telephone: 01803 208029
The Old Brewery Works Fax: 01803 208854
Lower Ellacombe Church Road
E-miail: licensing @torbay.gov.uk

Torquay
Devon Website: www.torbav.gov.uk

TQ1 1JH Qﬁ@ Date: 13 August 2010

Dear Mr Martin,

Environmental Protection Act 1990 and Licensing Act 2003 ~ Complaint of Noise Nulsance
Re: The Old Brewery Works, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

This Depariment has recently received a complaint about loud noise arising from the above
premises due to music being played until 4.45am. This is a contravention of your Premises Licence
which does not entitle you to any form of regulated entertainment.

Under the above legisiation, the Council has a duty to investigate such complaints, even though
they may turn out to be incorrect or unfounded. As part of these duties the Council may underiake
monitoring of your premises for a period of time. If it appears that the complaint may be justified,
then the Councll must take action to stop the nuisance that is causing the problem, preferably by
offering advice on measures to avoid creating a nuisance.

If you belleve that this complaint is unfounded, or if your address has been supplied by mistake,
please accept my apologies.

| would appreciate if you can write to me, either to let me know what measures you propose to take

in the matter, if you feel there may be some justification in the compiaint, or to inform me if you fee!
the complaint is unfounded.

it you would like advice, then please do not hesitate to contact me on the above number.

Yours sincerely

Karen Ellicott
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Community Safety

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e
recycling, waste disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transportation
e town planning e tourism, harbours and economic regeneration  consumer protection
and licensing e leisure, museums, librarles and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

T PR - - o [ Y1 B 4 S



Please reply to: Licensing and Public Protection
Environmental Health & Consume, Abbey Road,
Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ

My ref: SRU 158591/GDF
. Your ref;

Mr Sean Martin,

The Old Brewery Telephone: 01803 208010

Lower Ellacombe Church Road Fax: 01803 208854

Torquay

Devon E-mall: licensing@torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.iorbay.gov.uk/housing
Date: 28 January 2011

Dear Sir

Re: Licensing Act 2003
The Old Brewery Lower Elltacombe Church Road Torquay

I have received renewed complaints regarding the above premises, the complaints relate to noise
from the playing of amplified music at the premises and patrons outside in your seated area
shouting, singing and generally behaving in a loud manner.

| remind you that amplified music is not included on your licence and therefore, the playing of
amplified music on the premises is an offence unless it is background music. Background music is
considered to be music that is played at a low level and that certainly would not be audible outside
the premises.

| note from our files that you have offered to accept conditions on your licence to control noise from
your premises.

As we are now receiving complaints about the issues raised at your previous application for a
premises licence that my previous recommended conditions were meant to address, | feel it would
be appropriate for you to now implement appropriate control measures. It would be appropriate for
you to add the conditions by way of submitting a minor variation. | have listed the conditions below
that | feel are sufficient to prevent public nuisance given your proximity to residential
accommodation and the nature of complaints that have been received in the past.

1. Drinking in the external areas of the premises shall be prohibited after 19:00 hours. Patrons
will be prevented from taking drinks outside after 19:00 to ensure that they do not linger
outside.

2. A responsible member of staff shall monitor the external area after 19:00 fo ensure that
noise from patrons is controlled and that the level of noise is not sufficient to disturb nearby
residential accommodation. Patrons shall be discouraged from remaining outside unless
smoking, they shall be asked to return inside once they have stopped smoking.

3. The volume of any music played on the premises will be maintained at a level that is
inaudible outside the fabric of the building. A responsible member of staff will monitor this.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.

Page 174



I am continuing to investigate the complaints that have been received, should it become apparent
that you are engaged in any unlicensed activity, | will have litfle alternative but to report the matter
to the Council's enforcement panel for enforcement action,

If you would like to discuss this matter, | can be contacted on the telephone number above.

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Page 175



Exhibit 6 FW UNCLASSIFIED RE EYT - Need to bring to your attention.txt
From: Cox, Steve
Sent: 06 April 2011 17:07
To: Fudge, Gareth
Subject: FW: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: FYI - Need to bring to your attention

----- Original Message-----

From: Cox, Steve

Sent: 15 February 2011 16:59

To: 'The 01d Brewery'

Cc: Parrott, Julien

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: FYI - Need to bring to your attention
Dear Sean

I have copied the email onto Gareth as this is a matter for him.

Steve

From: The Old Brewery [mailto:uillS ey eTREOREN

sent: 15 February 2011 16:40

To: Cox, Steve

Cc: Parrott, Julien

Subject: FYI - Need to bring to your attention
Importance: High

Hi Steve

I would just Tike to bring to yours and Gareth’s attention of a house party on
Denﬂs Road, just cross the

park from us. One of the houses on that road had a house party saturday
(12/02/11) nﬁ?ht that went

on to the early hours of Sunday morning ... It is noted in our managers / DPS
book that at time of

Tocking up the pub (11:30pm) it was observed that loud music and guite an
elevated noise was coming

from one of the houses.

sinCﬁ_we_haye reopened, we have been keeping a daily book from 7pm each evening.
In this it is

noted any noise that we can hear outside and when the park is in use by the kids
in the area . . . . .

so if you do get gnﬁ noise complaints, please advise of date & time and we will
cross reference wit : .

oug daily managers / DPS book and advise you of any observations that we have
made ...

Thanks Sean
The 01d Brewery

Page 1

Page 176




Memorandum

Bl v i Y

To: Licensing From :  Community Safety

c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge

c.c. Ext : 01803 208010

c.c MyRef : 12V SRU No: 154404/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your

Steve Cox Ref

i ORODEr 2010

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: The Brewery, The Old Brewery Works,
Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH

a) | have no comments to make on the above application o

b) The appilication does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder o
i) Protection of children from harm o
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

The premises are situated immediately adjacent fo a terrace of houses, the bedroom
windows of the closest house are within 10 fest of the beer garden at the front, as can be
seen by the included photographs. There is housing on both sides of the premises. To the
rear of the premises is a lane, there is no scope for a smoking area to the rear. On one
side the premises adjoins a light industrial unit, but adjacent to this is more residential
accommodation. Mr Sean Martin, who [ met on site has indicated to me that the frontage of
his premises extends to the end of the building it is situated in.(photograph 1 + 2). As far
as | am aware, this is a relatively quiet area of Torquay, it is not a main road so there is no
masking effect caused by passing vehicles or a high ambient noise level.

It is my experience that where public houses are located in such close proximity to
residential accommodation some disturbance to residents is inevitable. The Health Act
2006 introduced the requirement for Public Houses to be smoke free. This has resulted in
patrons of such premises spending large portions of their time outside whilst smoking. This
has resulted in significant disturbance to local residents from a number of Public Houses in
the area. There is a general expectation in society at large that is expressed in various
guidance documents that people are awake between the hours of 07:00 and 23:00 hours
and that people should have a reasonable expectation of being able to sleep between the
hours of 23:00 and 07:00 am. Planning Policy Guidance Note PPG 24 — Planning and

Page 177




Noise requires that particular consideration be given to noise during these hours when
people are normally sleeping. The Warld Health Organisation publish Guidelines on
Community Noise, this document deals with the effect of noise on sleep, it indicates that
where sleepers are exposed to noises in excess of 40dB(A)Lmax they will be woken.
Regular sleep disturbance can have a detrimental effect on a person’s health. It would

- certainly be considered to be a public nuisance should more than one person be affected.

People under the influence of drink tend to talk loudly; the more people that are present the
louder people get as they attempt to be heard. Typically noise levels can easily exceed a
sound level of 72dB(A)Lmax. Ten feet away at the residential accommodation this will drop
to 62dB(A). As a rule of thumb it is usual to assume that the fagade of a building with an
open window provided 10dB attenuation of noise so noise levels in bedrooms will be
52dB(A)Lmax. Therefore, if patrons are outside the premises talking loudly as normal they
will be clearly audible within the bedrooms. It would almost be as loud as someone having
a conversation in the room where you are trying to sleep. The 52dB(A)Lmax clearly
breaches the maximum level recommended by the WHO document. Anybody sleeping will
be woken. This would particularly be the case should patrons be leaving when the
premises intends to close. However, annoyance and nuisance is likely even during the
evening.

Prior to the premises losing its licence, this premises operated as a public house closing at
23:00. It did not have a licence for either amplified or live music. However, it did have a
number of occasions where it took advantage of the Temporary Event process to hold
events. Looking back at our records, complaints have been received when the premises
has had a temporary event. The complaints relate to the playing of amplified music
causing nuisance and from patrons outside causing disturbance. Should the premises
have a licence for amplified music and live music to midnight, it is reasonable to assume
that the incidence of public nuisance will only be increased. The proposed increase in
hours of trading will only serve to intensify the nuisance as patrons will cause disturbance
until much later as they leave the premises.

Qur records show that following complaints about noise, members of the Licensing and
Public Protection team have visited and offered Mr Martin advice on controlling noise from
the premises.

Despite this, my colleague Mr Karl Martin visited on the 9" of October 2010 and witnessed
nuisance from the premises. The management were making no attempt to control noise,
doors were open, patrons were outside singing, a staff member was observed to pass
outside and take no action to control the noise. The noise from both patrons outside and
amplified music was clearly audible from Mr Martins position.

| met with Mr Sean Martin on site to discuss his application, he indicated that he intended to
block the single door info the bar and add an acoustically treated lobby to the double doors
to control noise breakout into the street in support of his application.

The application as it stands does not offer enough protection from noise breakout, it offers
no measures to deal with patron noise other than suggesting that patrons will be quickly
dispersed. As It stands no attempt will be made to deal with the issue of patrons being
outside to smoke. With regard to the works to the building proposed, the door in the bar
area is glass panelled door and is insufficient to contain noise from the playing of amplified
music. To contain amplified music sufficiently it would be necessary to seal this door
adding significant mass to the structure, the vent axia vent adjacent to the door would also
need to be blocked. As there are un-lobbied double doors to the rear of the premises,
these also would require treatment to prevent noise breakout to the rear of the premises.

Even if such works were implemented, | am concerned that there would be insufficient
ventilation for the premises leading to a build-up of heat inside.

Page 178




Patrons would then either open the doors and windows or go outside. This would negate
the effect of any sound insulation and increase the potential for disturbance by patron
noise. Effectively preventing noise breakout would require acoustically treated mechanical
ventilation. Whilst the fitting of equipment of this nature is not impossible, | doubt it is
economically viable in a small premises.

The proposed use of a noise limiter whilst feasible in well insulated premises some
distance from noise sensitive accommodation is not feasible in this case as the structure
has so many “weak points” that preventing nuisance would require noise levels to be
extremely quiet in the premises.

=14} ‘ﬂl'l’i".‘?.‘!.’n::.
i e

5 i1 I 7 - 5
SKY.SPORT.t. ;

=

Photograph 1

| draw the attention of the commitiee to section 3.3 of the Licensing Policy and would point
out that the applicant has provided no information as to how they will control noise breakout
from the premises or deal with noise from patrons. As such the policy dictates that such an
application in the vicinity of residential accommodation would normally only be allowed to
23:00 pm.

| also draw the attention of the licensing committee to appendix 3 sections 4.4 and 4.5 of
the new draft licensing policy which deals with licensable activities in licensed premises.

| draw the committee’s attention to the judgement in Thwaites vs Wirral, where it was held
that the Committee and later the Magistrates had acted unlawfully in refusing to extend the
hours of a premises licence as they had insufficient evidence that the premises would be a
problem, In this case, there is evidence from the previous use of the premises that noise is
an issue, the naise has been witnessed. The applicant has a demonstrable poor track
record of management of the premises and complaints have been received regarding the
proposed activity. [ have also provided evidence of the likely effect on residents in the
vicinity of operating the premises until 00:30.

Page 179



I therefore, wish to object to the grant of this licence for the provision of live music and
amplified music at the premises. | also wish to object to the licence for this premises being
extended beyond 23:00.

However, should the committee be minded to grant the licence, | recommend to the
committee that the following conditions be applied to the licence.

“A noise management plan shall be submitted in writing and be approved by the Licensing
and Public Protection Team prior to the first performance of live music or playing of
amplified music. The plan shall include details of the following:-

“Single doors, windows and any ventilation ducts into the premises shall be acoustically
treated to the satisfaction of the Licensing and_Public Protection team prior to the playing of
live or amplified music for the first time.

Doors and Windows must be kept shut at all times during the ptaying of both live and
amplified music.

An acoustically treated lobby (the construction details of which shall be submitted and
approved by the Licensing and Public Protection Team) is to be created for access and
egress to the premises is to be constructed prior to the playing of amplified music or live
music for the first time.”

“Patrons will not be allowed outside the premises to smoke or drink after 10:30 pm to
minimise the disturbance to immediate neighbours. To that end tables and chairs will be
removed from the external drinking area at 10:00 pm.”

“A member of staff shall ensure that patrons are not allowed to congregate outside after
10:30 pm so that disturbance to residents in the locality.”

“The volume of music shall be under the control of the management at all times. A
responsible member of staff shall check every hour to ensure that noise breakout from the
premises is inaudible at the boundary with the nearest residential accommodation. *

“The playing of amplified music and live music shall cease by 23:00 hours.”

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Page 180




Video footage of the Old Brewery

Page 181




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 182



Agenda Item 6
Ap]

p endix 4 .
Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence - | 209 )

Licensing Section
Torbay Council

QRBAY S

COUNCIL i TORQUAY
o | DEVON
TQ2 5EJ

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Old Brewery

Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH. Telephone 01803 213336

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- the sale by refail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activily (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am 11:00pm  Except on a Sunday
New Year's Eve Noon 10:30pm Sunday

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:20pm
Sunday Noon 10:50pm
Good Friday Noon 10:50pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:20pm
7:00pm 10:50pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am 11:20pm  Except on & Sunday

Noen 10:50pm  Sunday

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the follewing day

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Printed by LalPac on 31 Dec 2010 at 14:16 "I""”lllmmml |“mm"" Ill PLO209/24195  Page 10of7




Licensing Act 2003 | N |
Premises Licence o 209

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

UKPP - The Old Brewery Lid cfo The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1JH.
theoldbrewery@tgmail.co.uk Telephone 01803 898648

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
UKPP - The Old Brewery Ltd 7311761

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sean Christian MARTIN .
TelephoncaNEE:

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA1423 Issued by Torbay

N Coe

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
31 December 2010

Printed by LalPac on 31 Dec 2010 at 14:16 ||I"Wﬂﬁlmmmmmlmﬂ ||| PLO209/24195  Page 2 of 7



e 2

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcoho! may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personat licence or hisfher persenal
licence is suspended.
2) Every supply of alcoho! under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
3) . (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohel within a time limit (other than to drink alcohcel scld or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 1o the publicorto a
group defined by a particular characteristic {other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any- other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(B the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, orin the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

({2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Dec 2010 at 14:16 ||||]]|||||||ﬂmm||mm||||||||" PLO209/24195 Page3of7



(

o )
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 209 )

ANNEXES continued ...

ANNEXE 2

(a)
(b}

(c)

(d)

(f)
)

(h)
(i

@)

supplied:
(a)

(e}

Credit Sales

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(if) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b} customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Restrictions transferred from the On Licence

The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol s supplied or taken in an open vessei;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcoho! was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any persen residing in
the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;

the sale of alcohal to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohcl from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohot for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or

with and for consurnption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal;

Printed by LalPac on 31 Dec 2010 at 14:16 |||||ﬂﬂ|||lﬂ|ﬂl"ﬂ|ﬂ|ﬂ"||“||||||||| "[ PLO209/24195 Pagedof 7



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 209

ANNEXES continued ...

(b} for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;
(c) to a canteen or mess.
ANNEXE 3
None
ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Dec 2010 at 14:16 I||"||||IlmmmwmmmmlmIII PL0209/24185  Page5of 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 188



SRR et TGN 10118 A1

O E BL SRR I A T B0 g

uopInij

B v L —
o0t e

so0y) 151y Bunsree
Wik

umoIg o
-

A

Lamasq po
-

enda Iltem 6

A

endix 5

Bunzp S W0y #eE 1eu 0g
T Lo PRI
2Q 01 SOBRILP BY

Old Brewery002.jpg

Areuuesd

St el (el G

vy Ssvaon )

2l0}s

- fo]

5391103

susw |

B
“mzan;( ]
T

—

J

r
1

G

hI_A _w =
L D &4 e,

3
AN

g geet
}
g

X

=t
cl

¥

]

fIZE »..,m _,,Ga. ]

‘.._....F.,mm i ﬁ_v..,«/ w0 L.

sted yvan vl @

L iR R TE ] m...a”/

utys e parvuiny (I3

Bt Aouelonus L DUl $500p 19 @

men (@)

Wiy douedipwe @

oprisen Buso s dunsaram a3

ot

Page 189



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



]

]

Building safer communities together

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk

Our ref: Lic/Dev/njs

5 B+ ]

L

HAR 2811

Licensing Department _é”' A e ; - COINSTABULARY
Torbay Council - [bo bl¢7 ; @ ]

Roebuck House

Abbey Road
TORQUAY Licensing Department
TQ2 5EJ Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
PO Box 1
PAIGNTON TQ3 2YF

28 March 2011 Telephone: 01803 841327

Dear Sir/Madam
Re: The Old Brewery, Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay

| refer to the above premises and an application for the Review of the Premises
Licence made by Mr Gareth Fudge of Torbay Council Licensing and Public Protection
Team.

The police wish to make the following representation:

These premises have been managed by Mr Sean Martin since November 2007, who
since that date has been the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). Since that time,
a number of joint visits between the Police and Council have been carried out at the
premises and on every occasion, issues regarding the conduct and management of the
premises have arisen. Subsequently, letters were sent to Mr Martin by Torbay Council
and the Police have copies of these letters, but the police understand that Mandy Guy
from your Licensing Department will produce these letters at the Hearing.

Since 13 March 2009, Mr Martin has also been DPS of a licensed premise in Poole,
Dorset, known as The Woodman Public House, and to date still holds that position.
This means he is the DPS at both The Woodman and The Old Brewery. For
information, the Woodman in Poole is licensed to sell alcohol until midnight seven days
a week, with all other licensable activities until 2 am seven days a week.

At 11.35 pm on Friday 11 February 2011, Neil Stanlake, one of my Police Licensing
Officers, carried out plain clothes observations on The Old Brewery in Ellacombe
Church Road and observed several customers from within, come outside the front door
fo smoke. At least two of these smokers were seen to be drinking from pint glasses
and were generally noisy, although not disorderly. Whilst Neil was carrying out his
observations, he was not aware of any other noisy premises in the vicinity.

Page 191

CUSTCMER SERVICE EXCELLENCE

SF 615



S

As the premises are only licensed to sell alcohol until 11.00 pm, and should close by
11.20 pm, Neil summoned uniform officers to attend and with them, he entered the
premises, whereupon he found at least half a dozen people still drinking alcohol. The
DPS was not present at this time, but a male barman, Mr Mark Reynolds, was advised
to collect the drinks and close the premises, which he did.

On 24 February 2011 Mr Martin emailed my Licensing Department regarding Neil
Stanlake's visit on 11 February 2011 (copy attached).

At about 12.20 am on Saturday 5 March 2011, Neil Stanlake again visited Lower
Ellacombe Church Road, and carried out observations directly outside the Old Brewery.
It was clear that there were still people inside, as they could be heard laughing but the
level of noise from within was not excessive and no music could be heard.

Uniform officers were requested to atiend and again Neil entered the premises to find
that the DPS was not present but the barman, Mark Reynolds, was present together
with five persons, who were all under the influence of alcohol. Mr Reynolds
immediately stated that all five persons were personal friends of his. They were all
drinking alcohol but there was no evidence of after hours sales. Mr Reynolds was
advised that the premises should close and the five persons present were requested to
leave quietly.

There was no evidence of any private parties or other generated noise in the area of
Lower Ellacombe Church Road at the time.

Should you wish to seek clarification regarding the above, please do not hesitate to
contact Neil Stanlake of my Licensing Deparimenti, who intends to be present at the
Review Hearing, and can expand on the above if required.

Yours faithfully

e

Superintendent J Nye
Geographic Superintendent — Torbay

Page 192



enda_ltem 6
Appendix 7

loodety

'_ L™ ,,_,:
R - __QM_EB\,(

lsh fon MA&LJ\ Moe e~

AD\'G'\:\@Q/\V £ 20V o:tﬁ.cbb\(\_ﬂ‘boj’

cJ)r'uia M:X ‘9%5( Q}gfgb"__:d_

Q\o.\ \Q ﬂxﬁﬂi _PJ-L. ST

/U\L 2 MG ey IVLQ_Q:} u;) o b o

,{@&LJ r_Soifda ., chnsEale

m %M;ML C_ oM &@.}L@,&) as :3_))

-*D =Y N\Qofl-x-_o DOt

UL _Commimbn B Do o

ﬁ% c\\gx‘d’/) oS vﬁ?\bﬂ\ﬁp\;&) \

hootn S deso ) ped demimama 00,

vt GPon g pqsﬁa_da&.q Compnchay

L-:a-g'.;L\ ci\,c.’jﬁ.cl'\’? Theg 13 F«_QO\’_% w
‘_AJQ,“\_‘*@Jm&k QQ&J;(Q Mch@»d_:

CLL»Q_, N\»Cu _______ ’Hf&f"\dj&%

Page 193



-

: | V L@MV_..CL;\ "\ hod : :,:g.&::—i(f_ﬁ R
ﬁi A-_M“m—g—\d_’!\ﬁ: N s R0 G _,QS«SQ/@S_&KK@%

! ——

#

_A_ﬂuﬂmgﬁé*@m.

Page 194



laod o7

To Whom }i May Carcern:

1 am writing a5 a concexmed local, 1 have been 2 patron of the Old Brewety pub on
Lower Ellacombe Church Road since moving to Torbay with my parents over thiriy yoars
ago, T have even spant some time working behind the bar when 1 needed fexible hows
close to home when my kids were youny, Nine of those years, including my time as a bar
waid, was spent as a complete T-totaler, [ am well aware maoy people ondy think of the
nepatives abont Tiving near {o a pub, but 1 have never witnéssed anything more than a
raucous avgument in there orheand of a fight that resoltedin the police or an ainbulwmee
having to be called, this isnt some 1mpcrsorm1 harhour side bar, This is just a focal pob
for (he Jocal community, it docsn't have passing trade and although it may oceasionally
be the starting paint for # night on the town, it ian’t 8 point of call on ar the end of auy
iy crawl route, Diring all (he tite Lhave spent in the pub I have found the cihier Tocals
a8 a supportiva close nit commpmity.

Over the years T have been a partof many Toeul and natlonal svents raising
awareness and funds for Jots of ditferent eauses from downs syndrome 10 eancer, we have
put-oa firework displays and thrown paviies for 2 the local kids as well as support for
some of Ihe older or disabled members of the community arranging shopping trips and
Taspital runs organised betwean. these with transport and time to spars, or just a5
somewhere to find someone to listen fo their problems, this is the anfy pub Ikuow I can
walk into on my own without any-worries, thero is always someoné ta tatk Lo, this is also
a place of safely and support for the locals, arranging support anid accommodation during
relationship break ups or looking out for the kids in the park opposits, many parents feel
safer in the kmowledge that their children hiave somewhere close (o ron to [ help is
necded. It s also a place to seek and find work or workmen, with nearly all teades being
reprosented in its patrons.

‘Mone of This would have been possible withogt the pub fo act 83 our commmmily
fiub, £fl this without money from the counctl or government funding, all this from Toeal
people using out own resources and time, and with the halp and hospitality of the Tmany
pith Jandlands including the one we have now, To remove this would be a injust, This is

cléarly a well Toved and well used local pob, How many comimenities have been lekt
worse off when big companies close their local pubs? This dowsa’t have to happen here!
We hava a landiord who has shown us he is committed o keeping this place open for us
o maiter what, 1 hope to be given the apportunity to speak in front of you, and on bebalf
of al! the people Tknow that would be devastated if they lost onr pub but ave unable to
atiend,

Yours tral

Page 195



e M MR Y e . . s

T\Anu: B ! il

’l’m Mm-we Ha& o Cow-uiq"‘l S‘ﬂfe’ﬂ
. ER. &4 u»lelQﬁ

’ﬁsie.m BN

Toss: e R S IEY S mmm
Qtsza 20.09 e S
. mr:aopﬂ S . N ..__..,— S B B
‘.'fd?_,Srgw‘ o .

.-.'}a'w- S‘w{&m\m

X e '-ardn‘wa & s t'd%ard}i.s Ek-e. n-.buae _
CHolieiel  Predises oAk, qov  Corbhaseing  tesied ot U itf:mc:f..'_

| e g ek e nbce puskel shbide  fhe Preisss, |
bl conpabel: b Lk b %00 s 4 BRWK - Bec Pl redsed
e net meQerk e, Coviem aessivents ol Yoo P”@-‘i&e!‘ "

Mg Beme o bl cotoaen 26 bilE pobte Wesse
ﬁuw.o&uo:& e chbh"h:s&:& fde W}Cﬁ.&. hn'&s:SB&Smﬁ :

Qq.n_E. kf\we.. \'-h&ut Y ua‘:«em;:{,

mww ERGE ™ el "Eeridie et@ﬂ,c.ﬁ\ e

_ o gdu& Diw eceab&ml; @nmkes‘ T . zbwth Gud; ts
: L‘.msh& pudbliEs « !\Mm o <:¢.-Ecu~t$ u.u‘r: \Mu.; \wou\e\ :
d\mb-c H=W .t : .
Y 5‘(‘«8&3 o‘.ﬁ& a{’v’ -e.f-&wﬁ "\«s ‘Bé.cmmzlm t:u eh&.m'e_ e
B‘...z mmlwcﬂ AC cmg problens: | ‘/"\e. o cha?G L S
Uty u\atw;\h na&ce: kewe beed. ’Jf&zﬂt ~adiak Ekvr. preries
reganrding Lhs, Tgtue alC Ml&e ld a s d,c‘:rd _(Qph-ﬂ
. Res Deen wiskafGed . e “'-‘L 9{- ‘wi\ (:lui bmf«es;‘.‘ R
OL e Uam ‘:‘”*‘-*P“-E*ﬂi: lt:o-ei '

Page 196




|
i
i
»
|
?
i
5
|
.
]
3

. " lesels wve mfntd.-.?ns

ﬁ\sa l o Coriae  Jod wx\i &3#\«_,:. Hw_,_ 3 M Qei:..:.-_:_‘
hm’v& eatiur&k et past m«ﬁs g _tdr%'& ot
”De:a\ Caﬂdwme. Ea S&.I:mb m & 'Qeﬂ"' %ﬁﬁ‘iﬁv\.

Bre (Dea w.umq ﬂa% \eaqs&ecg ak s plesdres. - -

| Bused oA lupm'-l:mi\. Mu&s o wiw«iuu{_ “apittas § 4

ﬂnlg-_ca.& 1:5 J:lw,_ t,%-\ ‘Erau:-er\_ss u& ‘o M&r&\s Q{q&g PMK
-aw.!. an, el Laez-l-.\-.w F»fudd- fie o?a‘i:!' m bt “F e
el Tore LIS ufxevl ug “ksent—elaldeen a:g»(mk-ee.x.csgm’ IS

03&*\9_- ls (l.-.-" .cl.!,g,‘;n.gl,' {)sﬁsﬁ:le Go aﬁ\é@areabuke, u&ﬂf‘é‘. hod‘e
MHP@J‘ Mt:@&&c 'Cch" Q-e

u-ell. ?

Cobore. o Uué ?E..gw& -
U Bek w.*, m Sndl&g szo.g I;:lw': H&mcbe. n.s naf- ék,.e
Mﬁ"b cxﬁlm CuAe, of tu“buﬂ buk tiis - pw\-\*: nf‘ ﬁum »
e v T tﬂw&!-uul:'s Sftff;{-: e Ehie Anezudst af - Hu& |

| /he_ @t&'&ww Fu close. (;k,:u poesises ' ‘
tw e l&oeg a€ FL% !“ﬁ—‘- ?“?’t, _
ehgbgﬁr. e Suboqpceak

amu-tuub‘b

Oz\ n‘,mr—f_ Q-u-wr!i- mf':&f.-\,%

" Sonce of e, s puderons, kBB O
edsern 1;%23‘ e oyl By hoaie gw.s-«l. cl:hm‘r.ﬂnué,g;. o

' 't DAY aw‘—lWLe. Bl o !
?agu.‘&,s Ty Rk Lol c_kddnea w\:km o amﬁ: ;

reaing ema&z hove v sees
%::;gm& s . pzd: Mdmczu SeB uﬂm mm:g Lovhm {?‘xmgs!d”a(;j
o b ot grenk i

There leanic a5, hda;é_
éa o hifdren, u.k@\ = fc:c«*nmg Axsﬂc‘bd{’{a h‘\ M .S-:-.Ma{s

= = - e

Page 197



Fart ?wkz o&'ﬂ« e a!‘sc.bu\-&cb «ccq-lm«:e % meri R T
'w.\w-ec e 0\3 Aa.p&w Keike ;. Lo 5 I M’J‘i\ M.S'smwte .
. oad poer e s Sha has nst 5&51:- G, eucephe 4, bt 'L"":'-‘l\_‘s
e-&mz.dg. By btk . caslastens: cued; - SbakE a!*d(-m ab ke Brewsery

\ weldh - Whe oo pe-m!: c:a e cnsy | spisteng L hese  Sxprediel-
e Vs el do e ‘.50-‘1:‘ shew. Gror. o Siuge. 8 %M«a.f_

i emw:k sy e-v:ugk Bu.a;. \mﬁ,& HUL 0& M .
has & B \esd CMWME\& here T = PO I 4 HﬂMS
Leihek & Qidwgd Lo b ome ke &6 dacm\: (;'cq-le e-.;....l & is S

' o[f-“b‘"-'\ el RS, é"‘fﬁ'ﬁ-ig - i
' " e e, T, A-‘?n-n-.-;n-h-n-m- '\--.-‘---- ER I =

\n Conchaten , \woﬂ'u.\ ‘norML Eh-r.& clan»\g Q,oaur- ol et isunn, l
maKiey protess, bhe Lechage of ke walder | Codeeuily
- - Wi, . taks cnc::.‘amh onk bhe u% n-e;.:sa&m& t.upui—.
f, .c.-l-usa'i-'g. e?_t:— _!:kc.r-e, {vi‘wm u.sa&& me ok - um_a- .

e NI %mm e o:L«te-:s l Cede
expresdd S l-h;s LNM maa.‘_ aloen M ouid, 4*1&
@oaﬁo\efahm ' S . ‘

Page 198



s-.n,u !bmw-?

Dapskluhdsn

b -
|mmmh‘ﬁ¢ddumform20wrwanﬁmammnﬂm .
.eommunirnbundby:n-w {roo darts, pool; wdnteanﬂi:uad

Page 199



s

o C'\—\

N . “ _v‘ "\aL' [aaVAACELY
(AN r‘*A"Q« (‘)u.{"éi’

e (;‘-m.bit‘k EYANE ¥
s&l(.&. 3,1,;({)‘} €SN
p»td'ytx( ol 1

_ ST £,
g re;ncm.-:«_--w ‘fl’ﬂ'\ o, W Ala r‘ﬂ,c"iuxx‘l’\_
XY aah w«-f\rmi— PQC)O(.R u\;fbfj;}\
k—tgb vorkid
alooud

C,zl..t.f‘rf\ {"C‘L(,x.. ko
£r Lalk

,uutc.ﬂ:u
ac*?(rf
{.u'\.rL m,:y_t nod L

—-«Uma,r' \,cﬂC\-L
{'an\rvu A AL D A -
, u..r\.(L {L_['i_ ek bg;’_.f,ruumk _
(’;;yr-e_f‘»’\aftx!\. ';(‘

| prepls.
Lf u—L:’;_r‘wws (LQJCU:LLNJ uf\ﬁL
el paplen Lven. o

{

Page 200



s C &3 thf Cu"UC}\. U..&WL M
*\f’@% Masoek, o4 cw:f“ﬂﬂt _—:T )
i g, u.,rtkk - lq,_ r(}i_{'{-&a‘\:,’«{* f’iﬂz;:w ] (

,metd-‘-ri":y C 443 ‘"{1?"“’\ | qu “éf{‘f"bt“ﬁ ::
, C;{Ea:-, "-'3%?.?,9(:-.“— evmend s é
i 2 e Lot

Page 201



%1 WAR ‘.{fﬂ
EROTv T.eL . WETRETE U
P VIR

: ;
i 3

G e LS ¢ i e L = o o L. ]

Exceulive Hoad of Community Safety
Tarboy Council

Toehuck House

Ablidy Réad

Towquay

TO2 5ES

Dear Sirfiadam
REF > THE OLD BREWERY PUBLIC HOUSE.

T am weiting i dupport of the abavé named public house, I bave lived in Ellacombe’
forover 35 years-and have heen a feguine ar the Dld Brawery since Lwrned 18 yenrs
ald, 1 huve szen many owriers come and go and many leence holders ruaning the bar.

1 am shocked it thatouncil has decided io £0 dovnithe rowme'of reviewdng the
[remises Ticenca, expecially as the Brewery 18 now.not 2s busy a5 it ysed 10 be:

A touple of issues T would ke 1o draw vour arcntion io, ficstly the pubis vty rardly

Lusy-after abouar 9. 30pny, so-forneighibours and your scives 1o highlight nolse Tate om;
must be.a rarity, secondly the correct license halder heg pat up signs il bar and on
Thost ifitérnal deoss and on (he sammeefexil door. requeatting: the: customers to sudhatc

tn 1he requess.of keeping roise down when exining.

The point about leld miisio, is o amiie phe. 4s he Brewesy does not have s juké box;
it only has a Yop fop and TV"s for the p[zmns, ol music. whilsi [ koow the lapunyis
connecied 10 0 speaker system 1 would strongly deny its played so loud that the
rreighbours can bear it “regularly™ us. it would be too loud for the patrons inside the
b,

Lastly I-would say thal (56 huiguape and nofse frony the- children. (I yse ihs term
whildren looselv) playine iathe park.is mone of the adult naiure 1han-what i% used in
the beer ganden. i well asthe nolse they creaty; bus the, !Irﬂc darlings do nsed ko Tet
Sif'stesm 11

Thank you for noading the Teger.

Page 202



To whom it may con%m;- i q % ‘

Having lived and worked in Ellacombe for over 40 years my wife and I have
Seen many changes.... Some for the best and some not so.

Our-local heart of the community The Old Brevery public house a possibility of ™~ *

closure.. ' WIHY ?

This very local public house is we believe to be one of the last remaining
bastions, where others have tried and failed or could simply no longer keep up
with the rents and demands of increasing brewery charges.

1 saw The Old Brewery in its heyday opened in 1984 by Mr Steve Davis
renowned world breaking snooker charnpion.

It has been through some ups and downs. . .diminished in size but believe you me
it has not lost the valued heart of a community that stand by it and whoever
might be lucky enongh to have his or her name residing over the door as
licensed proprictor.

We feel that Mr Sean Martin has done his upmost to participate in all aspects of
abiding by and adhering to rules and reguiations imposed on him and yeta
campaign 10 oust him with such relentless vigour is a travesty.

Page 203



Exec. Head of Community Safety

Torbay Councll

Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay 5 April 2011

RE: The Old Brewery, Ellacombe

To whom this may concern,

b ol ol

| am writing you to in relation to the allegations concerning the aforementioned Public
House.
Since moving to Ellacombe in 2001 [ have been to The Old Brewery on humerous occasions.

My wife, friends and | often go for a soclable evening.

When 1 have famlly visiting the Bay we frequent the prerises.

In the past | have played football for the Pub.

| have attended many functions, Wedding parties funerals, Birthdays yet to name a few.
As | get older | use the premises as a meeting place for my older friends who are
uncomfortable in going into town, due to the violence and noise.

In every single occasion | have entered these premises | have always been made to feel
welcome, the nolse In not excessive and the behaviour of the customers may be bolsterous
but never to a level whare me, friend or family have never felt intimidated, not like the town
centre of other town pubs i do not care to mention.

The area around the Pub has always been an open area with children running, laughing, {in
an area especially built}, playing football, {in a park especially bullt o suit) dogs barking {in
the area especially allowed to suit)l Has

My point is that Ellacombe is a thriving community with hundreds of families living and
growing all around and the amount of actual complaints of the whole percentage of the
local population Is minimal, The Pub has raised many Thousands of Pounds for lecal
charities, has been a much needed hub for local people and most of all a meeting place for
us locals to keep the community together,

$o much for the Big Seciety, many more Public houses in the Bay could learn from the
brewery’s community spirit and again bring local areas together again.

Please listen to comments from the public who actually use this public house and benefit
greatly from it, as adults, you are taking away our swing park!

Yours Faithfully,

Page 204



Bxecutive Hesd of Comumunity Safety
Torbay Councit
Roebuck Hense
Abbey Road .
Torquay oL
TQ2 5BY

-7 top 23
5™ April 11 [

Ref The OldBrewery Ing P
Lowey Ellacombe Church Road —
Tarquay

1 write with reference to the above siated Public House.

T have been a patron of this pub for almost 2 years and would be very sad to sce its
closure, I also lived in Swaynes Mews for 7 years, which is adjacent 1o the pub and
never had any cause to soluplxit gbout fhe pub or any of its patrons,

It hns always been o community family friendly establishment and continues to be so,
1 am aware that {here haz been complaint(s) regarding noise from the establishment
sud requests for cerkin conditions to be maintained and adhered fo. As e patron 1
have sten Iots of chanpes over the past fow months including increased sctuity
measures as woll as substantial bnflding improvements intemally st huge costs to the
propaetor. | also undersiund that these are ongoing measures and by no means
conclusive,

The pub is 1 Jifeline for patrons old and young who choose io spend socisl time
among frends rather than having t go into town. Itis also paralle] to Brewery Pack
that hes & play pork, dog petk, boskeibell park thas sra 2l in use well into szaner
evenings by various age groups depending on the sport being played,

There ero always social costs in terms of noise when you have parks, public houses
and general poblic places. Hewever as a resident of Bllscombe myself aud many
others filly support what the propeietor is trying to achieve, take pride in were we live
and are nli happy to work in conjunction with Police and Torbay Comneil fo ensure
that our community Public House can remain.

Page 205



*
+

.'! -7 pER pa

P

I'E: I
oL

To whom it may concem,

We have lived in ths Elllacombe arca of Torquay for the past fhirty odd years,
of which, nearly 20 of thoso years one of ns bas been disabled, during this time we have
‘bocn regular patrons of the Old Brewery pub. It has beon and still is  vesy important part
of our focal commmnity, Qver the years it has boen 2 mainstay in sapporting local projects
and people, from helping chorities to holding firework ovents, Chrisimas, Baster and
birthday parcties, plus as many barbeoues as coeld be fitted in depending on the weathar,
Therefore it would be a sad Ioss to the Jocal area shouvld the pub be foroed to olose its
doors. We have two young grandchildren who use the brewvery park, but anly because we
Jmow that should anything go amiss they can g0 to-the pub and be sure thers will be
someone to phones home and let vs 3movr if they ace hort of need our balp, doving tho long
period last year that the pub was foroed to olose, ‘wa found it bard on the local kids and
parents/carert trying to balance home/work and tho want of the children to play in safety.
Wi are sure you will approciats the Uld Brewery is o very important poat of our area
with, we might add nothing Lo replzce it within this arce, if or when it should close. We
would be grateful if we could bo given the opportundty to offer representation for our
Iooal pub Tha Old Brewery when tho tima comes,

Page 206



Page 207



St 36 ’Mv& idlre:lu—dnd_llélened_ﬁn”%
o _ = : Mﬁ-ﬂ-’bf—khu_ 154 'mca]a_a

Page 208



Al

S€e 1o
g

Executive Heaq of Community Safety, P
Torbay Council, S
Roebuck House,
Abbey Road,
Torquay

TQ2 5E)

April 4% 20171

RE The 0Id Brawery Public House

i am writing 1o Stupport the campaizn tg keep the Oid Brewery pub Opep, Itisa great CoMmmunity meeting place, itis Supported by
many many local residents who live within 3 mile or less of the Premises, most of which are in the 40-60 age range with careers,

- trades and businesses to run,

There z:¢ ne ‘Unsavory’ characters, drug dealers or the like that frequent there, itis a very safe pub, in fact one of the only places
inTorquay that {, as a 43 vear old woman can 80 into by myself and meet with other female ang male friends in a non threatening
way, without the drunken youths causing mayhem,

All the locals know each other and we laok out for our Community, and respect our area and the residents within it. We all live
around the Brewery Park area, lots of our children play in that park or we walk our dogs there and we know most of the people
who live alongside the Park and the pyb,

area gpposite and church, ‘The Prince of Orange’ in Barton, ‘Alibi*, The Unior’ and The Foriune of War’ jn Plainmoor {which has
the addad risks of Torquay United Football fans) The dohn Bull’ in forest rogd and not forgetting ones in Chelston and surrounding
area ‘The Haywain® ete, In fact if you looked all around Torquay, Paigniton, Kingskerswell, and surrounding areas there are vast
amounts of small cemmunity local publie houses that serve their local rasidents.

Hyou close ‘The Old Brewery’ then | 5ay you have a case to shyt all these small focal ommunity pubs. How welcome would that
policy become?

All the locals sy Pportour area, we want it to be a pleasant place to live with a good tommunity feel. Why would we want to risk
shutting our laocal pub by unsociatla behavier or noise? In fact | refute that there is a noise issue with the pub. Most of the trade
is weekend afternoons and very e %y ayanj
even know it was a public house it i« that dull and quiet. If you walked through Brewery Park on a Saturday afternoon you
wouldn’t even know there Wwas & r-:h there as the noise of the children playing outside and People using their own back gardens
would be the grominent thing vorr hazrd first,

Infact | would argue with Your so called evidence from local residents. The landiord does in fact track the noise levels with his
sophisticated monitoring equipmet. Did

the week and at timeg stch as ciesing on a Saturday evening different months of the vear with different weather conditions? |
think not.

How many different residents cornf
Venue area that complained diffe, 't 2ge ranges of householders perhaps? | think not! |s there any socjal reason for closing the
pub? Do the police object? Nof1:ink not, in fact the Community Children’s Officer maintains that there is never any trouble with
the kids in the Park as the adults 151+ are jp the pub keep the children in order and PREVENT trouble. Is there an issye with rowdy
fighting outside the pub, Not is it - raven for underage drinking. NO! would argue that you would find it extremely difficubt to
find one reasonable public house or tommunity order law that was being crossed at this public house.

The OId Brewery Inn is well run, +~ natrons live in the area and use itasa community focal point, the women feel safe and
Secure there and its like one big frinify, something that lacks In the many areas of our lives. |5 this what the new Government
White paper is proposing> Stronger Communities? If you closed this pub down it would be 5 CRIME! Try visiting it yourself and sge
for yourself what a well run happy place jt is to socialize in.

Page 209

&L

Y

g



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 210



A end#l%eh_ 6

Appendix 8

Sean Martin

o EN

Ref the Old Brewery Public House
To The Executive Head of Community Safety
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

1 am the DPS for the Premises currently under review and would like to bring to your attention the
level and effort of work that has and is ongoing.

The pubs has had a difficult few years with the onset of the recession; this has greatly affected the
regular local trade for us as obviously a ot of our patrons have had littie or no work for some time.

This however has not stopped extensive refurbishments to improve the appearance, decor and
atmeosphere of the pub. We have over the last year modertiised, updated and implemented
procedures; replaced existing fixtures & fittings that Licensing’s enforcement officers advised could
do with changing, implemented procedures suggested by them (even though, due to minimal
staffing we don’t require said procedures) and at every turn have liaised with the department
whenever we were not sure about an interpretation of an ACT be it Licensing, Health & Safety etc.

| and my staff have on a regular basis liaised with locals and neighbours and have always had an
open policy of “if there is a problem, please let us know so we can deal with it” so far to date we
only know of 2 complaints, one we unfortunately have little control over as thera is a very large play
park situated between us and his property so general noise is always going to be a problem, this park
is very active and well lit, in fact there was a 2 week period earlier this month where the lights were
left on permantly 24hrs a day, this obviously greatly added to the noise in the general area. We have
however introduced a lobby door system which is currently having new custom doors made to
provide a sound break between the pub’s front door and the outside world. This is being done by
CJX Joinery Ltd. | have also put up posters requesting customers to be aware of their noise levels
when outside in the patio area or having a smoke; part of this method of control also includes
closing the patio and not allowing drinks outside after a predetermined time, we've even tried
putting a smoking ban in place 15mins before closing time; this however has been very difficult to
enforce as it is an infringement on a person’s rightsl The second complainant, unfortunately we have
no idea who they are, their location and unfortunately when speaking to relevant people at the
Council | have been stone walled by the Data Protection act every timel 5o have not been able to
action anything to deal with that matter.

Since we have re-opened in December Me and staffs have to every haif hour from 7pm do a
manager’s check; this invelyes eiisuring no one is outside i the patio area, drinking outside, and
check for any sound breakout. This action is then noted in the daily incident book along with any
ohservation of third party noise elsewhere in the general area. Thase books are available at anytime
up request. We have installed CCTV camera that permantely watches the front door & outside area
sa allows us to monitor the smokers and any other activity at a glance. The screen is clearly visible to

Page 211




the patrons and has beenan effective tool in dealing with problems; however education is a slow
process and but is working.

This brings me onto our biggest, smokers. The bottom line here is trying to avoid infringing a
person’s rights. | have invited EHO to the site but unfortunately every suggestion | put forward was
rejected and the suggestion that the EHO offered “Shut the Pub” isn’t on my list of suitable
solutions. 1 will point out that myself and the EHO didn’t not see eye to eye and have since not had
any really constructive talks. | am currently investigating solutions with CIK Joinery Ltd on how we
cah contain and reduce noise in a designated smaking area, this is ongoing and we will obviously
contact EHO with our solution.

1 would like to say in support of the pub, that this place is the centre of the cortmunity and would be
a great loss to the area. Majority of my patron live within eyesight of the pub, and | feel that the
committee should adopt the attitude of “what the majority wants”. | am happy to work with all
relevant authorities as born out in our application for a new license last year, | was even happy with
the suggested condition that the EHO asked for. This pub is well run and has gone from strength 1o
strength, it is not the dark back street boozer it used to be buta family welcoming, bright open plan
pub now, and | would invited any of the committee and officers to come and visit to see for
yourselves the big improvements we have made over the past 12 months. Majority of my patren are
fully compliant with our rules the few that aren’t are made aware of them and only given one
chance or we suggest they choose another pub to drink in.

Yours

Sean Martin
DPS — The Old Brewery

Page 212



Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
ttelea 1A Blicsondse Chwel| Pleem doit Clow our 4
Broolce | . Ton vau ub.
(<M&— K O\.‘?Mq g"'@@\;} B Covmmmtgnn ?\)3
LR TER Qoo Cervi T Loz ! f y
b TS S ST NEDPE GATEN W OO YN T WS|
SRR R%ﬁ%ﬁ? 'y hﬁ;‘ﬁmﬂéﬁ m?‘fa%y P K
E,_'AAP\G-"K LY Ellacondas Tt Qe .
Crdeed  Re, Mo o 2ovErs
5 Slacormyen_
CoA\ORoH R ey 5
M Ml | 2% NUEXAP DERZ RO PN H{xRE SInCe
. e . \9%) Disprace |
_:j‘g?f o [ HADC RS A0 DRANY HETE Sinde
& ood — [SHGEToo TN W2 ) TeRt oLe
TV - A KOG : .
erie | 42— B \oaal Pl C
K Pe \ Wis T Hevs
L’F{Oof? (?"(‘ég/lg':;@/’ QD oNf (OM\Q 0654\“5\0(@&.1&5’
; G, EMRee B A TRoDLY  Cptimon,
Dhﬁm‘” 6’ TQ; D Pog, W f-\&e;—a;rhbg;(o{n; ‘
Qé’ﬁc(;vi Ao FGEtTeo £ | RWE) PEIE Fol 5?*{15
Q] Ao BIEH W MOT)
— AS N B LeAT
CwmoslQ <o 0h (BamT 1 /
e ERIENDLY ) SAFE PUB.
V. Eopy |7, T@2 ber |FHA2Z= THEY
e - '
oo Bpy — —a— ]
oo R mg‘\f&ﬁ T8
- “(: gD & . Al ¢ \;;Lﬁ 1'_}
b e 2L E&%&@%@m GO S N
(Z(nﬂ{p&// AeTitdeer 57. b fa A
_ i Adumoney ug’
N QU 3L T8 ( 1du AT CHS A A Sud
| The Per THN 7 s o e e
- \’01 OCH‘OLG 59, QO%FNDHHH RD | fc{?:r\ \oc:’i:p 9&3\:? ® ! L




Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
=1 Nice Prendly tocols b
3ugloW| sq Qaaundham QDS Proa ot
& e - |
xzoRGE A’:jqﬁ‘m (‘;‘% ELLA oG i z_i.;;bw'r gféﬂﬁ ﬁ':n/
SonES . gaﬂ&%ﬂl . Mifg
ANREAS w3 S AL ERiErND (R¥
grl(ﬁeﬁ. Pl HeR CBATA R ' (
TORG UAY
Sam L CARLIDN RD ﬁ&azg, gﬂt—«w
B ) i Lo PECPILA
mpe . faTs  RoEvar PICE ARIEN PLY
TR G0 |HISEER Qg& 20 Pul WO roLBLES ||
Nieey TE - ACEMBE BN [ Vod i WedS2Mecs |
ADLEEND | —relmore . Berel ﬁ% i
ESTEDE CRLEF Y ‘P%ibp;_f_:l p
Amefean| Yoo N Sesr FRe. NS, |
CREAD | P R : . .
SRAUf| e ™S Ml Geop fol Loeal
LSham He1s? leplc o
o o ~ D .
T Tawl owaton&e | S
HAldwoyds dene hocold iﬁb “
W Mol s -H Wb appeas |G ,
S [T TSt \,\% vl
i»a\a\‘lc e, ' P O TN v\\ le .
ScoTT Lo cARLTOL Bomp |0 TRooBle uErY
RefSond To @ LY Goop LocAr Fub.
. i
Jardra |26 Berea Kol | L0850 tee
/.._)m/(/wﬁj: ter 36 7 rSC.—/IC(!E LTS
lois 17 PelAe ome. Nese to
ZJans Fenea Close |See paels 5,
Tames [ Z6 el woad, | HUS of p Fency
Wavssy | 70, | gp —&g-f DIB,
<-q. g ﬂwv\/‘lfu (\\Ce, L ocal
ST Cion [TA

Page 214




Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
Ao 20 Poresh Poton | Besd Pb an tie
Chesite. | (ool Bcw\ .
értestt | # 53 (o Ociva Qf:z,cz}e“ (oeaX_ ;
G ooat . Cudo (
Corinw | 26052770 BT Lpcgn Pl
STHEE

5;;\@‘7 Il V1T ORIFTECED | o o257 AOCHIA
:E_) | | ‘
Z_Z; 1 11 Vicrerm 0AD (lanx Pot? W:;Z"ét

10,8otE | 3 DaNS Rong | MNekE NowsF Faon
9S4 Fety _ L Foothuie Prren

(P-LCoomagy >C (% L’i%u”u Grgas" [Pda

@ERMA_ | . N g0 CoMME Al T
NOGTEAN WAy FRosa HWEL
7o wavh o WICE ,,Mc

RS T NS Arosies ?{2@5 Q;’Dﬂ?ﬁ Cor Yonas

EBE |

Wereo o - ezt

Oy Ry @R <oty |Grast % goed
Costounigiut %‘105"@ 4
loun |23 Hele RD one of the best
 Gicbmoun o ) becze_rs in ']'OT‘QMA:
A ? Hele RD

LoD 22 M S 1

Delbe (a5 Hoke ooed i Pean]

C{.Amcum all H\e +.me. u,fo_ b i)l
; I re_lve 385h L2 A I::

/&/é/% ou/fM Wé‘/&/@
p

&wé@ﬂ&mﬂa P
C/ﬁew[,@\ ?pmﬂlou }h% won

\XWQCUWO( . V\-\L QUJW\,UI(
Y *"& < e
5 ot ifd«ape@ Go¥e Cl(}{f&&’;ff bwwé_.

e

—————PRage-245



Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
. ts—U@,ccmt)E
g@ﬁf):@{e qQ Quetnm St LR LOCAL
. - : U Dont usSk e O
'QLCJ\GFJ cheaTeo M Vot o L\\:‘Qf Lo CALL\-:J ¢
HMowmpionad AVO e Navd. HAD
' T G et THEPO D
; . 1. wh G A0
O\)Eﬁﬂé@g% 25 EGertor ford BMJ.EOR?{:&M;@& Foe- H*:MPY 4
STEUESot V33 LS L ”p,““ég’“e‘“’m".;”é il
o oA ek CReoces Rel L |Nembat ofledas
= DeeTTEAM folk. 20 TR
CASS DY G asmt P ferg Yere imsge - -
SM-*-—“:@QJ-% | . B oree. ol \cvueaz‘;—-ﬁsm;
Mot Ty V37
i BI) M Aﬁm\-@:‘@% Stie
Pescoe (| AT -Gromge Bl L a2 mfjg-
—J \W |-—t.c’-:\-—u-€)-" - ELend
KN ATES | 10b, eupcomie
) Chueh 2D |
TR ol VG o A oS

ST
CVmiad sl VNl Rr. -

Q:\L—ﬁ.&xy(

B O (nvednweed (o021

This & a ek Cow-tdf\f‘t

33’20_%\/ Elienid. ?u!o bor Jecul feoplor, gy
- g Wiadsor RD ’ﬂx S Ts o local pob
Clan e B e e Ao v
Kevdan, Chnantad NG cowndeer BRYD | Olar \amed e
Clrcupoxan|. {:Etgiﬁ;j% S P‘«ﬁ: =
Living pon O < o [;ﬁ‘tk Guog .
MDMW{S\« de Serd ?Uﬂ ‘@( CL%L\-L P}fo [
‘z‘”}h e it dwwn
) ﬁ@ﬁYM ;?@rm” /f,/' ;;; i
. |27 Bl (L0 finEf ] 7
// (VQ/é % &d[q / . WAy |

Page 216




Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

C Hunce flo v T

ijé-\L/%.pr 7 Ve }ﬂcwﬁbar

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
3 Deneg Bk [Cise 1sccah sl
Ru_g/\,\],.a {J MUH Homed e Aonse oiles
43 LW 1S FARIVE w7 A apedk por of te
MCM‘[’{(T WILLCWS'_,TCJ@QMA.—F’ i\nmu;‘am- acluwaeiyg ?M
LGml Fifa Gtmpspis
S piva |3 broauuiit read, é%lﬂé o
John B3 LnoisFAVE wAY et @iing here 20
Mastess  |wilL ows, TeRGeY Youits, Mol re rouble
," ,-‘)h 2 7 7 , M ; /( by [Lg_ V’(.f/
b plerr |5 Fronthill mews j wrl o 112 cou s
P TS S ﬁm@”"/ Jp ctpgitency
Vol uning AT 50 LG quD L@(LWL
LQ@N\-.:-f-’— VOSRDNY PUG. ek Q. -
11, \.dnm;&fom Rd. |fe anN =2A BT kincodaie
JRueab | g hen sgreen ! CINPRLS
07 e whore £ T
Tt (%)
QDM MR mffu.s ﬁ%’-‘rﬁ_ﬁ
THE _MouTH IMTHIS ARER
oA 57 Revwyw i1 o aceat
M- heoc : (rraut pub for” dgreq \
G‘ES"HOU Commuf\lﬂ-,f V\‘E‘/E( M‘Fw\,\g l
Qonk See the Pachles
MVW l-)a‘ e Ly s Pk oegntomins
A 70 ctd qmend velenely
< U_\C“KJH/U; / ‘76 ELeAConlhd |Pean zfzcmc? 'r_«.

kA

) PO o Lxade | 1 bevE (oD ubs b
-5 MAtKE t%’?n‘-_p. RO Glatomse AN NS ﬁﬁ
Dy AP 15 mdnls i paveh a o T ——
N Rudye  [1€ QuinT o Becon 110 15 The
ToEUuLY TR e o€ elcombe |
. S Coneg &L@,D\u@MOTQ.L o Be stery
. (
V-l | uon doie Ve way Joo
L Caga 1S Princed 04 Woest \OCf-ng &LOCMW
L\ﬁ\ TOMG UL RO OIS WG Dol
b [ondess 25 é’cafb,r‘tj\)rcﬁ Creet place, corere.
~TBrgvay (prees o) foeadZ? |
i vew osy’ GlERT AippsHERE , coob |
& MARWO | o ithm pAE 0 €0 L. s
=1 Princas Kol < [Eligcombe MQSSH1 -
Q ‘CN’-QJ") —— . "
['ho Hord |

Page 217



Support “The Brewery Pub” or lose this vital community establishment

Hatiwpy

S AT

THIS fUl AN TO

Te& Gomg AR SEL LOWATT

NAME ADDRESS COMMENT SIGNATURE
Muekdle [ %G Pancass Bd. [Ofa oftuntam
AVA 'y TV ?—‘3&’2 ?«“&“&’5‘39&5«\ :
Patt-u %2 CRNES KD PAMWY LOCAL
SN\TH elacomM Bt PURS ART WeenD) [
Cientipm | 30 EGeRTon  Roan| | MVE ACRASS FHE. |
. pD | NEVER-
a\';r)lElR . ELnBCa MBE anna?aﬁ ANy _IOISE
O)C9L"§L EULACOMBE | | H & LtvEp ju fHi L
o 20,
C:H[}P A CRoACH 2D ;’&ﬁvi ;15%\{{',‘,;;9'/ ﬂ:éi{q JJ—#
Vpi e 26) AWRRIACOMBE — Tins Pop—MIST not
CHAPAN CHURCK D SHUL - | T QLIS SO Mm{,
Sy (27 NAIETET 12 %EE fif;ﬁ;é
SO SRl AVAT 702 FTE Loy ;, [
b
. % Qimgﬁ /|
- D{AL u@cm‘%?
-~ ST Frotaga R Rear FAMiet Yol
\—“ KKL\QL&} TRV {3 5 N TRoRL
1 ind e hY <
M . S0 iFR ces K 175 R ool
POEST KL AcoHDdd ({ﬁ\"\io&/ ey
I Lo v A Fow of THE
s BUACcomBE M B4 SacigTy!
Ao RERCA Rp  [No T&vhe  Frvnd
. - . . \ ef oF
S 2o ELLACOMRE [T, ‘,i‘f"’“'“ y
el Lo Cage7om Ro Boon Pup Mo TRousls
| Rogsars | Tozauvay Cosers Lo |
Rose. B3 PR 1 Nooe. b=nA |
| Heseed | ono oo BETTES TS
US| 39 aecao Ui §
DT | TNoo qutiA N
Ry [ TN CO. Vo0 Can O Tew- L T
NA{IEQ - Kios o Sl @_A«{l ¥ ga’@’eﬂw
N THE & AT |[10-00-0e -
WHED THIES Ceooii AGETES 1)
THT (< s \,:IEre‘ Tz
N
C A UL QrineES RO° | TELe HE coppit-

LS AREw

Page 218




Agenda ltem 7
ORBAY
COUNCIL %"‘/

Briefing Report No: 99/2011 Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street,
Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DY

Wards Affected: Wellswood

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 19 May 2011
Contact Officer: Karl Martin

Telephone: 01803 208029

Y5 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is situated within the
Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”.

1.5  The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representation, a decision
must be made to take such steps as are necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Page 219



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To add the following licensable activities to the existing Licence:-

Live music, Performance of Dance and Facilities for making music Sunday to
Thursday from 10:00 pm to Midnight and Friday and Saturday from 10:00 am to
02:00 am.

To extend existing licensable activities as follows:-

The existing Licence Condition for the supply of alcohol for consumption on and off
the premises is from 10:00 am till midnight Monday to Sunday. This Applicant is
seeking to vary the supply of Alcohol till 2:00 am Friday and Saturday only.

The existing Licensing Condition for Late Night Refreshment is from 23:00 pm till
midnight from Monday to Sunday. The Applicant is seeking to vary Late Night
Refreshment till 02:30 pm for Friday and Saturday only.

The existing opening hours of the premises is from 10:00 am till 00:30 am from
Monday till Sunday. The Applicant is seeking to vary opening hours till 02:30 Friday
and Saturday only.

The existing Licence Condition for Exhibition of films (indoors) is from 6:00 pm till
Midnight. The Applicant is seeking to vary Exhibition of films until 02:00 am on
Friday and Saturday only.

Playing of Recorded Music (indoors) and Provision of Facilities for Dancing
(indoors) is currently from 10:000 am till midnight from Monday till Midnight. The
applicant is seeking to vary these activities until 02:00 am Friday and Saturday only.

There is a current Premises Licence in place which is shown as Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the amended
Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been received from Interested
Parties. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that Representations were
received within the appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn
and are not vexatious or frivolous.

The licensing Authority has received a representation from Community Safety in
relation to The Prevention of Public Nuisance. This is shown in a Appendix 3.

The Licensing Authority has received 1 Representation from an Interested Party in
relation to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”. These are shown as Appendix
4

Page 220



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to
the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify the
conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant parts of the application form

Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence

Appendix 3 Copy of the Representation from Community Safety
Appendix 4 Copy of a Representation from Interested Party

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011-.

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 222



Licensing Section " s
Torbay Council

Roebuck House

Abbey Road

TORQUAY

DEVON

TQ2 5EJ

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE; ORDNANGE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION _

Tiger Bills

43 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DZ. Telephone 01803 203203

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES -

Not applicable

LICENSABLE-ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE
- an exhibition of a film
- any playing of recorded music
= entertainment facilities for dancing
- provision of late night refreshment
- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LiCENC_E AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity {and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 6:00pm Midnight
On New Year's Eve: from 24.00 hours on New Year's Eve to 18.00 hours on New Year's
Day.
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight
On New Year's Eve: from 24.00 hours on New Year's Eve to 18.00 hours on New Year's
Day.
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 10:00am Midnight
On New Year's Eve: from 24.00 hours on New Year's Eve to 18.00 hours on New Year's
Day.
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors}
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm Midnight

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Sunday 10:00am ~ Midnight
On New Year's Eve from 24.00 hours on New Year's Eve to 10.00 hours on New Year's
Day.

Pined by LaPc on 24 Dec 2010 o 1028 T RN RRAURAERARR T PLOTSIRATST  Fege 1ol T

Page 223




SIHEORENINGTHOURS OF STHES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 12:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME; (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LIGENGE .~

Lifestyle Venues Lid Clarence House, 47 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DE.
sharon@llifestyleventsuk.com Telephone 01803 294880

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER; FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE AFPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUM BER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES ‘SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES: LICENCE AUTHOR!SES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Clare Louise GREENSMITH 9 Shearwater Drive, The Willows, Torquay, Devon, TQ2 7TL.

PERSONAL LICENGE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PAQ545 Issued by Torbay

i Cee

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
24 December 2010

Prnie by LaPac o0 24 0 2010 41029 AT AR OISR Pge2olT

Page 224




ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or histher personal

licence is suspended.

2) Every supply of aleohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
3) . (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promeotions in relation to the premises.

(2} Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises
in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(1) drink & quantity of alcohol within a fime limit (other than to drink alcohal sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is autharised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic {other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a fable meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

() provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

{d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
() selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
8) {1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies

to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcchol.
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or

such older age as may be specified in the palicy) to produce on request, before being served alcoho!, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a helographic mark.

Pried by LaPac on 24 Des 2010 1028 AT T PLOTISRAIST  Pased ol

Page 225




7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) where any of the following alccholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b} the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.
In the case of the aforementioned conditions
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
General

1. CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recording manitor behind the bar servery. Such CCTV system
must be maintained and used throughout licensing hours. Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 days during
which time they shall be available to a police officer at any reasonable time.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

None

Public Safety

1. The maximum permitted capacity for the lower ground floor area shall be 60 persons.

2. Adequate emergency and fire exit lighting must be instalted to British Standard Specifications.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The solid construction of the premises and the fact that music and dancing shall be provided in the lower ground floor
shall minimise levels of disturbance to passers by and local residents.

2, The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the management.

Priiod by LaPac an 24 Deo 2010 1028 AR R TR PLOTISEATST  PesedlT

Page 226




EXES contln

SEAp R AT

The Protection of Children From Harm

1, A Challenge 21 paolicy shall be in force whereby any customer who does not look over 21 is asked for proof of age.
2. All staff shall be trained in this policy (including acceptable forms of proof of age).
ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Fagilities for dancing, when provided in the lower ground floor area, shall be for the benefit of diners and persons
attending pre-bocked functions, with or without meals, at the premises.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially

after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are;

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(ii} After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(i} The locat authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others,

to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise break out. A management scheme shall
be in place to ensure this situation remains,

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Pritsd by LaPac on 24 Dec 2010t 102 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIlIII|| Il PLOTISRAST  PegeodT

Page 2




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 228



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

FORM L

Application fo vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

ORBAY

QC"”NC”- =2y  PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. ‘

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
775

O

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Hooks

43 Torwood Street
Torquay
Post town | Torquay Postcode | TQ1 1DY

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 203203

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £19750

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01803 201197

E-mail address {optional) sharon@thelifestylegroup.co.uk

Current postal address if Clarence House

different from premises 47 The Terrace

address Torguay

Post Town | Torquay Postcode | TQ1 1DE
1

Page 229




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X
if not do you want the variation to take effect from | D=|':|y lMcintT ‘Y er d N

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To extend opening hours on Friday's and Saturday's as follows

To extend the hours for Exhibition of Films, Playing of Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities
for Dancing and The sale of retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:
Friday and Saturday 10.00 hours - 02.00 hours

‘Q To extend late Night Refreshment:
Friday and Saturdays 23.00 hours - 02.30 hours

To extend Open Hours
Friday and Saturday 10.00 hours - 02.30 hours

To add Performance of live music, Performance of Dance and Facilities for Making Music:
Sunday to Thursday 10.00 hours to Midnight
Friday and Saturday 10.00hours to 02.00 hours

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one ime, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 230



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete thase parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or {g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I}

i) dancing {if ticking ves, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 231

Please tick yes

O

X

0 X X XK O 0O

0 X X

X

X



B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors

X

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors OJ

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon | 1000 | 24:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue | 10.00 |24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 10.00 |24.00 hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10.00 | 02.00 | An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

i i a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

Sun 10.00 124.00 | & Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

Page 232




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Y

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon | 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 10.00 |24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 1000 | 24.00 hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times 1o those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat |10.00 |02.00 |noted)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

Sun 10.00 | 24.00 going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

Page 233




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

{please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 10.00 | 24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00 hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the lef§, please list (please read guidance

Sat {1000 |02.00 |Noted)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

Sun 10.00 | 24.00 going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

Page 234




G

Performances of

dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

X

{please read guidance noie 2)

. Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 10.00 |24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 10.00 | 24,00 | hours tothe start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 10.00 | 02.00 |An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

i i a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

Sun 10.00 | 24.00 On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

10

Page 235




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be | 4
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick hdoors -
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both Il

Mon 10.00 | 24.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 10.00 |24.00

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00 | hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 10.00 02.00 gUidance note 5)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Sun 10.00 | 24.00 b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

going forward at 0100hours.
On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

12

Page 236




@

S

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors X

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors L]

guidance note 6) Both U
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

Day Start Finish

providing

Mon | 10.00 | 24.00

Tue | 10.00 |24.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
hours fo the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 10.00 | 02.00

Sat 10.00 | 02.00

Sun 10.00 | 24.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

13

Page 237




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoars X

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon 23.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue {2300 |00.00

‘O Wed |23.00 |00.00 | Stateany seasonal variations for the provision of late night
: refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Thur | 2300 |o00p0g | hours tothe start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 23.00 | 02.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision _of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23.00 | 02. guidance note 5) _

30 An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

Sun 23.00 | 00.00 going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

®

15

Page 238




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoo X

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) /Qﬁdoors ]

Day Start Finish / Both L]

Mon | 2300 | 0030 | Please give further details here (please rgad guidance note 3)

Tue | 2300 |0030

Wed | 2300 | 0030 | State any seascnal variationg'for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guifiance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New/Years Eve from the end of permitted
O Thur | 23.00 | 0o.3g0 | hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 2300 | 02.30 | Non standard timinfis. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision £f late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in tie column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 |02 guidance note

30 An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday irimediately efore Bank Holiday Monday
Sun | 23.00 |00.30

O

15

Page 239




O

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises O

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the [

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon 10.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

Tue 10.00 | 24.00 | hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Wed | 10.00 | 24.00

Thur | 10.00 | 24.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 02.00 |An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

i : a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

Sat 10.00 102.00 | op saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

Sun | 10.00 }24.00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

16

Page 240




9

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Standard days and hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 10.00 | 00.30

Tue | 10.00 | 0030

Wed | 10.00 | 00.30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur-110.00 | 0030 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

: a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

Fri 10.00 | 02.30 | b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 010Chours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day

Sat 10.00 | 02.30 | 07.00to 04.00.

Sun 10.00 | 00.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

On New Year's Eve: from 24.00 hours on New Year's Eve to 18.00 hours on New Year's Day.
On New Year's Eve: from 24.00 hours on New Years Eve to 10.00 hours on New Year's Day.

Annexe 2

1 CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recording monitor behind the bar
servery. Such CCTV system must be maintained and used throughout licensing hours.
Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 Days during which time they shall be available to
a police officer at any reascnable time.

Annexe 3, The prevention of Crime and Disorder

Facilities for dancing, when provided in the lower ground floor area, shalt be for the benefit of
diners and persons attending pre-booked functions, with or without meals, at the premises.

17

Page 241




O

Please tick yes
* | have enclosed the premises licence ]
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence L]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence
Licence is already with Torbay Council at Roebuck House.

18

Page 242




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

CCTV must be installed on the premises to include a recording monitor behind the bar servery.
Such CCTV system must be maintained and used throughout licensing hours. Recordings
must be kept for a minimum of 14 days during which time they shall be available to a police
officer at any reasonable time.

There shall be no entry/re-entry to the premises after 01.00 hours.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door supervisors
employed in front of house duties shall wear high visibility reflective clothing (jackets/T-shirts)
for the entirety of their duty.

All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles
from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink after 23.00 hours.

Food will be available throughout the opening hours.

On Friday's and Saturday's the facilities for dancing, when provided in the lower group floor
area, shall be limited fo pre booked functions and planned specialist events subject to prior
agreement with the Police Authority.

¢) Public safety

On any Friday and Saturday night that the premises remain open for sale of alcohol and then
closes 0030hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22.00hrs until
close at a ratio of 1 Supervisor per 100 customers. (This condition shall also apply on
Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when they do not fall on a Friday or Saturday) On all other
occasions, the premises licence holder shall risk assess the requirement for door supervisors
and employ such door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers and at such times determined by
that risk assessment.

The premises shall join the Night Net Radio system.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19

Page 243




Please tick yes
¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee =

* [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible autherities and X
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

®* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

* | understand that | must now advertise my application
X
be rejected X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity

Signature g ,&%

Date A a1

Capacity PA //D %{6 (D CECTHES _

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant {the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). H signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 244




Contact name (where not previously given} and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Sharon Rodger

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd

Clarence House

47 The Terrace

Post town | Torquay Post code | TQ1 1DE

Telephone number {if any) | 01803 201197

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objeciives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or un-amplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

21

Page 245




11. An applicant’'s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

ORBAY
COUNCIL ~—ggge-. _‘..-_..-_-‘__‘/

22

Page 246



v
Agenda Item 7

Appendix 3
Memorandum

To: Licensing From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c My Ref : 12V SRU No: 160381/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref

Date 17 March 2011

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003

Premises Name & Address: Hooks Bar & Grill, , 43 Torwood Street, Torquay, Devon,
TQ1 1DY

a) [ have no commentis to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder o
i) Protection of children from harm o
iii)) Public safety o
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

The above premises has residential accommodation opposite it, | am concerned that the
playing of live music and the playing of amplified music may disturb local residents. | would
therefore recommend that the following conditions be attached to the licence to prevent
public nuisance:-

“Noise or vibration will not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the
neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises
-should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows
open for normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This will be assessed from the boundary
to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that
will be applied are:-

i. Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable
above other noise.
ii. After 11pm — Noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above
background levels of noise.
iii. The local authority will reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises
are attached to others (i.e. semi’s and terraced properties), to make further
assessments from within the residential property.”

Page 247



,
—

O

“The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at
all times be under the control of the Licensee/Management and the controlling mechanism
shall be operated from a part of the Premises not accessible to the public”

Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises takes place at
times that will prevent disturbance to nearby properties.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food or other materials necessary for the operation of the
business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and
disturbance to nearby residents.

Doors and windows will be kept shut during entertainment. To reduce noise break out. A
management scheme will be in place to ensure this situation remains. (This may have
negative effects on levels of ventilation and temperature.)

Patrons will be asked not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises or any
car park; and asked to leave the vicinity quickly and quietly

An announcement will be made prior to closing requesting patrons’ cooperation in leaving
the premises and vicinity as quietly and quickly as possible.

Staff will check prior to entertainment, and periodically during the entertainment, that all
windows and doors are shut.

An announcement will be made prior to closing requesting patrons’ cooperation in leaving
the premises and vicinity as quietly and quickly as possible.

A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy activities on

neighbouring residential premises at the start of the activity/ entertainment and periodically
throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise have not increased.

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 248



i Agenda Item 7

Appendix 4

————— Original Message-----
From:
Date: Sun, 3 Apr 2011 00:52:54
To: <karen.ellicott@torbay.gcsx.gov.uks>
Reply-To: NN i
Co: |
Subject: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Licenses applications that can have representations
made against them

Dear Karen,

I have been unable to determine what the changes are as the portal just lists a full
licence. Although I have managed to seek some advice.

All three premises are in a saturation area, and on this basis two of these should be
rejected out right, and conditions imposed on current licences.

The Saturation area is designed to stop further development of clubs, which attract
more pecople that ultimately collectively break the licensing principles.

The area by queens quay / torwood street suffers from daily yobbish behaviour with
peak nights resulting in many smokers standing outside premises, with as witnessed
this saturday the actual premises being empty. This combined with the 100's people
collecting around food establishments, spilling out on the road, the music from
trents, park lane, mambo, apple and parrot drastically increases the noise making this
mixed development area un habitable.

The police conly keep peace dealing with violence and do not deal with drunk and
disorderly behavicur, shouting, buskers, singing, excess noise from clubs etc.

This saturation area is out of control, and if torgquay wants to grow and develop tough
action is required to bring it back it into line, and within the law.

Please find below my objections to the below licence variations. Please acknowledge
receipt and advise of hearing dates.

Page 249



Hooks

The restaurant is an a saturation area, which is defined as an area of unacceptable
ievel of breaches of the licensing objectives 1,2,3. Accommodaticon in the saturation
area is being depressed in value due to the behaviours, noise, and crime.

1} Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2} Public Safety
3} Prevention of Public Nuisance

A clause should be added that no noise should emanate or to be audible from the
gtreet. A clause should be added that they have responsibility for any disorderly
behaviour of patrons leaving the premises, therefore they should encourage appropriate
uge of transport, and respecting the neighbours, with a clear statement and sign age
indicating on exits and outside in "smoking areas" - "residential area - please
respect our neighbours being keeping any noise to the minimum", this should moanitored
by the owner.

On the basis its for private pre-booked parties and clesure at midnight, I see this as
a responsible licence, and would have no fundamental objection (bar the above
conditions) in this being granted in the saturation area.

Best regards

Page 250



Agenda Item 8

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No: 100/2011 Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 19 May 2011
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“f E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 Toconsider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed above,
for a Variation to a Premises Licence. The Premise is situated within the Cumulative
Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.5 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed that
a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representation, a decision must
be made to take such steps as are necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. These are either:-
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.6  Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the
matter.

Page 251



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To increase the times for Films, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Provision
of Facilities for Making Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, and the Supply of
Alcohol both on and off the Premises. These activities are currently licensed from
1000 until midnight Sunday to Wednesday and from 1000 until 0100 Thursday to
Saturday. The Variation requests these hours are extended to allow the activities to
be licensed from 1000 until 0300 seven days a week. This is an extra 3 hours
Sunday to Wednesday and an extra 2 hours Thursday to Saturday.

To increase the times for Late Night Refreshment from 2300 until 0300 7 days a
week. The Premises is currently licensed for this activity from 2300 until midnight
Sunday to Wednesday and from 2300 until 0100 Thursday to Saturday. This is an
extra 3 hours Sunday to Wednesday and an extra 2 hours Thursday to Saturday.

To be open to the public from 0800 until 0330 7 days a week. The Premises is
currently licensed to be open from 1000 until 0030 Sunday to Wednesday and from
1000 until 0130 Thursday to Saturday. This is an extra 5 hours Sunday to
Wednesday and an extra 4 hours Thursday to Saturday.

There is a current Premises Licence in place which is shown as Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the amended
Premises Licence, as relevant Representation have been received from a
Responsible Authority. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the
Representation was received within the appropriate time-scale, has not been
subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is rejected, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the

Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

Page 252



2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted

by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify the

conditions

(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) thatany variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant parts of the application form

Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence

Appendix 3 Copy of the Representation from Public Protection

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 253



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 254



%@p% ﬁe' ﬁmgrézz

) Regulat:ons 2005

[!nsen; name and address of relevant licensing authorif)

2 5 MAR 20l

TR G mepe | HE Mo | DOGNO |
1 th

Application to Vary a Premises Licence under the Llcensmg Agt 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INS'TRUCTIONS FIRbl

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in BLOCK capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(1) Delete as mNlWelaCoyote Torbay Limited
applicable.

(2) Insert name(s)
of applicant(s).

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number |PL590

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, crdnance survey map reference or description
Coyote Cafe Bar

3-5 Union Street

Torquay

Devon. TQ1 1ES

Post town Torquay Postcode TQ1 1ES

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 34,100.00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Part 3 - Variation Please tick g Yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? | x

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Page 255

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitic/ OCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cn980.olf LICSH




Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please read guidance note 1)

1. To extend the opening hours so as to commence at 0800 and terminate at 0330, 7 nights a
week, and extending to 0300 hours the licensable activities permitted under the licence.

2, To remove certain conditions which are no longer appropriate or relevant.

3 To attach conditions intended to ensure that the licensing objectives are not undermined.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or meore people are expected to
attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend

Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful,

Provision of requlated enterfainment Please tick g yes

(a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

{b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X

{c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

(d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D}

(e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

(N recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

(g) perfermances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G} X

(h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

(i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I} X
(i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X '
(kyentertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or {j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) X
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X
In all cases complete boxes N, O and P
c:iDOCUME~1/NesbituLOCALs~1rremp/souMP;cnnhurs/ang@ge 256 LiCe/2




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors Indoors
Standard days and timings or hoth - please tick [g~#”] { please read guidance note 2)

{please read guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day |Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance

of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors Indoors | x
or both - please tick [p~] { please read guidance note 2)
QOutdoors
Both

Mon |1000 0300

Tue |1000 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Screens showing general entertainment films which shows at various places within the
premises.

Wed (1000 0300

Thur  |1000 0300

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 4)

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

Fri 1000 0300

Sat  |1000 0300

Sun 1000 0300

Non standard timings. Where you inftend to use the premises for the exhibition of

films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitc/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cn©80.0if

Page 257

LICar3




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

Tue

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance

note 4)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor sporting
events at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or Indoors
entertainments outdoors or both - please tick {g#] ( please read guidance note 2) .
- Qutdoors
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) Both
Day Start Finish Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3}
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur '
I
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list {please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitie/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTM PICNIThurSIan.afg e 2 5 8

LIC9/4




E

jLive music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [e~] ( please read guidance note 2) Outdo
(please read guidance note 6) utdoors
Both
Day Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music_ (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

—F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or Indoors | x

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick [##] (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) Outdaors

Both

Day |Start Finish Please give further detaijls here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon |1000 0300

Tue |1000 0300
State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed (1000 0300 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

Fri 1000 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 0300

Sun 1000 0300

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitic/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cn980.off

Page 259 Hes




VG

Performances of dance |will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors Indoors | x

Standard days and fimings or both - please tick [g~] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

{please read guidance note 6) Both

Day |Start Finish Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon }1000 0300

Tue 1000 0300
State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance
note 4)

Wed 1000 0300 From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day.

Thur [1000 0300

Fri 1000 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 0300

Sun 1000 0300

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that falling

within (), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors

. — both - please tick [g# (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

ay | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), {f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri
Non standard tlmll‘ICIS Where you intend to use the nremlses for the

Sat tlmes to those Ilsted in the column on the Ieft please list (please read gmdance
note 5)

Sun

C/DOCUME~1/Nesbiti/ OCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMPICNMurs/endEdd € 260 Lico/e




Provision of facilities for Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing
making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Will_the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors Indoors |
or both - please tick [¢~] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day |Start Finish
Both
Mon  [1000 0300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 1000 0300
wed 11000 0300 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
{please read guidance note 4)
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
Thur [1000 0300 the following day.
Fri 1000 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1000 0300
sun (1000 0300

g

Provision of facilities for |Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or Indoors | x

dancing both - please tick [e#] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note 6) Both
Please dive a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 0300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |1000 0300

Wed |1000 0300 State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities ( please read guidance
note 4)
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on

Thur |1000 0300 the following day.

Fri 1000 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of

' facilities for dancing at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1000 0300

Sun |1000 0300

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitie/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cn880.olf

Page 261

LIcor7




K

Provision of facilities for Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be providing
entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within | or J

Standard days and timings Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors

Indoors
(please read guidance note 8) | or both - please tick [p~] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day |Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nhote 3)
Tue
Wed_

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of

facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J at
Sat different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5}

Sun

L

Late night refreshment  |will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors |
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both - please tick [##] ( please read Outd

(please read guidance note 6) |guidance note 2) uidoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon {2300 0300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |2300 0300

Wwed (2300 0300 State any seasonal variations for the provision of [ate night refreshment_(please

read guidance note 4)
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
Thar 2300 0300 the following day.

Fri 2300 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision of
late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 2300 0300

Sun 2300 0300

LiCo/g
C:IDOCUME~1INesbitk:ILOCALS~1ITemplSOLTMPICNﬂ'hursIch&(ﬁ'g e 2 6 2




M

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption

(Please tick box g~ ) (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises

Off the premises

Both

Day Start Finish

Mon |100C 0300

note 4)

the following day.

Tue 1000 0300

Wed |1000 0300

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance

start of permitted hours on

Thur {1000 0300

Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for the supply of

alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1000 0300

Sat 1000 0300

Sun |1000 0300

N

None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

Page 263

C:/DOCUME~1/Nesbitic/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cn980.olf

LICO/9




O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on

Standard days and timings the following day.
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon |0800 0330

Tue |0800 0330

Wed 0800 0330 Non_standard timings. Where you _intend the premises to be open to the public at
different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list { please read

guidance note 5)

Thur 0800 0330

Fri 0800 0330

Sat 0800 0330

Sun 0800 0330

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

1. Annexe 2 - Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence. Condition 1 (duplication of CCTV)

2. Annexe 2 -General Conditicn 1 (no longer appropriate in the present ownership.)

3. Annexe 2 - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Conditions 2, 3, 5 (no longer appropriate/duplication)

4. Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after Hearing. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Condition 1(duplication), 2, 3
and 5(amended versions below)

5. Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached after Hearing. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. Condition 5 shall be amended
so as to read as follows:~
5. There should be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 0200 hours.

6. Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached after Hearing. Public Safety. Condition 1 (amended version below)

Please tick g~ yes
e

| have enclosed the premises licence

| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in
reasons for not including the licence, or part of if, below

Reasons why [ have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

c:/DOCUME~1/Nesbirac/LOCALs~1rrempfSOLTMP/CNrrhursfchB.@ge 264 LiCo/0




P

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed
variation;

(a) General - aill four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

{b) The prevention of crime and disorder

£ . CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the police, the system to be in

operation at all times the premises are open to the public. Al recordings from that system shall be kept for a period of
/ 14 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonably time.

2. On every occasion that the premises sells alcoho! after midnight and then closed after 12.30am, SIA door stewards
shall be employed from 10.00pm until closing at a ratio of 1 door steward per 100 customers.

3. All drinks shall be served in toughened, strengthened, polycarbonate or plastic glasses, and no alcohol to be served
in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink after 10.00pm daily.
4. All door stewards employed on front of house duties, shall at all times wear a reflective/high visibility jacket.

LCONT/ P| FASF SEE ATTACHED SHEET

(c) Public safety

{d) The prevention of public nuisance

(e} The protection of children from harm

C/DOCUME~1/Nesbiti/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/Thurs/cng80.olf Page 265 LICS/1




Please tick g yes

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee K

]

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable
® | understand that | must now advertise my application
]
[ ]

| have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

NS

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER
SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH
THIS APPLICATION

Part § - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised

agent (please read guid ote 11). If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature N7~

Dat 1L4 [o3 /LOH Praliiiy Lopeeismu—d, 1TSS L.
e

Capacity S aumcima_ ol BEALE OF THE Appum‘—ﬂ'-

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence holder) or
2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If sighing on behalf of the
appficant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date
Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Mr R.D. Newman

Kitsons LLP

Minerva House, Orchard Way

Edginswell Park, Torquay. TQ2 7FA

Posttown Torquay Post code TQ2 7FA

Telephone number (if any) 01803 202020

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
rob.newman@kitsons-solicitors.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or
to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises
licence you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide

a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be autherised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example {but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example fbut not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (eg 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you intend the premises fo
be used for the activity.

7. I you wish peaple to be able to consume alcchol on the premises please tick on. If you wish people to be able to purchase
alcohol to consume away from the premises please fick off. If you wish people to be ahle to do both please tick both. .

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but
not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form an their behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.
12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N

o~

Oyez 7 Spa Road, London SE16 3QQ 2.2005
© Crown copyright P ag&% 6

C://DOCUME~1/Nesbitic/LOCALS~1/Temp/SOLTMP/CN/ Thurs/cn980.olf LICaM2




CONTINUATION OF VARIATION APPLICATION
COYOTES TORBAY LIMITED
Premises Licence Number: PL590

Section P
(b) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

@ *5.. The premises shall join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time
Economy Forum, and the DPS or a member of the management team, shall attend at
least two meetings per calendar year.

y ~B6. On all days that the premises remain open until 3.30 am, from 10.00 pm onwards,
the DPS or a Personal Licence Holder shall be on duty at the premises.

i¢ ~7. Food shall be available from opening time until midnight.

1 ~8. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits, requesting
_customers to leave quietly, and in an orderly manner.

1L -9. As the premises are situated within the Torbay Council No Drinking Zone, the DPS
shall ensure that prominent, clear, and legible notices are displayed at all exits,
notifying patrons that they are entering a No Drinking Zone.

'y . 10. All drinks promotions shall be managed in a responsible manner.

f¢; ~-14. Written records of all SIA door stewards (including full name and fuil SIA badge
_ number) shall be kept on the premises for at least 12 months and be available for
. inspection at any reasonable time by a member of the Responsible Authorities,

including the police.

42. An incident book must be kept on the premises and maintained on a daily basis
and shall be available for inspection at any reasonable time by a member of the
Responsible Authorities, including the police. Such records to be kept for at least 12

months.

! L 13. Any person employed at the premises in the sale and supply of alcohol, shall
attend and successiully complete the BIIAB Level 1 Award in Responsible Alcohol
Retailing, within 2 months of commencing their employment.

"7 14, Arecord of all staff training, including copies of all relevant BIIAB ceriificates, shall
be kept on the premises and be available for inspection at any reasonable time by a
member of the Responsible Authorities, including the police. Such records to be kept
for at least 12 months.

15.__Amended condition-from.Annexe.3_(Prevention of Crime-and-Diserder)—

Condition 5: "There shall be no entry or re-eniry to the premises after 2am”

RDN/CN/COY013/0001

Page 267



Page 268




Licensing Section
Torbay Council

QRBAY el

EOI{NCIL B e TORQUAY
TQ2 5EJ

Pait 1 - Premises Details

'POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES; OR IF NONE; GRDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENGE OR DESCRIPTION -~

Coyote Cafe Bar

3-5 Union Street, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ES.

Telephone 01803 219550

'WHERE THE LIGENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- a petformance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

permitied hours on the following day.

AOTIY e aree | apnte ale Tescripion Titig crom Times To

B. Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Noocn 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

C. Indoor sporting event

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am
Christmas Day Noon
Boxing Day 10:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am

P by LalPas o 31 Jan 2011 5.4 |||||||||||||ﬂ,l|l|l|||| Illilﬂlllglllll i
age

Midnight
1:00am
_1:00am
11:00pm
1:00am
1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

PL0590/24289

Page 1 of 12




Activity (ang Area if applicable)

CARRYINGIOURORLCENSABLEPACH)

Description Time From Time To

C. Indoor sporting event continued ...

permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

E. Performance of live music {Indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Noon 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permiited hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors}

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Noon 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Noen 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permiited hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weskends.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Nocn 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jan 2011 at 15:46

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am 1:00am
Christmas Day Noon 11:00pm
Boxing Day 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

I|II}I_IJQ@JIQH@[@IMIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII PLOssoz4z00  Page201 12




Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Ti

me From

permitted hours on the following day.

Time To
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00pm Midnight
Thursday to Saturday 11:00pm 1:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm 1:00am
Boxing Day 11:00pm 1.00am
New Year's Eve 11:00pm 1:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Sunday to Wednesday
Thursday to Saturday
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
Boxing Day
New Year's Eve

permitted hours on the following day.

10:00am
10:00am
10:00am

Noon
10:00am
10:00am

Midnight
1:00am
1:00am

11:00pm
1:00am
1.00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

10.00-01.00 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

permitted hours on the following day.

Descrintion Time From
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00am
Thursday to Saturday 10:00am
Christmas Eve 10:00am
Christmas Day Noon
Boxing Day 10:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am

Time To
12:30am
1:30am
1:30am
11:30pm
1:30am
1:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

10.00-01.30 on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

- -
Fart 2

- NAME; (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Coyote Torbay Ltd

3 Union Strest, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1ES.

_REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) -

Coyote Torbay Ltd

07316376

Prced by LaPac on 31 Jon 2011 16148 ||I|||||||Il||ﬂ|||||||| I| I|Igllyllllllll I
age

PLO580/24299

Page 3 of 12




'PERSONAL LIGENCE Ni
- WHERE THE PREMISES

Licence No. PAD425 Issued by Torbay

e Coe

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
31 January 2011

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jan 2011 at 15:46 “lmﬂmuﬂmmmmmmmn Imll

PL0O5S0/24299

Page 4 of 12




ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a} at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal

licence is suspended.

2} Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
3 . (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2} Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises
in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm io children -

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of atcohal within a time limit {other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohal in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not oceurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
{other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.
6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies

to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The pelicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served aleohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Prined by LaPac cn 31 4 201 1154 RO A AR 0 PLOsS0Zize0  PageSel 12

Page 2/3




7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

{a) where any of the following aicoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
(1} beer or cider: ¥ pint;
{ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i} still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (b)(ii)

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12}
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respect of premises In relation to-
() any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or {c} of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays
or films or under a gaming licence), ar

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3){d) of that Schedule {(occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
{a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a)} of that Schedule applies, and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule {interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.
MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
{(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
{b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the fitm in

question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 {authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jan 2011 at 15:46 ”"II;[]" II"""”@mﬂ“"““llun ||| I“ PLO5G0/24200  Page 6 of 12

age



CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE QPERATING SCHEDULE
Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence

1. CCTV to operate throughout licensing hours to include recording facilities. All recordings to be retained for a
minimum of 31 days, during which time the Police shall have access at any reasonable fime.

General

1. The premises shall continue to comply with the Laurel Pub Company Social Responsibility Policy.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Any person exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1){a) of schedule 2 of the Private Security
Industry Act 2001} shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2. Such a person shall be employed at the premises at the discretion of the designated premises supervisor/holder of the
Premises Licence.

3. Any person as defined in condition (1) shall clearly display his name badge at all times whilst on duty.

4, No customers apparently carrying open hottles upon entry shall be admitted to the premises at any times the

premises are open to the public.

5. Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities, such recordings shall be retained for a period of 30 days and made
available within a reasonable time upon request by the police.

6. Alcoholic and other drinks shall not be removed from the premises in open containers save for consumption in any
external area provided for that purpose.

Public Safety
1. The resonable requirements of the fire officer shall he complied with from time to time.
2. The reasonable requirements of the building control officer shall be complied with.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Where appropriate, prominent, clear and and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public
respect the needs of local residents and fo leave the premises and area quietly.

2. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

3. Where necessary shall liaise with the environmental heaith department to restrict noise pollution in residential areas.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. Persons under the age of 18 years shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 22.00.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the Palice, and the system to bein
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system shall be kept for a peried of
31 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

2, On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after 12.30am, SIA door staff shall

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jan 2011 at 15:46 um""m\mnm “l || IWMEI"" ||| ||| PLO590/24209  Page 7 of 12
age




4.

5.

1.

1.

beployed from 9.00pm until closing.

All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol 1o be served in glass bottles from which it is intended
or likely that a person shall drink.

Premises shall join and maintain membership of the Nitenst Radio Communications Scheme.

There shall be no entry or re-entry to the premises after 12 midnight.

Public Safety

If there is a requiremert placed upon a Premises Licence for Security Industry Authority (SIA} Trained Stewards, then
the ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less than 1:75.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Recorded and live music, provision for making music, films and dancing shall be permitted on Monday, Tuesday,
Wednesday, Thursday, Friday and Saturday between the hours of 12.00hr to 23.00hr and on Sunday between the
hours of noon to 22.30hr, thereafter any regulated entertainment taking place shall be restricted to entertainment of a
nature and at a volume which permits normal conversation in the premises.

Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. In general terms, noise from the premises shall not be audible within any noise sensitive
premises (e.g. dwelling) with windows open for normal ventilation especially after 23:00hr. This shall be assessed
from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that will be
applied are;

(i} Before 23:00hr- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(ii) After 23:00hr- Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others
(i.e. semi's and terraced properties), to make further assessments from within the residential property.

To allow live and amplified music inside doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment beyond this time,
to reduce noise break out. A management scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains.

Deliveries of kegs, bottles, food or other materials necessary for the operation of the business shall be carried out at
such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The handling of beer kegs, botties and other similar items shall not take place in the late evening, at night and during
the early morning, when the noise generated could cause a nuisance particularly outside buildings.

Botile skips and bins containing cans ar bottles shall not be emptied outside after closing but shall be dealt with the
next day during normal office hours.

The movemenit of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be kept to a minimum after 23.00hr. This shall help to
reduce the [evels of noise produced by the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. No alcohol shall be sold to any person under the age of 18. Age identification shall be sought from any person
appearing to be under the age of 18 years.

2. Staff shall receive training on matters related to the sale of alcohol.

ANNEXE 4

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 31 Jan 2011 at 15:46 "I"IMI “l""“"[y UEI""““"" m ||| PLO590/24209  Page 8 of 12
age




Agenda ltem 8
Appendix 3

Memorandum

To: Licensing From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c My Ref : 12V SRU No: 160718/GDF
i=or the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref
Date : 29 March 2011

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Coyote Cafe Bar, , 3-4 Union Street,
Torquay, Devon, TQ2 5QG

a) I have no comments to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
ii) Protection of children from harm m
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

This premises is situated in a mixed residential and commercial area of Union Street in the
centre of Torquay. Whilst it is not immediately adjacent to the premises some of the
residential accommodation is occupied by vulnerable adults as there is sheltered
accommodation opposite the main entrance on Abbey Road. Furthermore, there are a
large number of flats above the Tesco store opposite in Fleet Street.

| have already received complaints in respect of noise arising from the premises.

| believe the number of complaints received has been limited by the fact that the premises
has only been open thus far through the winter. This has the effect of limiting the number
of people that attend the premises and reducing the level of noise reaching sensitive
people as they tend to have their windows closed.

Page 277



Picture 1 — Note you c se the residential accommodation on the right hand edge of the
photograph

“‘[1
S
[

(T

Picture 2 — Photograph from Abbey Road

However, as the summer approaches, | am concerned that there will be a significant
increase in disturbance arising from the premises particularly from patrons attracted to the
area by the later hours, most notably, this will occur at 03:30 am when the premises closes
and when patrons leave the premises to smoke.

The nearest housing is a sheltered housing complex for the elderly, and it is clear, that they
will not be able to have their windows open during the summer evenings as they are likely
to be disturbed by the activities of patrons at the above premises, particularly at closing
time. Furthermore, the Residential accommodation above the Tesco Store is also likely to
be disturbed.

| have not received any communication from the management of the premises identifying
how they intend to address my concerns.

If the committee are minded to grant the extension to the licence, | recommend that careful
consideration be given to conditions being placed on the licence.

Typically in these situations, | receive complaints regarding patrons outside premises
smoking causing noise complaints as well as noise from patrons leaving. The Health and
Safety Executive published information that indicates that 80% of people ignore signs
giving instruction, | therefore , have no reason to believe that patrons leaving the premises
who have been drinking will pay any more heed to signs requesting that they leave quietly

Page 278



so | do not feel the provision of signs would offer any control. | would therefore, recommend
that conditions be placed on the consent requiring that door staff actively manage patrons
in the street and speak to them when they leave to ensure that they behave in a reasonable
manner. Active management would include such measures as speaking to customers
being unduly noisy and banning persistent offenders.

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 279



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 280



Agenda Item 9

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No:  101/2011 Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay TQ1 2AA

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To: Licensing Sub- Committee On: 19 May 2011
Contact Officer: Karen Ellicott

Telephone: 01803 208029

Y5 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  Asthe Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a Representation,
Officers are unable to make any recommendation.

1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”

1.5 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representation, a decision
must be made to take such steps as are necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Page 281



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown. The plan of the new 3" floor is shown
as Appendix 2

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To extend the licensed area to permit all existing licensable activities on the current
Premises Licence to a 3™ Floor and to provide for an additional Terrace.

There are no changes to the standard days and timings, but amendments have
been made to the seasonal and non-standard timings:

An additional hour on the Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday and on
the morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hours.

On St Patrick’s Day, St George’s Day and St Valentine’s Day from 0700 to 0400.
There is a current Premises Licence in place which is shown as Appendix 3.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the amended
Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been received from a
Responsible Authority and an Interested Party. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have
not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4

The Licensing Authority has also received a Representation from an Interested
Party in relation to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.
Two other Licensing Objectives were stated within this Representation but due to
the concerns raised not being Premises specific, Officer's have concluded to
discard them. This is shown as Appendix 5.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’
Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of Schedule 5, to
the Applicant.

Page 282



2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted

by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify the

conditions

(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant parts of the application form

Appendix 2 Plan of the 3™ Floor of the Premises

Appendix 3 Copy of the current Premises Licence

Appendix 4 Copy of the Representation from Public Protection
Appendix 5 Copy of the Representation from the Interested Party

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2008 - 2011.

Page 283



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 284



Cafp Uawes Agenda ltem 9
Appendix 1

ORB Y FORM L
COUNCIL M*/

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION
TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

NOTIFICATION

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data
Protection Act 1998. The information that you provide on this form will only be used for this
application form and will only be disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislatiorn

Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the
police and other agencies as required by law, such as the Audit Cammission under the National
Fraud Initiative data matching exercise,

You have a right of access to your personal information. If you wish to access your personal
information or exercise any of your rights under the legisiation then please contact Tarbay
Council's information Governance team on 01803 20 7467. Further information can be found on
the Information Governance pages on Torbay Council's Internet site at, www.lorbay gov Uk

Completed forms should be returned to:

Principal Safety & Licensing Officer

Torbay Council

Environmental Health and Community Safety
Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5EJ

Contact Details:

Tel: 01803 20 8126 Web: www.torbay.gov.uk
Fax: 01803 20 8854 Email: licensing@torbay.gov.iik
"JorBAY
L

Page 285




FORM L

Application to vary a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

ORBAY
-‘-' e PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Befare completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form fer your records.

{insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
652

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Cafe Mambo
7 The Strand

Post town | Tarquay Postcode | TQ12AA

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01803 291112

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £21250

-

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number 01803 201197

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd

different from premises Clarence House

address 47 The Terrace

Post Town | Torquay Postcode | TQ1 1DE
1

Page 286




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as scon as possible? 0

Cay Month Year
iati from 5
If not do you want the variation to take effect J—'—yf

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1}

To extend licensed area to include 3 floor (currently Mangers office/fiats) for use of
CocktaillTapas bar. o
To amend seasonal variations and Non standard timings.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are axpected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 287




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

B)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes. fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
g) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fi  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i} or {j)
{if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provisi igh hment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

| retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 288

Please tick yes

]

KX XIOOKX

[+

= v




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place | yiv
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors L
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) — ——
guidance note 6) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Man Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
[ Tue 1
Wed ' State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
----------------- - guidance note 4}
[ Thur
Fri _ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
+ { for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
| the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
Sat
Sun

Page 289




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors ;
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X
timings (please read guidance note 2) p— ———
guidance note 8) ‘ Outdoors | L]
Day | Stat | Finish Both 0
Mon 1100 0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |11.00 | 03.00
Wed 11.00 | 0300 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (pi=ase
j read guidance note 4)
_ On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitied
Thur | 1100 |0300 |hourste the start of permitted hours on the following day.
| Fri 1100 | 03.00 n standard timings. Where you inten use the premises
------------------------- for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
) column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 1100 | o300 |An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
W Mt a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
b) The marning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
Baen 1100 | 0300 | going forward at 010Chours.

| On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day

07.00 to 04.00,

Page 290




Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Maon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please

------- — read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
prisemmmegm—— for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun |

Page 291




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) 3 S

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) E -

Day | Stat | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

1 entertainment (please read guidance note 4
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-------------------------- for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those

| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5}

Sun

Page 292




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

i ic take place |
Will the performance of live music take place - 0

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

QOutdoors L]

Day Start Finish Both =
Maon 0o 00 | 03oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 0900 |03.00
Wed geoo 0300 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

------------------------- {please read guidance note 4)

L On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Thur | pgoo | 03 Dﬂ_ hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.
Fri 09.00 - 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
t 1 for the performance of live music at different times to those

| | | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guicance
Sat | pgo0 0300 |MNOteS)

: An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

Sun | 10.00 | 03.00 &) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

going forward at 0100hours.
On Saint Patrick's Day. St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

Page 293




F

Standard days a

Recorded music

nd

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2) e —
Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon 0800 0300 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Tue |(09.00 |03.00
Wed 0s00 | 0300 | State any seasonal variation r the playing of recor musi
et - (please read guidance note 4)
| On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Thur | 08.00 | 03.00 hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.
| Fri 0900 | 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
sat | 0900 | 0300 |NOteS)
................. An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Sun 10.00 | 03.00 b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

going forward at 0100hours.
On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 te 04.00.

Page 294




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day  Start IFinn;h

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | '"d°ers [

(please read guidance note 2) —
Outdoors

[]

Bcth 1}

Mon | 08.00 K 03.00

[ Tue | po.00 | 03.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed 0900 | 03.00

Thur | gao0 | 03.00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Fri 08.00 @ 03.00

| ST S —

| Sat 09.00 | 03.00

Sun 10,00 | 03.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)
An additional hour to finish times of the following days -

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The merning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

10

Page 295




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start | Finish

Mon | gu.o0 | 03.00

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors =

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both L ]

Tue 0s.00 | 03.00

Wed | 0o.00 @ 03.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted

| hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Thur | pg.00 | 03.00

Fri 00.00 | 03.00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Surmmer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04 DO

Sat | o900 | 0300

Sun
" 1000 | 03.00

MNon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar ription to that fallin
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

11

Page 296




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be T — 5
i o r both — please tick I
(please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors | W
Day Start Finish Bath L 1
Mon pa.00 | o300 | Pl ive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 09.00 |03.00
Wed | pgoo | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music {please read guidance note 4)
) | On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Thur | 0o00 | g30p | hourstothe start of permitted hours on the following day.
Fri 09.00 | 03.00 | Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
---------------- | for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 09 .00 03 00 guidanc.e note 5} ;
4 An additional hour to finish times of the following days;-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Sun 1000 | 03.00 b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

going forward at 0100hours.
On Saint Patrick's Day. S5t George’'s Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

12

Page 297




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note )

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoors 4

outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
ek Qutdoors ]
 Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish
Maon 0900 | 0300 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 09.00 |03.00
[ Wed 0500 | 03.00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
et (please read guidance note 4)
[ | ©n Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permittad
Thur  ggoo 0zog | hours tothe start of permitted hours on the following day.
Fri 0900 03200 | Nenstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
------------------------------------ for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
.~ |those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
L DQPD i - An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Sun 10.00 b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

| going forward at 0100haours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, 5t George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

13

Page 298




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish

Mon | 09.00 | 03.00

guidance note 2)

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ' X

th — pl ick (pl d 163 |
outdoors or bo please tick (please rea Outdoors ]

Both L]

Tue 0800 | 03.00

Wed | 09.00 | 03.00

Please give further details here |please read guidance note 3}

Thur | 6900 | 03.00
Fri 09.00 | 03.00

Sat
09.00 | 03.00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j

{please read guidance note 4)
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permittad
hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Sun
10.00 03.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and 5t Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

14

Page 299




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment i
take place indoors or outdoors or both - nos J
please tick (please read guidance note 2) —

guidance note 6) Qutdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Men | 2300 0330 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |23.00 |03.30
Wed 2300 | 0330 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
e} -+ refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
L | | ©n Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Thur 235@ 0330 | hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.
| Fri 2300 | 0330 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
{ for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
i B those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat | 2300 : guidance note 5}
4 " An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Eun 2300 | 03.30 b) The marning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks

going forward at 0100hours.
On Saint Patrick’'s Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day
07.00 to 04.00.

15

Page 300




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for T Onthe | —

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises | -

timings (please read guidance note 7) e

guidance note 6) : -
premises

Day | Start  Finish ‘ Both B

Men | 0900 | 03.00

Tue |0000 |03.00

Wed 0900 | 0300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

1 read guidance note 4)

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Thur | 09.00 | 03.00

Fri 09.00 | 03.00

Sat | 09.00 | 0300

Sun | 10.00 | 03.00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

-| for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5}
An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
going forward at 0100hours.

| On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentine's Day

07.00 to 04.00.

N

Mone

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16

Page 301




o}

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note a}]
open to the public On Christrmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted
Standard days and hours to the start of permitted hours on the following day.
timings {please read
guidance note 6)
Day ' Start | Finish
Mon | 09.00 | 03.30
Tue |09.00 | 0330
Wed | p9.00 |03.30
Non standard timings. Wh ou intend the premises
open t ublic at different tim m those li in the
Thur 0900 03.30 | column on the left, please list (piease read guidance note 5)
F An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-
- a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday
Fri 09.00 | 03.30 | b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks
e 1 going forward at 0100hours,
On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and 5t Valentine's Day
Sat 0sp00 0330 |07.00te 04.00.
Sun | 1000 |03.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
Annexe 2 General

3 When standing is permitted on the First Floor Balcony, an SIA steward shall be in attendance
on the balcony for the purpese of supervising public safety and preventing crime and disorder.
Consumpticn of alcohol on the ground floor shall be by persons seated only and no alcohol
shall be served in glass bottles within those areas from which it is intended or likely that a
person shall drink.

On New years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of permitted
hours on the following day from activities as follows:-

BEFGHI|LJKLandM

5. Access to the first floor balcony between the hours of 02.00 and 03.00 shall be as a
designated smoking area with an SIA steward in attendance. No drinks shall be permitted

17

Page 302




Under Annexe 2, Public Safety

2. On every day when the premises are open. the following conditions shall apply:-

This licence shall apply only to those parts of the premises named below and the maxirmum
number of persens tc be permitted within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-
The First Floor - 150

(This shall be the total accommodated at any one time on that floor. The terrace area is
included in this licence for up to 80 people at any time. This number shall be included in the
maximurm and will not be in addition. No music, singing and dancing shall be provided).
The Second Floor - 110.

Control of the capacity will be maintained by manual clickers.

Under Annexe 3, The prevention of Crime and Disorder

1 All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass
bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

Please tick yes
* | have enclosed the premises licence [
* | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence (4

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence. or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18

Page 303




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c.d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Add under Annexe 2

When standing is permitted on the First Floor Balcony, an SIA steward shall be in attendance
on the balcony for the purpose of supervising public safety and preventing crime and disorcer.
Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor terrace shall be by persons seated only and no
alcohol shall be served in glass bottles within those areas from which it is intended or likely that
a person shall drink.

Entry to and exit from third floor shall be by way of access from second floor only.

In respect of third floor Terrace, consumption of alcohol shall be by persons sat at tables only in
the red zene and standing shall be permitted on green zone.

Access to the first floor balcony and third floor Terrace between the hours of 02.00 and 03.00
shall be as a designated smoking area with an SIA steward in attendance. No drinks shal be
permitted.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles
after 11.00pm from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

c) Public safety

A safe capacity of the whole premises and each floor of the premises shall be maintained at all
times. Such capacities to be agreed with the Fire Authority.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

&) The protection of children from harm

i)

Page 304




Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application
* | have enclosed the premises licence ar relevant part of it or explanation

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

B HE N K

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2002 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance nate 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature = ,é,é;;;__
Date (4= (5]t
Capacity PA -6 -THE Ol =g

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’'s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20

Page 305




Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Sharon Rodger

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd

Clarence House

-_P::-st town | T:::_rqu'az.r ) -
Telephone number (if any) | 01803 201187

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {nptiu;al}

Post code | TQ1 1DE

Motes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives,
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide 2 place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. \Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or un-amplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on 2
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume aicohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to oceur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10. The application form must be signed.

21

Page 306




11. An applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12 Where there is more than cne applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

ORBAY
O e

22

Page 307




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 308



Aocenda ltem 9

[TITT] : > . H = I
I ! T'L : - I ”_J Ilm_ % ¥
[ Li| (o [TTTTTT \_ mn
e O — N
) | o S [ S \b ¥
5 ; _(mma:mm N MQH%J\ Cellar
AA =—=-—====
" Ladies . om_
- . i
N K M
1 A A - e
mm Gents Q l
S ” i
) Qn.u = : (AT YA 9 >m> : .h1..||.w.||
E T ]
Um SLVP3 % o M _M/V _“ o
A = void b = unulu_A i
_ CHATR
.~ . \ Av .
mm,..\@m}\m_\ﬂcl |m_l +- Q :
] ‘d QS
4 OO

Page 309

Club ,, i Y4

O OGS O OO
QQ AVQ OAVQ OANV QAV CQZoNE = SmNOING

\ __nm_m.,anw&\ Q
\%\m@&w\ 0% \0&“ L0 Zone = ZeATING
OSSO

Second Floor Plan | Third Floor Plan proposed

Im 2m > 4 > 6 7 2] q | Om
i

Im 2m 2 4 S 6 7 8 a4 |0m




]
E
5
|
Eiﬂ
=
L)

Sourh East Elevation Sourh West Elevation
(existing and proposed) (proposed)

—

Balustrade

[Smm toughened glass balustrade +o be provided
at | lOOmm above the terrace fixed behind the
existing parapet wall with proprietory srainless
steel fixings

Extrackion

Kitchen extrackion to be raken out Into the well
and take above the roof level with the exisking
lower level extract ducts.

Ventilation

Extractare +o be Installed Into the we
facllitles and ducted out to the exrernal alr
to provide min 3 alr changes per hour

Main ventlalFion and extraction system to be
overhauled and upgraded with new Inlet and
outlet alr ducts to serve complere shaft
ducted through the new cellar and rerminated
as detalled above the parking bay.

WC Facilities

Ladies and genre Facilities to be relocared
and upgraded on the eecond floor as detrailed
to serve both Ffloore.

Page 310

The Terrace

Oection A — A |

] well well \

—_ T T —==== =

S
Om__m1!

o bel constructed
| |

as phasg 2
I |

Y 2 R A

Cell:
Res
to -
spec
spec
falis
over

To

bea

Nev
mir
to

goh
Hiur
cola
Eir.
FD

link



Emergency lighting +o be provided o BS 5266

lluminated ExIt signe ro be provided above the ExIt doors
Smoke alarme and heat derectors to _g Installed and
cannected to panel with break glaes nm__ points

\
!

»

Allow to Install mains operated msowm alarms with
battery back up and inkerconnectred Into maln eystem,
Positions to be confirmed on site and conform to
manufacturers Instrucrions FD20s fire deors witrh eelf
closing device to be provided +o all principal

doors and corridor doors all fitred S} brush type
Intumescent smoke seals.

Corridor doors o have vision panels and Edi%m with
Fire certificares.

Doore +o be held open on Electromaghetric Devices
connecred to the fire alarm system.

Inetall Fire Alarm call pointe adjacent ro the EXIT
doors all +o be the break glass push buttan type.

Install EXIT signs +o BS 5266 Inskall illuminated EXIT
signe all installed o BS D266 directional signs where
required to Indulcate clearly +he route,

Fire Safery eigne +o be provided and sited In accordance
with The Health and Safeky (Safety Signe and Signals)
Regularione 996,

Allow to install Audible warning acavm:_ to be Audible
following complerion In all rooms atr bedslde wlth +he
doors closed.

Install emergency lighting +o BS S266.

Notices to be provided +o all cupboard doors In the
corridors ko confirm fo be kept locked shut.

Install water extinguishere using |Olkr kype mounted on
the walls so handle Is notr less than Imbr above rhe
floor level.

Fire derection installarion and commissioning
certificates o be supplied prior ¥o occupation

i

5 S 5

- R 4&

Site Location Plan [:12D0

Alrerations and change of use

to form Licensed Bar, new cellar

47 The Terrace

Torguay

for

Lifestyle Enterprises UK Ltd

March 201 |
Scale :1 00 Sheer Al

Dwng  O10-041-2

Mar+in Cox MBEng

49 Higher Polsham Road
Paignton

TQ2 29Z

Tel/Fax  O1203 ©D92782

martIn€southdevonplann ing.cout

Page 311



f

oof +o be the Extended car parking faciliby with
ionded surface laid over eand cement screed laid
all over Mastic asphalt lald and Installed by

3¢ with upstands and detalling undertaken by

st all supported on concrete/screed laid to creare
wlatlon to be provided over beam system.

ecast beam and block support system

ucture

altered as nored and where walls are o be removed
ere reports to be followed for good practice and
installed as noted and verified by The Engineer

HES

rairs to be provided Internally +o link levele with
ldth 1 000Omm clear headroom 2000mm handralle
provided each side, risers to be max |70mm and
not lese than 200mm all to have contrasting ar
wed nosings, handralls +o be in contrasting

and not less than 40mm dla, Allow to provide full
bby at the bottom wlith lhour flre reslstance and
'8 door with vision panel and Briron 999 closure
to the alram system

Fire Precaurions

=
]
-

] *
F %

w
[+

H
A A

RPX

>

-

S BIBE NORE | >4t

GIEIOMOEHE©

Magnefic Door Holder

Dry powder extinguisher { 10 or 200b )

Water extinguisher
(02 extnguisher
Feam extnguisher

fira blanket

Hose reel

Sand bucket

Fire alarm call point
Bell

Exit sign

Exit directional sign

112hr fire resisting self closing door
or kept locked shut when not in use

[he fire resisting self closing door
or kept locked shub when not in use

Panic bolt

Barrel bolt

Area protected by sprinklers
Sprinkler main valves

Area covered by heat defectors

Indicator panel

Independent emergency lighting point
Evacuation switch

Reset switch

Firemans ventilation confrol
Repeater panel internal

Repeater panel external

I
AFFF Multipurpose extinguisher 55 litre BSS423
Electrically non-conductive 13A + 113B rating

i

Vision panel

Area covered by smoke detectors

Self closing device

1
|
f
|
i
|
|

General Notes

All sizes, levels and dimensions to
be checked and verified on site
when works commence

All discrepancies found +o be reported
back to the Agent immediately

All deviations o the approved plans
to be agreed with trhe Agent prior ‘o
implement-at-ion,

All materials and finishes +o0 match
the existring in colour and texture
unless otherwise specified.

Where specialist fitrings and materials
are to be used allow to install in
accordance with the manufacturers
instructions

All structural timbers to be stress
graded SC2 or ClG minimum,

Allow +o alter and extend all electrical
and mechanical services as found
necessary and to clients specificatrion

All pipework and water storage tanks
where new or altered to be adequately
insulated and lagged

Allow +o make good all areas where
disturbed and not otrher wise specified.

Allow to salvage all materials where
practical for re—use and agree storage
with client

Allow ¥o agree use of watrer and
electricity wirh client prior to
cammencement,

Use of WC facilities +o be agreed with
client prior to commencement

Page 312



Agenda Item 9

AD endix 3

7 ~
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
Lo _ Y,
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
COVNCIL ~amegmtn TORQUAY
) " S DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Fart 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
9 Mambo
) 7 The Sfrand, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2AA. Telephone 01803 291112

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE_DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

S

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

~ any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainmeni facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of late night refreshment

’)- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Pri

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors}
Monday to Saturday 11:00am 3:00am
Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

E. Performance of live music (indoors & Cutdoors)

Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Outdoors}

Monday fo Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

inted by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 I|||"||| II||IH"H1HIHIMMMI|| |" ||| PL0652/23869 Page 10of 11




fLicehsing Act 2003
Premises Licence

'THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicabie)} Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors & Cutdoors) continued ...
permitted hours on the following day.

G. Performance of dance ({Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the fellowing day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors})
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
( ) Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors}
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors})
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 3:30am

©On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve fromn the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 |||||mm|ﬂi|ﬂ||mm|l||||||||||||[||||| PLO652/23869 Page 2 of 11



e ™

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcoho! for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2
,LQIAME, {REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
k'} Lifestyle Enterprises {UK) Ltd Clarence House, 47 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DE.

james@cafemambo.co.uk . Telephone 01803 294880

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd 05293169

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael Phillip JOHNSON 17 The Strand, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2ZAA.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA1911 Issued by Torbay

s Coe

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
27 October 2010

O

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 "I"II”IIIIH“H*H“H"“INm”l"ll PLOB52/23869 Page 3 of 11




N,

1)

2)

4)

(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence )
ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1) The responmble person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantiaily
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

{i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of aleohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

(i} the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
{e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reascnably

available.

6) {1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 "“mﬂm“mwm""m"”"m PLOB52/23869 Page 4 of 11




N,

Licensing Act 2003 | | .
Premises Licence | 652 )

ANNEXES continued ...

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container} it is
available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and

(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b} customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

MANDATCORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

) 1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b){(i)
and {b){ii)

(a3} in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3){b) or {c} of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(if) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule {(occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3} For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

{b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.

2) Where -
{a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
{b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in

question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.
In the case of the aforementioned conditions

“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the
Video Recordings Act 1984 {authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 "I""” II"HHHMMM”"”"I“ PLOB52/23869 Page 5 of 11




N

U )

(

Licensing Act 2003 |
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

1.

1.

General

5.

8.

1.
2.

1.
2.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence

Full CCTV system to operate on both floors and the outside terrace area, such CCTV system to be maintained and
used at all times the premises are open to the public and fo include full recording facilities and a monitor behind both
bar serveries on the ground and first floor for viewing by staff. All recordings to be kept for a minimum of 14 days and
the police shall have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

Additional Conditions Transferred from Public Entertainment Licence

On every day when the premises are open, the following conditions will apply:-

a. The volume of all amplified music shall be at a level to be set and agreed to the satisfaction of the council. The
settings shall be secured in a locked area and capable of amendment only by the manager or licensees following
appropriate application to and consultation with the council.

b. All windows and doors shall be kept closed from 11pm each night. Entry to and exit from the premises shall be by

way of the Strand entrance only. This condition will be in force in all circumstances except when an emergency
evacuation of the premises is necessary.

There shall be no entryfre-entry to the premises after 2am.

A full range of non-alcoholic drinks shall always be available.

When standing is permitted on the First Floor Balcony, an SIA steward shall be in attendance on the balcony for the
purpose of supervising public safety and preventing crime and disorder. Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor
shall be by persons seated only and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles within those areas from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

In respect of the first floor balcony, the consumption of alcehol in the designated red zone shall be by persons sat at
tables only and in the designated green zone shall be by persons standing.

Access to the first floor balcony between the hours of 02.00 and 03.00 shall be as a designated smoking area with an
SIA steward in attendance. No drinks shall be permitted.

The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 shall be adhered to at all imes.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

'Chill out' music shall be played in the last hour of operation.
The premises must be a member of Night Net Radio system.

The premises shall join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time Economy Forum where premises
management shall attend at least two meetings per calendar year.

On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties shall wear high visibility reflective clothing {(jackets/T-shirts) for the entirety of their duty.

Public Safety

Staff must be trained in first aid.

On every day when the premises are open, the following conditions shall apply:-

This licence shall apply only to those parts of the premises named below and the maximum number of persons to be
permitted within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-

The First Floor - 150

(This shall be the total accommodated at any one time on that floor. The terrace area is included in this licence for up

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 Ill"lﬂmﬂﬂl Fllmmml"’lmm"“ PLO652/23869 Page 6 of 11




rLicensing Act 2003
_Premises Licence

J
ANNEXES continued ...
to 60 peaple at any time. This number shall be included in the maximum and will not be in addition. No music, singing
and dancing shall be provided).
The Second Floor - 110.
Control of the capacity will be maintained by manual clickers.

3. On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday night the premises remain open for the sale of alcohoal after midnight
and then closes after 0030hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22.00hrs until close, ata
ratio of 1 supervisor per 100 customers. {This condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when
they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Sunday.) On all other occasions, the premises licence holder shall
risk assess the requirement for door supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers and at
such times determined by that risk assessment.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Customers must be encouraged to depart quietly.

) 2. Windows must be kept closed after 23.00.

3. Entry and exit from the premises must be by way of the Strand entrance only.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Unaccompanied children must not be permitted on the premises.

2. Accompanied children shall only be permitted on the premises for the consumption of substantial food.

3. Regular 1D checks shall be carried out and only current photo card driving licence and passports shall be accepted as
ID.

4. No under 18's shall be permitied after 2100 hours.

ANNEXE 3

) CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. All drinks shall be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcoho! shall be served in glass botiles from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially
after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are;

{i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

{ii) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

{iii} The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to
make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme shall be

in place o ensure this situation remains.

3. Entrances shall be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 ||||“I"II||HIHummmwl“ |" ||| PLO652/23869 Page 7 of 11




i Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

4. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential premises
at the start of the aclivity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise
have not increased.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow necise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

7. Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 12.00 hrs.

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. All amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times.
A2, A management system shall be introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the legal requirements relating to underage
k) sales and the prevention from use of AWP machines by those under eighteen.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 "I"Iﬁmmm mmlllllllmul" PLO652/23869  Page 8 of 11



s

(‘
Licensing Act 2003 )
Premises Licence Summary
J
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
> COUNCLL -~ TORQUAY
- e DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
A, Mambo
\I) 7 The Strand, Torquay, Devon, TQT 2AA. Telephone 01803 291112

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- enterfainment facilities for making music

~ entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcchol
N
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES
Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films {Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 11:00am 3:00am
Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

E. Performance of live music {Indoors & Outdocrs)

Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shalt cease by 19:00hrs
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs

F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors & Outdoors}

Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs
Sunday 10:00am 3:.00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 Il"“""l"lmlﬂmmmmnl |" I" PLOB52/23860 Page 9.of 11




(Licensing Act 2003 5 2
Premises Licence Summary

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors & Outdoors) continued ..,
permitted hours on the following day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
- Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
) On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

N

permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

L. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 3:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac an 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 "I"mﬂmw mmlll"ml"”"lﬂ PLO652/23862 Page 10 of 11




- ™

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

/

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd Clarence House, 47 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 1DE.
—
~REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMRER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Lid 05293169

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Michael Phillip JOHNSON

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

o e

' Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
27 October 2010

Printed by LalPac on 27 Oct 2010 at 15:11 I|“"I|| II"'ﬂmmmmmml |||I|| PLOB52/23869 Page 11 of 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 324



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 4

Memorandum

To: Llcensing From :  Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Karl Martin
c.c. Ext : 01803 208010
c.c My Ref : 1ZV SRU No: 160380/GDF
For the attention of: Licensing Your
Steve Cox Ref
Date : 11 April 2011

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Cafe Mambo , 7 The Strand, Torquay,
Devon, TQ1 2AA

a) | have no comments to make on the above application o
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
ii) Protection of children from harm O
iii) Public safety m
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

The premises is situated in the cumulative impact area and has residential accommodation
to the rear of the premises. Currently this residential accommodation is protected by the
barrier created by the fabric of the building as no activity occurs on the top floor of the
premises that faces the residential accommodation.

The application requests to extend their activities into this floor and on to the balcony at this
level giving a direct line of site from the residential accommodation to the external balcony.
They wish to operate until 03:00 am.

| am concerned that this will result in noise breakout from regulated entertainment affecting
residential accommodation. | am also gravely concerned that use of the external balcony
at this level will cause significant disturbance to residents living in the Terrace.

Members of this department have visited the area late at night and have noted the quiet
nature of the Terrace. Any noise from Café Mambo would therefore be significantly
disturbing. Whilst amplified music could be dealt with by modifications to the structure and
by appropriate control measures such as noise limiters/compressors, numerous complaints
regarding noise have been received in the past, and it has been noted both by Officers of
this Division, and by Members of the Public, living some distance away, that music
breakout and patrons on the existing balcony create significant amounts of noise.

Page 325



The area under consideration is significantly closer to the residential accommodation in the
Terrace than the existing external use.

| have met with the applicant and asked them to explain how they intend to control the
noise from both music and patrons. | have even advised them to obtain the services of an
acoustic consultant to investigate this issue and provide a solution. No information has
been submitted to us. To date they have offered nothing to alleviate my concerns.

They have been unable to provide details on how they will control noise other than to
suggest that they will be playing “Chill Out Music” on the top floor and access will be by
invite only for more mature customers. It is my experience that customers who have been
drinking are generally loud regardless of age.

I, therefore, wish to object to the proposed variation on the grounds that they have been
unable to demonstrate how they will prevent public nuisance from the playing of regulated
entertainment and more particularly from patrons making use of the balcony area.

In making this representation | have given regard to Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough
Magistrates’ Court 2008. It is not the case that there is no evidence that a problem will
occur as the problem already exists and this variation seeks to extend this problem into a
more sensitive area.

Mr Karl Martin
Safety and Licensing Officer

Page 326



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 5

Ellicott, Karen

From: o g — ——— 3
Sent: 03 Apri :

To: Licensing

Sul o —
Subject: Fw: UNCL . RE: Licenses applications that can have representations made

against them

From:

Date: Sun, 3 Apr 2011 00:52:54

To: <karen.ellicott@torbay.gcsx.gov.uks>

Reply-To: gyl

Cc:

Subject: Re: UNCLASSIFIED: RE: Licenses applications that can have representations
made against them

Dear Karen,

I have been unable to determine what the changes are as the portal just lists a full
licence. Although I have managed to seek some advice.

A1l three premises are in a saturation area, and on this basis two of these should be
rejected out right, and conditions imposed on current licences.

The Saturation area is designed to stop further development of clubs, which attract
more people that ultimately collectively break the licensing principles.

The area by queens quay / torwood street suffers from daily yobbish behaviour with
peak nights resulting in many smockers standing outside premises, with as witnessed
this saturday the actual premises being empty. This combined with the 100's people
collecting around food establishments, spilling out on the road, the music from
trents, park lane, mambo, apple and parrot drastically increases the noise making this
mixed development area un habitable.

The police only keep peace dealing with violence and do not deal with drunk and
disorderly behaviour, shouting, buskers, singing, excess noise from clubs etc.

This saturation area is out of control, and if torquay wants to grow and develop tough
action is required to bring it back it inteo line, and within the law.

Please find below my objections to the below licence variations. Please acknowledge
receipt and advise of hearing dates.

The club at the moment does not comply to current licence, so my objection is that the
club should be allowed any variation unless it is reducing its opening hours, unless
it can demonstrate a responsible attitude to the implementation of its current
licence. My objection is against the following licensing objectives, and council
licensing policy.

The c¢lub is an a saturation area, which is defined as an area of unacceptable level
of breaches of the licensing objectives 1,2,3. Accommcdation in the saturation area
is being depressed in value due to the behaviours, noise, and crime,

3} Prevention of Public Nuisance

Page 327



Has a terrace which people stand on, with noisge emanating up and down the strand,
drowming out other sounds, until the early hours of the morning.

When drunk people leave they run out onto the road, causing car horns to sound from
11-3:30, drunken patrons are loud, often singing, shouting abuse, urinating into the
harbour. The club itself before after 11 (especially on busy nights such as saturday)
has noise which emanates which gets louder through the night resulting in musiec, boom,
beoom audible even through closed double glazing until past 3am.

Contributes to devaluation of property, loss of holiday rental income and the basic
human right of a good nights sleep, of residents/businesses in the saturation area.

As such the Mambo should comply with its existing licence, and have a re-entry by
midnight imposed to reduce street noise of patrons walking between venues which
impacts queens quay.

They should have a re-entry by midnight imposed to reduce street noise of patrons
walking between venues which impacts gueens quay, and the clause for sale of alcchol
for consumption off the premises revcked.

2 condition should also be imposed, to monitor behaviour of people approaching the
club, and entry is refused upon it disturbing residents.

A condition should be imposed on disturbances made by smckers.

A condition to guickly process the gueue to reduce street noise, when space inside,
and/or encourage the gueue to be quiet.

A further terrace is unacceptable, if approved it should be limited until 7 or 9pm for
day use only.

Best regards
o

khkkkhkhkhkdhhkhkhhkkhkhkkkhkhkhhhkhhhkkhhhhkhkhkhkkhkhkkhhhkkhkhhdhhkhkkhkhhddhhhhhdhhhdbhhrhkdbhkddrhkrrdhrddihd

kkkkkkik*k

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are
intended for the

named recipient (s) only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately and do

not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

**% aSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. **%*
(AR R L LSRR A RS R AR AR RS RAEE R LR AR AR R AR SRR RS RS RRERRREE SRR LA EEESERESEREEREEREEESEES]

* ok odok kk ok k

G

Page 328



	Agenda
	5 Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 1
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 2
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 3
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 4
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 5
	Tor Abbey Inn, 80 Belgrave Road, Torquay Appendix 6

	6 Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 1
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 2
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 3
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 4
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 5
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 6
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 7
	Old Brewery, 17 Lower Ellacombe Church Road, Torquay Appendix 8

	7 Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay.
	Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay Appendix 1
	Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay Appendix 2
	Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay Appendix 3
	Hooks Bar & Grill, 43 Torwood Street, Torquay Appendix 4

	8 Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay
	Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay Appendix 1
	Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay Appendix 2
	Coyote Café Bar, 3-5 Union Street, Torquay Appendix 3

	9 Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay
	Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay Appendix 1
	Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay Appendix 2
	Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay Appendix 3
	Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay Appendix 4
	Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay Appendix 5


